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_FROM /-%5?111 HOTTEL, SAG, WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE
“yummcr’  “GREGoRY, ET AL |

LU

* DIRECTOR, FBI

~ESPIONAGE = R R
(Bureau File 65-56&02)

ATTENTION:

‘on Wednesdav, August. 11, 19L8 ‘the House Ccmnit.tee

©. can Activities met in open session in the Ca.ucus Roon of the 0l1d Hoge Ofi‘ice

Building. Congressmen present on the camnittee included McDO.JLLL

- MUNDT, NIXON and Q’xaima.n THOLhS. /,

‘mhe first witness heard was HENRY COLLINS ,_who was represente%

s by his a.ttorney, HARRY C. LAMBERTON., After a short recitation of his background

and education and service in the Army, COLLINS was then questioned concerning
allegations of espionage made against him by WHITTAKER CHAMEERS who previously
has testified before this committee. COLLINS refused to identify lr. CHAMBERS
and stated he did not know Mr. CHAMKERS, He refused to answer the question as
to whether or not he knew an individual in 1935 known only to him as “KARL".
The committee then pointed out to COLLINS that WHITTAKER CHAMBERS and "KARL"
were identical and COLLINS again refused to answer thc question whether or not
he knew "KARL", COLLINS refused to anawer all other pertinent quesglons and
ABT, ALGER

eclined to answer whethaz or not he knew jndividuals including J
BESS, DONA S8, VICTo;"BRLO CHARLESYKRAMER and JOXRETERS alias ALEXA’\TI“
TEVENS, COLLINS was then permitted to read his prep statement,

- CEG:MAH |
 looarle | @Vd\@ 4 W

‘ 4 Congressma.n HEBERT then asked COLLINS if he had ever been in-
terviewed by the FBI and COLLINS answered in the affirmative, saying it was
appraximately six %;r_s_g&_ HEBERT then asked COLLINS what was the general
nature of the int ew and COLLINS replied it wes concerning some section of
the law but he could not be specific as he could not recall, Congressman HEBERT
then asked COLLINS if any of the questions of the FBI interviewing agents had - .
been concerning Ccmmunism and to this question COLLINS stated he could not N
recall, ' s

/

& % COLLINS was excused and thereafter the committee called ELIZA~
v ag the next witness, The testimony offered in this session by
Miss BENTLEY was confined to her dealings with the FBI as regards this espionage

-

| fnattef. R \’L‘g{ 55’70:\- 3\‘/’§}
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August 11, 1948

: BEENTIEY related she first went to the FBI in New Haven in

1945 and the testimony was confined mostly to her having received money
from an official of the Russian Government in October 1545, ~HENTLEY iden-
tified "AL" as bteing identical with ANA ROMOV, then Second Secretary
of the Bussian Embassy. BENTIEY stated tHat GROMOV had paid her §2,000,00
in $20,00 bills in New York City while she and GRQMOV were under the sur-

- velllance of. agents of the FBI, She further testified that this $2,000,00
in money was immediately turned over by her to two Special Agents of the
FBI and she stated so far as she know, the money was still in the hands of
the govermment, ' - ,

o Congressman MUNDT then pointed out to the committee that
this $2,000,00 sum of money now represents something tangible and when
questioned by Mr, MUNDT, Miss EENTLEY stated that if necessary she could
give the names of the FEI fgents to whom she had turned over the $2,000,00.

R ———

In further clarification of the story she has told, Miss
EENTLEY stated that over a period of one and a half years, she had worked
for the FBI as an informant on this case and she stated she had been told
on more than one occasion by agents of the FRI that the Federal Bureau of
Investigation had conducted investigations based upon her story and never
had found any major point of discrepancy in her story,

The committee adjourned at 11355 A. M. and Chairman THOMAS
announced that op. Thursday, August 12, 1948, the committee would take testi-
mony from GEORGEXSILVERMAN, CHARLES KRAMER and two additional witnesses un-
identified at this time since subposnas had not yet been served upon them,
Chairman THOMAS ounced that on Friday the committee expected to take testi-

' CURRIE, DONAID HISS, Dx, =nd Mrs. BELA

Mr, THOMaS further announced the committee would continue
hearings on Saturday next and added that a subcommittee would leave Washing-
ton, D. C. Friday for New York City where in executive session in New York
City testimony would be taken from the SAMARINS. (MIKHATL TVANGHTICH)

. During the course of the day's proceedings before the 'House
Committee on Un-American Activities, nothing was said either by witnesses or
members of the committee that might cast any unfavorable reference upon this
. - Bureau, ‘ : : :

CEG:MAH
~ 100-17493
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“FROM ,%Enz HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field . g, Bea. ... ’

- “susymcr: !* " HOUSE COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES . Barbo ... -

S ' OPEN HEARING ON AUGUST L, 19L8 w g, Mok .o
< Re: GREGORY . ) Mr. Pennington .....
i ’ ESPIONAGE - R ' s Mr. Quinn Tamm.

3

-‘uvq,u - . ( : } |

°,  Director, FEI  Attni Mr, HOWARD FLKTCHER pars. Augus

ALL mmamrmv CONTMINED > i o
HEREIS Z5, UBCLASSIFT iy . o d .. "":m
- DATE snwlZs 2678 |- -

10-1-5 30W2 Avr-JAL 44 ,wa‘ 1

Special Conmittee on Un-American Activities met in open session in the R
Cauvcus Room of the 0ld House Uffice Building to hear the testim% of :
d

NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER., This subject, accompanied by DA
his counsel, was sworn; identified and then recited his backgr
including governmental employment. He then was permitted to read a pre-
pared statement in which he denied a egations which had been made
concerning him by ELIZABETH BENTLEY, SJ

The Committee then asked SILVERMASTER whether or not he had
been or now was a member of the Communist Party, He declined to answer
that question on the grounds that it might be self-incriminatory, and on
all successive questions concerning his knowledge or acquaintanceship with
other “GREGORY" subjects; SILVI:.RMASTER refused all answers, an)

A

He was confrorrbed ‘b"——-s(/BENTILY and still refused either to
acknowledge or deny that he knew her, She then recited considerabls inform-—
a&tion of her intimate acquaintance with Mr. and Mrs, SILVERMASTER., Mr,.
LOU RUSSELL, Committee Investigator, was the next and last witness czlled,
and he read into the Record a resume of the Civil Service Camission's 0
investigation concerning SILVERMASTER, which data had been placed into :
Civil Service Cammission files back in 19h2. (U

An announcenent was made that the House Committee would resume
hearings on Thursday morning, August 5, 1948, at 10:30 A, M, at which time,
the Committee would hear testimony of AL_QE_RHISS{P}

During the entire proceedings there was nothing said or inferred
by either the Committee or witnesses which might be construed as being un=—
favorable towards the Bureau, SILVERMASTER made one statement that he had been
investigated by Civil Service, the FBI, the Grand Jury in New York, and the
House Committee and seid since he had not been indicted and tried, it was his
belief that he was being persecuted and ®smeared", the Committee Chairman then
. asked SILVERMASTER if he thought the House Committoe was attempting to "smear®

in that regard but SILVERMASTER was non-committal;

_7%:him and he replied "no", The Chairman attempted to get & ‘W quent 3c/5y
o

_“to that statement of snvzmsm as being "vagug",\

~ Ldgu.ti.s £

A copy of SILVERMASTER'S prepared statemen&'a\s procured and 4s. ()'
fmarde%?;rewith as an venclosure. (U) ®\, ‘. Q /
CEG:‘]. » -:;’ - i v b. i

«

20017053 | ] <

. Enclosure



| GUY ROTTEL, SKG, Washington Fe1d ~ - hugust L, 19L8
L. V. R. OBERNDORF, Sp@ cial Agent '

recessed at 4130 P, M, mntil 20:00 &, M., August 5, 2968, (UD

_ . ehe rirst witnssses to appear bvefars ths Qommittes
- were Admiral INGLISS, Chisf of the Office of Navel Intellipence;

Admiral HARTMAN, assistant Chief of the Bureau of Maval
Personnel} Admiral RUSSELL, Judge Advocate of the Navy; and
JOEN L. SULLIVAN, Secretary of the Mavy. In brisf, they
declined to turn over the Navy's confidential file relat _ .
to WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTOR to the Comittee, L\l) R Eﬁ_

sudible. ZThis gentleman outlined the provisions of the
Loyslty Program and described its method of operatimn, (u.')

; * he only matiers of possible interest wers a
statement by Admiral INOGLISS that his agency exchénged
- confidential naterial only w ith Army, Alr Corpa, and ¥BI,
. and & statemtnt By Lhe Executive Secretary. of the Loyalty
Review Toar@ Gf the 8ivil Servioe ‘Commission that the FAI
had initiated some
the Loyalty ’
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@ 7 Y 5taE b of Nathan Gregory
L aHouse qum*ttee on Un-American Agsm
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‘master Before

..~ My name is . Nathan Gregory Silvermester and my present resi- e
~ dence is Harvey Cedors, N, J. I vwas born in Odessa, Russia, on
-3 November-27; 1898, -and -came to-the United States in-1915. I was-
naturelized as en American citizen in 1927, o »

. I received the degrees of Bachelor of Arts from the University
" of Washington in 1920 and Doctor of Philosophy (Economics) from
: z:the University of California in 1932, I was Professor of Econom-

" ics at St, Mary's College, California, from 1924 to 1930, 1In
1931 and 1932 I was a member of the Governor's Commlssion on Un-
employment and later was Director of Research and Surveys of the
. California State Relief Administration.

- ., From 1935 to November, 1946, I held various responsible
positions with the federal government in the Re-Settlement Admin-
istration, Maritime Labor Board, Ferm Security Administration,
the Board of Economic Warfare and the War Assets Administration.

In these agencies I helped establish a program of carmps for
__ migratory ferm workers and promoted feir labor reclations in the

-~ construction and maritime industries. During World War II I
directed studies of the enemy's economic potential and helped cut
the flow of strategic mrterials to axis countries, ’

I am proud that in all the positions which I have held 1n
the federsl government I have fought consistently for the interest
of the American people es e whole and particulerly of farm and
industrial labor., I am especimlly proud thet during thc var I
ves able to strike effective blows in the government scrvice at
our fescist cnemles, .

S R MR RTI ok Y

Because I heve never attempted to conceal my strong advocacy
of the rights of the underprivileged and of 211 New Deal principles,
I heve been constantly herassed by groundless accusations of dis-
loyelty. I was under investigation during almost my entire twelve
vears of government service, I was clearcd by various agencies,
including the Chief of the Seeret Scrvice and Secretary of Wor
Petterson, among others. I left government service late in 1946
because the harassment continued. Since then I have bcen investi-
gated by the FBI and have been the subject of a yecer-long investi-
gation by the Grand Jury in New York,

R

Neither the F2I nor the New York Grend Jury have taken any
action ggeinst me although they heard the same witnesscs as this
Committee has produced and, I am ccriain, thoroughly investigated
the charges made sgainst me by Elizaveth Bentley.

A
P
o
=
=

The charges made by Miss Bentley arc felsc and fentastioc. I
can only conclude that she is & neurotic liar, I am and heve been
2 loyel American citizen and was a feithful government employce. I
em not and never have been e spy or egent of any foreign government.

A

R AN

I consider the procecdings which have gonc on before this
Committee 28 a continuation of thc harsssment which hes plagued me
end interferod with my work end livlihood for yeors. I consider
them to be motivnted by politicel considerations on the eve of i
= " a Presidentinl clection and the nccessity to conceal from the
- American pcople the failure of Congress to act u»on such matters
‘as housing and infletion. If I committed a crime, I should be
indicted and nrosccuted in the courts. Without such indictment and
prosceution my reputetion should not be smecarcd.

In vicw of the continuance of the investigation by the Ngw
“York Grand Jury and the fect that this Committcc has indicatcd that ..
1% intcnds to call for etill another invostigation before a so- ;
‘callcd bluc ribbon grand jury in the District of Columbia, I must
protcct mysclf azainst this dicbolical conspiracy. Upon advic? of
my counscl, I shall stend upon thc constitutional right of cvery
Amcrican citizen and shall rcfusc to tcstify further on matters
relating to Miss Bentley's cherges in the excrcisc of my co?—fth =
stitutional privilegec ageinst sclf-incrimination under the “1 4

Amecndment. é-g Séyog,’ a%zg‘w
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'- O]ﬁce Memomndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : n:lreetor, I'BI , . paTe: August 27, 1948.
. ATTENTION: Asst, Dir. D. M. LADD R .
, Fnou@é S.}ti, 8AC, New York - L )
W . in _;_. ‘I* '___ ‘- _’j . . : ar'%.
~  SUBJECT: VHITTAKWEBS; ' CALL IN FOP.WT*O\! co'e'"AINED
- S .SEWiHT._Y TIER - € HERELY, ¥5 UNCLASSIF /
: SR DAT B C’

‘. 10-0R¢ 0V PRTVAR (4 75-13)
. Inm, accordance with the te‘.lephonic request of Mr, Ladd on August 27th,
REET 3 nst of :lnstitntims which handle mental cases and which are located in the
vicini.ty of White Plains, New York was secured by SA NORMAN W. PHILCOX., This
1ist is set forth below:

o l Westchester Division of the New York Hospital
Westchester Avenue, White Plains, New York :

 This is a private mental institution, ,part—of—the—New-TorrHMospitel
and- formerly known as Bloomingdale Hospital. All types of mental cases are

handled here, both mild and acfute, including nervous breakdomns,

Psychiatric Institution,
Grasslands Hospital

- Eagtview, New York

V This is a county-omed hospital about three miles from White Plains.
Bxaminations for mental disorders are conducted here, but ¢he patientsie then
referred to another hospital for permeanend- treatment.

N (Lisk X
[ {
The following hospitals are privately owned hospitals which treat Y
'3 mental disorders, but which are small in size and are in general owned by CAE
o a single doctors
q;‘
Crichton House R ;
Harmon-on-the-Hudson, New York About fiﬁ;een miles from Whitd . Plains
o, <
Croton Manor TETXS,
Croton-on-the-Hudson, New York About firteen miles from White Plains
. Al s
Four Winds S b 35r§ YOQ' 3455
Katonah, New York About ﬁ.ftein mi White Plains
Pinewood | \\\Dﬂm NEE
* Katonah, New York  About fifteen milés 270nMifte Plains
Green Mount-on-the-Hudson ’ .
- Ossining, New York About twelve miles from White Plains
X ' _ . e v {§ .,
AHB:VMF fiic Y




Lét. to Dir.

100~

Stony lodge . '

Ossining, New York About twelve miles from White Plains
Haleyoh Rest | . _

Rye, New York About five miles from White Plains
St; Vincent's Retreat )

Harrison, New York About five miles from White Plains
Blythewood Sanatorium . .

Greenmwich, Connecticut . About ten miles from White Plains
Stamford Hall

Stamford, Connecticut About ten miles from White Plains

- u——

In accordance with Mr. Ladd's instructions, no inquiry was conducted
at any of these institutions relative to the possible treatment of WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS. No such inquiry will be conducted without Bureau instructions.

-2-




ecs Mr. M‘
¥r. Whitson

¥r. Payton Yord ' . _August 30, 1548
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Festchester Division uf the New York Hospital

Westclester sAvenus, ikite Plains, Mew York )
7his is & private mental institction, foreerly imow: as Blooxingisle

Bospital. - A1l types of mental euses are handled here, both mild and acute,

including nervous breaxdowns. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
peychiatric metitution HERFIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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OFFICE MEMORANDUX . ~ UNITED STA'

i

GOVERLLENT

1S
DATE: August 20, 1648
© DueM. Ladd | |

U, S. ‘Service and Shipping Corporation
REGISTRATION ACT - e

_ " Assistant Attorney General Alex Campbell called

 at my office on the afternoon of August 20, 1948, left the

_ attached copies of .correspondence from Elizabetht%ent;gz____

" %o the Department of Commerce and advised that Nr, Donegan
and Attorneys from the Department intended to study the
information developed with reference to the above named

 company for the purpose of determining whether it would be
possitle to institute prosecution under the Registration Act,

- that the Gregory Grand Jury would be called back on Septemter

14 and that such eVidence as was available at that time would

be presented to the Grand Jury®™ ‘

Cl 7‘..,’*, = ’

Jlovu;;qpf;44‘.é

. §

Ur. Campbell requested that the Bureau immediately
interview Mr. E. C. lopes, who was formerly with the Department
of Cormerce and to whom the attached letters were addresced. :
{ M¥r., Ropes, according to Mr. Campbell is now retired, He wants |

to determine all possitle informaticn which Mr. Kopes may ’

possess concerning the U, g, Service and Shipping Corporation.
He wants to determine from Xr. Hopes whether Elizabeth Bentley -
personally called at the Depariment of Yommerce and if so, who
accompanied her. He also requested that the records of the
Department of Commerce be checked for the purpose of determining
all possible information concerning the U. S. Service and Ship-
ping Corporation. He stated that he thought there might be
pencil notations.on letters in the file indicating action, etc.
tq that might be pertinent,
<
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In connection with the above matter, Mr. Campbell
stated he had just discussed this matter with the Attorney
General and it had been definitely decided that Elizabeth
. Bentley would not be included in any indfctment return if one

- is returned. - ) — . o

T
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: ~ He also advised that it is the intention at the
present moment to have the Gregory Grand Jury return a present-
‘ment. o i . '
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king a study of the infor-
Service and Shipping i
etermining whether it would be possible to Sy
1@ Registrat on Act. The Department is further

evidence as may be available to the . -
ury in New York City on or about September 14, 1948, that SO X
is the Gregory Case, R ' e

-

re are attached hereto for the

- copies of 'ébri'oaponduicc from Elizabeth Bent]
- Which are self-explanatory, - \

5 The Washington Field Office should iinmdiately interview Mr, E. C. ‘&)
.. Ropes, who was formerly with the Depa .
%
1 {
n

riment of Commerce and to whom the
“attached letters were addressed.. An effort should be made to obtain from MNr,
- Ropes all possible information in his possession concerning the United States
. Service and Shipping Corporationm, It should also be determined from him -
- whether Elisabeth Bentley personally called at the Depariment of Commerce
_and, if so, who accompanied her. L | o —

- *

- : - B -
—— oF e -

RS Tbo'uhington Field Office should alse check the records of the
Department of Commerce for the purpose

of determining all possible infor-
rvice and Shipping Corporation,
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‘ ~ ASAC Belmont called at 11:00 AM today with respect to yom! . E:::w-—-— )

| stion as to when the Specia] Federal Grand Jury in New Iork ‘was im- ' ' v

mneled to hear the evidence in the (h-egory case. . e o [

i He advised that New Iork had fnrnished that information to AL L -
he Bureau in the report of Special Agent John T. Hillsbos in the Gregory v
ase dated July 16, 1947. He said this repart reflected that the Grand '

ury was sworn in at the United States District Court for the Southern Dia-
rict of New York on June 16, 1947,

; ,.‘42110 above :I.s tor your :Ln rmation. B K '. o , . ({’—C) B
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OJﬁw Memomndzmz UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

1o : IR H B. mmmg  pate: August 25, 1948

FROM : MR, L. L. uucm,m | i
' ION co\rmm-:n

womer Dgaoy . © g yyropmion coun
.. . Espionage - R , KEREL A, U lM’ ‘
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PenrTngton___

'ASAC Belmont called from New York at 9¢50 a.m. on 1948, i quins Tem——

“‘over to the New York Office another threatening letter directed to Bentley
This letter was undated. It was enclosed in an envelope postmarked August
1948, at Lowell, Massachusetts. It was addressed to "Spy Author, B.~ Benﬂey,

c/o Senator Fergusan, House of Representatives, Washington, D. C." The letter

: and sta‘bed that on the evening of August 23, 1948, Nels ank had turned {f;"as

el

was written in pencil and according to Belmont, was poorly written and included

, mny misspelled words. It read as follows:

"Dear Betty,
f"Congratulations on your spy stary, USA. You
should have got four stars instead of a medal. It
will be the last story you will ever write.: We will
write the last chapter.
Signed "Sancy" or #Saucy"

Mr. Belmont stated that there probably will be additional letters

" addressed to Miss Bentley. The New York Office desired to know whether an

“investigation should be conducted each time such a communication was received.
He stated in his opinion it did not appear logical or practical to conduct an
investigation unless it contained a real threat, thus bringing it into the
purview of the Extortion Statute. On the other hand, Mr. Belmont pointed out
that the Bureau should not expose itself to criticism by any Congressional
Cammittee or the newspapers for failure to handle the responsibilities growing
- out of such letters.

After discussing this matter with Mr. Ladd, Mr. Belmont was advised
that the above letter and any subsequent letters which may be received by
Bentley should be presented to the United States Attorney for an opinion as
to whether they constitute a violation of any statute within the Bureau's

jurisdiction. Action on the Bar t{f ; ah uld be gn:hded accordingly

_was running over her espicnage ac es and re eq U181 alyBrnic

am ‘employee of the War Production is one the persons
econtacted when she, Bentley, first started her espionage work in Washington.

Mr. Frank suggested that the Bureau migl'rb want to check on Levin or least

talk to Bentley about her.

1 .
LlLsarm - i ?

3Ys &

| ST L S
-~ While talking with Mr. Bammﬂ,.zﬁa;;@ $ LA told him
- on the evening of August 23, ‘while.returning from Wa E ﬁ



ey Mr. Belmont stated that a check of the :mdices of the: New York Office

o ;re.flected no record-on a Bernice Levin in comection with this case; however,
the name Bernie Levin appeared in an address book believed to belong to Helen
Silvermaster, as reflected on page 174 in the report of the Wash.’mgton Field
nf’fice in this case dated June 17, 19h6.

Mr. Belmont stated that he felt that Bentley should be interviewed
immediately for any additional information she may have concerning Levints
background and activities., He stated that this would be done unless the

Bureau directed otherwise.

; After discussing this matter with Mr. Ladd, Mr. Belmont was requested
“to arrange to have Bentley thoroughly interviewed concerning Levin and her

+ activities and to furnish the results to the Bureau and interested field offices

" promptly in order that all necessary investigation might be handled without

‘ dela}y. .g’/,,?
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. Mr. T. J. Donegan telephonically advised me on
*_August 12, 1948, that the Attorney General had decided @ uR&S
- not to aend the letter to Senator Ferguson which he,
Donegan, had confidcntially shown to me on August 1ISF{N

- He Jurther advised that United States Attorney [,UT ;
J’ahn r. I. McGohey of New York had called and advised that
‘ some of the grand jurors wanted to hold a special session
} ~the first of September, that they are concerned about the
|

" | new Congressiondal hearing, that the Attorne neral was
i now of the opinion that they shou é ca rst
l ‘ eptember and is considering the question of a

.- presentment.

i

DML séad _
e = Mr. Fletcher
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",Ocn}:com:, ESPIONAGE- R. @uaumﬂﬂﬁww
ENARD SIDNEY REDMONT INTERVIEWED THIS nA:}/ REDMONT IDENT-
IFIED PHOTO OF ELIZABETH BENTLEY AS THAT OF HELEN JOENSON WHOM HE
MET IN VASHINGTOR, D. C. IN RINETEEN FORTY TWO OR RINETEEN FORTY THREE.
WE RECALLED JOENSON AS A REPORTER FOR PM NEWSPAPER NYC WHO VAS DES-
IROUS OF OBTAINING INFOM, CONCERNING CIAA BROADCAST TO SOUTH AMERICA.
_ REDNONT DOES NOT RECALL JACOB(GOLOS AND COULD NOT IDENTIFY PHOTOS |
. OF GOLOS. DOES HOT RECALL MEETING ANY INDIVIDUALS THROUGH JORNSON. {
DENIES ANY DISCUSSION WRTH JORNSON /BENTLEY/ THAT INFO GIVEN TO HER

_ BY HIM VAS GOING TO COMMUNIST PARTY OR AKY FOREIGN RATICN. INFO
GIVEN JOHNSON, REDMONT CLAIMS, WAS OBTAINABLE BY ANY OTHER REPORTER.
ADMITTED ACQUAINTANCESHIP WITH WILLIAM EEWINGTON DESCRIBED AS A FELLOV™

GOVERNMENT WORKER. HAS ROT SEEN REMINGTON FOR ABOUT THREE YEARS.

© DOES NOT RECALL MEETING JONSON THROUGH REMINGTON OR DISCUSSIHG HER
‘. VITH HIM. DENIES HEMBERSKIP CP AT RAY TIME. REDMONT LEAVING ron
o 'nsnmcron, D. C. CARE OF U. S. KEVS ARD WORLD REPORT, TVENTY FO"
" AND N STREET, N. V., ON SUNDAY NIGET FOR TWO WEEK STAY, C NTEWPL

LEAVING ABOUT SEPTEMBER THIRTEEN, IIIETEEN FORTY EIGH‘
AIRES. RIFUSD TO SICE STATEMENT RE ABO‘E. ) !l. T,} ) QNEGAE;

—BE ADVISD II ACCORDANCE iITH RIFE&NCE m AND A, REPOR OFQ

vmv SUBMITTED \\» OE JJ -§6 ¢ &4 =
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: g '  DATE:

) q/me

: L
& wr. Cl
CALL INFOEMATION CONTAINZD. ” - %‘%%
EEREIN L WACLASSIFIE SN . A
DATE\ZZZ, By 2/ EEE—
. & ) w'..,,.‘g 7 =-_ g:n
‘ “ Mre Horan from Mr. Ford's office brought a list Of DANOS Ci 75-/001 i foca o ——
‘which he said he was working on in the Gregory case to my office. Wise Rotmst———
‘"' He stated that he is preparing for the Attorney General a disposition MU
concerning each of the persons mentioned in the Gregory case, that s
. hchadbeenonitforaooupleordutundhoutryingtoﬁndout Lt
" according to the Department's files w;mm%@v
Government a ncy was advised by the Department or the he
Tcular action was taken with reference to advising each agency
of the possible implication of these people in this case.
~~ After checking with Mr. Ladd, I advised Mr. Horan that the
Bureau had prepared a voluminous report of some 55 pages to the
Attorney General at his specific request under date of August 12,
1948, which pointed out the action taken with reference to each
“individual.
 Mr. Horan was completely unaware of this and stated that
apparently someone had the wires crossed and that he would go back
and check with Miss Healey in the Attorney General's office to find
out whether this material is available. He thought by coming to the o
Bureau our records would show more quickly just when each agency -
was advised and what disposition was taken. I told him, of course, _—%{

we could only show what action we had taken and that the Attorney
General had been advised of that action in the memorandum of August

12, 1948.

. ARsWW
cc - Mre. Fletcher

. 6‘[,"0,?0@‘ o é ,_{ :___ﬁ_{ é__%o)’/ = 30{ H,
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T STANDARD PORM NO. 84

O]ﬁce Memarbndum  UNITED s*rriz_s) GO.V.ﬁ;x{NMENT

THE DIRECTOR " . pats: August 27, 1948
. moM : VR, D. M. LADD I /zr_,.[:::
" isommcr:  “Jgppgory cast N ' Zoyapwr-aae TSR
| ~ ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED\ . ° =ziiZe '
' EZIREIN 15 UYOLASSIFIE N
DATE BY ; >

' Mr. Peyton Ford called me on the evening 0f
August 26, 1948, and stated that Mr. Fitzmaurice of News
Feek had talked to the Attorney General about the fact
that it was believed that J. D. Whittaker-Chambers might
have been in an institution in White Plains, New York. He
stated that in view of the fact that Chambers was connected
with Time Maogazine, it was thought that News Week might be
trying to break a story, and that there might be something
to this information. He stated that the place was supposed
to be just outside of White Plains, New York. Mr. Ford stated
that it might be necessary to use Chambers in the deportation
case of J. Peters; that he did not want any investigation
made ot this time, but would like a discreet check made
to see if there was an institution of this character
just outside of White Plains. SN

I accordingly contacted SAC Belmont in New York
on August 27, 1948, and asked him to make a discreet check
along the above lines and to let the Bureau know the results
thereof. MT. Belmont advised later in the day that he had
obtained the names of ten or twelve of such places and
that he would send a letter to the Bureau setting Sforth
this information.

DML :FA ‘ ‘
cc - Mr. Fletcher . (I o
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

oL s .

) bArn: August L, 1948

‘ ‘- . &

. Ford of the Department, who made reference to the fact that infarmation o, Room
had been firnished to Mr. Steelman ‘of the White House by Special Agents =
Jones and Roach. He wanted to know if we furnished all the information WA
on Remington to Steelman. He also inquired as to whether the Hatch Act L/ il
reports were furnished to the Civil Service Comissim.(utj‘

ERZNNEERN SRRNERE.

, I told Mr. Ford, "oV, the Batch Act reparts were furnished
" 4o the employing agency. ) : : : (\

. .....  Ichecked and called Mr, Ford back and advised him that Special

"Agents Jones and Roach on December 23%12, had orally furnished to Mr.
"\ Steelman all available information on gton as of that time. I told him
V also that on March 21, 1946, Special AEent Hoach advised Nr. Steelman of a
contemplated shift in employment of Remington, the shift invelving the
return of Remington to the Executive Offices of the President. (i}

‘ Mr. Ford stated that lir. Steelman had a memorandum, which was
dated August 3, year not given, on a James Nevman and there was material
oo in that memorandum relating to Remington. Mr. Ford stated that although
b this was not an FBI report, still obviously information came from the Bureau
. and he wanted to have it checked to be certain, (U)

\ A check has been made and no memorandum dated August 3rd with
- reference to Newman can be identified. This check was not completed until
late in the evening and so Mr. STd was advised of the results of this check

at (0\‘0&.]110, Lugust l‘. 19’.&8.(

¥r. Ford stated that he recalled that the name of Brien]lckah

appeared in the memorandum and that there was ailso a man by the

et ¥i11sr and two protessors. He requested vhat I continue efforts %o
EEA the memoyandum. He further stated that the memorandum was dated A

© 1946, L\Asm . g

L Based on this additional identifying material, a further cAgvk
‘was made and this memorandum was identitied as a memorandum on James K.

\lewnman dated August 19, 1946, and tii had been fumnished to Mr. Steeiman
) “the White House under tha% datR . } ' —%é 7 oF 3 L/ é 3
0 L0 whiidiuj Egtg Fm B,mhlm- Peyto
130 p.m. e disc ng another i » Peyton
Ford, he identified the memorandum and he said t§g was%e one he had

reference to and he was interested oa 169 the correct date of this memo-
e

randun and the fact that there was a nce in the memorandum to the )
subject semmington. Further action is unnecessary. & T @
, , ; ,




S , v - . - Mr. Whitson
¥r. Payton Ford - L L
 The Assistant to the Attoxw a-ura.t . ' % -August L, 1948
A 3"' “Jal .
L“) 1 mmmrmitscs:ogmm '_ am,,z,
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Brigadier General Harry H. mguntttbmulmc. Decubu-&. 19145;
'%MM«M%.W&.I&Sg““ per T, 1948
sﬂ“‘u‘ m.dml ""'hﬂ » m
The Honoralle James V. Farrestal, Becretary ef the Navy fhcd:a?.mhs
Admiral Wilidam D. Leahy, the President's Chief of st.art, February 20, 1 l
Lieutenant Oemeral Hayt S. Vandenberg, Assistant Chief of Staff, -2, Var
Department, February 26, 1946;
The Honarable Fred M. Vinson, Secretary of the Treasury, March S, 19463
“¥r. Fred Lyon, Chief, Division of Fareign Activity Ocn'ohticn. Departxent
of am.o, March 15, 156, o

Mo.ﬂs of the informant's mczatiau tad the roaalto of 1nvest1-
pﬁmhtﬁncmmmen :

- Brigadier Genersl Harry n.m tuumano m:-uuyz .
EET T REma s e,
Mmms.vaMwum.vz.m '

Department, March 7, 196
1 'msﬂnrsumum.ag%?ﬁn.m&s}
amuxf%d 19h83 Yo W
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were &

!mwdnﬂnhtoe&s&dcﬂwmthtgin-d;a,iﬁﬂ.
the facts eacerning Remington sed with Dr, Join B, Steclman
at the White House for the secand time, (U)

thmdmmmumum Ronoratle
Willism P, Rogers is being retwned herewith. (u
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Page(sf Qiﬂil;éid e;ltireiy at this location in the file. Oﬁe or more of the followingv:statements, where
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Deleted under‘exyexilption(s) : — : with no segregable
material available for release to you. - S
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[0 Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
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& Federal Bureau of Inuestina -2

NEW YORK 7, N.Y. |

August 17, 1948
. ~Dimctor, FBI _
- Att: DLl Iadd, Ass:.stant Dlrect.or
RE: GREGORY 1011, > At
30Y2pw7d
o ESPIOLU‘.GE - Ro . 5""'\"""\"Ir‘r F'\YY"A,' “7’/”'

"":':';.; HY
Z
- Reference is mde to telephone conversations oi‘%d.;;'
between .issistant Director D. Y. 1add and A, J. Tuochy of t.hls fice, in r‘]
- which 1>, Ladd made reference to the testimony of ELIZABRTH T TTLEY f’;
before the Kouse Committee on Un-American Activities relative to the
receipt by her of $2,000 from the Russians., Mr. lLadd desired to knor

whether liiss Bentley had possession of thls £2,000 when she first contacted
the New York Office.

evsfomg p
Y
J

Dear Sir:

A review of the files of the New York Office reflects that
Miss Bentley appeared in the Liew York Office on October 16, 1945, specifi-
cally for the purpose of furnishing information in connection with an
personation complaint made by her in the case entitled "LIEUTENANT PETER
SLLER"., The resultsof the interview with lfiss Bentley on that date are
o€t Torth in the memorandum of Special Agent Frank C. Aldrich, Jr., dated
November 5, 1945, at New York, a copy of which is being transmitted to
the Burezu herewith for the campletion of the Bureau's files. It will be
noted that besides the inforration furnished regarding the impersonation
_ case liss Behtley spoke of Communist activities in connection with her
| employer, theW. S. SERVICE & SHIPPING CORPORATION. It will be noted that .- °
her information gt the timez »f this interview regarding Communist activi-
ties and Russian espionage was non-specific and, of course, no mention
was made by her of receiving money, i.n ‘any amount, from the Russ]

.’
% ¢

y

According to the New York files, Miss Bentley received the

.~ $2,000 from the Russians on October 17, 1945. 1In this regard the Bureau's
3 Qattention is directed to her signed statement dated November 30, 19(;5, and

A% New York. prerassiNyo pr_49/3 Af /@1‘44—" R ]
~- 25 3N

the report of Special Agent TI;{S G. Spencer dated December 5,

l; OX . n
iJ b& Rr_w. ofD - 51 : 1% -
i 14565 T

7( g . Slme b 90’“'




)

. T It will be noted furthgr, that lliss Bentley's next appear-
at the New York Office was on November 7, 1945. She was then
‘interviewed again on November 9, 10, 12, 15, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 2L, 26
~and 29, 1945, culminating in her signed statement executed November 30,
"1945. The files reflect that Miss Bentley turned over the $2,000 to
agents of this office on November 17, 19)45 .
E Hr. Iadd also requested that the files of this office be
c‘lecked to ascertain if there is any record indicating that WHITTAKER
JFCHAMBERS ever had been confined to an institution. Mr. Ladd stated that
#"testimory developed at the hearings of the House Committee indicated, or

- inferred, that CHAMBERS had been institutionalized. A review of the

- information contained in the files of this office pertaining to . Cham-
“'bers does not indicate he was at any “ime institutionalized., For the
;information of the Bureau, in a report dated October 2, 1941, at New York,
“written by Special Agent Hugh A. Page,-Jr., entitled “WHI'ITAKER CHA}.{BERS s
“was, ESPIONAGE-R", it is stated that CHAMBERS had a reputation in his
" _nelghborhood at y'rxb ock, Long Island, N.Y., of being "queer" and staying
very much to h::.nself. Copies of this report were submitted to the Bureau.

© By letters to the Bureau dated October 5, 194, and April 1,
.'19’45 s in the case entitled "WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, INTERMNAL SECURITY-R",
‘Burean file 100-2582l;, it is set forth that Mr, Chambers has suffered on
occasions severe attacks of angina pectoris. This condition confined lfr.
Chambers for several months during 1942 and 1943, and also for a short period
~during 1945, on his farm at Westminster, Maryland, The exact source of this

“information is not indicated. However, it is believed to have emanated from
Mr. Chambers! place of employment, Time Magazine,

Very truly yours,

Udiiar

'EIMARD SCHEIDT <X
‘Enc. 1 Special 4gent in Charge ©oee
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’ . On Octcbor 16 1’45 mzmra mmx vb prn-ntl: ru!du at
T Ahe St. George Hotel, Room 759, Brooklyn, Bew York, was interviewel by the
writer at the Nev York Pield Divigion. MNige BXSTLEY was réquested by letter
- 4p mepenr at this offioce snd be intervieved relative $o Limtaant PETER
YBKIJJ'F believed to be an impersonator. )

. . Nise DUNTLEY was the original oo-plaimt in this uno. having
- appeared at the Xew Haven Office on August 23, 1948 $o give iaformation
concerning hiz to the effect that he had prnented himgelf to her as -

goverarent investigator.

Migs BEXTLEY was questioned concerning F"LL"“’ and ch- rove the
tonoving informationt ,

She met NELLER at the Hotel 3%, Goorco near tho end of April of
. 1944, They struck up an adquaintance and he eriginally $o0ld her hs was an
attorney. She adviged hixm that she was the Vice-President of $he I'nited
States Servica and Shipping Corporation, 212 Bth Avenue, Bew York City, and
" _he appeared $o knmow that this corporation was engeged in the Business of
<. sending packages o Massia. She has seen ESLLER quite frequenily since the
A crghul mtiu. lu alvq- n;\ting the .ppotnsnn 4 caninc hor at her
© L effise.

Sy BELIJ‘S has since told har ttnt he is a2 1nvnﬂgator but has no%
S ttiod to obtain any specific iaformation from her conceraing the Serviee and
8hipping Corporation or any Mussisn activities. However, on i mumher of -
, #eul'ona Miss BRITLEY degan %o tell him things csncerning the ‘edrporstion
luntarily, * He 1zzediabely stopned br tellinz Ner hs 414 noj wish to henr _
qa’y’thhg adout the Service and Shippi Corporatiena er !nuiaﬂ aftain. Re
190 Aold ber fhat she should Ve loyay ¥hie org‘aiuun. o o

‘ 5&1.“‘.,,.“7/3/4 B

, Hias BM"Y mrthur .tated thnt nhe S oonfused by H’"IL"‘I's atti-

_ tndc and is uncertain.as %0 vhether he 4s & government inveestisalor or te
sonnected with the Oormmunist Party or Pussian esnionage mevivities mnd is - o
trying to fest her loyalty toward the Communist Party. - .aat now

" where the subject presently lives and says that he vas osed o Hava ‘bon
living at the ‘rovort Hotol 4in Brooklyn wvhen she first nqt him. He hat 8.

R
- b 20




Salipins .u-sg i ;*:, ot ..::,"". % *m«.‘
ais: phone ',. ” ;-g o™ 30 ..

y Wat hi 7}

m mm suin M« nl lhtpplu Gbrpontm “ %o Fepl it Shepe -
was nothlig vrong vith the Shipping Corporatisn 14eelf,: | PeuOns -t
in Tassian and Commalst astivities spd Passian’ ny!mO, VR RO -
somnected With the Servies sad. “Gerperation snd’ have &84 ‘
through it. She fndlcated that she possesses ssasidersdle ‘h{omﬁug Avout
-4hese persons and their n‘lﬂties. although she stated she ao ﬂ‘ Inow tho
‘mames of Russians who are serrying on Russian activities thr Servies ,
‘sad Shippiag Cerporatiea. S5he indicated shat she had over a iorlo‘ of time -
ton sixed up in Eagaipa htrunn and met various Mssisn Wtiﬂvn o
‘whe are svpareatly werking nﬂor cover out of ths Rasslan ennh“h.ﬂv S

: ' Mige BTHTLYY further voluntesred the {nfornation thnt she had boen
A mo-bor af the Comnun®st ¥srty dat is no longar associated with the Party
mzd ns longer susoorts it beceuse ehe believea i corrunt and further believes
~ Shat 4t 1s coopmtuc with nm. to m dnmt ot unmm atc.tu. :

Cole - Ooaeening She Uaited um. !srvtu na !hlppiu corpbnuon orm!- S
" "t’qm et uo, Mias BYTLEYT eald that thy ewner and President {s Yjeatenant - -
. Cclomsl JOR H. RAYWOLDS, who Lo presently attashed to fhe United Stites Arzy
"7 Zqugnes Office ab assietent 95 Golonel Mo Mo SALLISPIR. Miss BEITLTY jereslf de .0
%1 qe-Presidens of the oqupeny | vitoh S ineorpereted ia Nev York. 'The oomlv ez
" retsins CLARK, CARR sad MIIN, 120 Nroalvay, 8 sttorneys and they engage 1a . ..
" 4pe tusiness of obtalning government pmn for ihe sending oF pad |
Paseia. I8 slso mekes all muury uou for tho oupmh 9t \hou R

- inchsu through the WORE g SOMMICK

RN § oolt-pnnt »f tbe m,m th qurln nﬂ m Oorpornioa
st k 7 ; World "
A"

’h; e \ui:;‘iqulﬁg Fortals ¥o.8 *
ﬂta ?orporat w}“ 'y i b3 ‘This “'
w-u,us-um () - a¥ippers and

Fafel tn :
‘iijand Shiaping Corponuon olnco 1941 ana from 1941 wn

,:( g pYeed Feate r
ti1 2943 sho rented o TOOR




| ,:?,ai ‘¥ho home' of JADCD GALOS. ' GALOS hed d1ed 'mmd ‘she Seok  avei iho's operation of
. Mor1d Tourists THGGFporated as well as the oyousm or Ahe Vuitod States Service
' «u‘mnhg Oorpontiu. o SRR P

, S e mn uu tlnt ah hu msmomlo lnfomtton maming pu\-
" soms shipping packages $0 Tussis and indicated Shat adous ttﬂt pc' cnt of tho ‘
Oll!ppon are 'rogulm' vho are eonstanuy sending pa&acn. AV

. “In her poqitlon with both of these companln Migs nmm becams well
uquaintod with some of the $op. Communis$ Porty lesders in the United States,
‘emong them RARL BROVDIR, WILLIAN BROVDER, 10U1S BUDMNZ, former editer of the

Pally Yorker®, and a mumber of other Co—unilt Party leaders. She aleo came in-

to frement enntact with Masian Consular 0ffiainsls. She volunteers? the in-
formation that she feels mired in some Russian intrigzues and esnionr>=z. She
sald eha fesls that the Commnist Party ie being used by the Pussinng to the
detriment of the United States. She indicated that she has spacific informa=-

) tion which she could disclose concerning these activitiel.

lecauu of her oonnoeuon with the Uaited States Service and Shinpil‘
Corporation snd World Tonrists Incorporsted as well ns with Ruselan Rmissaries
- and Oommuni st Party Members, Miss BR'TLTY @xpressed the feelin~ that she had
 beam followed by tha Federal Bureau of Invéstigation intermittently since 1941,
.She 8ald she feels herself "{n the middle" and is afraid of either getiing in
“§roudle with the government or with Mugsian Agents. She presently feels that
$the dest thing for her %o ¢o 1s to hll -11 cho tnou to the !'Oderal hruu of
Tm-tigauen. -

) . iuu awn.xr nvo 4he followinc h!ornucn conceming her baekgroundt

. Sho vas born 1n New ¥ilford, Coanectiout on hnunry 1, 1908, . She

gradunted Trom Yaesrr Opncgo 4n 19%0 and obte'ned a Emster's degréa 4n languages

‘8% Cornell Untversity 1934, She sajered in Italian nnd obtalned e scholare

_'Gh!p to W - and gtudy 15 Italy aftér bYeing cranted her nastu“n ‘degrec. She’

: | dlegusted in Italy and decame strickly epposed to the Tascist Party and

o 2 getburned %0 the United States in 1938. ,She then Jotnod the. Ooinunu\ Party nader
ihe nm of BLYZARETH SHRRMAN 4n 1938, -

Durinp the entire lntervlaw with Miag BRTLTY the writer grve abeolutely
no indicetion that this office ic interested in Communist mctivities or the mcti-
vities of the Service and Shipping Corvoration and “orld Touriets Incorporated.

He attompted to allay her fears that she was being surveiled and let her volun-
teor information concerning her Communist connections. Eowever, in the course




of $ho interviev Niss BRUTLEY was informed that 17 she feéls that she knovs some
informmtion concerning espionage astivities vhich she belisves $o be detriznental -

%o 8his sountry that she could make st appointment §0 spesk with say Agent at
-¥his office. She advised {lmt ohe gould be reached as ‘the $elophone of the Ser-

R " ‘wise snd Snipping Corporatton, MU 3-9775, sy time during She #ay where an appointe
. men$ 60uld be male. Ohe said 1% would de safe S0 eall this sumber dpoause she is

- drdinarily the only person in $he ¢ffice. ‘She was iaformel Shat sn Agent of thig
- 9ffice may call her within the near futuye %o arrange an sppointment 30 that she

. oould disclose any {nformation she had regarding activities detrinental to the
interssts of the United 8tates. .~ . - S :

IS is t0 Do moted that during tho «ntire interviev Migs B ITLRY appeared
$o be disturbed and indicated that she feared the Bussians she associated with might
find out that she hal given information $o $his Puresu. Hovever, she appeared %o
Ye entirely sincers ‘dn her desire %o got avay from the potple with wvhor she hal
been as-ociated and maintaining a clean bresk from the Communist Party. It ie
therefore suszested that another interview de arranged to obdtain any inforration
she nay have concerning Cormuniet and Russian sctivities bearing in mind thnt
she mey make en able§ informant in view of he-r apparent intelligence.

The above information was telephonically furnished to Special Agent
X. W, Buekley %0 vhom the ecase concerning the United States Service and Shipning
Corporation and Vorld Tourists Incorporated {s assigned. It is believed that the
impersonation case on Lieutenant PLTZR NELLEXR should bde held in abeyanee until
snother interview is had with Niss BXNTLEY and until {% can be dsdermined whether
she should be of value as a confidential informans. R

" FRANK 0. ALDRICH, JR.,
A
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- Oﬁice Mem " ium e UNITED § __. GOVERNMENT

0 : nr. H. B. Flek Jf/;l" D DATB: . August 6, 1948

FROM J. E. Milnes =~~~ Time of call 1201 &.m.

-

AREEN55

 sUBJECT: ‘ CREGORY - _ ,

- Night bu:pervisor Jomn Sullivan of the New York Office called by S
t 12:01 a.m, He referred to the previous telephone call tonight iy Ry

. Petween ASAC Belmodf and Mr. Ladd wherein it was mentioned that Gardiner
‘Jackson may be subpoenaed to testify before the Congregsional Committees

~ %o verify whitaker Chambers testimony concerning Alger-Hiss. Mr. Sullivan
informed me that in connection with this matter Special Agent Joe Kelly
had talked to Nelson Frank after the above telephone call was made during
which time Frank said that the "mystery witness" definitely was not Gardiner g

Jackson. Atter some discussion Kelly got the impression that the so-called
"mystery witness" may be J. \<eters, with alias A.Lexanayévens, ete,

¥r. Whitson was ad'nsed oI the foregomg immediately after the b

Py
—

call.
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OJﬁce Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

,,-t’f° : nmcmn. wmo - nm A‘ugg-t 24, 1948

%nou : 8AC nn.nmn o : % .

| ity @ . 3eva PWT-3 &1;..:3!'
‘suBjECT:  UNKNOWE SUBJECT, alias PILL AL INFORMATICN CONTATE.S

UEKNOWE SUBJECT, ali cm HESEIN N
_BSPIONAGE - B W) DATE _¢

R ©“Be report of SA MAURICE A. TAYLOR dated Juns 14, 1948, |
| at 'ashington. D. C. and letters from Baltimore to the Burean /_ -~ -/
“"dated July 9, 1948 and July 19, 1948. BReferenced letters set .
forth all logical results of attempt to identify Bill or

CATHERINE through file reviews, Special Agent circularization

or contacts with Communist informants.

It has ‘been noted hovmr. Wm. 4dentified

R by informant GREGORY as having received espionage material,

e 418 descrided in very substantial detail the same as one MYER

. UDESCU, subject of an Internal Security - R investigation

by the New York office. Descriptive information concerning

BUDESCU was furnished to Baltimore by the New York office by

taletype dated March 19, 1947 in the case entitled %Re Chief

Mate Aboard Soviet Vessel Sukhona, Is-R." Further information
concerning BUDESCU appears in the report of SA J. CARLTON

GARTNER dated March 20, 1948, in the case entitled OLSON %
MARINE SUPFLY COMPANY, NEUTRALITY ACT - Export Control and in Q\ -
a letter to the Bureau (cc New York) dated March 23, 1948, in the \ “
same matter. For the benefit of the Washington Pield Office, \3

4% 18 noted that BUDESCU is Olson Marins Supply Company's sole
representative to Russian vessels serviced in the ports of

¥ew York, Baltimore and Norfolk, It has been noted in Baltimore

that he has uninspected, free access to these Russian vessels /‘
and spends an unusual amount of time in company of the ship '

officers and aboard the boat.

Tor comparative purposes, available descriptions
of MYER BUDESCU and of CHARLIE are set forth below:

KAME: MYER BUDESCU : CHARLIE
AGE: Born 5/11/1899 ,A ,
49 years 65 years
HEBIGHT ¢ &' 3" 5" &%
WEIGHT: 145 . 160
BUILD: stocky stocky
HAIR: bdrown, partly bald ' dark
- EYES: dlue dark
COMPLEXION: ERuddy ' warthy

’ | Q/{ * RERARDEN - 51 / 5 G Yo >
oot 23.3-"&8 INDeAeD - 51 ‘4'”53} T
TR e LA EX-35 $% AUG 311548 o




DImiGroz, MY S Au;mt 24, 1948
' subjoct‘ mm SUBJ#0T, olias BILL

’ n!xamm loa ﬁllrauo &mu h“l’w |
‘amd has tod s alf as LT e
~ ,m lnwnunl G

mmon 'nums \1 pufomo. o a-_m»
thu\hﬂh L

L mmmnm-mm.m, " %as Veen fa U.S8. many

uhnn :;v/n. : a1l bladder operation.
hm.n-bordﬂnlno.~

CommiStee, Sth Assemdly, .
Dist. OF and {9 am 0ld uno
MARXISZ,

lt 1s 30%ed that 2ot only are $he physical
deseription quite similar but that esch »f the descrintions
indiecated the individval 8o be & dentist and long time
resident of the United Btatcs.
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Q@7 !anlnpo pochrkd Augut 13, 1948 at 10:;00 a.n. in Lowell, -
" Mnssachusetis, bearing the handprinted address ®SPY AUTHOR
‘efo SENATOR msuu, BOUSE OF REP., WASHINGTOM. D.C.*. ¢

Q?B Accompanying handwritten letter hudod *Lowell lua.',
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ES GOVERNMENT .

. Dl\’l‘B~ 20/1‘8 . N

»: BAC, Bni‘falo
rrsunyncr GREGCR!
BPIO!!LGE B _ !{ERE'

' .2 & AL o »
A nn 1ho rofnaod fo discloce his i&n&%d this o 1!3’.,’:: August

6, 1948, and stated that in the event the Bureau was desirous of locating -
a person named *VICTOR-FPEARL® (phonetic), information in this regard -

might be obtained from an attorney named nmoun with otf:lces in tha

Commnist activities that the said VICTOR PEARL had been very prominentdi
The caller nefnaed to say nore, lnggest:!ng that DIAMOND would supply 3
~all details. .

{ However, it is recalled that in recent news diopatches £33
the Senate Investigation regarding Russian espionage,
was mentioned.

‘In‘the belisf that the foregoing may be of intoreat to the Bureau shoujd"
VICTOR PEARL and VICTOR PERLO be 1@‘&10&1, the above facts are being, :
sutmitted. ] ;

For the further information of the Bureau, it might bs noted that the -, -
DIAMOND mentioned by the caller is undoubtedly identical with DAVID
DIAMOND, an attorney with offices in the Prudential Bullding, who is
\Wmm to be very aympethetic to local Commmists and hes often acted
~surreptitiously as the Party's advisor and has represented a num
front orga.niutiona.

LIKMC

| 65-1898 B .
W T 1009646 REGORDED

LT | | INDD(ED ]éu' 54?/3 _.,397.2
T EXGO 31 AUGSII:MBI

..~ Prudential Building, pu.tfalo, lcw !c:‘k. _ gose 7
: - The man explaimed that reoent]y he ‘had noted 1n the papers relative to XYy
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- ESPIONAGE - R AL, INFORMATION OGNTAIN'E% 5\5‘2} e o
e oo BEREINAAS UNCLASSIFIY : _
LR "DATE@:&S)BY

Pursuant your instructions transcripts o e $ostimony

of Elizabeth Terri tley before the House of Representatives
Committes on _Ican Activities were reviewed. - :

7 (1e Executive session July 31, 1948, 10500 A.M. to 10540 AN,
“Volume 1, pages 1 to 12. »

e 2. Open session July 31, 1948, 10345 A.M. to 3145 P.M., Volume 1,
-pages 1 to 153.). - , : '

. The testimony of Elizabeth Terrill Bentley before the Committee ia
" substantially identical with the information furnished to agents of the New'
- York Office during the course of various interviews commencing November 7,
1945 with the following exceptions; : (65-56402-220)

»

"

‘ o
Mt el

Ry

A Reference is made to Volume 1 of, the Emsgutive aoasion, July 31, -zé\,o
“. . 1948y and to page 12 thereof. Lz
Lt . : ?"."7-
¥ ¥r. Mixicln - ¥..... 4pd whem did Jou decide to quit then and turn | %)
o in the evidence?v ' R Xt
- kiss Beutley - *I went to the MBI in August, 1945.® Ay
. : . - H "."Z.
. ; _ Further reference 1s made to Volume 1, open session, July 31,1948, 27,
g an?c}‘ o page 101. : {’-
r g - -
¥ .00 , 7 9
Y0 tY wr. Mundt - wYou went to the FBI, then about 19457 Lo
"\‘;é‘pﬁ, Miss Bentley - ®August, 1945, yes.® A e d F
b9 ¢  Mr.umundt - wpith this informsticm?® » L%
4} - Miss Bentley - ®Yes,.® - : : 7 ',77‘;
LOATRE BZED B N - $3
VWO SEHUH fefence 1s made to the teletype from the New Yark Fleld ofride 75
- to thé Bureau dated November 8, 1945 at 1500 A.M. Elisabeth Terrill Bentley, /5’

et al, Internal Security - R; "On November 7 Rlizabeth Terrill Bentley
=~ voluntarily came to the New York Field Division and furnished infamation
., %1 relative to a Russian Espionage ring ceeeo® :

/.

o Fm‘ther Aroferen'ce 1s made to a letter sent from the Ndkjh
‘aPffice to the New York Office dated iugust 29, 1945 concerning ¥1{zafdth
- "Gentley's visit to thcb New Haven Office on Augv.}at 2, 1945. Re Lieu
;;%uvhn! bd 30 dRand oL L - 34,
e ST.6 45— 56Ho -3¢
7 33 Aua 31 S R
g h—1-29-8C.

— e B 1w " —— e o oo -




_Peter Heller, Impersonation, Espionage - R. This letter
cut, came to the New Haven Office and made the following cg_np’.(.aintz

' ~About five months ago in the Saint George Hotel in Brooklyn,
Hew York she met an individual who stated his name was Lisutenant Peter
"~ "Heller, connected with the New York State National Guard. Among other
" things he had described himself as a "big shot government spy". He
' indicated to her that he was desirous of having her to obtain infarma-
tion of value to the Govermment concerning Russian people who transacted
- business with the U. S. Service and Shipping Corporation where she was
employed., Miss Bentley related that if the man was legitimate and if
‘she could be of any assistance to the Government, she would be glad to
do so but that she was personally mystified as to how this could be ac-
complished. ..

Miss Bentley's information concerning Heller was very vague,
No other information was furnished the New Haven Office except that
Lieutenant Heller was described, a review of her previous associations .
with him, and the fact that she had been employed by the U. S. Service and
Shipping Corporation and would return to New York and would resume her
employment there after Labor Day. .|

Reference is made to page 18, Volume 1 of the open hearings,
July 31, 1948. @

liiss Bertley - "I haven't seen him (Nathan Gregary Silvermaster)
since the end of September, 1944".

On March 12, 1946 Elizabeth Terrill Bentley was observed at the
Silvermaster residence, 5515 30th Street, N.¥., Washington, D. C.
" (Physical surveillance) (65-56402-811)

S Bentley stated on one occasion she came in casual contact in
' New York City during August, 1945 when Silvermaster was asked whether he
had seern ~Bill® lately. vermaster indicated that he had not seen "Billn
for about two weeks but that he was still around. - (65-56402-220)

o Reference is made to hearings at the open session, July 31, 1948,
Volume 1, pages 99 and 100. Attention is invited to these pages while
Elizabeth Terrill Bentley's testimony here is not inconsistent, her
... rationalization of the motivation of disaffection have not been previously
80 indicated in such detail. ) '

August 23, 1945 Miss Elizabet: Bentley, Buxford Manar, 0ld Iyne, Connecti-



Reference is made to the hearings at the open sésgion, July 31,

Mr. Mundt - ®"Can you name those Russians?n
~Miss Bentley - “The only Russian whose real name I know was the
First Secretary of the Russian Embassy and I
did not know that until much later on after I
o ‘had ceased seeing him®, - ‘
" Mr. Mundt - "Mhat wys this man's name?®
Miss Bentley - "Anatol’Gromov®, o

There is no indication anywhere in the information furnished by
Bentley to the Federal Bureau of Investigation that she was familiar with
the name or identity of the individyal who had contacted her as her superior.
This individual was kpown to her af”\l1 and at no time was she able to
furnish interviewing agents with his identity.
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Heouse of F:recentatives,
Committee on Un-L&mericen Activitlies,
Weshington, D. C.
The Ccrmittee nLiet, pursuant to csll, et 10;45 a.m.,
in the Cgmmlttae Roor: of the Committee on Un-American Activi-
ties, Honoreble J. Psrnell Thomas (Cheirman) presiding.
Preseat: Representatives Thomas (Chairman), Nixen,
MocDowell, Mundt, Rankin, Peterson. and ilabert.
Also Prasant: Robert 5. Strirling, Chief Investigator;

Louis Russsll, Williem Wheeler, Benjamin Mandel, Donald P.

Appell, and Robert QGaston, Investigators for the Committee.

The Chelimien. The meeting will come %to order.
The recerd will show that those present are Mr. Mundt,
T ——

Mr. MoDowell, Mr. Nixon, Mr. Rankin, Mr. Psicraon, Mr. Hshent
and Mr. Thomas, and a quorﬁm is present.

Mr. Stripling, the first witness.

Mr. Stripling. The first vitness, Mr. Chairman, will
be Miss Elirabeth T. Bentley.

Mies Bentley, will you stand and be swvorn?

The Chairrian. Mias Bentley, please rtand and ralse

your rignh= he&od.
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Do you solemnly svesar thet the testimeny you aere about
te give will be the truth, the whele truth, and ncthing but
the truth, f£o help ycu God?

Miss Bentley. 1 do.

The Chelrran. Mr. S¢ripling, befcore you start esking
questions, the Chelr would like to make a short statemsnt.

Over a year ago this Committee started to invastigate
espionege 1n the Government. We have had meny witnesses in
Executive 3ession, all of vhom testified on this subdbject.

The testimony received by us oénrirms in great detail
the conclusions drawn by your investigative staff, and con-
firms the faot that there 1s a tremendous nsed for such &an
investigation and exrosure and & conviction in many cases
in this country. |

We regret that the matter has not been prosecuted long
before this. We belleve that the matter should be prosecuted
vithout further delay, &nd the Committee recommends that &
special grand Jury be convened in Weshington, D. C. in order
to give speclal attention to the matter of esplonage in the
Government, and to bring the matter to an early conclusion.

Mr. Rankin. JIst me say &t this point thst this Committee
exposed years ago those Communists who have been indicted in
New York and showed by thelr own testimony that they were

reabers of the Ccrraurist Perty, wrich wee dor’ncted by the
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this Governmant.

Tha®t has becn ¥nown to Prasident Truwr- end Sovernor
Devey of New York g1l this time. It is sbout time that they
got behind this Coxxittes end helped toc clean this proposition
up and drive these rats from the Federal, the Stete and the
Municipal payrolls.

So I egree with the Chelrmen that these presecutions
should be speeded up &8 ruch as possible in order that ve may
weed out those enemles within our gates here end in New York
and everywhere else who are plotting ooncstantly for the over-
throv of this Goverament. Thet includes the members of the
New Yorx Council as William Z. Foster, and everyone else who
hes jolged In this internatlonal movement to wreck this
Government. I think the grand Jjury should be convened at
once.

Mr. Mundt. I would 1ike to have included in the record
this statement: that the evidence wvhich 18 before the Grand
Jury in New York and the recent disclosures 1t has made and
findings being made on the other side of the Cepitol in con-
nection with eaplonage in Government and the sale of wvar
materials to Rusasia, and the information we are going to get
this morning indicate that the provision of the so-ocalled

Mundt-Nixon Bill, rerorted unanlimously by this Committese,
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mey have to be revised in the nature of strengthening those
provisions instead of veskenling thsesm in ordc: te msks thex
fully effective.

It 1s entirely possible thet the 815t Congress will
pass a version of this bill vhich 1s ruch mere stringent
and which 12 strengthcned cecnsiderably even over that portion
vhich has elready pessed thes Houzso, &nd that some of the
"bleeding hearts™ of the ceuntry refer to a&as having been
too drsstic a measure.

Mr. Hebert. Mr. Chairman, do I understand from your
opening statoment that you w11l use this testinony today as
the basls of a formel presentation to the United Statss .
Attorney in the District of Columbia to request him to con-
vene a special grand jury?

The Chairman. That 1s correct. This testimony today
end other tastimony we have'recei;éd from'other vitnesses.

Mr. Habert. Coming from this Committee the United
3tates Attcerney will be formelly reguested to convene a
spacial grand Jury to investigete the metter of communism
in the Governrant.

The Cheirmcn. That 1t corrsct. Does &ny other member
have anything they would 1like to say?

Mr. Mundt. I ttink in conrection with thet request,

¥r. Cheirren, ve elcoulo &lsc reguert the Liicrrner Ceneral to
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consurmate (1o hoeringd being hall trn Nev Yool ¢ baves
the preper fivictranta gt this tims, Wbeciucs =hole ie a
VeI'y obwious e’rert to deley and slow dewn the findings of
thet Wov York coss nzsil afiar lsvemhor.

The Chalmiaz. I thin%, Mr. Mundt, thet 1 can of the
mein roasonz -- I don't say efter Novauder -- but ons of the
main reesons why vo vant a nev grand Ju~y convencd in the
District of Columbia I3 baccuce nothing has bee1 hended down
by the Grand Jury up in New York.

Mr. Hebart. 7Toi don‘t mean a grend jury, but you mean
a special blua ribbon grand jury.

The Chairman. 3peciel blue ribbon grand jury.

Mr. Hebert. That will devets its efforts entirsly to
this matter.

The Chelirman. That is correct.

Mr. Renkin. Mr. Chairmen, in that connect?on let me
make this inquiry. The gentleman from Loulsiens scys investi-
gate the Cormniniaste connected with the Pederal Governmont.
Some of there Communists that have been Iindiocted are connccted
vith the State govermsmonts, or the City Governmant in New
York, and if they are on any payroll of the Federil Government,
3tate Government, or City Government or County Government and
plotting the overth»owv of this Government, they ought to be

invetigated by this grand jury.

Mr. Hebort. Of course, that statomsnt is accapted
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GCrvernment.
and we had Dottar start.

g ntlemen, w6 haw a vwi.tneas here
Hr. Stripling.
Mr. Stripling. Very wsell.

TESTIMCRY QP ELICARETH TERRILL BENTLEY
Mr. Stripling.

¥ise Bentlsy, you are hsere in reaponse
to a subpoera which wvas served upon you or July 23 in the

St. Qeorge Hotel by Mr, Donald P. Appell; 1s that correct?
Miss Bentley.

That 1s correct.
Mr. Striplirg.

To appear before the Coumittee last
wedneeday; is thet correct?

Miss Bentley.

That 18 correct.
Mr. Stripling.

At your request --
The Chalrnean.

(Interposing) The Chair would 1like to
say that ve are goiung to finish this at this session if we

have to stay hers all day and all night and all day tomorrov.
Go ahead.

Mr. Stripling.

At your request the subpoena was con-
tinued until todsy;

1s that correct?
Miss Bentloay.

That is correct.
Mr. Stripling.

You sre here befcre the Committee in
responss to that scbroena?

Miss Bentley.

That i1s correct, yes.
Fio Jt21i34vg.

Y111 you yleecc

ctetle Yyeoul

full neme?




Misr lenvler. Yes, iirabet® Terrill Berntley.

Hr. Sirirlirs. Whet iz your preocert ascdrecs?

Hire w115, #3 precont addrezs s obe leotel St.
Geerge in Erocilm

Yir. Swveiiling. When and vhsrce verc you oporn?

KHiss #550i557. 1 vaa born in Hev MilTerd, Connecticut,
1938. |

fr. StrI1dlinz. Can you glve the Cormlitoe a resume of
Jour educstional &nd occupational background?

Miss Bentley. TYes.

Mr. St=1piing. Don't go into too much detsil.

Miss Bentley. I graduated from high szhool and then
frox Vasser College. I have an A.B. from Vassar College.

Mr. 3triplirg. What yesr did you graduate from Vassar?

Kiar FEentley. 1930. 1 have & Masters from Colunbie
University in 1G35. I had & year‘s study at the University
of Flcrence in Ytrly, and a summary study at the University
of Turuju Ir Itely. I think that completes the educational
qualificatious.

I teught *wo yecrs in the Pox Cross 3chool in Middle-
burg, Virginie;

Other posltions I held vere in the buainess world as
secretary in fmport-export firms, publicity firms, translating.
I vas Vico Prealdent of U. 3. Service and 3hivoping for six

yoars. PFor Zne last year I vaes secretery in an import houss.




Mr of the Unites
States?

Miss Bentley.  Yes. I rave been out of the TUnlted
Stetes.

Mr. Stripling. What countries did you travel to?

Miss Ben*loey. I heve been in Englani, Balgium, Prance,
Swvitterland, Germsny, Austria, Italy, one day in Alglers.

Mr. Stripling. When did you travel In Iurope?

Miss Bentley. The surmer after I zraduasted from Vassar
I vent on a guided musical tour. That was the one that took
me to most of the countries. Then in 1931, I think it wsas,
I studied in Turuju. In the year '23-3% I wvas in Florencse.

Mr. Stripling. Miss Bentley, were you ever a member
of the Communist Pgrty of the United States?

Miss Bentley. Yes, I was.

Mr. 3tripling. When did you join?

Miss Bentley. March 1935.

Mr. Stripling. Who recrulted you 1into the Communlist
Perty?

Miss Bentley. The tweo people vhn signed my membership
card were Mras. lLes ¥uhr end Dr. James P. Mendenhall.

Mr. Stripling. Will you plecse spell M-3. Pihris name?

Miss Bentley. F-u-h-r.

Mr. Strirling. W1ill ycu identify Mrs. Fuhr?

¥ies Ezntley. TYes.
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M. Syiptios. Would jou do ao?

Miss 3 aliasr. I dou ® rov yhor: gh~ iz Just now, dbut
sho vas & nu'ao and, 03 I uriaritgnad it, the firzt Amsrican
nursas who ¢v2t to Zoain duriaz thoe Speqizh Civil VWer. 1
have loat t=_c¢m o7 hAr for wany yeors ;nj don’t k¥acv aexactly
vherd shs 15 uavw.

Mr. Strinlinzy. Could you idantirfy [r. Jszea Mzndenhall?

Misa Peatlsy. Yes. At that tiws ke was & rrofcasor
in the Lircole Scherl, vhich 18 a part of Tecchsars College
Columrbla. firce thsn I Pelleve he went into the CPA, tut I
have elec lcct tr:zek of hin recently.

Mr. Stxipling. Would you tell thr Ccouittee the eir-
cumetancet uncer wvhich you were recrulited into the Party?

Misgs I<ntley. Yes. I hed come Ueek froun & yoeor in
Italy quite unzet grkout Fescist conditions thore. On my
return I met ¢ nuube: of Corounists off vheom “hose twvoe are a
part, and they got mo into the Amaric:y Iea e Ancinst War
and Fasclsm, whiech wvis interented in uy lup esz’ons of Italy.

After hwaa they gradually got me into the Communist
Party.

Mr. 3%rinling. Were you active in th  Comminist Party
or were you & ratinar passive .azember?

Miss 3entley. I would eay Just ebout medium, not too
aotive, Just an &vsrege rmin-of-the-mill xan ser.

Mr. 2trigling. D14 your activity inc *rase at any
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rarticulsr

Migs ftentley. Yeg, but net open Part
thet 1s vhst you meen.

¥r. Stripling. Mlss Bentley, are you scjuaintea with
an individuel or were you ecquainted with an individusl named
Jacob Coeoles?

Miss Bentley. Ves, I vss.

Hr. Stripliag. wﬁen did you rfirst maat Jacodb Colas?

Miss Bentiey. In October, 1938,

Mr. Stripliing. Would you give us the circumstances
under which you met him, pleagse?

Miss Bentley. Yes. I think about three or four months
before I met him I had, through Columbia Uriversity, obtained
a position vith the Ttalian Library of‘Information, vhich I
had discovered to be part of the Italian Government Propaganda
Ministry. I had discovered they were circulating Fascist
proragendas, ard I hed gone to Commnist Perty hesdquarters
and requested scmecne wvho could use this information to be
aistributed to anti-Fascist organizations for their use.

I vas then Introduced to Mr. Jacob Golss.

Mr. 3iripling. At that time wvhat was Mr. Golas’
occupation?

Misms Bentley. T didnft knov untll a year efter I met
him, but ectaelly h> wvas at that time and up until his death

s , Inst.

araeidnat s V-1 Toa~isa




Hr. Surlzling. Will you describe biiefliy the type of
organizeticn World Tourists wasz? What d41d 1t do?

Miss Bantle7y. My underatanding 1z it was set up in
1827 with Mundes euprlied by the Conmunist Party c3 & travel
agency, ani that Kr. Goles came into thea orpenizstion in the
¢arly *30°s whon 1t vee finencielly on the rocks, toock it
over, mede its prims purpose sending individuele end tourists
to Russls, &nd made quite a bit of money during these boom
trevel yeers,

Then 1in the late %30°s when travel fell off, they got
& concession from the Americen office of In-Tourists, which
is the 3ovict agency in charge of parcels and packages goling
%c the U.3.8.R., end their main business became sending
ovackagss to indfviduals in Russia.

Mr. Stripling. 1In connection with World Tourlists,
Miss Bentley, d1d you evor knov a person by the nsws of
Gerhardt Eleler? Did you ever meet him?

Miss Bsatley. No, I didn‘t.

Mr. Stripling. Did you ever know of anyone by the
name of Samuel Liptzen?

Miss Bentley. No.

Mr. 3tripling. I mention that, Mr. Cheirman, because
in the heering before this Committee on Gerhasrdt Eismler it
wver brought out thet Mr. Efrler treveled to the Soviet Union

uncer & ncesnert in the neme of Serniel Liptzen. He carried
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vith hin & lgttsr gigne? by Jeor™ Cc}aplﬁhich he prosented
to a Soviet egant *n Paris, whici arransed for him to go to
the 3cviet Unlon. fho passport which he oblelnel under ths
name of Samuol Liptzon did not indicate that Lo intended to
go to the 3oviet Union.

I have the letter here and wvould llke to reed it Into
the record at this point in crder to identify Mr. Golas and
World Tourists.

The Cheirman. Without cobjection 1t Is s=o ordered.

Mr. Stripling. The letter 1is dated June 17, 1935,
addressed to In-Tourists, Inc., Parls, France. It reads:

"Dear Mr. Tolotrav:

"This will introduce to you Mr. Sarmel Liptzon, & good
friend of nine, wvho will ask you to arrange a trip for him
to the 3oviet Union via the 3Soviet steamser from Dunkirk,
France to lLeningred. Wi1ll you kindly use your influence to
secure the best eccommodations for him and give him your
best attention.

"With parsosnal best wishes, I remsin

Very truly yours,
WORLD TOURISTS3, INC.
Jecodb Golas, Manager."”

Mr. PFenkin. That is the same Eisler thet the Negro

witness Roeh tectified was an instructor In the Communist

School of Devoliticn in Moscov vien he vas over there, isntt
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thet right?

Mr. Stripling. Yes, that 1= thc sgz® ono.

Mr. Renkin. Where 1s thie Golas now? That 1s vhat
I wvould 1like té knov.

Mr. Stripling. M¥r. Golss is dececsed.

~ 'Mr. Rankin. Oh, he 1i& dead.

Mr, Stripling. Mise Bentlsey, you say you first met
Mr. Golas in October 19382

Miss Bentley. That 1Is correct.

Mr. Stripling. Did your acquaintance with him in
connection with the activities of World Tourlists increase to
any degree, or was he a casual acqualintance of yours?

Miss Bentley. At first he vas only & person to vhom
I gave information about the Italien Library of Information
and its Faccisl activities. After I left there in the spring|
of iI30 I continmued to have him 88 my contact. I suppose nov
because he théught I vas valuable material that could be
used in ths futura.

I did odd Jjobs for him like collecting material in
the Library for use in vhat he said vere articles in the

Nev Masses, or receiving mall at my address for him, and that
sort of thing.
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Mr. Stririing. ©TLo rcu recall whsihew cor not you ever
recelived &ry mall fron Mexlco addresced to Men. Goles?

afiss Bantloy. Onh, res.

Pr. 3tripling. Addresced tz you dud Lo be delivered
to Mr. Golons?

Miss Bsnﬁiey. Lo, Canade, not Maxico.

Mr. Stripling. D14 eny of that mail come Crom
Prod Reser

Mies Beatloy. I canl't stete of my own kncwledge, Mr.
3tripling, becauce I didn't loox 1incide the snvelopes, but
I guspsct 1t may have been.

Hr. Stripling. Do you recall what yesr 1t wes you
transmitted zall from Cenada te Mr, Qclo:?

Mi3s Eentley. Yes. I can tell you zimost exzotly.
It was 1539, 1940,

%r. Stripling. Did Mr. Golos ever esk you to perforn
&ny speclal cuties For him 4n coansstlon wiin eny wecrk that
he was dolrg for the Communist Perty in helalfl of the Sovliet
Cnicn?

Mlss Bentley. Later on, yes; hut do you ween fn this
poriod?

kr. Stripling. ftny period.

Mlss Bentlery. 4Latar or, jyss.

Mr. Strinting. Wien wves thai?

Miss 3eatley. A* apsut the osavt of Tthe Russian-Jarman
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war wihilell woulT he zr-ound June o- JLoof 145
Yoo Dleiiing. Wt 414 Le aoi you o uo 27
Mirs Tentta, . He se¥zd w: 9 LiKe chEr . o individeels

and grcupz.  This var 2 gradual procsss, not all £t onea. It
w2y to taie zhargoe ¢f 1ndiviiuals eni ETOUrs WH O were employed
in the Unltedt Stnates Govarivasnt and 1in £0sitlons to Jurnish
Information.

Mr. Stripriing. What kiad o 1aformation?

Miss Bentley. All eorts of inform=ztio- -- reclitical,
military, vhetover they could ley the’r Lands con.

Mr. 5trirling. Was hs operating or had he sat up a
sc-celled espicnage organization to obtziin.infcrmaticn from
Qovermment employess and Government officiels to Ye transmitted
Lo ths Soviet Unicn?

Miss Senutley. I think that he sot 1t up. I rether
doubt that he hzd operzind it belfore that. Of coursge, I
can't state definitely.

Mr. sScrigling. It vas 1in operation, howeve», when
Jou knew him?

Bentley. Yse.

Mr. Stripling. Would you tell the ccmmittee how this
e3plonage orgunizatlon opsrated and your partioipation in
189

Mise 3ontley. It started wlth actu2l Government employees

in about July, 1931, when he told me thnt he haa recefv-@
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from Esrl Browder the name of g ma~ working for the United
States Government, whc wae intereste? in he’jing in getting
{nformation to Russla and who oould organize . group of
other QGovernment employees to help in this work.

Mr. Rankin. What kipd of employees?

Miss Bentley. Goverrment employees.

Mr. Stripling. Did he tell you the name of the individusl?

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Stripling. Who was the individual?

Miss Bentley. N. Gregory Sllvermaster.

Mr. Stripling. Did you know him also as Nathan Gregory
Silvermaster? was that his first name?

Miss Bentley. I think he iold me hils first name was
Nathan but he had never used it. I belleve that is 1it.

Mr. Stripling. In what agency of the Government was
Mr. Silvermaster employed at that time?

Miss Bentley. He was with the Farm Security Administra-
tion in the Agriculture Departmsnt, and then in ‘43, briefly,
perhaps six months or so, he was in the B.E.W.

Mr. Stripling. The Bureau of Economic Warfare?

- Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Stripling. Mr. Chairman, I have Mr. Silvermaster's

employment history, which I would like to put into the record

at this point. However, I do not want to interrupt her

testimony right now.




The
the record?

W2e Mr. Silvermaster ever & witnecs hWafrre thio cormit-
tee or a suhcommittee of this cammittes in executive ses-
sion?

Mr. Stripling. Mr. 8ilvermaster -- Do you mean:

Was he ever a wiltncss before this commlttee?

The Chairman. In executive session.

Mr. Stripling. Mr. Silvermaster testified before the
committes, Mr. Chairman, on May 25 of thls year. If you voul.n
like, I can read his own testimony as to hls employment history
in the Government.

The Chairman. Do you want to Just put 1t in the reocord?

Mr. Rankin. I want to know where he 18 now.

The Chairman. All right, put it in.

Mr. Rankin. Read it. 1Is he on the Federal pay roll now?

Miss Bentley. I havé been told he is out of the Govern-
ment. I think Mr. Stripling would know more abhout 1t than I.

Mr. Rankin. Let's bring the investigation down to date.

Mr. Stripling. Mr. Rankin, he resigned last year when
his salary was cut from $10,000 a year to $8,000,

Mr. Rankin. He reslgned what position?

Mr. Stripling. I will give you that. At the time he

resigned he was 1n War Assets.

Mr. Rankin. You mean he was a member of the Communist
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c S5 Party 2t that time?
| Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Renkin. An agent of the Comzunls: Internationals?

Miss Beatley. Yes, I think you would call it that.

Mr. Rankin. And wvas employed by the War Asssts Adminis-
tration here in Washington?

Niss Bentley. He was employed by the War Assets Adminis-
tration after I knew him.

Mr. Rankin. I am talking about last year, within the
last year. As I understand from ybur testimony, this man wvas
on the Pederal pay rool, was employed by the War Assets
Administration and vas a memher of the Cammunist Party and
an agent of the Communist Internationale; 1is that correct?

Miss Bentley. I haven't seen him since the end of
September, 19%4. I can only tell you what he was up to
that date. He was, duripg the time I knew him, yes.

Mr. Rankin. He was an employee, then, of the War Assets
Administration?

Miss Bentley. Not at that time, no. He was back in
the Agriculture Department when I said good-bye to him.

Mr. Rankin. 9But he was in the employ'of the PFederal
Government?

Miss Bentley. That 1s correct, yes.

Mr. Rankin. He was & member of tre Commurist Party, you

say?
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MIss Bentley. That 1s corrsct.

Mr. Rznkin. And an agent of the Communlict Internsilonsle

Miss Rentley. Probaniy an agsnt of the NEVD would be
more correct.

Mr. Rankin. That 1s the Russian Communist 3ecret Police3

Mliss Bentley. That is corrsct.

Mr. Rankin. And the Communists are dedicated to the
overthrow of this Govermment; is that right?

Miss Bentley. That is right.

The Chairman. W1ll you read that, please?

Mr. Stripling. This is in regard to the Question asked
about his employment in the Government. R

He vas first employed in the California State Relier
Administration. Then, he testified that in August of 1935:
"I was offered a position in Washington with the Resettlement
Administration. I was with the Resettlement Adminlistrstion
from 1935 on. In 1937, I believe, I left Resettlement to
acoept a position +ith the United States Maritime Lahor Board,
and then in 1938 I went back to Resettlement, whioh was then
the Farm Security Administration, where I headed the Labor
Division. Then, I belleve it was June of 1942 or 1943, I
transferred the 0ffice of Surplus Property of the Proourement

Division, and from there, by administrative changes, to the

Commsrce Department Office of Surplus Property, and from there

by reorganiration to R.F.C.




"Mr. Stripling. Did you say 'by reorganiezation'?

"Mr. Silvermaster. Yes. Surplus Property Administre-
tion hes gene through a series of administr:iive svolutionz,
you might eay, and the Office of Surplus Property of Prooure-
ment wae moved fram Procuraement. It had handled consumsr gooide
The consumer goods was in one agency and capital and producer
goods wvas in another agency. I was with the consumer goods
in Procurement, Treasury Proourement, in the Office of Pro-

curement, and then the Commerce Department and then R.F.C.,

and finally War Assets, wnich integrated all of the units under]
one administration.”

Mr. Rankin. Did the investigator ask him at that time
if he was a memher of the Communist Party?

Mr. Stripling. Yes, he was asked that question.

Mr. Rankin. What 414 he say?

Mr. Stripling. He refused to answer that qQuestion, Mr.
Rankin, on the grounds that he might incriminate himself.

Mr. Mundt. Do you know where Mr. Silvermaster is
employed now?

Mr. 3tripling. He 1s not employed in the Government.
He is under suhpoena of this committee, and I think the
committee will have him here.

Mr. Mundt. Has he any connection with the United Nations?

Mr. Stripling. No, sir.

Now, Miss Bentley, will you continue with your testimony?
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We were at the point where Mr. Golor had toid ocu thers
vas &an 1ndividual in the P-derael Qovernmen® wh- was %6 furnis?

information to hin.

M!lss Bentley. That is ocorrect.

Mr. Stripiing. Were there other jec-:rle n the Govern-
ment in thi§ group that Mr. Golos referred to?

Miss Bentley. Thie was the first group of Government
. enployees, the first Goverhment emplcyaes wilch Mr. QGolcs
had taken on and which I, in the position of courier, --

Mr. Stripling. You were a couriler?

Miss Bentley. I was the person who made trips to
wWashington and picked up the material and brought 1t basck
to Mr. Qolos.

Mr. Stripling. How often A4id you coma to Washington?

Miss Bentley. Aboun every two weeks.

Mr. Stripling. Can you nams any other individuals
that you know of your own knowvledge were merhers of this
group, this esplonage group?

Miss Bentley. Yes. Mrs. Silvermaster aided in it,
although she gave no information. She helped with the
photography end of it. William Ludwig Ullman.

Mr. Stripling. Was he in the Air Corps at that time?

Miss Bentley. The first time I knevy Lud he was 1in the

Treasury Department.

Mr. Stripling. Do you krow what position hs held in the




Treasury Department?

Miss Bentley. No, I don't.

Mr. Stripling. Do you know wvhether he vés ever in the
Alr Corps or not?

Miss Beatley. Yes, he was.

Mr. Stripling. During the war?

Miss Bentley. Yes, he was stationed in ths Pentagon
most of the time.

Mr. Rankin. 1Is he a Communist?

Mliss Bentlsy. Yes.

- Mr. Stripling. Could you name any other members of the
group who were emplcyed in the QJovernment?

(No response.)

Mr. Rankin. May I ask where this man Ullman is now?

Is he still with us?

Is he £t1ll operating in the Pentagon?

Mr. Stripling. Fram the investigators who have been
vorking on his case, I learn that he 1s no longer in the
Treasury Department.

May I ask you, Miss Bentley, was one Solomon Adler
a membher of this group?

Miss Bentley. Yes, he was.

Mr. Stripling. Was he a rather active participant?

Miss Bentley. Rather remotely, Mr. Stripling, because

of the time I had chargse of that group he was in China.
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Mr. Rankin. Mr. Stripliing --

The Cheilrman. Ws hed bhestter conilinue.

Mr. Rarkin. I want to find out aboult tils.

Tre Cha’rman. We had better let the Chief Investigator
asX her any questions; and thel. we cia. ask quesilons later,
because we have got a long way to go.

Mr. Stripling. Miss Bentley, did you collect the
Communist Party dues for Mr. Adlsr and turn them over to Mr.
Silvernaster? Do you recali doing that?

Miss Bentley. Mr. 3llvermaster gave me the dues for
his complete group and I take 1t for granted those included
Mr. Adler. Sinqe he was in China, I am DQF too sure &bout
1t.

Mr. Stripling. Did you ever meet Mr. Adler yourself?

Miss Bentley. No, I never did.

Mr. Stripling. Did you understand that ha at anytime
worked with this group?

Miss Bentley. Yes, I did understand that.

Mr. Stripling. Do you knovw vwhere Mr. Adler 1l1s employed
at the present time?

Miss Bentley. Ko, I am afraid I do not.

Mr. Stripling. Mr. Chairman, according to our investiga-
tion Mr. Adler is presently employed by the United States
Treasury Department 1n the 0ffico of International Finance.

Sad 4

Are there any other persons who were emnlozed in the govern-
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ment at thet tine who were mexbers of this esSplonage group’t
Miss Rentley. Yes. Williex Teylor.
Mr. Stripling. Wuere wnt he employec?
Miss Bentley. William was in the Treasury.

Mr. Stripling. Dc you know what position he held in the
Treasury?

Miss Bentley. No, I don't. He had a number of positions
and he was also sent a»road at various times. I helieve he
vent to China, I believe he was sent to Portugal at onse time.

The Chairman. By the Traaeurleepartment?

Miss Bentley. By the Treasury, jes.

Mr. Stripling. Were there any other individuals in the
Treasury Departmant wao were working with your group?

Miss Bentley. With the Silvermaster group?

Mr. Stripling. Yes.

Miss Bentley. Yes, Harry Dexter White.

Mr. Stripling. What vas Mr. White's position?

Miss Bentley. I belleve he was Assistant Secretary of
the Treasury. Is that correct, or do you call him an Under
Secretary? I am not sure.

Mr. Stripling. Assistant Secretary of the Treasury --

The Chairman. The witness says she helleves. VWhat was
he? We want to know.

Mr. Stripling. Fe ware Pssistant Secretery of the Treasury

and head of Monetary Research, as I recall.
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Mr. Rarlzin. I3 he & Communist?
Miss Begutler. T donlt know whathoer Moo Wiite was &

card-carrying Comnmunist or not.

Mr. Stripling. Whet was the extent of hls cooperation
with your group?

Miss Bentlej. le gave information to ¥r. Sillvermaster
vhich was releyed on to me.

Mr. Stripling. At this Jurcture, give us the mechanical
operations of the Sllvermaster group. Before you do that,
in order to clarify the expression "Silvermaster group",
were there other roups operating within the Government
collecting information on behalf of the Soviet Union?

Miss Bentley. I had one other group that I handled,
and I had every reason to helieve there were othsr groups

also.

Mr. 3tripling. What was the other group that you
handled?

Miss Bentley. We called it the Perlo Group. It was
actually an ex-Communist Party unit that I believe had been
set up in Washington in the early ?'30s, and I gather, from
vhat the memhers of the group told mé, that they had been
in & minor way colleoting information for some years hut not
in an organired fashion.

Mr. Stripling Do you know thls nther group that you

refer to whioch you said was set up in the sarly ?'30s -~ was
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that the grcup, or did yocu ever hear it was the group, sest
up by Hal Wara?

Miss Bentiey. No, I never heard of ti:t sngle of it
before.

Mr. Mundt. You call it the Perlo group?

Miss Bsntley. I call it the Perlo group hecause the
ostensible leader of 1t was Victor Perlo.

Mr. Stripling. Where was Mr. Perlo employed at that
time?

Miss Bentley. In the W.P.R.

Mr. Stripling. Could you tell us what kind of position

he held in the War Production Board?

Miss Bentley. I can't tell you the title whioch I 4idn't
know, but he was in a position that was handling aireraft
production figures, because he had ready access to those.

Mr. Mundt. Did he sgpply you with those figures?

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Rankin. Were any Members of the Congress, H>use
or 3enate, in that group?

Miss Bentley. No, I am sorry, no.

Mr. Stripling. Miss Bentley, when was this you were in
oontact with Victor Perlo when he was in the War Production
Board -- '435 and ‘447

Miss Bentley. T took that group over in about, I think,

March of 1634,




mottree desslrs:,
I shall read into the record the ecployment history of Mr.
Psrlo.

The Chejirman. Without objection, it is &0 ordered.

Ao e

Mr. Stripling. ALl right.

The Chairman. The commitles would like to have the emp.oyH
ment record of each one of thnse read.

Mr. Stripling. Mr. Chairman, I shall read other informa-
tion regarding his background, which hes hesnh obtained by the
investigation conducted by the staff of this committee.

victor Perlo. The above-named individual was born on
May 15, 1912, 1ip New York City. His parents were both born
in Russia. His father's name veas Samuel and.his mother'!s name
was Rsathel. Mr. Perlo attended school in Fluehlng, New York.
In 1931 he received «n AB Degree from Columbia Universlty,
and in 1932 he received an MA Degree. From June, 1930,
until July, 1930, Mr. Perlb wvas employed as & bank olerk
in New Yo rk Clty. In 1931 and 1932 he was employed by &
boya' camp in Massachusetts. From September, 1933, until
June, 1935, Mr. Perlo was employed by the N.R.A. From June,
1935, until October, 1937, Mr. Perlo was employed by the
Pederal Home Loan Bank Board. From October, 1937, until

September, 1939, Mr. Perlo was associated with the Brookings

Institute. PFrom September, 1939, until September, 1980,

Mr. Perlo wes employed by the Department of Commerce. From

. e Al
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O0.P.A. Prom Februsry 17, 1953 u:til M=y 1, 1G5, Mr. Perlc

vas employed by the War Production Board. From May 1, 1545,
until December 1%, 1985, Mr. Perlo was employed by the Civil
Production Administration. Beginning December 1%, 1945, Mr,
Perlo was employed by the Treasury Department, Office of
Monetary Research, which was the agency Harry Dexter White
headed.

Mr. Mundt. Do you know where he 1s now?

Mr. 3tripling. We do not.

Mr. Rankin. Wwas he a Communist all during that time?

Miss Bentley. I would rather imagine so, Congressman,
from wvhat he told me when I met him in '44. He told ms he
had been a Communist over 10 years, so I imagine so.

Mr. Stripling. Did Victor Perlo turn information over
to you?

Miass Bentley. Yes, he did.

Mr. Stripling. Information which had been obtained from
people who were employed in the Government?

Miss Bentley. Yes, either he or members of his group
turned it over, jyes.

Mr. Stripling. Could you name other memberes of his

group before we go on with the Silvermaster group?

Miss Bentley. Yes. I will tr; to rememher them. Allan
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Rosenherg.

Mr. Stripling.
M!1ss Bentley.
Mr. Stripling.
Miss Pentley.
Mr. Striplirg.

Mies Rentley.

T e e

Do you know whers he was employed?
Yes, he was in the F.E.°

In vhat?

I don't know what those initisals are.
was it the Board of Eccnomic Warfare?

It wvas originally B.%.W., but then it

became F.E.A., Foreign Economic Administration. It was an

amalgamaticn, I understand, of several egenciles.

Mr. Stripling.
group?
Miss Bentley.
Mr. Stripling.
Miss Bontley.
Mr. Stripling.
Miss Bentley.
Mr. Stripling.
Miss Bentley.
Mr. Stripling.
Miss Bentley.
Mr. Stripling.
Miss Bentley.
Mr. Stripling.

Did4 you know that?
Miss Bentley.

Can you name any other member of the

Donald Wheeler.

Was that Donald Niven Wheeler?
I don't know his widdle name, I am sorry.
Was it Donald or David?
Donald.

Do ybu know where he was employed?
0.3.S.

Office of 8trateglic Services?
That is ocorrect.

Any other members of the Perlo group?

Charles Rramer.

His real name was Charles Krivitsky.

I have bsen told that, yes.




Air. Strirliing. Where wae he enjplioyed at that time?

Misz Bentley. I belleve at the time I first met him
he was in betwgen jobs. Then, I believe he w¥ant with, is
it Senator, Kilgore? ] am not sure whether hs was &

Congressmar. or Senator. Later, he went with Senstor Pepper.




The Chairrien. Where is he now?

Mr. Mundt. Is that ¥Xrem~sr the msna you are talking
about now?

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Mundt. Is XKramer a Comrunist?

Miss Bentley. Oh, yes, of long standing; according to
the story he told ms.

Mr. 3tripling. I think that is rather certain, Mr.
Chairman. If I may read from the testimony which we took
from him on July 2nd4 -- I believe Mr. McDowell took the
testimony --

Mr. Mundt. I vould like to have that testimony.

Mr. Stripling. Mr. Kramer first gave his employment
record. He ssaid:

"My last Government employment was with the Subcommittee
of the Committee on Educatiqn and Lsbor of the Senate. Prior
to that I worked for the Office of Price Administration, and
prior to that 1 vorked.for the Netional Lasbor Relations
Board, and prior to that for the United Mine Workers of
America; prior to that for another subcommittee of the United
States Senate Committee on Education and Labor; prior to
that for the National Youth Administration; prior to that
for the Agricultural AdJjustment Administration, and prior to
that for the Institute of Soclal and Religious Research;

prior to that for New York University.”
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Mr. Framar, vhen asked vas he a member of the Comcm:ni=t
Party, refused tc -angwer on the grounds that he might incrimi-
nate himsel?.

Mr. Mundt. The two who were named just before Kramer
you neglected teo esk 1f they vere Comunists.

Mr. Stripling.' Allan Reosenberg and Donald Wheeler.

Miss Bentley. Yes, they werse.

Mr. Munit. Both of them were Cormunists?

Miss Bentley. They wvere both Cormmunists.

Mr. Striplinz. Can you name any other meambsrs of
the Perlo group?

Miss Bentiey. Edward Fitzgerald.

Mr. Stripling. Edwvard J. Fitzgerald?

Miss Bantley. I don't knov his middle initial either.

Mr. Stripiing. Do you know wvhere he was employed?

Miss Bantley. WPB.

Mr. Striplipg. Was he a meaboer of the Comrm:nlst Party?

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. 3tripling. Are there any other members of the Perlo
group?

Mias Bentley. Yes. I don’t recell his firast name
because I cnly met him once -- Magdoff.

Mr. Stripling. Harry Magdoff?

Miss Bentley. That is correct, yes.

Mr. Mundt. Where was hs employed?
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Hiss Bincier. AL the Ulne I

Just reoturned from thr Mgy~ CYinte
sorious opearation, arsd I B~lieve he dicn't telms eny job for
a bit eni then he went inte the Commsrce Tejartment,

Mr. 3tripling. I have his erploymont record.

Fr. Fundt. Waz that daring the tirme Henry Vallace was
head of the Corxmercs Department?

Mies Bentlel. I think prcbably part of the tiue,.yes.
I am not teo clear con vhen Mr. ¥allace went in there.

Mr. McDovcll. Do you knov if this man 1s novw employed
in the United 3tat2s Joverarwent sorvice?

Miss Bentley. No, I wouldn’t know. NMost o thess
people I have completely lost traock of, but I imsgine the
Conmittee probsbly knows wvhere they are.

The Chalrman. Mr. Stripling, are you golng to develop
vhat kind of information was turned over by these groups to
this wvitness? -

Mr. Strirling. Yes, Mr. Chairman, but I wsnt first
‘to identify the people that ccmprised thece grours. Then
wve will move from that to the type of informasticn turned
over, vhat the witness did with the Information after 1t wvas
turned over.

Mr. Renkin. Mr. Stripling, will you be &ble to show

that these groups are atill operative?

Mr. Stripiing. I would rather nol say at this time,




Mr. Rankin. I would lixe to compic
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Mr. Reaxir. Thit 1is vhat I &= mostly irterested in.

Mr. Mundt. I think wve shculd take 1t uy 1 chronologiocal

order and not fump tc conclusions.

Mr. Strirling. Mr. Chairran, do you went the employment ‘
record of Hr. Magcéeff? '
The Chairmen. Yes.
Mr. Stripling. April 1936 -- rather, from Ooctobsr 11,
193% until May 31, 1935, Magdoff vas amrloyed by the Silk
Textile Code Authority NRA, Nev York City. In the year 1935 .
he is reported to have been 111. From April 1936 until
May 1940 Magd>?f was cmployed Dy WPA es a statisticlan and on
the Netlonal Rcsearch project. From October 1, 1940 until
August 15, 1941, he vas employed in the Statistical Division
of the Wer Froduction Board end Office of Emergency Management.
August 16, 19%1 until May 17, 19%3, he vas emrloyed by the
War Productica Board in its Buresau of Rasserch and Statistios.'
Prom May 18, 1943 until July 3, 1633, he ves empleyed by the
Tools Division of Wer Production Board. July b, 1944 to
March 1946, he was employed in the District of Columbis by
the Bureau of Foreign and Domestic Commsrce. Magdoff was
employed by the 0fficc of the Secretary of Commerce about
April 1946 until December 17, 1946. Since the latter date

he has been employed by the New Councii of American Business

in Nev York Civty.
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erxnnl tiem, yes.
Mr. STripling. iat did you do with hir dus3a whon
they vere turiacd ovar e yous

Miss Bentley. 1 turned them over to Mr. Golas during
his 1ifetims.

Mr. 3t»irlin~r. Now, have you nas-d all the participants
in the Porlo o3plionage group?

Miss Bentley. No. Thers vas Harold Glasser of the
Treasury.

Mr. Stripling. All right. X

Mr. Mundt. 1Is Harold Glesser a Comrunist?

Miss Bentley. Yes, they all were. This was an ex-
Communist Perty unit, wvhich means automaticslly they were
Communists.

Mr. ¥undt. "Ex" -- that meens previous.

Miss Bentley. It means before that they had ﬁeen tied
up only, &8s I understand it, vith the Communist Party, but
+hen they were turned over to me. Maybe I am using the
wrong phrasoology.

Mr. Mundt. Thank you.

Mr. Stripling. Would you like his employment record?

The Cheloson. Tes.




Mr. Stripling. This ie Earcld Qlssser. This 1ndividuel
¥&s born Roverbar 23, 1905, Chicagc, Iliinclc. Eils parents
were Myra Glesser and Rachel Olswang. Both ¢ thex were
born 1in Russis.

From 1922 until 1928 Glasser studled at the University
of Chicago. Prom 1929 until 1930 Glasser studied st Harvard
University. Prom 1930 to *31 he studisd at the University of
Chicago. During part of 1931 until 1032 Glasser vas attached
to the Brookings Institute in Washington, D. C. Prom 1932
until 1933 Glasser vas attached to the Labor Buresau of the
Mid-West in Chicago. Prom 1933 until 1935 Glasser taught
at the Peoples Junior College in Chicago. On August 16, 1935,
Glasser became employed by the WPA. This employment lasted
until April 16, 1936. On May 1, 1936 Glasser became an
employee of the Department of Agriculture, Minneapolis,
Ninnesota. November 21, 1936, Glasser's employment with the
Department of Agriculture ceassed, and he becames an employee
of the Treasury Department in Washington. He was attached to
the Division of Monetary Research. On June 15, 1930 Glasser
was loaned by the Treasury Dspartment to the Government of
Eocuador. He served in this capacity until Mesy 1942, &t whioh
time he returned to the Treasury Department. Cn Rovember 30,
1942 Glasser was loaned to the War Production Board vhere he
remained until Jenuary 10, 1942. Prom PFebrusry 1943 until

September 1943 Glasser vas an &dvisor on the North Africen
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Ere there onr cther members of the Perle grour that

you have not @, Niss Bentley?
Mies Boitlery. There 1s jJust one pore w-o didnit gilve
any informatlien, Mz » knov he belonged to the gr-up and that

ir Leshlineky, 5.7 Lrehinsky. He wec with UN.RA.

Mr. 80ri-ling. What was his Tirst nano?

Miss Bentley. 8ol. 1 suppose it would be Solomon.

¥r. 3triplinz. Did you nare everycnz in ths Silvermaster
group?

Miss Bantley. VNo.

Mr. Stripling. WYould you continue tc namc them?

Mr. Rarkin. let’s get something on this last man she
named. let's get the facts on him.

Mr. Strirling. Mr. Renkin, we don’t have any informs-
tion on this gentlerian ourselves.

Mr. Rankin. Merbe she has soume.

Miss Bentley. I have very little. I d!d not meet him
personally. I Just know vhat they told me sabout him, &nd he
never produced any information, so we didn't consider him i
too valuable.

Mr. Rankin. Yoo don't know where he 13 now?

Miss Bentley. No, I know where very fev of these people

are right now.

The Chatrmin. WI11l the Chiaf Investigstor cst this
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Mr., Stripling. Yes.

{The irformnticr above-referred to i
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¥r. Pstzrson. I would like ta g=} e questlon. We
want to be s=.re w2 sre not unfair to anyone.

With reference to the employwent of I'r.mar, I belisve
the staterert wes made thst he had been ewmylcyed by Senator
Kilgore end Scnator Fepper. T belleve the employment record
did not refcr to that but referred to s committee. Do you
know wvhether they wvers enployed individuslly by the Senators
or by the cormittes cf which they vere members?

Mis» Bentley. I don't know that. I know he simply
referred to 1t in that wvay and I don't knov exactly vhether
he was en employee of the Senators peraonally or of the
committee.

Mr. Peterson. You don't know of yoﬁr owvn knowledge
that he was employed by either of the Senators?

Miss Bentley. No.

Mr. McDowell. If I recollect, Mr. Peterson, he testi-
fied he worked in Senator Pepper's office.

Mr. Peterson. I didn't hear that testimony at the
tire, but I notice in that he referred to committee employ-
ment.

Mr. Rankin. When vas that testimony taken?

Mr. McDowell. While you were out.

Mr. Rankin. This morning?

Mr. McDowell. Yes.

Mr. Reniin. I dldnit hear 1t.
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Fremer £-° < " .10 - 4y c-nzecr Peproris office while he
&S Op Tt wooe T o thr Sutcommittee on Id.callen and

labor. I -+ % o~ 212 f4nd that he was quite active.
My o0 - = n'y 53¢ wori in som™ othser Sensatora?
offices, ~=- = -r»n ~ nr inmT umental in t—~unpings up the charges

for the - -isae of Se:otor Bilbo?

Mr. Rerté-. T think we should have some information
on that pcint.

The Th-irmgn. Mr. Stripling, you may proceed.

Mr. @+rirlifns.  Mias Bantley, will you nov go back to
the 8ilverrers*sr grovr &n” neme any individuel vho wes a
part cf tret groupr thet hee not elreedy been previously
mentioned.

Mir:- Ientley. Ceorgs Silverman.

Mr. Si-3#:7ing. George Silverman?

Mise Bentler. Yes,

Mr. 8:i»:7vlinz. Where was he employed?

Miss 2entlay. Originally in, I think you call 1it,

the Railroz’ Revirrme»nt Beard.

N}

Mr. 8+=»inlins. Yes

Higa Eontley. £And ¥wnen the wer ceme he was glven a

quite importeat poet with the Alr Corps es & civilien in the
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turned 1t ¢c vl verginesT e civilien ennlorean there .

¥r. Ciriztltng wer Siiverre-o s ror or ‘o Zopmantst
Party?

Hise Tentley . Yes,

Er. 5%:iclira:. Yeu ecollected dues Trom him?

Miss Bratlay. Yese,.

Mp. 36»7piinge.  Did he furnish ‘n"ormation to vour
oroun?

Miss Benhtley. Oh, aulte ovrolific Informa*tien.

Mr. 3tripling. Before we go on with wvhat was furnished,
vould You tall the Committer vhether or not there 1is anyone
else In this crouo that you havae not nemed?

Miss Bentley. FranlV Cee.

¥r. Stripling. Vhare vas he emprloved?

Miss Bentley. In the Treasury. .

Mr. Strinling. Do vru Vnow whet his rosition was?

Miss Bertley. No, I am scrry. AJ1 these peorle Mr.
Silvermester tock care of, and I 8imply knew they had import-
ant Johs 1in the Tregcury, tut I couldnit tell you what it was.

Br. 3tripling. He ves & member of the Comrun?st Party,
tccording to rour informeticr?

Miss Bentley. fircording to my understanding, yes.

Mr. 3*rin)in-. Anyone €lse?

Mlag Boatiev. ViIXdliepr (Geldl
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Mies D n%l Y Yeu.

Hr. Stripling. Wherr waou he enTli~yed?

Miss Bontlingy. I belicye 12 wge then o ¥.,.. 1 canti

recall wvhether 37/ or FEA, Dut 1t wzs thst ssw~ outfit. 3
Mr. Stelpllng. Was he & membr: ¢ the Corzmunist Party?
Miss Bentley. Yes.
Mr. Strirlinz. Did he furnish information to your
group?
Miss Bentley. Yes, he did.
Mr. Stripling. 1Is there anyone else you haven't named?
Miss Bentley. Yes, his wife Sonia Gold.
Mr. Stripling. Was she an emploves of the Government?
Miss Bentley. Yes, in the Tressury.
Mr. Renkin. Iet me ask about this man FKramer. I was
out when yceu were testifying about him. Do you say Kramer
vas & member of the Comrunist Party?
Miss Bentley. He told me he had been a member for a
good many years,
Mr. Rankia. That is all I wanted to knowv. My recolleo-
tion 18 he wvas one of the chilef men wvho dug up those charges
for the persecution of Senator Bilbo, vho was dyilng of cancer
and fightinz on the floor of the Senato against this communistioc

progrem they are trying to put through now, and I think this

men Krsmer was one of the chilef m2an in that conspirecy.




Er. 3¢ o, Are thoroe onw Miss
wiilsy, of Mtivermaste~ proun?
Misc Z-:0Y - 2tte =a T W& : ne
Xsplan?
Mr. 3triciin You @44 pot monition Mr. Xerlan. Where

was he emplcyei?

Miss Bertliey. He wes employed in the WPB. He was
in 8 very reculier positicn becsuse he wvas Taving his dues
to the Perlo group and glving his informetion to the Silver-
master groun. Somehow the two groups gect 8 1little scrambled
et thset point.

Mr. Stripiing. Are there any others?

The Chalrman. When you have an employment record on
any of these peopie, we vould like to have 1t read.

Mr. Renkin. Wean't this man Kaplan a member of this
so-called FEPC that was set up here in Weshington by Executive
Order?

Miss Bentley. I am sOrry, I don’t know that.

Mr. Stripling. Do you know an individual by the name
of Herbert Schimmell?

Kiss Bentley. No, I eam sorry.

Mr. Stripling. Do yocu knov Jchn Abt?

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Stripling. Was he & member of either group?

Hior lkntley. John ALL was the mzan who tool: charge of
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the Perlo group befors I had 1it.

Mr. Stripling. Do you know whether John ADY ves
employed in tho Government?

Migs Bantley. No, I knov very little about him except
I believe he vas with the PAC at one time. Or the PCA.

Mr. Strinling;. He 1s with Mr. Wallace now.

Mr. Rankin. Get that PAC. That 1s very lmpor’ant.
You mean the CIO-PAC? Is that what you sre tslking about?

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Rankin. 1Is he still with ﬁhem?

Miss Bentley. I knowv very little about Mr. Abt. I
only met him twice and then only for the purpose of his
introducing me to the members of the Perlo grour aso that I

oould take it over.
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Mr.o Eatiiiv. fou @0 know he wis & Comnuanist?
Mias Rantiz; on, yss
Mo, Stelline fire tuegre any olio~r on™-ri: o7 the Silver- X
aaster groupn? ;
Miss q.otlcr.  Yes, lLcorwean Bursler. -

Fr. Striplir~. VWhere ves he smilo;cd?

Mlss R®ertley. Anti-Trust Divicsion of the Iapartment of
Justice.

Fr. Stripling. Do you know whether Jonrn AbL was ever
employed in the Derartment of Justice? N
Miss Bentley. I know practically nothing of John Abt's

background, I am sorry.

Mr. Mundt. Pr. Chalirman, before it slins my mind I would
like to suggest that our steff bring the =amploymont record on
all names mentioned here today down to date, 1ncluding the
present positions thay hold eithsr 1n punlic or private life.

The Chalraan. w1thout‘objaotion, it 1s s0 ordered.

Mr. 3tri2l1ing. Mr. Chsairman, I have certain information
here on Mr. Abt, bhut with the Chair’s permission I would
like to present it to the committee in executive session,
bescause of an investigation whieh we have going on,

The reascr, Mr. Mundt, that we do not have the employment
record of all these people 18 we have not previously intervieved

this witness in any way. We have not been in touch with her

at all. The reeson these watters colncide 8 bectuso we alreads




had througt our investigations the information that these
people were 1nvolved.

Mr. Mundt. I am interested, Mr. Stripling, in gettiing
their em;i- . ment reccrds down to date, because our expoerience
on another cormittez of the House haz been that, especially
vhere Comiunists have been employed in the 3tate Depariment
and then removad because of loyalty charges, they have gravi-
tated to the Uanlited [lations. I want to find out if some of
these other people have had similar experience.

Mr. Stripling. Yes, sir. We will begin working on
that.

Are there any other names, Miss Bentley, of the Silver-
master group that you have not mentioned?

Miss Bentiey. Just one. The man was not a Communist
but he did give informaticn. Lauchlin Currie.

Mr. Stripling. Wwhat type of information d4id he glve?

Miss Bentley. Well, being in the position he was 1n,
he had insice information on Government policy.

Mr. Stripling. Was he a secretary to the President of
the United States?

Miss Bentley. I helleve that was his title. I am not
sure. I knew he was one of that circle sround the President,
yes.

Mr, Strirling. He was employed in the White House,

788 ne not?




Miss Bentley.

Yes.

What information Ai4 he furnish? Whst

de furnished inside information on this

Governmentis attituds toward Chins towverd other govsrnmente.
» [3

He once relayed to us the informstion that tle American Qovern-~

ment was on the verge of breaking tha Soviet Code, various

things.

Mr. Stripling.

But Mr. Currie was not a member of the

Communist Party to your knowledge?

vas there in '42 also.

P.ECA.

Miss Bentley.
Mr. Mundt.

Miss Bentley.

Mr. Stripling.

Mund ..

F 5 8%

Miss BRentloy.

At least,

Mr. Rankin.

Not to my knowledge, I don't believe so.

Where was he employed?

In the White Houss.

Secretary to the President.

President Truman?
Stripling. President Roosevelt.
Rankin. Vhen was that?

. Stripling. Wwhat year vaa.that?

That was 1n 43, "44 -. T velieve he
I think in '4% he moved into the
he had a high-up position there.

As a matter of fact, Mr. McIntyre was

secretary to the President at that time, wasnt!'t he?

¥1ss Rentley.

I don't know what Mr. Currie's title was

2

but I think re is sufiiclertly well known sc that someone

)



If I remscher forretiir, Mr. McIntyre was
succeeded by Steve Tarly.

Miss Bentley. Ulot that type of secretery. If he was
& Becretsrr 8" nll, he was &n advisor to the President and
0% & secretrpl,

Mr. RenXin. I see. You tell the commltitee that this
man Currie, while he was employed in the White House, was
giving your Comnmuriist organization sccret information?

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Rankin. VWhy 414 you wait so long to report that

Miss Bentley. I bdeg your pardon?

Mr. Rankin. Why 444 youa walt so long to report that?
information to a committee of Congress?

(No response.)

Mr. Stripling. Mr. Chairman.

The Chairaan. Mr. Stripling.

Mr. Stripling. Can we develop that a little later?

Mr. Rankin. It is very important. You were charging
there was a8 Pussian 8py in the White House, and I would
to get the facts about 1t now.

Mr. Stripling. The reason &s to vhy she d!dn't report
earlier, Mr. Rankin, we are coming to that,

My. Parliin Al right. T Zfoniv yens o irte

- -,
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3 n',
gentlenan’'c procoedars
M». St»iyl4nr.  Mr. Chalrmsn, in coviection with Lauenlitn

Currie, w2 anve hi» f1le cf the Civil Gervios Tommfisslion on

Nithan Grezor; 3ilvermaster. s
g

The Chalrmin. Wy the wes. How do you spell thatl name? ’

Mr. Strirling. L-a-u-¢-h-1-1-n C-u-r-r-i-e. The =

Civil Service Comnzission had under investigatlion Iiathan
Gregory Silvormaster over a long period of time. We have
a file about this tall (indicating).

Mr. R=nkin. Whet was that statement?

Mr. Stripling. We have & very volumincus file which
the Civil Service Commission accumuleted on Nathan Gregory
Silvermaster. From time to time they would hear him regard-
ing his allcged Comnunist affiliations. We heve & memorandum
which states that after hearing Mr. Silvermsster they were
refe red to Lauchlin Currie to get the true facts on Silver-
mastar. After conferring with Lauchlin Currie, Mr. Silver-
master remained in his employ. That 1s according to the
files of the Cilvil Service Commlission.

Miss 3sntlsy. May I say samething, Mr. Stripling?

The Chairman. Miss Bentley.

Miss Bentley. It was definitely from ©; own knowledge
due to Mr. Currle's influence that Mr. 3ilvermaster was not

ousted from Lis ¢t In the BL.EW. but was pormittid to return

~ ypy - . - Y
to the Agl".s cultur: Devar ntany wvitiv-ut FNTT OETIoMn Aan him

P)
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examination ¢ thiz file, which I should he gla® to place
F

Yefore the com‘t:es, that there was some Inf uence 1nvolvel

“ecause wha record was very straight as to Mr. Silvermaster's '%
long Communiit associlatlions and he wvas nevsr» dismissed from .?
the Government for that reason.

To clarify a point, Mr. Rankin, which we have checked,
M=». Charles XKramer, wvhose name is Charles Krivitsky, was
staff director on the Educatlon and Labor Committee, according
to our information, and Senator Peppér was chalirman of the
subcommittees.

Mr. Renkin. I want to ask one more question.

was this man Currie, whom you say was employed in the
White Eovse -- wae he under David K. Niles?

Miss Bentley. I don't know whether he was under MNr. Niles )
or wvhether he woriied &8s 8 co-worker with Mr. Niles.

Mr. Rankin. But I undérstand from your statement thnat
they were assoclated.

Miss Bontley. rrom what I have heard, yes, they were
assoclated, bhut I don’'t know the relationship between them.

Mr. Rankin. Was Mr. Nlles mixed up in all this move-

ment that you are tal'ting about?

Miss Bentley. Not to my knowledge. Prom what I have

heard of M». Niles M3 wasn?yt, hat I can’t st2t3 of my own

Py




¥nowledga.

Tha Chairman. The Chairman would 1ike to rike a state-
ment at this time. The committee will go into eaxecutive
Secslon at thls tims and then shortly after that we will
recess and convsne again Promptly at 1:30 with Miss Bentley
a8 a witness at that time.

Miss Bentley, will you stay there, pleass.

Mr., Stripling. Mpr. Chairman, could ve reconvene at
1:15%

The Chairman. A1l right, wve will make it 1:15.

The qsmmittee viil now recess. Ve will-go into executive

38881on.

(Whersupon, at 12;01 p.m., the committee retired into

executive session.)




F{éin (1)

N D T.m.
Mr. Mundt. (Presiding) The Trmmittes will pleass

v

come to order.
Mr. Stripling, you mey procesd with the interrogation.
Mr. Stripling. Miss Bentley, vhen the Committee recessed ;
at noon, I believe you had just cempleted neming the membsars
of the Silvermaster esplcnage grecup, es vell &¢ the¢ members

of the Perlo esplonsge group, whe were employed in the

Government.

Now, are there any other individuals wvho werc members
of either group that you hed no. named today?

Miss Bentley. No, I don’: belleve so0O.

Mr. Stripling. Could you tsll me vhether or not at
any time the group attempted to have a government officlal
transferred to a different jJob in order that he might secure
certain information?

Miss Bentley. Yes, I understand that it wee ths
general policy of .that group and slso other groupe to trans-
fer enyone in what we would call & "non-productive” job into
a job that would be of more use. 1 undrrstood thet in many
cases they had consplred ~r finggled to move people into
better spotis.

Mr. Stripling. ©Now that we haove sompleted the naming
of the personnel vhich comrrlszi each group, I wish you

vould describe to the Commitie? the mechanicel opercstion of
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group dia.

Taka ths Silvermaster proan first,

Miss Bentley. It vas my wlicy to come down almost

regularly svery tvo veeks. I woili gn to the 3ilvermaster

Por oy 4

homa, very often havs dinner with them, spent tha evenling,
and collect from them the {nformetion wnich they had previously B
collected from the members of tha sroup.
Mr. Stripling. Where 213 he 1liver”
Miss Bentley. I can’t remccber the exact street. It
vas out just before you get to {revy Chese Circle. I think
it vas 33th or 35th 3treet. 7T heve forgotten the &ddress
right now.
Mr. Stripling. WwWas it In the District of Columbla or
was 1t in Maryland?
Miss Bentley. It was within the District Line, yes.
I will tell you, it was jus; about a block from Mr. Curley's -““
Mr. Stripling. Curley, C-u-r-l-e-y?
Miss Bentley. The former Jovernor of Massachusstts,
wvas he not?
Mr. MoDowell. You meen Congressman Curley.
Miss Bentley. I believe it was Jjust abcut a block
from his house. Is that 32nd Street?

Mr. McDowell. There 18 no attempt here, I judge, to

link Mr. Curley -~




Kiles ELentiey. No.

me to remember streets. I roemomdbered hew to £t there, but
it i2 herd for me to tell yru the street.
- Mr. Stripling. Would it be 35th Street?
Miss Bentley. No, I thini {t would be nearsr 32nd.
I think it would bLe 32nd Street.

Mr. 3tripling. We have it here, Mr. Chairman; wve will
locate 1it.

Miss Bentley. I could take you out theres, but I cannot
remember the number of 1it.

Mr. Stripling. What type of information did Mr. Silver-
master turn over to you?

Miss Bentley. He turned over whatever members of his
group secured, vhich wvas veried, depending on the spot the
person was in.

Mr. Stripling. Whst tyre of information was actually
turned over to you,end which you transferred to Mr. Golos?

Miss Bentley. Militery Information, particularly from
the Air Corps, on productica of elrplanes, their gdestinations
to the various theaters of var e&nd to various countrises, new
types of planes being put out, informstion as to when D-Day
would be, all sorts of inside military information.

Mr. Stripling. How would you transmit this information,
youraslf, acting as a courier for the group?

Miss Bentley. That depended. 1In the very early days



thez elthor typod 1t out ov Yreigrt me Jcoumarnis.

on they begen phctogrephing 1t.

Mr. 3tripling. Where ves the photograephiing carried out?

Mies Bentley. 1In the becserent of the Silvermaster house.

Mr. Stripling. They had the equipment there to do 1it?

Miss Bentley. Yes, they did. They had & contax camera,
and had the set-up all reedy for putting the documents in
and holding the documents in place.

Mr. Stripling. What did you do with the photographs
or documents once you received them?

Niss Bentley. I gave them to Mr. Golos.

Mr. Stripling. I mean, hov d4'd you take them back to
New York? | .

Miss Bentley. Well, vhatever way was practical. If
I hed & large pocketbook and there was room in that, I took
them, or in a knitting bag or & shopping bag or wvhatever was
handy, depending on the slze of the collection.

Mr. Stripling. Did you have lerge packages of material
to take, or wvere thay usually small?

Miss Bentley. Yes, towvard the end, yes. Towvard the
beginning 1t was just starting, a8 you realize, and there was
not too much meterial. Also at that time wve 3id not have
anybody in the Pentagon, but then, as the wvar progresssd,
end as ve got people into the Pentagon, the volume increased

quite heavily.
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pldna or documents vhich zame from the Fentagon vhich you
deliversd to NMr. Ggloa?

Miss Bentley. Most of those documents were rhotographed
and, therefore, I did not deliver the dccuments.

Mr. Stripling. Well, do ycu recall any particular
photograph, any particular plans for any alrcraft?

Miss Bentley. I remember informstion on the B-29,
some of vhich was photographed, some of wvhich I typed out.

Mr. Stripling. Mr. Chairmsn, to go back to the address
of Mr. 3ilvermaster, it was 5515 - 30th 3treet.

Is that correct?

Miss Bentley. It vas a strest next to 30th Place;
that would mske 1t 30th, yes.

Mr. Stripling. How meny trips would you say you made
to Mr. Silvermaster’s home to cnllect information?

Miss Bentley. Well, I wvent every two weeks, and I knev
them until the end of September, 1G44. I don't knov how

many that wvould make, added to which oftentimes they came

" up to New York in the meanwhlile, and vhen they came they

brought things, so it 1s, I mean, hard to flgure out exactly

hov many it would be.




Mr. Mandt. Wrhere wouls e meat sou fn Nev York?

Mies Rentley. Varius placns. Very often, ons of them
or the othar of them gtayed 10 the Eotel Viciorle or the
Hotel Times Square, and [ would msst them th-~ra, o» I would
have hreakfast with tham et =chiaffta on Timss 3Sguara, you

¥now, on 43rd Streets--- all sor:zs of pl

o
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1. We
didn't always go to the s3ame plaz3.

Mr. Stripling. Did you m2et anyons in Washington
besides Mr. Silvermaster in relatlion to the Silvermaster
group?

Miss Bentley. Yes, I mst his wife, Mrs. Helen Silver-
master.

Mr. Stripling. Where dié you meet her?

Miss Bentley. At the house.

Mr. Stripling. Now, you stated that photogre lc were
m3ce --

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Stripling. -- in the Silvermaster’'s hasenont.

Do you know who made those photographs?

Miss Bentley. When Mr. Ullman was avalilable, he did
it, because he made himself “nic an expert photographer.,
When he was away, if it was just too much for him to handle,

Mrs. Silvermaster worked with him.

Mr. Stripling. Did any of these people mentioned in the
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vhile you were there?

Miss Bantley. Just oncs.

Er. Stripling. Who was taat?

Miss Bentleyj. George 3ilvsrman.

Mr. Sﬁripling. George Silverman? When you obtainad
the materisl, you went to New York and you turned it over
personally to Mr. Qolos?

Mies Bantley. Yes, until his death, yes.

Mr. Stripling. What did Mr. Golos do with the materlal?

Miss Bentley. If the materlal was non-military, of &
politiocal character, he first took it down to Mr. Earl
RBrowder to show it to him, &and then passed it on to his
Russian contact.

Mr. Stripling. Who was the Russian contact?

Miss Bentley. I think that his Russian contact was
called Charlie, but I don't know anything about that. We
never knew them by any other names than these nicknames.

Mr. Stripling. Did you 3ee Charlie?

Miss Rentley. No, sir, not to my knowledge.

Mr. Stripling. Do you aavre any idea where Mr. Qolos
met Charlie?

Miss Bentley. WNo, I don’t. He was very discrset

about his connections.

Mr. Stripling. Do you know what means Charlie relayed
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Miss Rentley. No, I doa'c.

Mr. Stripling. 1In other vrds, your j¢ ended when
you delivered it to Mr. Golos?

Miss Bentlsy. That 1s ccrrect, yss,

M-, Stripling. Dicé KNr. Golcs ever discuss with you
in 2ny detall the method throusgt which he transferred informe-
tion?

Miss Bentley. No, he was very close-mouthed.

Mr. Stripling. During your &ctivities in the Communist
Party and also during the period you were active as a ocourlier
in thils esplonage ring, did you have any connection or contact
with Louls Budenz? )

Miss Bentley. Yes, I did.

Mr. Stripling. He was tha General Manager of the

Dally Worker?

Miss Bentley. I thinkithat was his title. I thought
ne was one of the editors.

Mr. Stripling. Managing Ed4itor, I am sorry.

Miss Bentley. He was one cf{ the editors, I know.

Mr. Stripling. Whet was rcur relationship with Mr.
Rudenz in connectlion with this work?

Miss Bentley. Well. I wss introduced tc him about
six months or so hefore Mr. (Qolcs' desth, hecause Mr.

Golos was getting quite feehle then and could not takes oare
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£ thel Mr. Bidenr webe of greal velus inas-
much as he has accesz to contacis who might be useful to us,
end e1so that he was in contect wi*r people »io could glve
us useful informstion.

Mr. Stripjing. Dig Jou thereafter meet Mr. RBudaenz at
anytime?

tss Bentley. Yss, I diq.

Mr. Stripling. Did he give any information to you or
did you give any to him?

Miss Bentley. Yes, he 414 give mse information.

Mr. Stripling. what 414 Jou do with the information?

Mlss Bentley. Brougnt it ha-k to Mr. Golos es long
as he was alive.

Mr. Stripling. what tyra of Information was it that

Hr. Budenz gave you?

Miss Bentley. He wes & friezd of Louls Adamic, the

well-known Yugoslav writer, en¢ Mr. Adamic had scme unofficial --

i don't bellave ha vap Faid, In comnection with the 0.5.5.
which was then interested 1in Tucoelevie; and Hr. fleailo geve
tnis ‘rformation “o Mr. Bulen:. I's. Bulenz relayed 1t to
ne.

Mr. Rankin. W.at 1s the e of that man we mintioned
this morning?

Mr. Stripling. Charlies ¥ ame-.

Did you have any personal :xontact with Te

g}

1 =rowder,




after Mr. Golos deeseth. ©. Fco Lo L4 ome puvalr coclal,
In other words, when Mr. Gol.oo wen. ap Lo vialt e, Rrovder at
nis summcre placo at Monroe. he w:ru.d take me along, and I would :
+21x to Mrs. Browvder and have d° T1er, Wit thers wal N0 husinesa
involved.

Mrr. Stripling. Goinz now s e Perlo esdionaze group,
who turned the mater!al over tha: Lhat groupr ccllectsd?

Miss Bentley. I did not quite ge< that.

Mr. Stripling. Who wzs it i the Ferlo group vho turned
the material over to you?

Miss Bentley. Well, it depends. W.oever was ciming to
New Yorlt on business or tc see ihefr family, or whc ves sslected,
came up.

Mr. Stripling. In other worcs, you ¢1d nov come %0

Veshington for the purpocse of_cvlle:ting information from
th.e Perlo group?

Miss Bentley. No, I did not.

Mr. Stripling. Only the 3illvermaster group?

Miss Bentley. Yes, that 1s correct.

Mr. Stripling. Wno, in the Ferlo group =--

Miss Bentley. Well, I met Victor Perlo, Zarry Magdoff,

Edward Fitzgerald, Charlie Kramer, Donald Wheeler, Allan
Fosenherg.
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Mr, Siripiing. Waiere did you mzezl
recall? Cid you heve & reguler meeting?

F + e + +* - & N —~

183 Bentley. Yes, I firet cet them, at least the fouz

I first mentioned, I met the firet time in Mr. Aht's arertoen

cn Centrel ?ark Wes t. :
}ir. Stripling. John Ahi? _ %ﬂ
Mise Boatley. About 103rd Street, I think 1t is. I don'it
ynow the exact numhsr.
Mr. Stripling. But your regular job, 8o 1o speak, &as
& courisr, was in collecting the information from the Silver-
master group here in Washington. |
Miss Bentley. From the Silvermaster group and various
individuals
Mr. Str'pling. Could you elaborate on the military
information which you secured from the Silvermaster group?
Miss Bentley. Well, tihe military information came largel;y
from George Silverman and Ludwig Ullman, and, as I said, 1t
was informaticn of the most varled things you could think of.
¥e hed complete date as to almost all of the alrcraft produc-
tion in the country, as to types, how many were being produced,
vhere they were allocated, and so on. We had all sorts of
tnside information on policins of the Air Corps. As I salid,
we knew D-Day long before D-Day happened, and we were right.

Practially all the inside policies that were goling on 1inside




ti2 flr Toe 5. We
General Hildring'is a-tiviticzs.

Mr. S'ayfyiing . Would you ideniify Gener: 1 Hildring?

Miss ?entley‘ Well, I am not Quite sure myselfl what his
ttatus ves 1n there.

Mr. Stripling. What was the type of information that

you got regarding General Hildring?

Miss Bentley. Mostly inside policy data on what wse
were planning In the way, as I sald, of 1invaslons and aoction
in Europe.

Mr. Stripling. @Going back for a moment, you geve John
Abht's address as Central Park West. Was it 444 Central Park
Jeet, New York City? )

Miss Bentley. It could have been. 1 don't rememher.
I only went there twice I think it was. It was around 103rd
Street. Would that bhe about right?

Mr. Stripling. Dia you'ever meet an individual by the
r.ame of Edward Neuhaus?

Miss Bentley. No, I am sorry.

Mr. Scripling. Did you ever meet an individual by the
nome of Loulse Branston?

Miss Bentley. Yes, I went to college with her.

Mr. Stripling. Did you have any subsequent acquaintance

with her after you left college?

Miss Bentley. Not in any way that would affect this.
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I dbumped Int Tedlr o Pary
Headquarters, where w2 both exoressed mutuzl surprise, and

I know that she was a very good frisand of Helen Sillvermastier,
because Hslen Silvermaster wis always tellir: me ahout %
Loulse and her past acquaintancs with her.

Mr. McDowell. You went to Vassar College?

Miss Bentley. Yés. I understand, from what Louise
Branston told me, that she went thers two years and left
at the end of the second yerr. I don't rememhsr her t00 well
from college.

Mr. Stripling. Miss Bentley, A1d any of the people who
were involved 1in any of thess groups receive any money from
the Communist Party or from yourself or from Mr. Silvermaster
thet you xnow of?

M!’ss Bentley. No, they received no money. The_, received
only traveling expenses if they had to come to New York.

Mr. Stripling. They did receive traveling expenses?

Miss Bentley. Yes, that is correct.

Mr. 3tripling. From wnom d4id they receive money?

Miss Bentley. Mr. Golos gave 1t to ma, and I gave it
to them.

Mr. Stripling. Wnhy were these people furnishing informs-

tion to Mr. Golos¥

Miss Fentley. Because the; had been told that it was

their duty as Communists to do 1%, and they; had besen told
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of the wer, that she was notL haing properiy treatled es an
ally, and 1t was thalir dut; Lo 1> something ab-cut it.

(The Chairman, Hon. J. Parasil Thomas, &3 umecs the Chair.)

Mr. Stripling. Di1d you recclve any mone; frow Mr.
@Golos 1in connection with your activies?

Miss Bentley. No, onl; exyenses.

Mr. Stripling. Where wsr:c you employed during thils
period?

Miss Bentley. In the U. &. Service and Shipping Corpora-
tion.

Mr. Stripling. What was the U.S. Service and Shippiné
Corporation?

Miss Bentlay. That was an organization which had a
contract with Intourist Moscow for the forwarding of packages
to individuals in the U.S.3.R.

Mr. Stripling. You have no information as to how this
information was transmitted to the U.S,S.R. other than
that 1t was turned over to &n individual by the name of

Charlie?

Miss Bentley. That was during Mr. Golos' lifetime.
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you do with the information?

Miss Bentley. During the yeers 10%1, %32 and 43,
before Mr. Golos dled, he made alternste arra-.-ements for me
to meet contacts, off and on, Jjust in case anything happened
to him; and I vould have to carry on, &and I had an appointment
vith one of these individuals a few days after Mr. Golos!
death, vhen I mst her, and ehe said thet she had & new boss
for me to meet, and introduced me to an individual wvho
called himself Bill.

Mr. Stripling. Bi11?

ﬁias Bentley. And I continued to give the stuff to
Bil11.

Mr. Stripling. Do you knov now vho Bill vas?

Miss Bentley. No, I don’'t.

Mr. 3tripling. Have you seen him 1n recent years?

Miss Bentley. Wo.

Mr. Stripling. 'When d1d you break with the Communist
Party?

Mr. Mundt. Was B1ll a Russian or an American?

Miss Bentley. I would sey from his accent and his

physlognomy that he was a Russian, although I could not swear

to that.

The Chalrman: Bill who?

Mr. Stripling. That 18 the only identity the vitness
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{iss Bentley. I met hir ~n Ferk Avenue, about 50th
Street, and he ves coming cne vey on the strs~t snd ve came
the other, and we met there.

Mr. S8tripling. And you handed the information to him
then?

Miss Bentley. That night I had no information. I had
simply to meet him in order to establish future relations.

Mr. Stripling. Did you meet other individuals who you
vere to wvork with in the event son>thing happened to Mr. Golos?

Miss Bentley. I hed up tc the end of September 1944,
tvo contacts, Bill and the crigzinal girl who had int -oduced
me to Bill, an American vhe wvent under the name of Catherine.
I usually saw Bill, but vhen Bill could not make 1t, Catharine
got there.

Mr. Stripling. During thi!s time did you visit the
Communist Party headquarters?

Miss Bentley. Yes, I went dovn every so often to see
Earl Browder.

Mr. Stripling. Was 1t 1in ¢onnection with these
espionage ectivitlies or not?

Miss Bentley. Yes, 1t was. It was in connection with
these, because whenever I recelved materisl I continued Mr.
Golos?! practice of teking it to show to Earl Browvder.

Mr. 3tripling. You showed all this materiel to Earl




Eiss Bentley. [ Excspt Ior the military. He did not
vish tc have the military.

Mr. Stripling. The military vas turneld ~ver to Mr.
Golos?

Miss Bentley. Well, I undarstcod you vere speaking
about after Mr. Golos?® Jweuth.

Mr. 3tripling. Well, let us grt this straight now.
Before Mr. Golos died you turned cverything over to him.

Miss Bentley. That 1s correct.

Mr. Stripling. After he diad —;

Mlss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Stripling. -- you turnad only politizal material
over to Mr. Browder?

Miss Bentley. I did not turn i1t over to him. I took
it dovn end let him look at it, and then I brought it back,
end put it back with the rest of the materiasl, and paseed 1t
on to the Russians. |

Mr. Stripling. But you did not show him material that
vaes militery, any military meteorial?

Miss Bentley. On his own request.

Mr. McDowell. It would be interesting to knov why
he did not want to see military mesterial.

Miss Bentley. There probably are & number of reasons,

one of which was thet he did not want to be involved too deeply




In it. I don t know.

Mr. McDoweli. He had knowlodzs, however, that you had
that material?

Mies Bentley. Oh, yes, but he just did not went to -
know 1it. .

Mr. Rankin. That {2 the resson the Cocinforn crdered
him removed and this fellow Williem .. Fcster was oput in his
place. That is testimony brought ocut before this Committee.

By the way, who 18 this Catharine you referred to?

Misa Bentley. I don’t know.

Mr. Rankin. You do not knowv hor other name?

Miss Bentley. No.

Mr. Rankin. Was she Russian, too?

Miss Bentley. We rever knew the other nasmes, end as
far 8s I knov, no one knovsg,

Mr. Rankin. What did she look like?

Miss Bentley. CShe was efther Scotch or Irish, of
Scotch or Irish extraction. I wvould say she was about 5 foot 8,
long and slender, blond curly hair done in one of thoese --
vhat do you 6all them -~ wind-Dloun bobs, light heir, light
eyos.

The Chalrman. If you saw & plicture of her, you would
recognirze her?

Miss Bentley. Oh, yes.

Mr. Mundt. While Mr. Stripling is getting resdy for




ancther guesti
that when you came to Washington you contected elther Nr.
Silvermaster or other incdividuels, indicating there might be
some individuals outside of the Silvermester .rocul vhom you
contacted.

Miss Bentley. Yes, thers were.

Mr. Mundt. Were they in the Government?

Mies BentleYy. Yes, they were in the Government.

Mr. Mundt. Have you given us those names thls morning?

Miss Bentley. No, Mr. 3tripling has not asked me for
them yet. I was waiting for him to ask.

ﬁr. Mundt. I think ve ought to complete the roster,
1f the 1list 18 not too long, and I think you should furnish
those namesvnov 80 wve vill have the names before us.

Mr. Stripling. You are referring nov, Mr. Mundt, to
Gévernment employees who vere not members of elther the
Silvermaster or the Perlo group.

Miss Bentley. Would ycu like for me to start with that?

Mr. 3tripling. Yes, give those names tc the Committee.

Miss Bentley. Duncan lee.

Mr. Stripling. Duncan Lee?

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Stripling. Where was he employed”

Miss Bentley. He was one of the legal advisors to

Generel Williem Donovan in the 033.
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Mies Bentley, Yes.
Mr., Ren¥kin. And he we2 &n grzistent to vhonm?

Miss Bentley. Weil, therr wves & circle of lewyers
around Genersl Donovan in tho (83, &nd he was onc of them.

He head worked with Genere™ Drrnoven in his lav Tirm Delore he
vent into the 033,

Mr. Reankin. Mr. Chalrmen, I wvruld like to ask & ques-
tion at this point. This 13 wvi’h regard to the namecs on the
1ist that have already been covered. I would like to ask a
question about the 11ist that has already been covered. 1
would l1ike to ask that before you go ahead with this 1list,
if you wvant to. )

The Chairman. We would rather follow in chronological
order and ccntinue with this 1ist.

Mr. Mundt. Is thet ell the information you have on
Duncen Lee, Miss Bentley?

Miss Bentley. What else would you llke to know about
hinm?

Mr. Mundt. What kind of information can you give us?

Miss Bentley. All types of information were given,
highly secret informatlion, on what the 033 vas doing, such as,
for example, that they were trying to make secret negotiations

vith governments in the Balkan bloc, in case the var ended,

that they wvere parachuting people into Hungary, that they
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vere sendlng OS5 peaple fpts Milv v e sowepate 4 se Ballann

and so on. The fect that Gencrel Donsvan vas interested in
having an exchange between tha NFYD and the (33, all sorts
of information.

¥r. Mundt. Inasmuch as Durcan Les was not s zomber,
apparently, of the Silvermsster group, how did you establish
the first contact with him?

Miss Bentley. Well, Duncen les wvas a memdber of the IPR,
that Institute for Pacific Reletions, in Rev York, and through
that he knew Mildred Price, vho was Mery Price's sister, and
vhen Duncen lee was sent dowvn te Woshington to join the 088,
Mary came to us, told us about him, and we woere to take him
on. Mary took care of him for evhile, and then Mary left
Weshington, and I took him over et thet point.

Mr. Mundt. Just how d1id you establish your firast contact
wilth Duncan Lee when you first came down? You said, "I am
the gal who 1s going to be your zontact?"

Miss Bentley. Well, he had beon dealing with Mary.
He knew Mary personslly, you see, through her sister, and
Mary had told him gbout me, ancd the name I had gone by, vhich
vas Helen, and I just walked intc his apartment ang said, "I
am Helen", and spoke about things that only the tvo of us

vould knov, and that 18 howv we made our contect.

Mr. Mundt. 8o, you met hin In his apertment to get the

information?
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it startod wity bis apsrtment, ani then he golt very nervous

and vishad to meot me in tha atroats, 8o wa vould meet In
drug stores, and 80 on. All of this varled. There wvas no
atandérd practioe.‘Sometimas 1t wvas one place aunl sometimes
another.

Mr. Mundt. Who elee, then, dbesides Duncan lee, On

this group of miscellanecus ipdividuals, belonged to neither

group?

Miss Bentley. Heler Tenuey. She vorked 1in the -- well, '
I would guess you call it the hush-hush division of the 038,
in the Spanish Division, &nd thon vhen that sort of dried up,
vhy, she wvas handling the Balkens, too, at ore time.

Mr. Mundt. She was a Comminist?

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Mundt. Who else?

Miss Bentley. J. Julius Joseph.

Hr; Mundt. Where did he work?

Miss Bentley. Well, originally he was in the predecessor
to the War Manpowor Conmissicn. Then he went into the Wer
Manpover Commission; then, when he vas abcut to be drafted,
he pulled strings through & friend of his, vhose name I
don't knov, and got himsoelf pulled out into the 033, vhere
he ves in the hush-hush Japanesa Division, which wvas right

next door to the Russian Division, so in additlion to things
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10 he? {nTormutin- ~n
about KRussian activities.
Mr. Mundt. I8 he & Comzunist?
"Miss Bentley. Yes.
Mr. Mundt. Did you collect dues from him?
¥iss Bentley. Yes, his vife alsc worked for the QSS,
for sbout six monthe, 1in the Publicity Divielion, the division
vhere they used to put together these films to show to the
General 3taff.
Mr. Mundt. 3he also was & Communist?
Mias Bentley. Yes. |
Mr. Mundt. Who else?
Miss Bentley. Morris Halperin. He was head of the
Letin American Division. He was head of the Letin American
Division, Research and Analysis Branch of the 033,
Mr. Mundt. Wes he a8 Commmunist?
Miss Bentley. Yes.
Mr. Mundt. Did you collect dues from him?
Miss Bentley. Yes.
Mr. Mundt. Whaet kind of information would he give you?
Miss Bentley. VWell, in addition to &ll the informstion
vhich the 033 wvas getting on Lstin America, he had access
to the cables vhich the (38 wvas getting in from ite agents

abroad, world-wide information of various sor:s, and also the

0SS had an agreement with the 3tst: Department whereby he
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Mr; Mundt. FHow di¢ veou 2stabliazh your first contact
vith Mr. Helperin?

Miss Bentley. Well, Mr. izlperin got siranded in
Washington without & contact, end he wvas a friend of wWillard

Perk, who has not yet been mntioned, and the two of them

g0t together and got in contact witk Brues Minton, wvhose real
nemo 1= Richard Brenston, encé esked him whet to do, and he

came to New York, end =avlr. Geles, and arrangements were

made for me to go to Mr. Park®s heuse and meet the twvo of

then.

Mr. Mundt. Bruce Minton made that arrangement?

Miss Bentley. Yes. i

Mr. Mundﬁ. Who 1s Bruzs~ Minton?

Miss Bentley. I don’t know vhat he is right now, but

at that time he was writing for the New Masses.

Mr. McDowell. He was one of the editors of the New

Masses.

Mr. Stripling. Mr. Chairman, in connection with Willarg

Z. Park, our inveetigation shows that he resides at 36 Poplar
i Avenus, Tecoma Park, Maryland. He wvas employed at the time
in the office of the Coordinater cf Inter-smerican Affairs,

and & cousin of Richard Branston, alias Bruce Minton, formerly

editor of the New Mamses.

On January 2nd, 1944, Louize Branston vas a guest at
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in 19%0, vhich organization, es you ressll, wes pisraeiing
the White House.

Mr. Mundt. Did you also maxe a contact with M¥r. Park?

M{ss Bentley. Yes, I did4, but ha did not last too long.
He wes In the CIAA, that Nelsan Rockerfeller cutfit, and h#
vae not e Communist Party moxber. He weg wvhat ve called a
sympathizer, end vas not tno resdy to help, and he was rather
temperamental, and his Inferration wes not toc veluabdle,
besides which ﬁe had twvo cther prople in the eseme office, 80
ve did not carry on with hir very leng.

Mr. Mundt. Who were the n~ther two people?

Miss Bentley. One wes Robert Miller, who wan the head
of the Research Division of the CL.4\, and the other ves Joaseph
Gregg, vho was one of his ecalstants.

Mr. Mundt. Was Mr. Miller a Jomminist?

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Mundt. Did you cnliact ducs from him?

Miss Bentley. Yeos.

Mr. Mundt. BEBowv did you ezell Gragg?

Miss Bentley. G-r-<-p-g¢g.

Mr. Mundt. was he slsc & Zrmmunict?

Miss Bentley. Oh, y~s, he rr? fought in the Spenish
Civil Ver.

Mr. Mundt. Did jou cclilest dues fronm hin?

Miss Bentlez. Yen.
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Mise Bertley. Thet Joc (1t trelr on treTo ineane,
ent on the Cermunist Peri; =0« o7 curs gt thet time., DBoth

ol then chenged considnrnd .

Mr. Mundt. In geac:” ot vhat was the doaesiion,
sriall or large, thet thay miag

Miss Bentley. Weoll, tn>7 hil a sliding scals, going.
up to about $5,00C & year, an?! afi-= that they ixpricd a
surtax of about 2C percant, I thinr: 1t wvas.

Mr. Mundt. Trat ia e&rn excoees profits tax?

(Laughter)

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. McDowell. What wcivld be Silvermerter’s pevment
on $10,0007?

Miss Bentley. I don’ti knov. Ne vas paying quite a bit,
end he vas peying certeinly over ¢35 & month. He figured out
the whole egmount of dues, snl co-lccted the dies from his
interior group, and wve 1left 1t up to him to be sure tht it
came out right, but he wes our araviest contributor to our
fund.

Mr. Renkin. What vas the nase cf Gregg?

Miss Bentley. Mr. Joseph Groegg.

Mr. Stripling. Did ycu knov his vife Ruth¢?

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Stripling. Mr. Cheirren, &t this point I would
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1ike to Intrcduce -- have you coinaleind nzaing the sutside

members?

Miss Bentley. Not quite.

Mr. Stripling. Are there any others that you have there?

Miss Bentley. Yes, Bernsrd Redmont.

Mr. Stripling. If you heve & 1ist there, you may refer
to it if you want to refresh yourself on it.

Miss Bentley. I vee trying to, 1t is too hard to remember
all. Bernard Redmont, vho vorlisd for tre CIAA, but the informa-
tion he gave me I would not clsSsiry 8r being seoret, becsuse
he was in the preas division, and I don't belleve they had
anything that vas secret.

Mr. Stripling. Mr. Chatrman, ve also have certain
information here regarding Mr. Remington, but the Comm!ttee
of the Senate under Senator Ferguson is holding hesrings on
that matter, and so, 1f the Chair desires, we will not go into
that at this time.

- The Chairman. Without objection, 1t 18 80 ordered.

Mr. 3Stripling. Are thore sny other names?

Miss Bentley. I don't believe s0. I think that just
about completes the 1list of Government employeses.

Mr. Mundt. I wvould like to &sk a question.

The Chairmaen. Before you read anything, I just would
like to suggest to the members of the Cormittee thet we go

on 1in chronologlcal order, and that wve let the Chief Investigato '
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g€zl €2 prny questicnes gc W heo tiore, grd &Iter tr.st brirg

in any other quections ve ey heve, but if you have got some-

thirng speciel here, vhy, go gheed.

Mr. Mundt. This dezls with the employm at record of -

Morris Helperin, which I ttiry we thould have 1n the file. ;
Prom 1941 to 1946, during thet period, he vas Divislion Chief ;
{n the Office of Strateglic Sorvices, and also in the Department )
of Stete, in charge of Letin Americcn Research and Analysis.
I think that you told us that much.

Also thet he maintained unde> him an active direotion

]

of 50 staff members, specialists, including political sclentists
economists, goographers, historiens and anthropologists;
research planning and supervision of over 600 raports, dealing
vith basic political, economlc, geographic and military problems
and conditions in all Latin American countries.

He has a long list of employment with the Government,
Mr. Chairmsn, and I think 1t should be rlaced in the record.

The Cheirman. Without objection, so ordered.

(The dete on Msurice Helperin is as follows: )

MAURICE HALPERIN

office: Room 1401 Home: 438 Crown Street
521 Fifth Avenue Brooklyn 25, N.Y.
Kev York 17, N.Y. Tel: SL 6-9658

Tel: MU 2-7197

#
e
T
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Born in Brston, Moss., 100G.

A.B., Harvard, 1927

l A.M., Unilverslty of Cxlaliomz, 104,

Doctorate, 3Sorvonns (Faris), 1731.

mo Jor: Letters
minor: International relatloncs, econcmics.
Pamily: wife, 2 children (sge 11 6nd 16)

EMPLOYMENT

University Teaching (1927-%1;
American Lecturer, Scorbrnne {Perles), 1930-31 {Morth
Americean Civilizaticn;.
Instructor, Assistant end /.ssnclate Professor of
Romance Languages.
University of Cklah-ze {3pi~tslizetion: Latin Amerlican
Civilication, modoera Frensh Fltercture and civilizstion).
Visiting Profcssor, Uﬁive;sity ~nf Flor!la, suvrer, 1G41.
(resizned bafcore gosuming 1ost to enter governwant var

sorvicec;.

War Service (1942-4€7

Division Chief in Offlce cf “*reteglic Services [Sept.
' 1641-0ct. 1G45) and ta Devocimont of Steoue ((ot. 1945~
Juna, 1046), 1in chergn o?k;at‘n fizerlioon rescarch and
analysis.

Maintained &ctive dlraction of steff of fifty regionsal
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cetantioia, cocninl ; Nirien e oan

gnathrrrlosinte; » - - ool ~ rlon af

ove: £ rernris lr s - itan iy T onf znlan “~ga),

decling with Tmalz patdsi~at sonjnmil~ ) zanprathice

end military ypredleosas ¢ -7 Z-niltdi~ve tn el Iatin

Lrerican ceountries.

Chelrman of ercale) oyt Jroy-Tevy-C85 intellicence

rrolect, vnler Alrectic: ¢7 elnt Thicfs of fteff,

Addreesed pleonary cocclcy of Inter-/nmerican Tefense

Board; lectured at MiIirié»; Covarnment Cchool,; University
of Virginle; scrved on s vorel Inter-agency cormaittees.
Participated in Unlte: Tici<naua Confercnce on Inter-
nationsl Organizati~n, 5sn Froncisco, Arril-May, 1945.
Consultant to the Zconrmic an? Se~1al Caunzil Af ths Jnited
Netions.
representing tho Cecrdincting Baerd of Jovwiah Crzanizs-
tions [American Jevist Crpference, Bnare of Teputles
cf British Jews, Scuth Africsn Jewith FEcoerd of
Deputies);
concurrently:
Secretary of the Cocrdinating Soard
Foreign Relatlnonn Sneclolist, Awerlcan Jowilsh

Confaerenco.

A3 United Nations Conzultant, attends sessions of ma jor
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delogations of the memders ststes and wvith officers

of United Natlions Secretarist.

Frepares and submlte memorenia on humen ~ighte, ganocids,

status of refugees, &and roleted matters, to various

United Natlone bodiea and C;Pcieli:nd agaencles such as
I.R.0. and U.N.E.3.C.C.

Presented oral statements on propnsed international
group libel statute a' second gseasnion of the Jub-
Commission on Freedom of Informatlion and the [Press,
Lake Success, Jan. 21 and Jan. 28, 1948.

Initlated with the Department of Public Information,
and assisted in orgasnlzing, the first Unlted Kations
broadcasting service in the lebrewv language, beamed

to Pelestine.

As Sccretary of the Coordinetirg Ecard of Jewish Orgeniretions,
orgenized New York seqantariat, neeootiated with United
Netions for consultigtive status, under provisions of
Article 71 of the Unlted llutieons Chaftar; malntains
secretariat of the Toard and lialson with 1its Ameorican,
British and South African aflfillates.

As Forelgn Relations Speclallst of tho American Jewvish

Conference,

advises on drafting of submlssions to governments in

matters relating to tre p€sce treeties, restitution




Meintains liaisen with Do) ar

ceant of State, Including
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.

direct contact with “rarotesy of State ani ~hiefl officers
of the American Delegstion t~ the Unlted Netiona.
Recpresents Conferernzo vt reetings of Arericer voluntary
organizetions, incl:uling “itizens Committer cpn Displaced

Fersons, Americen fcooclicticn feor the Unitegd Netlions,

Commen Councll for Arerlcer Unity, ete.

. . 3. W . il W

The Chalirnman. Nowv, go checd, Mr. Stripling, and keep
going.
Miss Bentley. Excusc mn, Mi'. 3tripling, there was one

more that I forgot about, Micheeol Greenderg.
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Miss Bentley. Ko wes varvinz for Mr. Currils, anéd wvhatevep
Mr. Curries -~

Mr. 8tripling. Lauchlin Currlo?

Miss Bentley. Yes, he wvar & tpecilelist on Chins.

Mr. Mundt. Warc he a Conmunist?

Mlss Bentley. He was 1ot & remher of the Perty hero,
hecause he wae an Englishmen, Inglish-horn, and aubhszeuently,

I belleve, became &n Amerjicuil ¢l4izan, but at that timo the
Communist Party would not acce.c¢ al.iens -- for what reason,
I do not know -- and, therefors, 2iwioagh he had bHosn a
member in England, I uinderstand ho was not a moambar of the
American Party at that time.

Mr. Mundt. They would not rcce2dt allens. OF oourse,
thosn allens could not bs:omn Amzrlcin citirans under our
statutes, and for that reason they did nct and do not take
them as members.

Miss Bentley. That s right,

Mr. Rankin. What 1g Iiis nace?

Miss Bentley. Michael Cresatrerg.

Fr. Renkin. F». Che’rrirn, I veuld lixe to aclk £ gusstion

N

or tyo, In the firet plec~, I 7¢ ¢ th'nk we ougnt to skip
this fellow Remington. W~ Trve long tince Cependod on the

other body -- too long now -- to rilie those investigrntions.

This commitiee has had %o &o &1, 12vastigating, ani I am 4n




The Chatlraza. ¥y, Rusefs0 7 noswoes> o thet Ti-. Reming-
ton will not ba sipred.
Mr. Rsnkin. I do =nnt r*- B U T sty it todar.

< -

Another committee called icr iricrocoticm on reorle 1t his
categery, &nd gave Informelfol o evrr:cna of thso evoept
thie man Remingten. He ic¢ ;n Pre Voderel yayr reil, end I E
understand he 1s orn the pe; roll; e If he 1u & Cornuniet,

I think we ought to show i u:.

The Chairman. How long v .1 1. LiXe you to taXe up
Remington?

Mr. Stripling. Mr. Cahairnii, 43 you !mmosw, wo issued a
suhbpoena for Mr. Remington {o:r July 3, but since Uiz commlttee
of the Senate 1s lnvestigating, I think we should cxamine
thelr record dbeforo we procesd wich waat we have hara.

Mr. Mundt. Mr. Chairmen, I think our Chisf Iavestigator
1s absolutely right. As lcag as a cormittee of ths Senate 1s
dealing with this matter, thecre 1s no reason for vs to intrude
ourselves in that particular_cssa and we should let them go
ahead and dispcse of 1it,

The Chairmsn. Well, I errcs with thet, bhut there 1s one
very tpeclal reason why I agre: vith Mr. Renkin. Hr. Remingson
lived in my Congressional. District, &nd I don t want anybody

to think that for ons momsn®t we &re not teling up 4. Remington

ng. In fact, if I had

because he lives in the town nr-:t to it
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ve vould etrto ol ovIvho o PBortngst

Now, how do jou feel about 1t?

Do you want to take up Mr. Romzington nov?

Mr. Rankin. I want to say thils; When 3enator Bilbo
was dylng of canocer, standing on his feet, wearing his life
avay fighting this so-called "oivil rights", this Communist
program, this element trumped up & persacution over there
because of his fight against this communistio movemsnt,
and ocome of the names that have basn msntioned here today
were mixed up in 1it.

Now, the Senate, tho majority of the membere of the
Senate, at that time participested in that lynching of
Senator Bilbo, and I am not willing to turn over to a
Senate committes the prerogatives of this committeo to
investigate people on the PFederel pay roll who are known
to be Communists and plotting the overthrow of this Govern-
ment, If this man Remington 13 e Conmunist, I thiﬁk ve
ought to bring the facts out acra. Communists picketed
Senator Bilbo’s residencs, withii two blocks of tho Senatey
Office RBullding, for months and months and months, and
nothing was done abhout it. I am aot willing at this time
to abdicate our prsrogativsz: and pass them on to & committee
that has walted all thess years end let the Dies Committee

and this Committeo on Un-Americer P ctivitiea to 4o the

investigating. I think this wern R:mington should be investi-~
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The Chairmrsn. Mr. Kizon.

Mr.

Nixon. Mr. Chsirren. 7 think we z2r< awmre of the

fact that the Senate commritties !5 investigating Mr. Remington

end his
in view
tion, I
tion as

that 1t

connection with thie grou» al the present tinme, and

of the fact that they ars conducting the: inve stiga-
think that in ths intzrest of gotting as much informa-
¥e ocan on matters that ars not undar invesiigation

would serve our purposas Heat to gn shead with

other 1tems and other individuals, rather Mr. Remington,

and then come back to him in the event that we have additional
information that 1s not bhrcught out in the Senate investiga-
tion.

There are certainly no mernbers of this committee who
want to leave any stone unturned in regard to Mr. Ramilngton
or any other individual, but I do think, 1n the intsrest
of getting as much dons as possible in the time that we
have, that 1t would be a duplication; so I would suggest
that the Chair rule, if possibla, that we should go ahsad
now with other individuals, other than Mr. Remington.

The Chairman. Let me ask thie question of ths Chief
Investigator. Is Mr. Remingtcn under subposna now?

Mr. Stripling. No, sir.

The Chairman. Then, I want & subpoena issued for Mr.

Romington;
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Mr. Stripling. Mr. 21dvorrsseter 15 under subpocna,
Mr. Kremer 1 under subpoens, Mr. Mop” 0¥ f¢ under suhpoens,
and thore are several evh - enas wiish reove =
1ssued, but wve have not hcen #5le

The Chalirman. All thouse wviio }:uv_@. D021 13320¢, have tler
served Juct as promptly as po=x.imio, and I will 5131 subposnis
for all ths other names of thec 5>-30a3 tha® wars re21 sionsd
hore today, who have not alirealy bhaon sarved, Or win we
have not subpoensaed, o» have 1o sahroznas made oah for themn,
and we will have them all in, 217 tiicy can all he haar , and

: we will have one right anothar i1n 1 pihlic nearing.

Now, as far as Remington gs=s, tho Chair rearats to
have to rule that while the protcal situation exists we will
not tal:e vp the Remington case rizt et this time.

Mr. Hebert. Mr. Chajrazn, 1. conrection witr your ruling,
mey J sugpest that the Rerirgcn sorioyuent file ba “nmerted
right here the ssme as £l1 Lhcue oibor pecople =-- I mcan the
teme As all these other pocile rioz:c.

Thie Cheirman Thet s ro oxCerod.

(The omployment fiis pufi ruc o s ag Sollovis)
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of this year. DNcw, M. 7
the New York Grand Jury end, 7 Y -Ileive, you, idss Toontley,

vere 8180 8 witness bafore tic v Toril Grend Jury svere

you not?

Miss Bentley. Yes, thnl. & ccirect.

Mr. Stripling. I would 377 to rend into the reccerd
et this point, Mr. Chairmer, &0 %astipony of Mr. Silvermaster,
and call your attention o tuc e w3wers thet hs givos when wa
asked him 1f he knows certatii pelole. I will roai Trom Mr.
Silvermaster’s tsstinmony.

M-. Hebert. May I, »wsfora M. Stripling does ih&t, and
for the sake of orilerly nr:colass, inquire if goua do not think
that these parts of the testim:ny trhat 3 man has glvrsn bafore -
that hs should be confroni-d wita that tostizony in open
hearing?

Mr. Striplins. As a witneea?

Mr. Hebert. A3 & witncss.

Mr. Stripling. This ie testizcony bafore our cormittee
that I am reading.

Mr. Hebert. I recognire tkat. But if you go into what
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Kr. Silveriasier testified 10 ex~siiive se3aslion nere,
would that have any bearinz on what the witnass testified
about Silvermaster?

Mr. Stripling. That ties right in.

Mr. Hebert. I am sure Mr. Stripling knows what I have
in mind, and I want to avoid that. I want to avoid that 1f
that 1s going to be brcught into it.

Mr. 3tripling. I &m nct geing to ask the witnerns any
Questions based on wvhat I shall read.

Mr. McDowell. You £re not going to read all the testi-
mony.

Mr. 38tripling. No.

Mr. Rankin., Mr. Chaitrmaa, r23;2% on that point, we are
not supposed to bring all %i173¢ men who aras charged with
treason or conspiring to ovsrtarow tals Govornmeas before
this committes, This 1s a fora cf agrand jury by a ccumittes
of the House of Rejpres:ntative=. s grand jur; evsr oalls a
defendant, You have not had & single Cowrunist, with the
exception of a 1ittle grcuyp conelcllng of wWilliam Z. Foster
and Ban Davis, that cerowd, to rdnit tifore the comrittee
that they were Cormuniste, but, cc a rule, they havs refused

to testify.

Now, we don’t heve to brirc tiem in hers. If this witneer

has informesticn thet this rpan Fexlngton or these other men are

Communiste, we have a righ< to r-.i-

those questions nov.
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penola, ve haova got come neuv oo tadar oand corsainontly
vo want o have ther In 23 v to~3ves, fost s: w: bnose had
Silvermaster and thoze ochzars In crecutive scssicn. We
migrt a8 well, now that !t Lec , <ten Lhile far Iir ‘o cpen --
we might as well have. the whole nirg in the o;&n.

Mr. Hetert. I went to zmole 'rile orservaticn. I want
tc ¢lsagree with my colleagve Trern PMississippl wret this
is & grand Jury investigation. I7 enyrody puir in jeopardy
an Individual who 1is charged w1l bhelng a Communist, I think,
in feirness, that thils individaal. should bo allowed hils day
in court here in »ublic hearing as well. Now, if you were
in a secret session or In exerullve segsion, and those names
vere used, then we owe tnem no 2bligation, butl thae minute
that we allow a witness on the stand to mention any individusl,

i that individual has a right to ~ni-3 before this committee and

have his day 1in court, and every ma2n or woman rentioned here
~this morning has a right to be subpoensaed to come hLere.

The Chalrman. Mr. Hebert, I will promise you that they

will heve their day in ccurt.
Mr. Rankin. Nohody hss asked to come he:re,
The Cheirmen. Thoy vwill rave their day in court.
Mr. Rankin. It certeinly 1o putting ths cart before

the horse when you have thc wltnezs before you who has the

*sgtimony.
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WLCO The Chairasan. Now, what ehout this man Silvarmaster.

Whet do you want to read from too record?

Mr. Strinltaz. T want to reed certaln sxcor ts of his
testlinony In the record at this time.

The Chalrman. You knosw what part fr. Hetert 4063 not
want?

Mr. Hetart. 1 am fully aware of that,

Mr. McDowell. Bafore we go into that, I &m in agreement
with the position taken by Mr. Mundt and Mr. Nixon.

Mr. Stripling. As I say, Mr. Chairmen, Silvormaster
testifled on May 25, 1948 before a subcommlttee of thie
committee. Hs wes asked this guestion:

"Mr. Stri;ling. Are you a member of the Cormunist
Party?"

Mr. Sirvermaster replied, "i beg your perdont?'

"M»., Stripiing. Are you & menber of ths Comaunist Party?

"Mr. Silvernecstov. I refuse to answsr this question, sir,
on the grouw’s siated previously."

The groun?is stnted previouely, Mr. Chail..ian, are:

"I refas: to ancwver the question on the grounds that

I might in:-i-‘5ate uyself."”
The t=:tiicny contlnues;

"Do you ¥tow Victor FPerlo?

[}

e 8n3: Lo tuls suecstion on
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"Mr. CiTvernmos tes,

- reluse Lo ensvor ihic qQuestion,
on the sir: rounda,
"Mr. Putiell. williom Walte- D oin-oon?
"Hr. Silvemiect:», T vefuia to answes “nts

the same groands, sie,

"Mr. Ruszell. Josesh Gregg?

"Mr. Silvermaster. I refuss to easwer tha quastilon,
samoe grounds,

"Mr. Russell. Rose Gregg?

"Mr. Silvermastsr. I refuse to answar.

"Mr. Russell. John Abt?

"Mr. Silvermaster., I refuse to answver, sir.

"Mr. FRussell. Charles Kraner?

"Mr. Silvermester. I refuse tc enswer, sir.

"Mr. Rusgell. Edward J. Fitzgereld?

"Mr. Silvermscter. I refuse to anever the guestion.

"Mr. Rurzell. Louise Bfansten?

"Mr. Silvoruestor. I

refuse to anewor thi: question

on the same prounds, sir.
"Mr. Rusnoll. David Ivai Wheealer?

n
Mr. Silvermaster. I refuss to ansver on the same

grounds.
.

Russell. Harry Dexter wWiits?

gquestion on

R
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Mr. Stlvermaster. I refuss to answvel* on the samo

"Mr. Russell. Maurics Halperin?

"Mr. Silvermastsr. I have to refuse to answer on the
same groundas."

Mr. Russell, still quaétioning thas witness, askad;

"What was your address when you resided in Washington,

D. C.?

"Mr. Silvermaster. 5515 30th Strest.

"Mr. Russell. Have any of the persons who I have named
ever visited you at that address?

"Mr. Silvermester. I refuse to answer this Question
on the same grounds, sir."

I should now ilke to read into the record the testimony
of Mr. Crarles Kremer, who testified before this committee
on July 2nd, 1948, 1in executive session.

Mr. Nixon. Ore moment there. Do I understand that
the witness refused to ancwer questions oconcerning the
various people that vou named in this testinony on the
grounds that he might inoriminate himsalf?

Mr. Striniing. He refused to say whsther or not he knew
these particular peonle, most of whom this witness has named
and involved 11 this espionage ring, on the ground that he

might inariminsta hizaslf, and hiy wes S1uo502%341 to be the head, §

acoording to Lor testimony -- the head of thls group ir Wash-




Mr. ¥Freomo: westoled that he &loo o1
Grend Jury fn Uswe Yor’s, He was scked B M~ Rasasell:

"Were o acquainted et anyilme dus-ing ;o> 1ife with
&n 1ndividusl ramsd Hiroll Ware, wao 1s now dazocsad?

"Mr. Xramar. Tast 15 & queastion that wes Dt Lo me

%]

hefore the Gr2nl Ju~y., and I made ths answer thzn, I maks
the answver now that I must declina o enswar oa he grounds
that this micht self incriminating.™

Mr. Russell esked the witness:

"Are you now or Lave you ever been & membor of the
Communist Party of the United States?

"Mr. RKresmer. The s&me &answver on the same grounds to that
qQuestion.

"Mr. Ruzsell. Mr. Kramer, did you ever confer with
Harold Were regerding the formatjoﬁ cf Communist cells in
Govermment egerncies ir the District ef Columbia?

"Mr. Kremer. The same answer to that guestion.

) "Mr. Ruuysell. Are you acqueinted with Ruth Gregg?

"Mr. Kremer. No.

"Mr. Russcll. Are you acquainted with Daniel Melcher?

"Mr. FKramor. lo.

"Mr. Russell. Are you acquainted with Nathan Gregory

Silvermastor?

"Mr. Kramor. fThe same anawer to that question.
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"¥r. Rizrell. Fave you ever visfied Notran Cragory
Silvermeuter?

"Mr. Krarcr. The sem> answer.

"Mr. Rus,ell. D14 you ever roquonti i1 Lo renroduce
any documents for you through meuns o7 zoris’n photogrnshilc
equipment wrich Kr. Uilvemiaster had 243 iz »ossecczion?

"Mr. Krsner. The Bam3 anawer Lo thau gussilon.

Ho was *hen sc'zed, Mr. Cheirmen, wo: hn acgaalanted with
or did he twow cerua’n individuals, to whi=i: 218 anzwzred
the quistioa if he 414 or 4id not xndw, "I 320 a5 point
in bringlag thelr uamss into this pertisular hearing.”

Aut later he was asked whethar or not ne ka>w 2avtain pscople
sho thy witness bhae ntmel here todsy, €571 ha r:fusad to ansver
on the grousds cf s3lf-incrimination.

Misz RBcntley, dc you know Jaﬁ;s Foy Kewinsn?

Miss Pentley. No.

¥, Ranxin. oy, Chalrwen, while ¥r. Striplirg 1s oon-
ferring, I wouold 1ike to esk the witnsse a cucet’on about

this men Curris.

¥iss Fennlloey. Yrag,

Mo, Fa};ﬁr. I.u'hlin Currie wos cie of the nemes in the
Congressiocntl Dircoiery for 1982, eand 1< showe thet he vas
one of tie sdiintsirative &23iscents in the white Kousoe. I8

thet =re rocc oo s SnilIns ahye?

Miseg Terilde—~, Tt fe sdxhl, Shet s the pen.

o




men?

Miss Tel.tley. Lo, I &L poryy, only whot I heve rosd
in the newsohupcore or megarines.

Mp. Mwuics. Me. Chalrmen. I weuls 1lle to riclis an observa
tion.

The Chaimweaa. r. Mundt.

Mr. Munlt. I think it would be fntaresting for a matter
of record for you to tell us ths ectusel sters yeou toox by
which you changsd from being simply & merter of thao Jolnt
Anti-Fasciet P-furce Committee &nd becilic &n actuval Communist.
You said@ thet & ledy, and a former profsssor &% Columbia
University under vhon I em ashamed to sey I once studiod
as a studen®t et Columbla, introduced you to Coumnunism.

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Mundt. et wers the overt steps you took by which
P J J

you bacame & Commuiist?

Miss Roatley. I am afraid that is an awfully diffioult

question to aaswer. Thinking back on it, 1t is rathsr hard

to remember my state of mind at trat particular moment. AS

I said, I was guits infuriated with what I hed learned about
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vere the people in the ‘wiericen Letgue Agal st War and Pascisng

and, as I eaid, I gradually got into that, and graduslly there

-

I met Communis<s, bHoth in Columhia &nd downtown, and gredually
my 1deas bogen to change. I 8unpose, In a wey, I was a very
confused lihoersl, and, unfortunately, we confussd liberals have
& tendoncy to look for gufdance somo rlace and a tendeney to
admire efflclent paoile who know whore they ere golng and seem
to be doing a good j>b in the right direotion.

Mr. Munit. Did you finally take an oath of alleglance
or sign a do-urant, or something of that kindf

Miss Rentley. No, I did not.

Hr. Mundt. You simply started paying your dues?

Miss Pentley. I simply started paying dues, yes.

Mr, Nurdt. To the Communist Party?

Miss Bentley. Yes, that 1s correct.

Fr. Murndt. I don't think you told us this nmorning
elther how rcu estzblished your first contact with Mr.
Silvermester. Whon you ceme down here &s a courler, how d1¢
you esteblish your first contact?

Miss Bentley. lir. Silvermaster came to Ner York to see
Mr. Golos at tlze behest of Earl Brevder, an? aftor Mr. Qolos
had had a preliminor - meeling with Mr. Silvsrmaster he came
back to me and sald thet Mr, Silvermaster wes ramaining two
or three daTs, and that arrancaments had heen made for me

Lo go to Warlington to go directly to tha oilverisster house
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cass Wie perlol ol w2n.ooag e waetow Lo 0D o AN UAl k.
Then, caxe the pericd in tryinz U0 =2 1f I er.1f gzt oany

of these peorle out without en’angrriag xrself. Thers cams
the perlod of trying to sze wvizti -°uld Ye dcne ther-=, and
thern I firally reallzed tuct I wre cie percon flgrtiing &
vast rachine. There was notling I cculd do. I ocouwld elther
walk out and forget 1t hac hnppered, or I could go 1o the
agency thet was hancling counter-c»,20n&gs, tho F.B.I., &and
it took me quite a while to wmri« the declislon, and I finally
walked 1in there.
Mr. Mundt. You wen: o Lle F.® I., then, abouif 19457
Miss Bentley. August®, 1G%>, yos.
Mr. Mundt. With this Info-mation?
Miss Bantley. Yss.
Mr. Mundt. What wers you doing during the ysar after
you quit, during that 1nterim?
Miss Bentley. I continued with tho Russians until I
had handed over the contact cr elsz had taken -- In other
wvords, had settled up the contsct. Fither I had told the
Russians they were no gocd, and there was Le use continuing
or hed turned them over, but I veo etill in contect with the
Russians. They wanted to put me on ice for sir menths or a

year. They sald thet Golos hacd conducted his sctivicies 80

badly that there were leaks here and there, and that I was in

dangerous position, so would I kindir go out of circulation as
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fer a8 thoss activitias vers conterned for s’x months or a
year. Then, they proposed to seb me up in znother 1little
organization, either in a travel business or whatnot, 4n
some large town, and they would give me other Government
contacts to take over.

Mr. Mundt. Wwho do you mean "they"?

Miss Bentley. The Russians.

; Mr. Mundt. Can you name those Russians?

Miss Bentley. The only Russlan whose real name I know
was the first seoretary of the Russian Embassy, and I 4id
not know that until much later on after I had ceased seeing
him,

Mr. Mundt. He talked with you personally in trying to
induce you to continue this esrionage?

Miss Bentley. Yes, because &after they had tried to
bribe me, and had tried all sorts of tricks on me, they
finally brought in their highest man tc see what hs eould
do.

Mr. Mundt., vwhat was this A 'S nanme?

Miss Bentley. Anatol Gromov,

Mr. Mundt. Where would he contact you?

Miss Bentiey. Woll, about half the tima I saw him in
Washlngton, the other half of th= time he came to New York.

Mr. Mundt. Would you see him in the Russian Embassy
here?
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Ilss 3sailey.

Mr. Mundt. VWhero would y2o1 2232 him?

Miss Bentley. 1In inceaspizuous places. I met him at
H>~20g"s, down on tiie watsrfront Qnre.

Mr. MoDowell. That 1is s rastawrant, i1s 1t not?

Miss Bentley. Yes. I mel him 1n a drug stere
on M Street and wWisconsir 1in Cecrgetovn. I met hir in a
L-vie house on Brosdway at ahout Eroadwey and 103rd Street --
varlous spots.

Mr. Mundt. ¥wrat have jou teer. doing since 19452

Have you besn employed circe, during the period of the
last three years?

Miss Bentley. I was eskod to contlnus on with the
U. 3, Service ana 3hipping Corporation, because 1t vas feared
that that possibly might bhe a dangnr spot, a covering-up
agency, and I was asked to continue on in there until either
something happened or the Hhusiness hroka its contract and
liquidated itmelf, whioch it proceeded to do 1in February of
1945,

Mr. Mundt. Were you asked by the F.B.I.?

Miss Bentley. 1947. Yes.

Mr. Mundt. And fromn 1946 on, what have you been
doing?

Mise Bectley. I am sorry, 1947.

Mr. Munat. Have you hed any employment since then?




104

Miss Bentley. Lo, I witi.tsn ouc ot tuc wuols wilng, and
of ocourse could not use any husinas: conta>x. s I had mgde,

80 I went into an employm=nt 22212y and got myself a posi-
tion as a sescrstary.

Mr. Mundt. Thst is &), ¥r. Cuairman.

The Chairman. Mr. McDovell.

Mr. McDowell. I have cnly ¢ns or two questiorsz.

You feel that the American Courunicts have tocr made
suckers of by the Russiane? ‘

Miss Bentley. With the erc¢crnilon of that smell group
of people who actuslly run the fr.ricen rerty, I woeuld say
that the vast majority of the rerrl: and Iile pvople in the
Communist Party are, yes.

Mr. MecDowell. Sucliers?

Miss Bentley. Right.

Hr. MoDowell. Don't you Siials, Horaanl, thil zoie of
Anerien’s leading Communiasts o35 Za2ding tha Coriunist
caulo hecause it pays thom to 2o 21147 Thay ¢nt o2ttty good
salaries. I noticed you roforrad = snils &8g0 L~ T _.ri Brcwder

goinzg to a surmer home. Tiose sc2ule ero ~ecletsrict and

ere not supposed to have guszy e s
Miss Rentley. Well, h: £lc. “o@ & cor with & rrivate
chauffeur.

Mr. McDowell. Struggling ¢ the vorking clecs.,

Mise Bentley. That 1 w»’ Liu. I trink 1t 1s o&rtly that
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sarticulerly to Brouden, they v & pertieci:r lust for
rower. I meen the; are encv-:C: troy love tec fenl thnt
tonse of powsr that they havoa.

Mr. McDPowell. T hope €71 *'.c J(guv-ninfed 1% ale
in frmerica who are plaring wich “hiis Ming reed thi. evidance.

I have no furthor question .

The Chalrman. Mr. Raavin.

Mr. Rankin. What year di1 ;91 say you quit tiae Communist
Party?

Miss Bentley. I stodpod »27iag dusr in July of 1944,

Mr. Ranxin. Youa sald that you 414 not get eny satis-
fiction out of Earl Browder at tast time?

Miss Bentley. No.

Mr. Rankin. It was the next ycar, was 1t not, that you
understand that Duclos, the lecader of the Comintern in
Parls, wrote the letter remcving Ferl Browler and rutting
Williem Z. Foster in his place?

Miss Bentley. Yes, I thinl: “tet was in Koy of 1945,
I am not too sure of the date on ¥4, but 1t wes samotime
along in there. I think he wac cotivrlly deposed in Ily
of 19%5. I think the fnfl ses io~ thal put him ou* was
in July of 19&5,

Mr. Rankin. I wonde> if tha% had any bearing on his




reiuctance to talk with you at wis” tizmz? D4 he know tha<
thie changs would happen?
Miss Bentley. No, I don't believe 8¢, bc:auss that

vas almost a ysar previous to that. T rather doubt it.
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in t%ir cruntrs vern berrs iy Cocofor oceartries”
¥ise Bentley. H~, I 272 r-t, LecCeunce I h&ve 17 Wy

of knowing.

Mr. Rankin. Well, & greet lecdor tastifled before this
Committes the other day, ¢ rhert tine &yn, Mr. Bullfti, that
€0 percent of the members o the Cowmsnnint Party in this
country vere foreign born. Weimd jou say that that estimate
i1a too large?

Miss Bentley. PFran%ly, Mr. Congressman, I éo not know,
because I vas not too carefully coanezted with the top of the
Party that would count those statistlics. I do not actually
know that.

Mr. Rankin. Ycu knew the Ccmmunist Perty wes dedicated
to the destruction of this Government, did you not?

¥iss Bentley. I did not &t the time I was 1n it. That
was one of the reasons I got out,

Mr. Rankin. When yov fcurd that out you quit. You
1oarnsed that the Communist Party was plotting the overthrow
of this Government?

Miss Bentley. 1 would say that was correct, yes.

Mr. Rankin. And that that was one of the chlef planks --
wvo will say of theplatform -- or‘one of the chief elemonts

in thelir program?

Miss Bentley. I don't know 1f 1t is in their open



Mr. Renkin. T en net tel¥klry sbcout the opan progrom,
beceusc we dco not get thet, you uwnderstand. Tiow, you knos
also that it wves dediceted to thn ceretruction of whet ther
called the capitslistic eycter, thet 1o the ripght te cwn
private proporty?

Miss Bentley. That weuld Lo correct, yec.

Mr. Rankin. You leerned thet In Nuesic they hiave taken
over the lend and that private enieririse has becn reduced
end that the people of Russie have bdbeen reduced to tho statns
of slaves. You found thet out befere you quit them, 1s that
true?

Miss Bentley. I do not tnew that I ~xactly {noind 1t
out, but Judging by the Russlisn~ with vh m I Aealt, [t would
be extremely plausible, yes.

¥r. Rankin. You know it n~v, 4o y-1 not?

Miss Bentley. I certeinly dn.

Mr. Renkin. Ycu ¥knrv ncw thot every Ruscisn feroer 1is
a slove of sowe Cormnlesar”

Mliss Bentley. That is right.

Mr. Rankin. e 18 teld whoro he chell 1live, whet kind
of work he shgll deo, and wvh~thar cr nct he ghell move. Thet

is correct, 1s 1t not?

Miss Bentley. Yes.
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t'1et has seized conticl, ro o -orlocr o0 the 1AT Y
12 thet ccorrect?

Miss Bentley. I &m nrt clens g2yt the 1ccle’ mlnority.

¥r. Renkin. I esm. Towv, 7 o7 oot xknow hey Jer Doam
te go, but as & crestive nerter o thie Ceommitice, 1 want
to ask ycu sbout this men Witlicn . Remlngton. You fey he
ves a Communist?

The Chairmsn. Thei queat . cn (s overruled. The Committes
hes decided that tho Reminzicn totineny ¥1i1l not be bDrought up
et this time, 1in deferencc “c¢ the Snnate Comalite=,

Mr. Rankin. Tho Chei» hea u~ right to block the
investigation of this man vhe 12 in thls key poslticn.

The Chairman. I am not bionrlaz any Iavestizstions,
and you knov hov to overrule the Chalr i{f you went to overrule
the Chelir, and all you have to d~ 11 peke & mrtlon.

Mr. Renkin. I want to call ettention to tha! men as
being & director of exporf rregren, of the staff of the
Bureau of Forelgn and Dorestic Cermerce. If he 12 in thls
key position and 18 a Comrmunist, belonging te ap orgenization
dedlcated to the overthrow of thir Gevernment, 1t ie the duty

of this Committee to inventigate thet.

The Chalrmear.; Do not trhink o> & moment that we have

not investigated it. Je hsve laveitigatod thic man Remington




thorourly.  The only Yl then Loooasasrassing Loowe
thaet Remington cemes from my distrlot.

Mr. Ren¥in. I was afrald of that.

The Chairman. Then, ve will bring out the Remington
testimony and bring 1t out right hore, because ve aro not
going to.have a chargo ageinat me abou*t covering it uﬁ.

Mr. Renkin. Then, I will bring out the Remington testi-
mony.

Mr. McDovell. I object, and I believe the majority of
the membars object, in deference to a Senate Committee.

The Chairman. -I do not wvant Kr. Renkin or anybody else
to make any kind of & remeark, or intimate that the reason that
ve are not bringing out Remingtoﬁ ie that becsuse he comes
from my congressional district ve are covering him up.

Mr. Rankin. I did not ssay thgt.

The Chairmesn. Well, you came pretty closc to saying that.

Mr. Mundt. Mr. Chairmsn, I think that anybody vho knovs
your record in the Un-American sctivities Committee 1s not
going to assume even such & charge, erd I think your rulilng

1s perfectly sound, but to male 1t errphatic, I move that it be

the sense of this Committee thet we do not dlscuss the Remington
case, the Remington testimony at this time, by virtue of the
fact that the Senate 1s presentl” engaged in such investigation.

Mr. McDovell. I second the motlon.

Mr. Hebert. I want to be heard on the motion. 1t wvas
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ment file be put In et trics tim~, trat the Replingtsr matter
vould be trested in the eegre ver in vhich ths nenes of every
other person mentioned here thir nerning voulld be treated,

and that 1s still oy undrrctanding. IT 1t is the pirpose of
Mr. Mundt to move that tr = witacns cennot be ecled concerning
Remington, then, of course, I cenn>t support the motlon.

Mr. Mundt. I said a%t this tinec.

Mr, Hebert. In other worde, with all due deference
to the Senate, and the knnwledz~ thet they have Mr. Remington
before them, I think v? hava pnaznsslon of this wvitnerss at
this time, and if she has any knovledge of Remingtoun to sub-
mit, or John Brown, or Jones nr Smlth, or anybody else, she
should be permitted to answver gquestinnas conceraing that.

The Chairman. Let me ask this question of the Committee.
When will it be possidble for th> Committee to sit and hear
Remington as & witness?

Mr. Rankin. Mr. Chalirman, I will be glad any time after
ve get through investigating to see whether or not Mr.
Remington is a Communist, end if so, 1f he 18 stil1l on the
payroll of the Federsl Government &nd 1n the key position
vhere he can render great injury tc the American Government,
then 1f he wvants to come and teetify, all right. But I think,
and I knov that i em not for<digging a strong celler for

Remington at this point.




The Thelreer. I 7t wozo towt U linglon ia Inlormes
by the 3encte Cormittese that he will be rarcelled for testi-
mony before thet Cormittee or ¥rrcey. Ta 1t srrecchie to
the Committee members to have Ferfreten here on Tursday?

Mr. Rankin. I went to herr this vitpees befeore we
hear Remington.

Mr. Hebert. The fect thet Mr. Ren!ingten 1o to appeer
before us does not have eny beering on the precsent situation,
Mr. Chalrman.

The Chalrman. VYes it hes. ot only Remingion, but

{
all those other nanocs ghat vere mentioned, are such that 1t
18 a question of associattion. You will find that thr36 pacvle
verc not only assoclating, but thoy, wera gscorciating with
others that we have had mentioned, that -“hie Committs> has
nentioned from time to time, an® Hafore we get throuth ve
wvill find that those othern, gn? th-se pnbple ares all In the
senme cetegory. They have all D-a9 sctivo in espionaza, and
some of them adout vhom wo 8r2 .nl,z to have tae pudlice
heeringe, were active uninowinzir, we wvill sey, or innocent,
but they have besen acztive, andi t*~y have been zullty of
asaociaticnx

Mr. Hobert. I sgrec with t-c¢, hut the point I make,
Nr. Cheirmen, 1s thet we ceanrot qu-stion Remirgter. or probe
inte Temington®s activitier 88 to wret this witness krows

¢f her essocletion with Remingtecr v 2icee we heve thic witness
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vith Remington 1e.

The Chsirman. All ri %, vi «1l] roCeSS fer ton
minutes, end the Committec vill ¢ inte s iecutive sercion.

(Wheroupen, the Corritire setired irto reeutive

13) Sexsion, efter which il TolToving wes te! In cpen
sension:)

The Chairmen. The Ccrm’irer vwidl ¢come to order.

Mr. Renkin. M. Chalrien, T wwes questianing the witness
avhlle ago vhen theo weeting brrelza un.

The Chalirman. I’beltnva. ¥~. Renkin, there waz a motion.
Will you repeat your motion, Mr. Munit?

Mr. Munit. My motion vas, Mr. Jhatrman, that ths
Committee do not go into the Remington case gt this time
bacause the Senate 1s now exploring that case.

Mr. McDowell. I second the ﬁntion.

Mr. Rankin. 1 want to be heerd on the motion.

The Chalrman. You heve heerd the motion AQuly seconded.
Is there éhy discueesion? Mr. Rhernliin.

Mr. Renkin. Yes, I vant 'o bto hesrd. The witneos
tostifying has infornmation ¥hi'ch sho hes presented to the

Cormittee which is very €laimiing. raver aaw her before,

but tho testimony that she 18 g’ving hero hesa been most

astounding. She has informatinn. I understend, that this man

Remington 1s a Communist. He 1s aow 1in the Burea: of Porelign
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end Dcuneaticz C%@;(rcc, Direster of the c:{;ﬁ
I don’t know hov many people he hus under him. All I want

to do 18 to ask the witness some queasticons about this man
Reming‘on’s being a Communist, wvhit she knowz about his

being & Communist, and to bring out the same facts with
reference to him that you have brouéht out with reference

to this man Currie, who used to ba one of the ésslstanta in
the White House, and these othsar individuals. I vant to

try to get that information.

To try to block this Investigation at this time, when
this may be the only oppcrtunity that ve may have to question
this vitness, is certainly back-redeling so far as the record
of this Cormittee 1is concerned. Her testimcny has shown an
interlocking with the Cormmunist Internationale of people
on the PFederal nayroll. Scme of them are in key positions,
end ecvidently in sympathy with their program to wreck this
Governnent. To say that you &are going to refuse to investi-
gate, in the vague hope that a 3onste comnittes will do your
work for you, to me thaé i1s pathetic.

During all the years that the Dles Committee, and
this Committee on Un-Americsn Actlvitios have been investigat-
ing and exprosing thess Reds, this i3 the first tim~ so far
es I kncv that any investigaticn has bosn made by a Senate

committee, and so far as I am concorned, I am golng to vote

sgainst the motion. To try to cloee the 1ips of this vitness
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Ceormiittee e eYot Bim oo hile gff!ltation

vith the Cormunist Farty -- 1{ he i¢ in the pecsition thet she
hes deszrited thece other Jenmvaietr, he le dangercus, I mean,
if he has the sarme ettitu’s (et they hed, and then he 1is
dengerous to the welfare cf the {overment &nd ought to be
reooved.

I am not w1lling te ebdizate my prerogatives %o make
these investigationa meraly D>2a1c6 the 3enate Corm.ttee
proposes to meske a similar inv~ziigatlon, seeling that they
have gone on all these years without taking such a 3teap.

Now, Mr. Chalrman, I am going to vote agalnst the
motion. I only regret that ell the other minority members
are not here to Join us.

The Chairman. Are thare any other remarks?

Mr. Rankin. I s&sn wvatting for & ruling of the Committee.
If you want to vhitswesh this ren or dig him a storm cellar,
I think {t 1s en outrage, snd I will take it before the
House at the proper time.

The Chairman. Does eny nthor momber desire to be
heard?

Mr. McDowell. I des!re to 92 heard. With all due
respect to the gentleman from Mizslasipri, I think he has
ontirely misinterpretad the wnti-n and the drsire behind

the motion. There Is no intent, sc fnr as I am concernsd,
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there 18 no effort at all to waita.sth 64F prraond or to dig

a stoerm cellar for any pers~n. 3o far a3 I &m conctornnd,

and I shall vote for the notlon, this men is not 8 2nnstitusnt
of mino. If ho was, 1t woull not moke any diffarenco. If
he is & Communist, I think he cupht to be romeved froo the
Government, but in deference to the cperetion nov gaolng on
on the other side of the Ceritol, snd in the other bedy, I
feel thet the best interect ¢f grcr poverneent weulad o sérvef
by merely postponing for & dej or t¥o or a fev hours, 1if
necessary, the investigetlon Intc the pe:-3on vhore nnime has
been under discuss.on.

I shall vote for the rotloi.

Mr. Rankin. Will the grntlerman 710147

M. McDovell. Yes.

Mr. Rankin. Does the gontlomen propose cthat *hls
wltness whe hes come down for this rurpn3a, going to this
Cormaittoo, does he proposs ita 2Tl har vatk to encver the
quostions that she caon anrwnr in (hrsa miputes nowv ?

Mr. McDowell. Mr. Chzirmen, I fcel, in view of the
hizh importence of this witre-s, that she 1s lisble to be
sveiledblis to‘thie Committee ¢v ;1 ~ther ccnprrerionel committeg
for qulite & long timo, &na thot «o?ling her heck would cause
her to suffer no Inconvenicnce o herdekip or be any lack of

good prcper gevernnent.



be settsi in thre” winuiss.

The Chslvrman. I8 a0 =axiatnr mare to T a:1d on
ths m~tion?

MI’I. aTowell. Duenaticr, wr. Jarl!rosrn,

The Chalirman. All tr-c»> r fever of the motlen wiil
signify by encvering "aye’ whor thelr nemes are celied.

M. Mundt.

Mr. Munat. Aye.

The Chairman. Mr. ¥clcws™ .

¥r. McDovell. Aye.

The Chairman. Mr. Nizon.

Mr. Nixon. Aye.

The Chairman. Mr., 3s1tin.

Mr. Rankin. No.

The Chairman. Mr. He srt.

Mr. Hebert. No.

The Chalrman. The voio ls three to twc, and the motlon
is ocarried.

Mr. Renkin. Mr. Ch:frver, I think we sheould espoleglze
to the lady, then, for bringing rer dovn here ond veooting
her time at this time.

The Chairman. If 1% v!3i1 riele you feel &ny better,

Mr. Rankin, I would bo ve:ry pleese Lo express my rorets to
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that you propounded here.

Mr. Rankin. You do not have to apologizs toc her. 3he
can ansver it if you let her.

The Chairman. Do you have any mord questions?

Mr. Rankin. No, if I ax golng to be dictated to as to
vhat questions I shall ask about those Communists who are
here tryling to undsrmine the Governrment, I submit, the Commlttese
might as well adjourn.

The Chairman. Mr. Rankin, you and I have served on
this Committee for a long time. We have had our disegreements,
and ve have agreed on many things. You knov, Mr. Rankin, well
dovn deep in your heart that this Committee is not golng to
vhitevash anybody or enything, and you &lso know that this
Cormittee has done & very tig Jcb, a very big job, and espec-
1811y e big Job 1in the last twe yeers. We have baen unearthing
your Wev Degslers for two years, &nd for eight yearc before
that.

Mr. Rankin. I know the 3enn%s 1s Dusy now nagiging the
vhite pcople of the South, and a1l of the FEPC, and all thia
comrunistlc dbunk.

The Chalrman. Have you &nr giesations that you want to
ask thie witness?

Mr. Rankin. Not unless I am &dle to as her the

questions that I vant to.
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¥r. Febert. Mr. Crnelroor, 1 would like to purcus
:

further the questions that Mr. Mundt propounded 1n connection
vith the vitness! activities in joining thse Communist Party.

Were you persuaded to Join the Cozpunist Party by
members of the Party?

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Hebert. What arguments did they use wvith you in
persuading you to join? Iet me Interrupt you and tell you
the reason for that question. The reason is this: I believe
that the best method of procedure 15 that an ounce of pre-
vention is worth a pound of cur2. This Committee has been
trying to find out what mskes the Communists tick, and vhy
they are spreading, &8s they are sproading. It is my belief
that education -- we know vhat appeals the Communlsts are
meking to native-born Americsns like yourself vell able to
combat the evil. That 1s the reason I ask you the question.

What persuaded you, & nstive-becrn Amerioan, an American
citizen, a highly educated Amerlican citizen, vho should have
knovn better, educated in the schools that you were educated
in, vhat persuaded you to Join np with the Communists?

Miss Bentley. It is so long ago that I eam trying
very hard to remember the arguments that they d41d put to me
at that time. They were the seme arguments, I think, that

they put to almost any liberal vho 1s dissatlsfled wvith

verious conditions in this country which, of course, exist,
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Their final argument was, "If you feel llke a libDeral,

and if you feel that these condltions are bed, then you should
ally yourself with the group that will be strong and d1sciplined ¥
and intelligent and that could really do something about these
oonditions.” |

As for wvhether it vas American or not, they represented
themselves to be en American party.

Mr. Hebert. How did they propose to overcome -- to
impose their system on the American people, without the over-
throv of the Ameriocan form of government?

Miss Bentley. That wvas not mentioned at all in those
days, possibly because that was during Esrl Browder’'s regime,
at vhich point you will remembar they did not come out in the
open vith any revolutionary program. We wvere told that the
only solution wvas educatlion, that people must dbe taught, 8o
that we would finally get & ms jority of American people to
vote that particular regime 1into pover.

Mr. Hebert. You menticned thet you vers very nmuch
exorcised about the growth of Pascism.

Miss Bentley. Yes, I wae,

Mr. Hebert. Wwnat 1s your dlstincticn betwveen & dictator-
ship of Fasclism and & dlctatorship of Communism?

Miss Bentley. I sec very 11ttle difference right nov.

Mr. Hebert. Why did you go to communism, when you nov
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cell 1t Fercicrns

Miss Bentley. Brcsuse thrt wvee net the wey communism
vas reprascented to me.

Mr. Hebert. Then, 1t vaes purely an i1deslistic appeal
to you?

Miss Bentley. That is right. T vas told that the
Cormunist Perty vas & democratic party, that everyone was
democratically elected from the bottom up, from the smallesat
units to the section and the top.

Mr. Hebert. And these cleniastine meetings, and secret
manouvers, did they appeal to you as something democratiec,
Qomothing in the open?

Miss Bentley. No, but you must remember that I had
lived a year in Italy, under a Fascist government, whare
almost everybody sneaked around corners and vhispered in
everybody else's ears.

Mr. Hebert. But you had 1lived long énough in Amerioca,
and you had been educated in American schools?

Miss Bentley. Yes, that 1s correct.

Mr. Hebert. And thet education hed so 1ittle influence
on you?

Miss Bentley. I knev so 1ittle about American Govern-
ment, and I vas 80 very little schooled as to the American

Government.

Mr. Hebort. You say you knew very little about the



1-16 ®

W -
P

Americen Government?

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Hebert. Did not they have courses in Columbla?

Miss Bentley. No, they did not teach 1t.

Mr. Hebert. What was jyour elep@ntarg education?

Miss Bentley. The sam~ as snybody else's, but I
changed schools so often due to the fact that my family moved,
that I seemed to avoid Americen history and civios courses.

Mr. Hebert. 3o you grev uvp as a typlcal young voman,
an American child in American schools, vent to a very renovned
institution, Vassar, and vent to enother famous institution,
Columbia, and through all those years, you vere never exposed,
or put in contact with wvhat American history vas, vhat
America stands for, and what our form of government vas?

Miss Bentley. No, I never vas.

Mr. Hebert. That is vhat I am trying to find out,
vhere our fault 1s in the system of educatlon.

Misas Bentley. I think it is the fault that runs
straight through it because thersc are numerous peopie like
myself vho have been brought up like myself, who have not
the slightest comprehension of wvhat America is really like,
nor wvhat it means to live in a democratic country under
a democratic system.

Mr. Hebert. I think that 1s & great contributlon

vhich you have made there in that statement, and that 1is
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better world about, did it ever appsal to you, with your
intelligence, with your education, sven though not educated

in the Amerlcan form of goverament or the democratic form

of governmont, d4id it ever appeal to you that you vere doling
something vrong vhen you vero mesting people and handing ?hem
secret information during the war?

Miss Bentley. No, it wvould not.

Mr. Hebsrt. That never appegled to you?

Miss Bentley. Kot until I discovered vhat sort of a
thing I vas mixed up in.

Mr. Hebert. Bév 0ld vere you when you started this
msneuvering, this eepionage?

Miss Bentley. Tﬁat vas about seven years ago.

Mr. beerf. Well, you wvere above 21 -- I will not ask
you for your exact age -- but I vant to knov.vhether or not
you wvere a mature individual.

Miss Beﬁtley. I think you may be physlcally mature,
and many times you &rs not mentally maturse.

Mr. Hebert. I do not think that Columbia or Vassar
would like that for thelr graduates to say that they vere/
not mentally méture after their graduation, 40 you?

Miss Bentley. It might be correct in a number of cases.
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upon you that you wers golng to theso secrat ae2tinge, & ndd
this super-duper secract stuff that you engagesd in, theat you
vere prerforming a disservice to ycur Jovernnanpt?

Miss Bentley. Ko, I wer thorcughly sold on the
conviction that no matter whre* haprerned 1in my Jifetime, I
vas bullding a decent worid in the future.

Mr. Hobert. Evon i1f 1t was botreying your own Govern-
ment in time of wvar?

Miss Bentley. I did not think 1%t wvaa boatraying my
ovn Government.

Mr. Hebort. What dld you thin% these people wanted
this information for about ocur Alr Force? Did 1t aot
occur to you as a norn2l individuul with mcre then normel
education, thet Russia wes s:pp-37-11F our ally 11 thils var,
and they d1d4 nct have to rocort t9 those mcans te get secrot
infcrmation?

Miess Bentley. It n-ver occurtad to me thet veoy bacause
I think the mirtare you make whnn yoo look at communism is
that you tske 1t a3 an Intellectuzl process. It 1s not.

It 1s almoat_a roligicn, and 1t getc you so strongly that
you take ordere bliradly. You Pelleve 1t blincly. Thet
eacocunts for the fect that nc reel (carmanlst iz relliglious

ncr has any religlon.

Mr. Hebert. You ser ": v tere it. You do nct meen

-
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liberals, as yoa dssecribe thew, 1420 the mantallity to arrtve
at a lecgical conclusion?

Miss Bontley. ©NKec, I say itnoy have that mentality,
but thet mentelity has been dulle. Ly this smotional process.

Mr. Hebert. Whe spurrsil this ~rotionslise on you?

Wes 1t this man Golos?

Miss Pentlay. Yes.

Mr. Hebert. Wee 1t ther yeu wvare dsvcted to him eo
mich thet you folloved him tlindly, erd wérn *11nd tc evory-
thing else?

Mies Bentley. Trat 1o corrernt.

E

Mr. Hebert. So, then, ;t ven ¢rn tnaividual case of

a personal devotion ther swvaved vou?

Misas Bentley. Yes, It wusz.

Mr. Hebert. And blinded Jou te your traitorous acts

agalinst your own ccuntry?

Miss Bentley. That is right
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Mr. Rank®:. I do not vant to sea you get too far
out on & 1imb on this educaticn proposition. But almost
every high educational institution, severy institution of
higher learning in this country, has a Commnist professor
on their payroll, and they are poisoging the minds of the
students of this nation todsy, so I am not sure that it is
purely a question of education. I noticed that sohe of the
amartest ones wve have seen, and some of those -- this
Professor Adler, that I tried to bring out his name this
morning, going around and preaching that wve ﬁust get rid
of the United 3States.

Mr. Hebert. I am not getting out on a 1imb. T am
nailing ;he 1imb firmly to the tree.

Mr. Rankin. that I am trying to say is that we have
a vorld of Communist professors in our eduocationsl system,
and they are poisoning thse minds of the young students of
this country.

Mr. Hebert. That 1s absolutely correct, and I vant
to find out vhere this education starts. It 1s to our own
indictment that in our elementary schools we do not take the
child up and teach the child vhat Americanism is, and when
he grows up and gets to a school of higher learning, such
as Vassar or Columbia, which I think General Eisenhower has

a big thing to do to elecaen that place up --

Mr. Rankin. Do you mee wherse the Communists have




st taolished & zchelershipy thewa?

Mr. Hedert. That is criminel. I think as Americans
vho are interssted in this, without any fanfars or fireworks,
or anything, wvere to get dovn to the meat of the cocoanut,
and I think it 1s incumbent upon us right at this time as
fer as wo can as individuals in our ovn individual community,
thet ve should start during the veek-end to take our children
from the time that they can speak to show them what Americanism
1s, and vhat 1t stands for, and I vas very much inter;sted
to find this out from this vitness todeay, thet she vas 80
devoid of knovledge as to wvhat her country meant to her, that
she vas ready to commit acts of treason agelinst her ocountry
in time of war. She says she did 1t under the gulse of
devotion. I will teks her word for that, but I cannot ooncelive
in my ovn mind of any witness or any individual, or any
person with the educational background of this vltness, not
knowing right from wvrong.

Mr. Rankin. Not even Remington.

(Laughter.)

The Chaelrman. Mr. Rixon.

Mr. Nixon., Mlas Bentley, you have testifled that
you -~

Mr. Hebert. May I interrupt one second to bring this
to the attention of the Cormittee, which I am sure the

Chairman vill be interested in. That thls very fine pamphlet
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Chicel Invasulgeeor, whid® is cae Fir3t of

a serles and vhich shows vhat I moen, thn "100 Questions of
Cormmunism", 1s being distributed to the Nevw Orleans pudblic
schools and parochisal schecols ty the Archbizhep cf KNev Orleans,
and the Superintendsnt of Publlc Schoole in Rew Crleans,

so that the children will irmedietely bo cognizapt of vhat
communisx is, and they will know the evil forccs‘at vork,

and I may say this, too, in ccrnection vith our higher schools
of learning. 1 am from Tulenr, end to my chagrin, there

are more Communists who infest thet place than Americans.
There is one man named Fletcher, In thaet connection, HMr.
Mundt, one man named Fletcher wvho taught tho Communist line

to the students of Tulane University, and vho is now on leave
from that university on &n appnintment to the Unlted Netions,
and I cannot find out who put him there.

Mr. Rankin. When you sey the university, you mean
the professors.

Mr. Hebert. The professnrs.

Mr. Nixon. Miss Bentley, you testified thet among
those with vhom you had soms Aealings during the period that
you vere working with this ring, was ons leuchlin Currie,
vho wes in the white House, on tlLc White House staff at that
time, I belisve?

Miss Bentley. Yer.

Mr. Nixon. Do I understsn? thet you met Mr. Currie




perscnelly? F

Mise Bentley. WHo, I A1 n-t.
¥r. liixon. ©whet cennrctlern (117 F7u have with him?®

Miss Bentley. The Infeorrei’~n thet he eve ves generaily

given to Gecorge Silverren whn relcicd thet te Me. Silvermaster

or Mr. Ullmen or Mre. Silveruester, and I picked up when ;
went to the Silvermaster houre.

¥r. Nixon. How diad Silveinon get 1t, did he get 1t
directly from Mr. Currle? .

Miss Bentley. Yes, I uncerstend that they wvent to
Harvard together, and wvere great friends.

Mr. Nixon. Was Mr. Silvemwen connected with Mr. Currie
the same vay? Did they vork In the seme office?

Miss Bentley. No, I do not belleve so. HMr. Silverman

was first with the Rellrcad Retirement Board, and later with

iob

L

the Air Corps, so I do not see hcouw there coulld be a
connection.

Mr. Kixon. How dié you kuev that Kr. Currie gave this
information to Mr. Silvernan?

Miss Bentley. Becsuse I wce told that by Mr. 3ilver-
master and Mr. Ullman.

Mr. Nixon. I see. And the !fnfermation thet was recelved
from Mr. Currle via Mr. Silvernen wes taken by you and turned

over to the Russian agents?

Fiss Boentley. That 13 correct.

(16)
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Mr. Nizon. That is cerrect. fs to eny epeciffic informa-
tion that was obtained in this manner, is it my understanding
that you testified that the information concerning the bresak-
ing of the Russian Code was obtainad through Mr. Currile?

Miss Bentley. That is correct.

Mr. Nixon. How 4o you know tha£?

Niss Bentley. Well, Mr. 3ilvermaster told me that one
day Mr. Currie came dashing into Mr. Silverman's house, and
sort of out of breath, and told him that the Amerioan; were
on the verge of breaking the Soviet Code. Mr. Silverman,
of ocourse, got immediately -- in due course, got in touch
with Mr. Silvermaster.

Mr. Nixon. And Mr. Silvermaster conveyed that informa-
tion to you? '

Miss Bentley. That 1s correct.

Mr. Nixon. Was there any otﬁer information, specific
information, that you know of that vas obtalned through Mr.
Currie?

Miss Bentley. Yes, some of the 1lnformation on our
relations with China -- I mean whother this Government would
support Chiang Kai-shsk, or the Eighth Route Army people.

His valus also lay, as I said, in helping Mr. Silvermaster
into his job and easing him out of his job, and so on. He
was sort of a friend of court.

Mr. Nixon. He was a frisnd at court in seeing that the
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2 memﬁéfé of thé‘fing ortainad positions in Government where
they could bes productive. As you indlcated.

Miss Bentley. That is correct.

Mr. Nixon. Mr. Currie was the man to whoxz the members
of the ring went in to see in theo event they were altempting
to get a transfer to a productive agency?

Miss Bentley. He was one of the people, yect.

Mr. Nixon. Were there others who assisted 1n that
pai'ticular thing? .

Miss Bentley. I do not kno who those other people
vere. Thay wers upper poople. Mr. White, of course, helped
get people into place, and some of the others.

Mr. Nixon. Do you know whether Mr. Niles partlcipated
in that activity or not?

Miss Bentley. Not to my knowledge. I know next to
nothing about Mr. Niles,

Mr. Nixon. ¥hen you ohtainsd this inrormation, as you
have indicated you have from various people who were in the
ring, wvho at that time wvere employed in the Qovernment in
responsible positions, did they know that you were going
+to take this information and turn it over to the Soviet agents?

Miss Bentley. Some did, some did not.

Mr. Nixon. Well, now, those who 414 not know, why did they

give you the information? Why did they think they were

giving to you? Por wvhat purpose?
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ansver to. I knov thet hoth trse 31lvermasters and Ullman
knsv exactly where 1t was going. Pron what they said, Mr.
White knsw where 1t was going hut proferred not to mantion
the fact. They were undecided as to vhather Mr. Currie or
not, but they suspected that he did. Othera of them, I am
not surs ahout. Some of them may have thought it was going
+o the Communist Party Headquarters for use by Earl Browder,
or others may have gusssed the truth. It jJust was not 4is-
cussed, and, therefors, I ocannot glve you the answver.

Mr. Nixon. You mean that some of these people might
have given this information for the purpose of what they
thought was the purpose of merely aiding the Communist Party
in the United 3tates?

Mies Bentley. That 18 correct, yes; that was especially
true of the individusls that I contected, hecause they vere
told by Mr. Golos that this informetion was for the personal
use of Earl Browder in prepering books and in preparing
policies of the Cormunist Party.

Mr. Nixon. And then, as a mattcr of fact, once Mr.
Brovder obtained the information, or once you obtalned the
1nrormation,‘hovever, 1t wvas tuwrned over directly to the Soviet
agents?

Miss Bentley. Yes, 1t vas.

Mr. Nixon. So, we have 8 situation then where those who
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Miss Bentley. That 1s ocorrect,

Mr. Nixon. (Continuing) -- of the fact that it was
going to & Soviet agsnt in ever; case?

Miss Bentley. That is ocorrect.

Mr. Nixon. At the time thst these ovents were ocourring
that you were in this particular ectivity, the Russlans at i
that time wore allies of the United States, were they not?

Miss Bentley. That is correct, yes. .

Mr. Nixon. Those people who dld know, as you testified
rome did know, that this information was going =--

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Nixon. (Continuing) -=- %o the 3oviet agents,
as far as they were concerned, did they realize that by giving
that information, making that information available to the
Russians, that it was not in the best interests of the United
States?

Miss Bentley. I would say that their point of vlev wvas
roughly the fact that as Communists they were interested in
Russia because Russia already had a Communist government.

They wished for & Communist government in this country.
Therefore, they felt that 1t was their duty to aid a country

which had a Communist government. They also felt that Russia

was hearing the brunt of the war. You remember, the (Germans

drove straight through, that she wvas inadequately prepared,
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and they told m? that in the course of tnéir dealings with
the Amerlocan Qovermment they felt that theres were elsments
in the Amsrican QGovsrmmsnt vho wers blocking aid in Russia
at the time vhen they felt i1t was absolutely necessary for
her survival.

Mr. Nixon. Were they aware of the fact that by furnishing
this information to Russia, that they were violating the laws
of the United States? ’

Miss Bentley. I would think sa, beocauss I 1mag1né most
of them -- Hadn't they signed affidavits or something when
hey took these seocret jobs that said you should not give out
that information?

Mr. Kixon. In other words, as far as these people were
conocsrned, they were placing the interests, during the war -~
they were plaocing the interests of the Soviet Government above
that of their own Government? |

Miss Bentley. I would say that was correct, yes.

Nr. Nixon. And wvhen they furnished this information, they
knew that they were doing somsthing which was not in the best
interests of the Government of the United States as it then

existed, and as they worked for 1it.

Miss Bentley. I hardly know how to anawer that, bescause
they felt they were acting in the best interests of the American

Government; that 1s to say, the elements wvhich they approved of.

Mr. Nixon. I see.
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HLaiBontL&?. Put tho, Jol. thwei the wele aciing
against the elements who wera anti-Russian, so 1t 1s hard to
breek ths thing down.

Mr. Nixon. They knew they wsrs not aoting in the
best interesta of the non-Cameunist American Government?

Miss Bentlsy. That is ocorrect, yes.

Mr. Nixon. And they would act in the best iﬁterestl
of the Amcrican Qovernment where they felt that that Qovernment
was serving communistio purposes; 1isn't that the oase?

Miss Bentley. That 1s ocorrect, yes.

Mr._Nixon. And vherever the interests of this GOvern-
ment came in conflict with the Communist government, in effeoct,
they would be willing to do anything for the purposs of aiding
Communist government where its interests confllioted with those
of the non-Communist Amerioan QGQoverrment?

Miss Bentley. I would imsagine so, up to a point. It
would depend., I don’t know how far these people would have
gone.

Mr. Nixon. Well, oertainly, they were willing to engage
in this type of activity that you have indiocated.

Miss Bentley. That 18 correct.

Mr. Nixon. Of violating theilr oath of offioce, and

obtaining secret documsnts.

Mias Bentley. That 1s correct.
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Mr. Nixon; An? soeing to it that 1t'got into the hands
of a foreign government.

Miss Bentley. That is correct.

Mr. Nixon. Miss Bentley, were you aware of the fact
wvhen you decided to turn this information over to the
Pederal Bureau of Investigation thet ybu ran a considerabdble
personal riék in doing s0?

Miss Bentley. Yes, I was quite avare of 1it. I also
realized that there would be a consziderabdble mud—slingfng
campaign from the left, which was also ﬁnpleasant.

Mr. Nixon. Were you awvare of the faot that in addition
to the mud-slinging you might run & risk greater than that?

Miss Bentley. Ysos, I knew that,

Mr: Nixon. And you were willing to take that risk in
doing so?

Miss Bentley. Certainly, baﬁauae I felt that since I
had been mixed up in this thing it was my duty to unscramble
it, so to speak.

Mr. Nixon. And that is the reason that you did turn
this information over to our investfgative authoritlies?

Miss Bentley. That 18 coriect, yes.

Mr. Nixon. I have no further Questions, Mr. Chairman,
but I would like to say -- Well, I have Just ons othear

question.

How long have you been working with the investigative




suthorities of own Jovollawchinvh

Mtss Bentley. Since I went in to see thex:.

Mr. Nizxon. AnA vhen wrs thatl?

Miss RBentley. The latter part of August, 1985,

Mr. Nixon. In other words, the investigative authori-
ties of this country have bsen cware of this testimony that
you have given to us today sinco August of 13357

Niss Bentley. Well, possibly later, becauss there was
8o much of it that had to b2 taken down and gons over, 80 I
would set the final date a bit further than that.

Mr. Nixon. About how much later?

Miss Bentley. I do not knov exaotly.

Mr. Nixon., Well, say threce months?

Miss Bentley. Three or fcur months. 7Yes, because all
of 1t had to be taken down in great detail and had to be
gons 1into.

Mr. Nixon. Well, at least, by February of 1946, whiah
would be four months =-=-

Miss Bentley. I shoulé thiink aso.

Mr. Nixon. (Continuing) -- the investigative agencles
of this country, the Department of Justioce, were fully awvare
of all this testimony that you hewve given to us today.

Miss Bentley. That is ocorrect.

Mr. Nixon. And it was 4in the filles of the Government?
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Miss Ben?%;y. Thaet is correot. s
Mr. Nixon. 1In other words, it 1is Quite apparent, Mr.
Chalrman, that this information has been available as to
these Qovernment employeses for a period of almost two years.
Mr. Mundt. It i1s also quite apparent that we nsed a new
Attorney Gensral. |
Mr. Rankin. Does that apply to Remington, too?
(Laughter.)
'Mr. Nixon. Well, from that standpoint, Mr. Remington
is still on the Government pay roll. I would like to say,
Mr. Chairman, that I have no further questions.
I think that, although ohviously we would be oritical
of any person wvho would, of ocourse, indulge in the type
of activities which ibo people 1nv91ved in this ring 414
indulge in -~ that certainly this witness deserves the
commcndatioﬁ of tﬁe memberé of the committee and, I think,
of the American public gensrally for the’ééurgge whiéh‘ahe has
displayed once she saw what was happening in coming to the
investigative agencies of this country and now in open
session and telling her story.
I think that thcse of us who have been dealing in this
field with Communist espionage, and who know the ends to

vhich the Communists would go in attempting to see that

such information does not reach the agencies that might
prosecute them, certain know that she did take a considerable
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risi, and I ocertainly belleve she Aeegrves cormendation from
all of us for having tszken that risk.

Mr. Rankin. Mr. Chairman, I hLave one or two questions.

The Chairman. Mr. Rankin.

Mr., Rankin. You say that you never met Mr. Currie?

Miss Bentley. Not personally, no.

Mr. Rankin. You never saw hlim?

Miss Bentley. No. .

Mr. Rankin. You would not know him 1if you saw him?

Miss Bentley. I think I have seen his plcture in the
papers, but I do not know if I would recognize him.

Mr. Rankin. Now, this informatlon that came to you
through a mah named Silverman -~-

Miss Bentley. That is right.

Mr. Rankin. {Continuing) -- wvas passed on to a man
named Silvermaster.

Miss Bentley. Or Mr. Ullman, depending oh the situation.

Mr. Rankin. It came to you third hand?

Miss Bentley. Correct.

Mr. Rankin. Now, Silverman, you say, 1s a Conmunist?

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Rankin. And Sillvermaster 1s a Communist?

Miss Bentley. Yes.

Mr. Rankin. And no Communist has any regard for the
truth, has he?
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Miss Beuatley. Well, i« Qoponde vl tlie BiluaCioil.

Mr. Rankin. That 1s what I say. They have 1O regard
for the truth. When 1t suits their purpose to lie they
Just as soon lie as tell the truth, is8 that not right?

Miss Bentley. That 1s ocorrect.

Mr. Rankin. Now, the thing tﬁat disturbs me is that
you take the testimony, the statement of two men, Silverman
and Silvermaster, relayed from one to the other, about‘
wvhat this Sootchman in the White House, Mr. Currie, said
about communism.

Did you ever investigate to find out whether or not
Silverman or Silvermaster vere telling the truth?

Miss Bentley. Well, for one thing, in espionsge rings
you cannot investigate. They are built up on this partiocular
type of flimsy connection.

Mr. Rankin. Well, here wo have gones on all day -- here
s vhat 1s dlstubring me -- I would not know Mr. Currie; I
am fairly r;miliar with the incunbents of the White House

and have been for the last 15 or 20 years. I do not know

him. I know McIntyre and Steve Early, and all those gentlemen,
but the thing that disturbs me 1s that here we ars voting
by a vote o} 3 to 2 to keep froa inquiring about ona man,
and yet we have put this commi:tée -~ we have put 1a the

vyhole day acoepting from an ex-Comrtunist, which you admit you

are, testimony relayed through tvo Communlsts as to what this
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Now, that looks to me as il ve are going pretty far
afield when we t&ks that kint of wstimony an’ chargo all
this up to Mr. Currie. Whea I gianzs over tha 1list I ses
several that seem to me who would be more liknly to have
given that 1nformati§n than Currle, who occupisd similar
positions. But here we put in a wvhole day, & whcle day,
smearing Curris by remote contrecl through two Communists,
elther one of whom you admit would swear to a lle jusé as
soon as he would ewear to the truth if 1t sulted his purposes,
and relayed to you, who at that tire wes & merbar of the
Communist Party. We have come in here &nd put in a whole
day with that kind of testimcny about a man wvhe happensd
to occupy a rather responsidle porition in the White House,
and yet wve shy around and ve ars denied the opporunity or

the right to ask & question about this man Remington, who

is still on ths pay roll.




l{1ss Bentiey. Might I say Just onc thing in chael respect?

It 1s quite trus that Cormunists 11e to the outslde vorld.
It is not true that the 1lie wvithin the Party, particularly to
the person wvhom they regard as thelir superior. They do not
do that. That was what ves told me by Mr. Silvermaster. I
have every reason to belleve that he was telling me the truth.
I haye no desire to smear anyone. I have simply told the
facts as they were told to me. It 1s up to the Committee to
decide vhether or not that is credible or not.
Mr. Rankin. You certainly have an unlimited credibility.
If you would teke the word of any Communist, Silverman or
Silvermaster, or both of them, and I belleve you named another
one, whom you relayed it through, vho was also a Communist,
1f you take that testimony as to what this man Currie, as I
said, a Scotchmen, has sald about the Communists -~ not it
just looks to me as 1f we have gone prettybfar afield here
to smear this man by remote control, instead of gegting some-
one vho heard him or who knew that he had made any statement.
Now, I am not defending &anybndy. Every Commmunist in
the United States ought to be shipped out of this country.
Inastead of opening the gates of Iimmigration, they should put
them in reverse and ship out a boatload until we get rid
of these Communists in thls covntry, those should be shipped
out. That is how strong I feel about it. If this man Currle

vas doing this, he ought tno haeve been shot, and if he was not,
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to have been shot. If they wore mexlng up this stuff, 1if
1t was to thelr benelit to smee” Currie, thej cught to be
shot.

The Chairman. We will 1nave the shooting up to somebody
elso.

Mr. Rankin. I would like to esk, and 1 am denled the
right to ask you, one question ebout Rerington.

The Chalrman. ARy questions, Mr. HBebert?

Mr. Hebert. No, ¥r. Chalrman.

Mr. Mundt. I have a question. I wonder, Miss Bentley,
have you ever had occasion to resd the Communist Control Bill
which waa reported out by the House, and referred to frequently
as the Mundt-Kixon Bi1l, in the ncwspaper, wvhich wvas passed
by the House?

Miss Bentley. Yes, I studiei 1t quite thoroughly. I
ves very much interested in 1t.

Mr. Mundt. From your knowledge of hov the Communist
esplonage activities teke place, &nd hovw the Communists oper-
ate in thls country, do you feel that that would be an effective
piece of legislation 1f 1%t ultimately wins Senate approval?

Miss Bentley. I do very ¢efinitely becsuse vithout
rutting them underground, 1t holds them out in the open and

makes them stand up and be counted, and I think that 1if all

propuzgende was laebeled where it cem~ from, and people vere
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mesk would cone out in the open, end e 1ot of nalve dupes
vho havo been taken in by this would certainly not be taken
in any longer.

Mr. Mundt. And 1t certalnly would not make 1t more
difficult, eveén vith an Attorney General of the kind that we
have now, for & Communist to hold & position vith the Federal
Government if he recognized that 1t would be 8 penitentlery
offense? ‘

Miss Bentley. Exactly. I imeglne that the Attorney
General and the authorities heve becn hampered DY present
regulations on comrm nism, egluce they must be gulded by lavsa.

Mr. Mundt. I think -hgt Iz r-ght. But the th'ng that
disturbs us in the Committee i3 the the same Attorney General,
vho mays he 1s hempersd bY pPESFntllngislation, serka to
hinder new legislatlion that would do the Job.

Mr. Rankin. If Jyou vill get your leader i{n the Untted
Stetes Senate to meke & motion to dlacharge 8 p1ll from
committee and get it before thc Sapante for pe3ssze, he will
get it ready to be‘passed thia week.

¥r. Mundt. I will try tc do thet. Ee 1s ewfully busy

wvorking on your poll tex biil.

{Loughter.)

The Chairman. Mr. Nixon, do you have any pore questions?

Mr. Nixon. No.
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questlions?
Mr. ¥cDowell. I heove ne wore junstions, Mr. Chalrman,

but I weould like to say so:éthlng in view of th~ questlions
that have been asked and the resiticon that the witneas has
been pleced in.

It 1s very familiar to &11 of us in the Commlittee thatn
intelligent education 1s no ter to being & Cormmnist; that
actually thousands of the leadlrg Compminists of Americae ;nd
the vorld are highly ecucated pecple vho, by some means, become
Communists.

In your oase, it vas & maiter of your emotlons which
led you into thie dismsl worid, end I think the Committee
should recognize, and that ell Amerlicans should recognize,
that vhen you discovered vhet it was, you dld the only proper,
good and decent thing that you couldvdoa

I vould 1lilke to point out to the members of the Committee
that here 1n Washington and elsewhere in the United 3tates on
the payroll of the United Stotes are former members of the
Communist Perty who discovered their errcr, and vhen they got
feir jobs, and good jobs, and decided that that sort of 1life
wvas comfortable and easy, they s1id out of comrmunism, and
did nothing to rectify the damegs that they did.

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, here 1s an

American citizen who delved inte thie business, and now has
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the courage to walk through the valley of the shadow of
publicity that she is dolng now, and I wvant to commend her,
and I think that every member of this Committee will properly
join me in that, and I would like to make this point, Mr.
Chairman, that I assume that her subpoena will be extended
for perhaps another hearing to.be held in the future, and I
would like to point out to all the members of this Committes,
and all the members of the staff of this Committee on Un-
American Activities, they know that she has placed herself

in a highly dangerous position. We &1l knov, 2all of us on

.

the Committee, that young women heve disappeared from the
face of the earth here in the United States because the
Commmunists thought they betrayed the Communist Perty.

We knov that they murder, they slaughter, and do
everything; and I would like to suggest, Mr. Chairman, thsat
in your closing remarks you crder the operators of the
Committee to be avallable to her 1if she should need them,
that the marshals in New York City, or wvherever she should
be, should be alerted, and the Attorney General, and the
F.B.I.

Mr. Rankin. I Just want to say that I commend the
lady very highly for coming here and glving this informatlon,
and one of the last witnesses tht I know of who turned and

eiposed the Communist Party before this Committee was a Negro.

They hed taken him to Moscow 1o teach him hov to do revolutionary
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worx, how to burn warchouzes, how Lo blow up dems and

cssential materisls, anl hco et {1 that witnesse stand, and

I reelized that he was go'ing through the reme canger that you
are gning through nov. I know thaet better than anybndy else
on the Committoe, because I get more threats than any other *
member of Congress, and nnt ~nly 1131 try t~ kear the Dies
Cormittee alive, but I crestel this Crommtttec as & standing
cormittee of tha House. It has done more to expose the
Comminists in this country tﬁan any other agency, or all of
the agencles of the Government combined.

1 congratulate you on coming and making this statement,
regardless of the errors, ang I think you are rather late
in seeing the light, but better late then never, ané¢ 1 commend
you on the statements that you have made, and I am sorry I
cannot ask you any questions con Remington.

The Cheirman. I had on€e or two questions.

when you had these meetings with the'Assistant Secretary
of the Soviet.Embassy, ln what year vere they held?

Miss Bentley. Well, I met him originally in October,
1944, and the last time I sav him vas late in November, 19345.

The Chairman. How did he contact you?

Miss Bentley. The contact I had at that time arranged
for me to meet him, that I was to meet him at 8 drug store

on M 3treet and Wisconsin Avenur, and I have forgotten the

vord wve used, but I vas to carry a coby of Time Magszine, 1
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think, ané he vas to comf up &nd &asd me {{ 1 was nnot nis

n

old friend Mary, and I was to S&5, "yes", I belleve.

The Chsirman. I meén, hev did he contact you BO that
you vould have the meetlng? Wes 1t DY telephone?

Miss Bentley. ©Oh, no, {t wvas through a contact that
I had at that time, anothér Rursian contact made the engagexnnt.

The Chairman. Do Jou recall vhat his name was?

Miss Bentley. I do not ¥now his real name. He was
xnovn as Jack. | :

The Chairman. Now, Jyou mentioned, and this is one more
point that I have and the only point that I have reference 10,
you mentioned that Silverman or Silvermaster, I guess 1t vas,
knev about D-Dsy beforo anyone else that you had conferred
vith. Why did you make a point of that? “»

Miss Bentley. I suppnce becsuse it Just stuck in my
mind out of all the other thinge.

The Chairman. Well, did he know about D-Day many days
before or --

Miss Bentley. Yas, it came actuslly from Mr. Ullman,
not from Mr. Silvermsster.

The Chalrman. And ¥Mr. Ullzmsn aaid that Silvermaster
¥xnow all about D-Day before?

Miss Bentley. No, Mr. Ulimen was in the Fentagoen with

the Air Corps, and through hls connoctlons with General

E1ldring‘s grfrice, he had lesrned the dste, and I remember 1t
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dlstinctly bocauss wich oo gL o0 N wed 30ITing
vith & friend of his vhen L-D267 vruld be anil, of course, he
von the bet, since he know it sah»~al of time.

The Chalrman. +hen you ¥er2 interrngaeted by the F.B.I.,
did they -- 1 sessume they loclic.l ¢vAT g1l of y-ur corresrondence,
and papers, and anything that you had”?

Miss Bentley. I did not have &ny papers.

The Chelrman. Did you heve any vritten contscts at
all vith any of these Russlsnz or vith any o° these Comrmunists?

Miss Bentley. Written contact with the Russians? Fo.

The Chairman. Did you have any long dlstance telephone
conversations with any of then?

Miss Bentley. With *he Russians, no.

The Chairman. Did you heve any lLong distance telephone
conversations vwith Silvermaster?

Miss Bentley. Yes. Helen 2f{lvermaster ca}led me once
long distance in the fall of 1941, 1 recall.

The Chalrman. She called you from washington?

Miss Bentley. She celled me from Washington at my home.

The Chairman. Your homer? Where ves your home then?

Miss Bentley. 58 Berrowv Sireet.

The Chairman. New York City”

Miss Bentley. Yes.

The Chairman. Do you remember any other long distance

telephone calls that you got frem any of these people?
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Miss Bentle] I think thosc wore th’éuly onoes that

I knev of, yes. Thet is the only ome. I mié’ht explain that
very fev of these people knev my real name and my phone
numder, so that 1t vould not have been possible for them to
call me, and I never made & practice of calling people long
Aistance, so that accounts for that fact.

The Chairman. Does anyons else have any questlions?

Mr. Nixon. Mr. Chairmsen, the Chairman made reference
to the Federal Burcau of Investigation in his interrogating
of the witness. I think that ve all recognize that th;
testimony that we have recelved today, of course, would need ]
some corroboration. The only vitnesses that we have indicated
as yot that ve are going to have are those that have been
pamaed as having participated 1in the ring. I believe that
the Chair could well take under consideration the question
of celling before the Committee the Director of the Federal | z
Bureau of Investigation to obtain any corroborative evidence
that he may have as to these activities.

The Chairman. I want to say & vord about that. The
closest reletionship oexists between this Committee and the
F.B.I. I cannot msy &8 much as between this Committee and
ths Attorney General's office, bdbut the closest relatlonship
exists betwveen this Committee and the F.E.I. I think there

is a very good understanding betveen us. It is somethling,

hovever, that ve cannot talk too much about. I am quite
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certain that 1f they felt that they could glve us anything,
vithout endangering their owvn position, or 1in &any vay endanger
ing thelr sources of information, they would be glad to
cooperate.

Now, 1 want to 8say this to the witness before something

else: We appraoclate very mich your being 8 witness before
this Committee, and we fully realize that you have had 8
gruelling time of it over the past jears, particularly the
past few months. Your ability to stand up under it in the
wey you have 1s certainly something to be proud of. I thank
you very much for coming, and you vill remain under our

subpoena, however, &nd you should expect to bo called back

at an early date.

In the meantime, we shall xeep in touch with you, and
ve would appreclate 1t 1f you would advise Mr. Stripling on
how you ocould be reached at all times, and vhere you ocan be
reached, and always directly, through no 1nterﬁediary.

8o, wve will probably see you in the near future, and
ve thank you.

Mr. Stripling. Mr. Chairman, you mentioned Gensral
Hildring of the Alr Corps.

Miss Bentley. 7Yes.

Mr. Stripling. You do not knov his first pame?

Miss Bentley. Fo, I am sorry, I do not, but I believe

his name vas in &ll the pepors at the time, end I believe
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he is a fairly famous individual.

Mr. Stripling. Mr. Chairman, I ask that ve be permitted
to put his full name {nto the record, 1if you can ascertaln
{t. We have attempted to do 80 at this time.

The Chairman. Whose full name?

Mr. Stripling. General Hildring. If there vas &
General Hildring connected with the Air Force during that
period, ve wvould like pesrmission to insert his full name into
the record.

The Chairman. Without objection it i8 so ordered &as
to putting the full nsame in.

Are there any other questions?

Nov, the Chalr vould also l1ike to announce that te
Committee will go into executive session just as soon as
possible to determine wvho the next vitness will be, but from
nov on, most of the vitnesses, as far as i am concerned, all
of the witnesses will be heard in public hearing, and ve
vill have Silvermaster and your friend Remington, and many
of the other wvitnesses who were fnvited today, and they will
all be given &n opportunity to be heard, and ve vill be
given an opportunity to question them at length. -

Mr. Renkin. Mr. Chairman, I vant to comment on what
you sald about the F.B.I. I agree with everything you 88y
eabout the F.B.I. I think Edgar Hoover is one of the great

men of this country, but I do think that the F.B.I. ought
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to be made an independent egency, end I have & 111 pending
in this Houss for that purpose.

The Chalrman. Is there anything more to bring up today
by any membsr of the Committes or Mr. 3tripling?

Mr. Stripling. Kot in open sesslion.

The Chalruman. If not, ve will &d journ.

(Whereupon, at 3:45 o'clock p.m., the Committee

ad journed. )
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. raoE MEMORANDW - UNIFZs £2FES GOVERMMENT

MR, FIETCHER = . DATE: August 26, 1948

’ : v

DEAN RUSK |
“HEQU"ST OF ONI FOR INFORIATION

S Captain A. C. J. Sabalot, Deputy Chief of Naval Intelligence, on £
August 20, 1948 requested Agent DeLoach of the Liaison Section to determine g.-
if there was any subversive information in Bureau files pertaining to the £
above-captioned individual. Captain Sabalot stated that the Navy Department S

had had considersble trouble with fusk in conferences dealing with naval affairs
inasmuch as Rusk continuously accepted the Communist Party line and refused vo

allow the Navy Department representative access to the handling of important matters.}-.-

T A you 'uillﬂxvecall, Nr. #usk, Chief of the Division of United Nations =
Affairs is an employee of the State Department. In a letter to the Washington Field §
dated May 20, 1948 the Bureau instructed that office to conduct a preliminary inquiryi-

regarding kusk inasmuch as several references in bureau files reflected that Rusk
was in communication with several questionable individuals.

o The report of Special Agent bert G. Zander dated at Washington, D. C.

May 12, 1947 entitled, ®*Nathan Grego ilvermaster, was; et al; Espionage - R" .
~ reflected that Alger Hiss had contacted Mr. Rusk inviting him to a luncheon engage- ?V"l
- ment. The report of Agent Zander on June 30, 1947 at Washington, D. C. reflected ° .6\

that one Lynn White of Mills College, Oakland, California on March 3, 1947 had
contacted Rusk. .

Bureau files show that on February 27, 1947 subject 4lger Hiss of the
"~ Gregory Case called one Cal Nichols and stated among other things t "there is

nothing definite on the Dean #usk matter." (File #65-56402-1-1257)

~ e

rd

- information furnished by t stri elligence Office, Twelfth Naval District, -“..
-~ G=-2 and Bureau informants and This information reflected nothing by o

- concrete indicating that Rusk has been a member of the Communist Party and has Y1
. knowingly been an adherent to Communist Party doctrines. 1t also appears that the

- Navy Department is already in possession of all information in referenced letter. 3

A lettér frbm the San Francisco Division dated May 28, 1948.reﬂ.ected e

ACTICN: If ydu lpprévé, the attached blind nenorahdum regarding Rusk will be _ ,
. handed to Captain Sabalot of Naval Intelligence by the Bureau's liaison representatives




I | August 26, 1948 . o ’ ?3

~ A confidential and reliable source advised that Alger Hiss contacted
‘Dean Rusk on March 30, 1947 requesting Busk to have luncheon with him. Rusk
‘reportedly replied, "I have been trying to see you but this Greek thing has us
going around with our heads off." ' :

‘The same informant on February 27;, }94’7 reflected that Alger Hiss had
contacted one Cal Nichols and stated that “there is nothing definite on the
‘Dean Rusk matter.® ' ' : : : '

C. D. DBLO&ch:nk : ' » ) - ,

*
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O]j'ice Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

s MR. TOLSON o DATB August 12 /l 948 ;
e / : E. A. 'ﬁi—— .’

‘Tiwrnmu : Le Be. Nichols

o on-2Y E
FSUBJECT: MARY SPARGO L 3oY2 puyy -y u:
THE WASHINGTON POST LU) ALL TNFC BHATION COn "':;;YED 3
wASHINGTaN, D. c. HEREIY 25 Bpiiseieish . Tk
" DATE B

Hhry Spargo qf the Ibshingtau Pbst e§533u052a to
get in touch with you yesterday and on finding you were out
qf the city, she contacted me. She is a woman in her early
40's, has dark red hair, and hates the Communists with a passiont .
I had heard on previous occasions that she has baited everybody /7 il
in.the Post and has been under attack on numerous occasions. Her [ /7
‘purpose in calling ot the Bureau was twofold. (u) T

In the first instance she wanted us to know what o dope d’\\
she had been in that on the eve of the testimony of ¥illiam
Remington before the Sengte Investigating Committee, 8 |
received a call from Pbt&ﬁhepherd (female) who formerly was on the N
staff of the Post and who now operates the Community Public Opinion
- Survey for the Post. Pat Shepherd told her Remington was then in \ff
er office, that they apprec;ated her cbzlity to be fair and objective,
"and so Shepherd was going to give Remington's version exclusively f\
"to her. The fbst, of course, jumped at this and she went over to ‘
- Pat Shepherd's office around 8 p.m. In the meantime, PFat Shepherd and: \
-Remington had talked to @eorg&XBookman of Time Magazine, a personal
.. Jfriend of the two. Bookman advised Remington against giving the story
exclusively to the Post but recommended that Remington have a press ’
conference and Remington decided to have a press conference. However,hh
he agreed to give Mary Spargo his story in advance 8o she could at
least get a jump of one edition on the others.(yo \o

She then stated that he started out with a statement

which was a harangue against Congress, & harangue against reactionaries
-‘and was typically along the Party line. Spargo, being a friend of

Pat Shepherd, told Remington he could 8ay whatever he wanted to say
but with such a statement and such an approach, he would crucify
. himself. Then followed considerable discussion and Remingtan revised
._his approach on the matter. This was the approach which was fOIIGWed
.at the subsequent press conference.(Jj)

After this, Spargo had a personal interview w
liggina, the managing editor of the Post, and told him ab
what had happened. Wiggins confided in her he had suspecte
long period of time that Pat Shepherd was espousing the Far

. and he was gaot at all sﬁfrized for Bemington Zﬁgo to é rg '
S 2 ﬂfcnn é‘ —02> :547
e,;»; y ; R . Qr::. Ve % 13
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. MEMO FOR MR. TOLSON, August 12, 1948 L Y
. BE: MARY SPARGO, THE WASHINGTON POST, WASHINGTON, Dy C (

astated in connection with our investigation of Alfre Friendly,
Jormerly of the Post who went with Averill Harriman in\ connection
with the ECA program, she had given him her ungualified recommendation
. which had worried her considerably as she does not want to be on
‘. pecord a8 giving an unqualified recommendation although she stated
.. she had no evidence, information, or suspicions that Friendly was
wrong, but he was entirely too close to the policy makers of the
Post who laid down the editorial policy which she connected at times
‘a8 rivalling the intelleciual editorialship of the Daily Worker.
' She said there were three things that stood out:(u)

"She then outlined the second purpose of h;%gcall. She

1. A4lfred Friendly's handling of the Dr. Condon caseé. She
personally thought that the activities of the Un-American
Activities Committee were outrageous, that the Committee

- should have been castigated, that Friendly was not only o
reporter hut appeared to be thé personal advocate of Dr.
C’ondon.(ub)

2., Friendly came out with the story the major premise of which
was that the Communist Party had set up the Wallace Purty.(u)

3. In connection with the Buchanan case in Washington, she was
assigned the task of sounding out as a Guild member the
attitude of the various representatives in Washington.

She talked to Friendly about it. JFriendly stated that the
publisher of any paper has the right to fire anyone at any
+ime and that he had no sympathy for Buchanan and would not
vote in line with the Newspaper Guild's request for a
referendum to contest the case. She at that time thought
Friendly was all right but he is.-entirely too close to th
policy makers of the ibij/ja’ﬁ?rmig*ﬁer to guarantee him.iu)

I asked her who really was setting /the policy. She said
the policy was being made a Philip Graham's /garden in Georgetown.
She thought Philip Graham was ezceedy
" "but he might be susceptible to~dnfluexc

B -In connection with the Friendly case, I told ¥iss Spargo
 we would be glad to incorporate in our report any type of 8tatement

- she desired to make and I suggested that she dictate a 8tatement
then and there. The following statement was dictated:k(yo




Rl
A

~ WEWO FOR MR. TOLSON; 4ugust 12, 1948 SR
RE: MARY SPARGO, THE WASHINGTON POST, WASHINGTON, D. C

I, Mary Spargo of the Washington Post, was interviewed
n connection with the investigation which has been under way
s a result of the application of Alfred Friendly for appoini-
‘ment in ECA. When interviewed by the 4gent conducting the
investigation, I gave Mr. Friendly my unqualified recommendation.
- Since that time I have been mulling the matter over and today

- -called at the office of Mr. L. B. Nichols to request that my
recommendation be amended to reflect that while I am not in
possession of any evidence or information which would justify
my distrusting Mr. Friendly, nevertheless I did not want to be
on record any place as having given him my unqualified ’
recommendation inasmuch as I do not feel I am in a position

to vouch for and guarantee every word and action he might
-engage in. I do not want the responsibility placed upon me

of vouching for any subseguent actions or activities that
- Friendly might become engaged in.\\n

. Upon further reflection, Miss Spargo 8tated 8she would
~1itke to mull the matter over further before anything was done.

I suggested she write her own statement. Accordingly, the above=-
mentioned statement should not be used. (M)

LBN:FML \(g{\//
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. @)ited Btates Bepartment of R
€ Jperal Burean of Investigatioy
Washington, B.C. '

T August 23, 1948

MEMORANDUY FOR THY ATTORNEY GENERAL S s

-

Highly confidenti. nformation has been received
\ 3indicating that Herbert Simon Harks, former General Counsel
s for the Atomic Energy Commission, has been in frequent contact
\ with Frances AnngsMenderson, an employee of the Legal Departme
of the Commisgibn, \and may be attempting to secure from her
classified information pertaining to the atomic energy pro

In order to determine whether Marks may be engaged in |
a violation of the Atomic Energy Act, authority is requested for
the installation of a technical surveillance covering the office

Fo VYa PwT-JAR
Gt 25

of Marks at Room 305, Ring Building, 18th and "if" Streets, N. Wy, |

Washington, D. C., telephone - Sterling 8773. } ‘ ‘_(.
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_ Offsee Memoranan
-m . MR.D. M. mm\él""/

| Office called regarding the physical surveillance which was being mairttained ¢

L9 Flatbush Avenue extension, Brooklyn, New York.

STANDARD FORM NO. 84

DATE: August 6, 19h8

Phc T e N-ﬂ’ L

R M . . .
}no F. J Bamga:?m/ : M 212 —
 SUBJECT: NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER, was., et al aova '"r})v e it

Espionage = R

55?55555555555

At approximately 10:30 a.m. today, ‘ASAC Belmont of the New ork

on Alexander Koral at the Bureau's instructions. Mr. Belmont stated that the |
Bureau had informed him on the night of August 5, 1948, that Alexander Koral
might possitly be the mysterious witness which the House investigating committee
had amnounced publicly would be interviewed and would furnish information which
would break the Silvermaster case wide open.

Mr. Belmont stated that an immediate check was made after the Bureauts
telephone call was received on the night of August 5, 1948, at the residence of
Alexander Koral, 290 Empire Boulevard, Brooklyn, New York. All the lights were
out and there was no activity at that time.

The surveillance was resumed at 6:00 a.m., August 6, 1948. At 8:25 a.m.
Alexander Koral left his home and went to work at the Board of Education Building,

At 8:45 a.m. two men got out of a cab and went into Koralt!s home. One
of these men was approximately 55 years of age, the other approximately 35 years
of age. They were both well dressed and the surveilling Agents were of the -
opinion that these two men were investigators for the House Committee on P
Un-American Affairs. At 8355 a.m. these two men came out of Koralts home and "~ .-~
took a cab. In accordance with the Bureau's instructions, they were not placed
under surveillance. At appraximately 9:25 a.m. these same two men were seen to
leave the Board of Education Bu:l.lding L9 Flatbush Avenue extension, the place
where Koral is employed. They again took a cab and it was noted that the ab
erossed the Manhattan Bridge. Mr. Belmont was of the opinion that these m )
definitely were comected with the investigating camnittee. A

Mr. Belmont asked whether the surveillance at Koralts home and
should be continued, '

D . ')
 acrIoN; - uaauor)?“xéf«fl“ﬂzw -

f'"

t

VY . 2
I told Mr. Belmont that the plvsical surveilla.nce hould Be" “contifmad

until it had been established that Koral was or was not the mysterious witness.

I also told Mr. Belmont that if we learned the identity of the mysterious witness
he would immediately be noti.fied in arder that t.he surveillance might be dlscontinued.

FJBrarm S (v .
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o DIRECTOR AL o - Dm!: kugust 12, 194
" FROM /@ . oy Hom'.x., sac, m.sumerm FIEID OFFICE
- sumpEc: C 'GREGORY, ET AL

ESPIOI!ACE R
, ST (Bureau File 65—56h02)

ATTENTION:

On August 1£, 1948, the House Comittee on Ua—-American es
convened in open session t takce testimcmy of witness CHARLES-KRAMER who was
represented by attorney I! ‘ .uLOBIN

S l t

After he “was sworn, KRAMER gave a short resume of his personal
: history, educa‘i'iona. and federal employment background, Thersafter, questions
. were put to him concerning his membership in thz Communist Party and knowledge of
various individuals associated in this case. On each question KRAMER answered
that he daclined to answer the queshtions on constitutional grounds, IHe would
neither a;hit nor deny any and all allegations made by Miss BENTLEY and by
WHITTAKER CHAMEERS, both of whom previously testified before this committee,

Durirg the course of his testimony, KRAER becane sharply cri-
tical of the legality of the committee and said he did not recognize the Con-
gressional comnittee as a proper and legal body. After those remarks on KRARER?!S
part, Congressman McDOWELL promised KRAMER that he would be brought before a
proper body, indicating to KRAMER that KRAIahR would be indicted,

k= The next witness was ABRAHAM ‘SILVEmM\h who was accampanied by

_ his attorney, BERNARD , JAFFE of New York City. SILVERMAN declined to answer all

~ pertinent questions ¢oncerning his knowledge and association with other individuals
- frequently mentiored in this case and he presented and read a prepa.red statement
—~1rhich is being included herem.th as an enclosure. S SN /"7 7

; l\t the conclusion of the hearing on this date , Chairman THOMAS -
i a.nnomced that on Friday, August 13, 1948, the pommittee would take testimony
_ from LAUCHLIN CURRIE, DONa S, HARRY DEXTER WHITE, Dr. and lrs, BELA (OLD
a.nd F'RAN"'IS/C/OE. N | |

: &é.i:‘ :
&
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bugust 12, 1943

o ' Chairman THOMAS concluded the hearings of the House Cormittee
- on Un-ﬂ-mencan Activities would continue indefinitely. THOMAS added that
the committee would meet in exscutive session during the afternoon of August
12, 1948, and he stated that:gthe’ mﬁ%ﬁ D™Wiskington, . G. and

%ould be ,questioned :Ln exe ve sessi

N e

c Dur:!.ng the proceedings today before the House Committee,
there was nothing said or implied by witnesses or members of the committee
that might cast a.ny ‘unfavorable light or criticism on this Bureau.

 CEG:MAH
1oo-17h°3
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-uVERMAN : :
N-AUERICAN ACTIVITIES

BEFORE THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON
. AUGUST 12, 1948
Hy name is A, George Silverman and my present residence 1is in the
gity of New York, —I aih 48 years of age and a citizen of the United
tates. . et "

I hold the degrees of S.B.. A.H, and Ph.D, fron Harvard University,
and M,A, from Stanforé Unaversity, Prior to 1935 I saught cconomlcs
and statistics and did economic ruseasch in some cf the lcadling cduca-
tional instituticns in the United Stszlcs, From 1233 until August of

121045 I hcld responsiblc technical and aéministrative positicns in
various agencies of the federal government, incliudlng the National Re-
covery Administratlion, the Rallroad Retirement Board; and the Army

" Alr Forces, :

1 am dceply shocked by the cherges leoveled cgainst me, the scotting

“in which they have been made, and Iho COUCSC whick this investigatlon
hes taken, For morc than a yzar, a Speelel Grend Jury has been sitting
in the City of New ¥York, listening %0 the same charges which have beon
prescnted at these hearings. I oppearci and tosiiTicd frecly before
that Grand Jury in Scptomver 1947, 1 a1 so, cunscicus of my own inno-
conec, of my stcadTast deovoticn to owr comiry and 1ig rrinciples, I :
was dceply thankful for our horltage ¢f gcnstitasionnl Gac proccess of
1aW —-- for & logel systom Gesigned o provent the publisavlon of mali-
clous slanders against innozent individuials, to provent the viliflen-
tion of theilr charocters without indictnont and trial in open court
whore thoy would be afforded fuli opportunity to confront ond eross-
cxaminc thelr accuscrse

Yet, now, incredible slsnders hove beeon given wide publicity in
the absencce of indictment, I, nr™ cthers, have becn vilified. The
doetrinc of guilt by assoclation i coen carricd to 1ts cxtrouce The
same strokc of the brush vwhich has boen uscd tv smeor me wes used to
smear Dr, Lauchlin Curric. whosc hich-minded attochment to the prin-
ciples of our Constltution, sclflcess' devotion to duty, outstanding
lovalty and scrvice irn a eritical period of our noation's history arc
mettors of public record, . .

T consider thosa charges to be politically motivnted, I nm con-
vinced thoy arc designed to diserodit the progrem of the Rooscvelt
Administration by pcinting the firnger of aczusasion agrinst so many of
thosc wno hove supported its progran end devesed years to its reallza-
tion, Thesc charges arc calculated to conscal the achicvements of
thet acministration beneath a ghroud of falschood, In my opinion they
have been mede ot this tinme in order to divert the cycs of thc natlon
from the faillurc to mect the pressing nceds of the American people for
cconomic sceurity, for protcction cgrinst the high cost of living, for
safcguardéing their libertics.

My ovn conscicnce is clear. I om 2 loynl Amcrican citizen,devotoad
now, as always, to the principlcs upon which this nntion weg founded
and upon which 1t has grown and doeveloped to grentncss, I am proud of
my humble contribution to the welfrrc of the Amcrican peoplc, proud of
my record ~s n public official, proud of the fret that I wos onc of tho
first civilians in the Army Air Forces to rceelve the Award for
Execcptioncl Civilinrn Service, signed by the Scerctary of Wer.

"I am innocent of any charges of cspionage or other criminnl con-
duct., With regrrd to my accuscr, Who hos donc mc such irrcparable
harm, I am compeclled to conclude thot only a mind distorted by foar
.-or grced or dcecp frustration could construct ~n cdifice of such .
monstrous falschood,. S o .

In thc light of thesc circumstrnccs and in vicw of the fact that
the Now York Grand Jury has not boen dismisscd, and this Committce has
indicated thnt a Spceilal Grand Jury may be convencd in the City of ;
Washington, my dcfensc agrinst the molicious charges roquires the use
of thosc provisions written into the Constitutlon of thc Unitcd Stotes
prcelsely in order to protcet the innocont agninst the peril of per-

‘sccution, Upon advicec of counscl, I shall asscert my right to rcfusc,

“on the bnsis of my constitutionnl privilcge nrgrinst sclf-incriminntion
~ under the Fifth Amcndment, furthcer to tcstify on matters rclating to

" the cheorges which heave been lovcled agninst mece

—
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" Memorendum to the Attorney General

. Bentley stated that she has no knowledge as to whether the Levin
woman was an aaeoc:lat.o of Golos prior to her antering the employ of the VWar
.»nod.uction Board in Waahingbon u’ S :

PR Miss Bqntley stated that she had told. her entire story concerning
;Bernico Levin to Ben Mandell of the House Un-Amrican Activities Committee
- the day following her recollection of this matter., '

' An ﬁédiate investigation is being conducted in order to définitely
"~ 1dentify Bernice Levin and further to determine her past and present activi-
‘ties in an endeavor to verify Bentley's allegations. -

‘ " In the meantime, I wented you to have this information immediately
upon its receipt by the Bureau, You will be advised of any further pertinent
developments in this matter. .
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- connection
it up now?® on our
Bentley had mentioned one Bermic

Il and 1542 in Washingt

- Levin, WPB employes, as one
D. C. 'o”"'r
Zoya par-dAR guas-11dt

ne 19
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| ~ /[”"’After checking in this matter, Mr. Belmont advised that it appears

1\ thet Bentley had mer i of levin at this time. He

amount of jnformation,

¢ 4

pointed out that Bentley

although she had been jnterviewed many times and
else, she had not previously mentioned
d with her espionage activities. Mr. Belmont
ymined there does not seem to be any
not reporting this information
accept her statement at face

the case in her mind.

{1 mostly from memory, and
 repeatedly agked if ther
Levin as one of those connecte
. says that so far as it can be dete

7 ultimate motive on the part of Bentley for
prior to this time. He said he is inclined to
value, that she merely recalled Levin in going over

With respect to the activities of Levin, Mr. -Belmont stated that
- pAssistant Attorney General Donegan had inquired of him today if the time were
right to issue a subpoena for Levin. Mr. Belmont said that he frankly explained

to Mr. Donegan that in the past the Department generally waited until the
investigation progressed to a certain point at which time the suspect in question
was interviewed. Thereafter, the results of the investigation and interview were
orn to the Department for appropriate action. As regards
Donegan that they had not yet

Levin, ¥re Belmont said he pointed out to Mr.
although they believe the person who is the
this point

T positively jdentified this woman

5. gubject of the jnvestigation now is jdentical with her. As soon as
- clarified, the New York Office proposes, with the prior authoriza~

tion of the Bureau, of course, to interview Levin. It is expected that this

_interﬁéi"'ﬁll“take place on Friday of this week, September 3. . Belmont

said that after this jnterview the New York office will advise Mr. Doneg

and, of course, if he desires to issue a subpoena for her to appe

Grand Jury at that time, that is wp to him.










© WhyGongress' —
| " Must Do it

Mrs. Eleanor Roosevelt wonders
. if the spy ring inquiry isn’t a job
for the FBI—instead of Congress.

The answer is that the FBI has
madé many such investigations and
too often nothing has happened
afterward. The FBI is capable of
conducting a thoro inquiry—no doubt
of that. But if its reports are ignored,
::lhere is nothing further the FBI can

0. - .

The Senate investigation, at least,
seeks to determine how persons of
questionable loyalty obtained key
gositions in the government — and

ow they managed to remain in those

sitions, and even get promotions

ng after adverse reports had been
made against them. - - .

Possibly all of the information
- the Senate committee seeks could be
found in the FBI's files, without the
pecessity for further hearings. But
the trouble there, Mrs. Rmsevelt;{

that President Truman won't let the
1 books be opened. So Congress 2
forced to dig up its own informatiog
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Alexander M, Cnpbell :
 Assistant. Attorney General, Criminal Division . . Septeaber 2, 19.8

73304

- 's.l%mucx AND SIIPPI!G __@P\m
f e

T hfornco is -do to your mrnndn dﬂ.od hgnst 30,
19&8. ooncerning the uptionod aatters, )

e " Parsuant to yanr {nstructions, tho i.nvutigati.en requested
in pur nfermcod menorandua has beso f“rd-d to the New Yeork
Office and you will be iazmediately fwrnished with t.he results
thereof when received by the Baresu. :

Thers is attached hareto in cenformance wit.h your request

the following investigative reports relating to ¥orld Tourists In-,
A review of the Burean's files reflects that all other reports hlu

been furnished to the Departaent,.

. Report of Special Agent Herbert K Garzes dated Getober 18,
1944, 2t New York, New York, emtitled "horld Tourists, Incorporated,
U. S. Service and Shipping Corposution; John :Hazard Reymolds, was.j

Flizabeth Terrill Bentley, was.j Nax L. Spector, was.

Jora Pwr JAg

at Hew Iork, New !or‘, entitled (saxe as above).

5
' sl
Mg 32 Report of Special Agent Herbert X. Garges dated March 28, ,{,)73
Heig 86 1945, at New York, Hew York, entitled (same as sbove).,
3ty TP N
wEis 3 Report of Speclal Agent Bdward ¥. Buckley dated Jnly 12, 1945,

Vs

e,
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Produstion Baergensy Benageast
1901-2542¢ She falled to fdentify phetographs of Juech Golos, Sillimm

| mucmwmtu

mnmmmmr.:.mmw

%o the Attorney OGenerul of the yesults of the sbowe interview. As soon

as the report sontaining this fnformation Ls recelived the Durean, a
sopy will be mace availadle to yuu and to ¥r. Donegane { Y
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S T | v Qe . .. B.S DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - _)
Tl e gjcomaumcuma.s secemon ¥

e SEP%{B

: 'n AND WASH FLD rnou NEV rom( .

e 2 Pur SR e
IR,ECTOR AND SAC URGENT m J. X C .-.&

cnzsomr. ESPIONAGE R. REFERENCE LETTER TO BUREAU szn:mx-:n 'nmm
REvn-:w OF PHOTOGRAPHS OF MATERIAL OBTAINED FROM THE EFFECTS OF JACOB
cor.os STCRED AT THE wanxnousz IS com'mumc. THREE HUNDRED FIFTY SEVEN
PHOTOGRAPHS WERE TAKEN.IN ALL AND MORE THAN HALF OF THIS MATERIAL
IS IN THE 'RUSSIAN LANGUAGE AND IS PRESENTLY BEING TRANSLATED. IT HAS
BEEN NOTED THAT THERE WAS A LETTER ON CP STATIONERY DATED SEPTEMBER
NINETEENTH NINETEEN THIRTY THREE, SIGNED BY EARE! BROWDER, SECRETARY,
cp UsA, czm'xr?mc “THAT COMRADE GOLOS HAD BEEN AUTHORIZED TO DO SPECIAL
wonx FOR THE SECRETARIAT AND THAT HE WAS TO BE GIVEN EVERY POSSIBLE //l/
Assxsmncz. ALSO THERE ns NOTED A LETTER DATED: APRIL mnn rmsr,
nmrr}:m TWENTY s:x SIGNED BY RUTHENBERG, GENERAL szcm:'mmr ON
*snnouxny OF -THE }:xzcunvr: cgﬁm Jr nl:mmﬁq-%snmnom{ ?
DATED uoscow _JUNE mm'n, mmzm TUENTY SPL SBRAMMNG THAT J.
2] .;cox.os HAD JOINED THE CP or AHERICA AT THE 'rmz OF ITS odcamznxon
N mmzm RINETEEN AND FAS BEEN A MEMBER OF 'rm: CP. AND VORKERS PARTY

Rscoéoeo cop -FILEDIIN é, /- £F 2p 7/‘9//5

SINCE THAT‘EHE, FURTHER STATING THAT KE HAD HELD RESPONSISLE POSITIONS
IN THE PARTY AND BAD RECENTLY 'BEEN SECRETARY 0? THE SOCIETY FOR )

[ 4
'rzcnmcax. AID ro sovn:r RUSSIA. &7‘36 4 /Zo@
END OF PAGE onz | 'I[ﬂv ,G ﬂ M
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L BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION cc-lsﬁ)&
TATES DEPARTURNT OF JUS ) .

;fs,v:"édwunxcarxoas swrlon.' . sEProMEER 6, 158

Transmit the follow:lng message to: w’ NEN !OBK mm
' nam«m, !SPIOIAGE R. RE amnm mmrm mcrs OF JAOOB GOIOS.

- DIPERATIVE !BIS !’ROJECT BE GIVEN IOST xxmrrm ATTENTION.
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()ﬁice Memomndum “ UNITED STA%ES GOVERNMENT

: ohe Directer L ,mma "~ September 2, 1548
. To1en_
Los. M. Ledd / £
e & . =
ESPIONAGE - R . - | —EE
(Jacob‘t}oloe) S o ‘..n.'{ g 73
P evasmeant 318
U. 8, SERVICE AND SHIFPING CORPGRATION; s g8 W2l 3

REGISTRATION ACT ALY TMFORMATION u:z\ A"!‘ED P
DL:.:.&

‘ You will recall that Jacob Golos, who was nizabethwloy’s e
izmediate superior in the Gregory Case, died in 1945, Golos was instrumental WA
~ . in the formation and operation of the U, S. Service and Shipping proratio?‘ =N

; " The New York Office has just been advised of the existence of &

- . voluminous emount of personal effects of Jacob Golos which were apparenély
- ‘stored by him in 1937 in Gramercy Storage Werehouse, New York City. Thfle’
_information was furnished to the New York Office by the proprietor of the
" warehouse who 18 & personal acquaintance of SA Joseph Wohl of the New York
office, vho had concluded that they might be of interest to the Bureau after
he had read newspaper accounts of Bentley's testimony concerning Golos. Gn
September 1, 1948, Agents of the New York Office began an examination of
this voluminous material, much of vhich is in the Russian and German languages,
It is noted that this meterial also includes numerous photographs of Golos,
Agents of the New York Office qualified in the Russian and German langueges
began a careful examination of this meterial September 2, 1948, and will
~ photograph documents of apparent relevancy., It is further noted that umtil
" one month ago, storage charges on this material stored by Golos in 1937 were
paid by World Tourists, Inc,

?
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.!Ir. MOBY weevennazns
¥r. Permington .....
- § Mr. Quino Tamm...

ie ] ION'
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ACT. REURTBL AUGUST THIRTY ONE LAST- BOOKS AND ACCOUNTS AND T

‘INANCIAL RECORDS OF SUBJECT COBPORATION HADE AVAILABLE TO THIS IVISION
'ODAY BY BROWN AND ATKINS, NYC ACCOUNTING FIRM 'WHICH HANDLED BOOP’KEEPING

: FOR COMPANY. ALL OTHER CORPORATI N RBCORDS INCLUDING MINUTE BOOK, STOCl’
“TRANSFER E

, o £7T. S
. POSSESSION OF ATTOR EY CHARL’!S B S BA&NERMAN OF CLARK, CARR . L\

AND: ELLIS WHO WAS INTERVIEWED TODAY AND IS COOPERATING FULLY. DATA INI“*
'HIS POSSESSION TO BE SUBPOENAED TOPIORROW AS HE IS ASSEMBLING T‘{Eh IN

l
MEANTIME. BANNERMAN WAS COUNSEL ?OR FIRM SINCE ITS ORGANIZA’IION

. AND HAINTAINED HE NEVER HAD ANY. IDEA IT WAS OTHER THAN A STRICTLY “f}

- COMMERCIAL VENTURE BY JORN Ho REYNOLDS AND PARTICULARLY TH%HE NEVER“
N—

~ RECEIVED ANY INDICATION THAT JACOB N.OGOLOS WAS BESPONSIBLE FOR OR

N
' msmuam'm. IN FORMATION enn opmana:lg UBJE BANNERM&\‘}
'UNABLE TO orrzn MUCH ADDITIWA'}.D@EL 'ﬁé T DID s A -

IHAT IN HOVEMBER, FORTY SEVEN ON IJSTR&‘IOE . 1iﬁ\’NOLDS HE DELIVERE@

: ERSONAI. ACCOUNT
-,FPAYABLE TO HABRIS IN THE HOUNT OF }.'.IGHT TH U_

VD DOLLARS IN FULL
'fsnn.mzm‘ OF oaucxrmn RETHOLDS SAID HE OVED HARRIS. BANNERP‘AN

Réconoeu COPY Fil

CLAIMED uor TO ENOY n}:u. xwrunz OF THIS "LOAN" BT mm THAT
N BEYNOLDS zxnuuzn_ ]
V?"‘*"‘smuuranzo

Iﬁ THE NATURE OF A PERSONAL LOAN HE RE"OTT ATED

3‘}§ﬂ§‘°“ or as smvxcz mn saIPPmc CQRPQRATION :
‘FOR. xus rmwcm. Pnorzcnou Acamsr'wss. AGENTS "rowr ‘BEGAN )

W -
E




‘ '3;G}v0Lumznous AMOUNT OF . PERSONAL EFFECTS OF(JACOB GOLOS

~ STORED BY HIM IN mxuxrxtﬁsfﬁ§§@?“sxy29113,swachY STORAGE WAREHOUSE,
_NYC. EXISTENCE OF THIS MATERIAL MADE KNOWN ro‘rﬂts?srvxsron BY PROP-
—__’\

;”‘IETOR OF WARE‘(OUSE WHO IS PERSONAL ACQUAINTANCE OF .SA JOSEP“X WQHL
,:AND WO HAD CONCLUDED THEY MIGHT BE OF INTEREST AFTER HE @D READ
’NEWSPAPER ACCOUNTS OF BENTLEY TESTIMONY CONCERNING GOLOS‘ | MUCH OF
MATERIAL WHICH INCLUDES NUMEROUS PHOTOGRAPHS OF GGLOS 1s IN RUSSIAN

©anD GERMAN AND QUALIFIED AGENTS WILL comuzucz»CAREFUL EXAMINATION OF

_ SUCH METERIAL TOMORROW AND PHOTOGRAPH DOCUMENTS OF APPARENT RELEVANCY.
' UNTIL ONE HONTH ,ACO STORAGE C‘{ARGES ON THIS MATERIAL STOBED BY GOLOS
IN NINETEEN ﬁIRW SEVEN UERE PAID BYﬁORLD TOURISTS, INC. REQUESTED

;i;EXAﬂINATION Af”cﬂasz BANK RE SAFE nzposxr BOX AND BANK ACCOUNTS

" COMMENCED TODAY‘A
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FROM : W. R, GI.L - L R
suaucr ELIZABEI'H 'LEY 1 , ‘ E 5?1;“;?5———‘
 SENATE SURCGOATTEE 7331 s —
N . . =. lo‘;w:n —

A Attached hereto is a eopy of the Hearings before the Investigationag gf’ -
Subcommittee of the Committee on Expenditures in the Executive Departments gi.ﬂu,‘gg}-i:
‘of the United States Senate. The Hear.l.ngs hava bean revie'ed and the more g..’:..iﬁ.,.——l

Miss

pertineit facts set fcrbh{

Page 19 — Sefator Ferguson in questioning Sub:)ect, asked if there

. was a department that was vital in our war effort that -
" she was unable to secure information from? Subject

replied that "the best one was the FBI; we got practic

nothing out of them.® Subject further stated that the

_________ , Commmmists did have an active agent in the Justice Depart-
e ment but never in the FBI. In addition, Subject stated
that although an agenl was never established within the

Navy Department, that information from the Navy Deparhment

was received through the 0SS.

Pa.ges 40 = Semator Ferguson again qnestioning Sub;]ect, asked when she
' & 41 - first contacted the FBI, to which she replied "late in .
: August, 1945 at New Haven.® Questioning still further, .-
the Semator asked if the Justice Department or the FBI .-
received the same information, concerning William
' that had been given to the Committee, by January
of 19487 Subect Teplied "I would say so, definitely, yes." (v

These Heu'ings were made public and the various newspaper ' of Washington
carried excerpts from them on July 30, 1948. (\‘)

It is suggested that the attached hearings be forvarded tp the Internal
Secuﬁ.ty?ividon for their information &l any action deem 05 rye. u)
- 0 ° D =~
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FRIDAY, JULY 380, 1948

UNITED STATES SENATE,
INVESTIGATIONS SUBCOMMITTLE,
CoMMITTEE ON EXPENDITURES IN
THE ExecuTivE DEPARTMENTS,
Washington, D. C.

The subcommittee met at 2:20 p. m., pursuant to call, in room
312, Senate Office Building, Scnator Homer Ferguson, chairman of
the subcommittee, presiding.

Present: Senators Homer Ferguson, Edward J. Thye, Irving M.
Ives, John L. McClellan, Clyde R. Hocy, Herbert R. O’Conor.

Present also: William P. Rogers, chicf counsel; Jerome S. Adler-
man, assistant counsel; Senator enneth S. Wherry, Chairman of the
Senate Special Committee To Study Problems of American Small
Business; and George F. Meredith, exccutive director of the Small
Business Committee. , , . :

TESTIMONY OF ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY!

Senator FErausoN. Will you stand, please, Miss Bentley, and
raise your right hand? A. :

Do you solemnly swear in ‘the matter now pending before this
committee that you will tell the trath, the whole truth, and nothing
but the truth, so help you God? :

Miss BentLEY. I do. I .

Senator FrrausoN. Will you state your full name, please?

Miss BeEntLEY. Elizabeth Terrill Bentley. -

Senator FEraUsoN. Have you ever gone under any other name?

Miss BeNTLEY. I have used various names.

Senator FERGUsON. What names have you used?

Miss BentLEY. Mary, Helen, Joan.

Senator FErRGUsON. Did you ever use any name like Johnson?

Miss BenTLEY. Not that T recall, Senator, no.

Senator FErGusoN. Or “Gregory”’?

Miss BenrtLEY. No. ,

Senator FErGUsoN. Will you just state where you were born,
please?

Miss BenTLEY. I was born in New Milford, Conn. ,

Senator FrrausoN. And how old are -you? If you do not want

“to answer that question, that is all right; that is & woman’s privilege. -

“How long did you live in New Milford? = & o i

oW O O Y N rmavad foam thern when T was 7 vears old.”
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Senator FerausoN. Where did you spend your youth?

Miss BentLEY. I did not quite hear you.

Senator FErgusoN. Where were you raised, where did you spend
your youth—what State? :

“Miss BENTLEY. In a number of States, Senator, I lived the first 7
years in Connecticut, and then the next 5 or 6 in New York State, and
then in Wozzmﬁqg.? and then back to New York State.

Senator FercusoN. Were you educated in the public schools?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes, sir.
enator FERGUsON. -High school?
iss BENTLEY. Yes, sir.

' enator FErgusoN. What college, if any?
Miss BENTLEY. Vassar College.

Senator FERGUSON. Are you a graduate of Vassar College?

Miss BenTLEY.. Yes, sir; I am a graduate.

Senator FErGusoN. In what year did you %.&.:3&

Miss BenTLEY, In 1930. °

m«wﬂ%u FErGusoN. After you m-.pm:pgm will you tell us just what
you di

Miss BENTLEY. The next 2 years I taught languages at the Foxcroft
School in Middleburg, Va.

Senator FerausoN. What kind of a school is that?

Miss BEnTLEY. It -is a combination finishing and preparatory
school for girls.

Senator FErRGUSON. At the time that you were at Vassar, were you
interested in communism?

Miss BEnTLEY. No; I wouldn’t say so, Senator. I was a very
?o&% member of the bgmso for Industrial Democracy, which was

ist.
pnator FErcusoN. You were interested in socialism at that time?
“Viiss BENTLEY. Yes, I was.

Senator FERGUSON. And then you went and you taught for 2 years
here in Virginia? -

Miss BenTLey. That is correct.

Senator FErGusoN. And then what did you ao p?s. that?

Miss BENTLEY. And after that I came to New York City; studied
for a year at Columbia University. -

Senator FErgusoN. What did you study mE.Em that year?

Miss BEnTLEY. Italian and French.

Senator FErGUsON. And you have a master’s degree?

Miss Benrtiey, I do. I have a master’s degree in Italian.

and from what school?
Miss BENTLEY. In Swm ».38 Columbia dE?E—&n
Senator Ferauson, Did %o: study abroad?
ngmsm BentLEY. Yes; 1 did. I mvge the year of Suwlw» in H.,_cngna.
y.
Senator FERGUSON." .s;:; did woz m...:% Ee.o
- Miss BENTLEY2] studied Italian, .

‘Qenntor Frraraan At anv arhnal?

Senator FERGUSON. sob did you obtain -your master’s degree,
“desire or this socialistic tendency?

- college.
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Miss BEnTLEY. Except for some business training,

Senator FerausoN. What business training had you?

Miss Bentrey. I went to the Columbia Business School wo_.
6 months,

Senator FErgusoN. And can you take shorthand?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes. .

Senator FErcusoN. And run a typewriter?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes.

Senator FercusoNn. So that, mc you speak Eu% other language -
beside the English language? ‘

Miss BentLEY. I know Italian quite well, and Hanonow ?:.q €o= :
and a smattering of Russian and German. -

Senator FErGUsoN. Do you speak Russian? ,

Miss Bentrey. I understand some of it, and mvgw a bit, but it
is nothing very much.

Senator Fercuson. Now, §= you tell us —

Scnator WuERrrY. What societics did you g_o:m to i:_o you were
going through college, if any?

Miss BeNTLEY. I was a member of this political association, and
& member of the French Club and the Italian Club. ‘

Senator Wuerry. What did you major in when v.o: were at Vassar?

Miss BenTLEY. English.

Senator WHERRY. What in O&E:?i

Miss BENTLEY. Italian.

~mc=~:8~. WHERRY. What did you teach s&on %o: were eopow_zm
school?

Miss BENTLEY. English, French, and Italian.

Senator WHERRY. Did you get interested in the Columbia College
in any political society?

Miss BENTLEY. At Columbia University?

Senator WHERRY. Yes. :

Miss BexTLey. 'Noj; I was a graduate student 358 and I had not
too much time for outside .SESS%, and—- -

Senator WHERRY. You were interested in socialism, you stated.
Where did you get z::. aam:.o. what is uomvozm&_o ?n it, in your
background?

Miss BenrLey. That is _Ez_ eo answer.

Scnator WHERRY. Were your folks socialists?

Miss BENTLEY. No; they are Republicans.

Scnator WrerrY. How did H«.oc happen to stray so r:. from the
fold? Have you any idea? think 1t is very serious; here is a
young person, a graduate of Vassar University and a ?.om:ﬁ. of the
public-school system of this country, and now i::.o did you get this

Miss BenTLEY. I think a:.ocmr Soasum moqoa& mco_a__mem _in:

Senator Wraerry. Where did «6: Bmao ‘them?
Miss BENTLEY. In Vassar College.

Senator WaERRY. Did you meet any in Columbia?
AFin Prnrmr avr Vane latbaw an T 312
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Senator Ferauson. Will you tell us first when you became inter-
ested in the Communist E:_omoc_i of life?

Miss BENTLEY. That was direetly after T returned from Italy in
the fall of 1934,

Senator FErGrson. And who did you meet at that time that you
might hold, or say was responsible for your ideas?

Miss BentLey. I met several ?,o_.r. at that time, Senator. One
girl that I had gone to school with in, I guess, fourth grade, as I
o recall it, and her husband and one or two others.

5 Senator Ferausoyn, Did you become a card-carrying member of

* - the Communist Party of America?
£ fiss BENTLEY. Yes; I did.

enator FErausoN. Will you tell us s&g you became a member of
that organization?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes. In March of 1935.

Senator FERGUSON. And prior to that you had been interested more
P -or less, you say, in the idea?

e Miss BenTtLEY. Well, it started, Scnator, with the fringe outfits,
; like ..ro_ American rémﬁc Against War and Fascism, and it gradually
T came alo

call it Communist fronts.

‘Miss BENTLEY. It is the same thing, Senator.

b Senator FErcusoN. You became interested in those organizations,
.E.wz now. 3: you name those onmaz_spsosm that you became interested
in

Miss BENTLEY. Yes; the main one was the American League Against
War and Fascism, which was interested in me because I had been to
Italy and had seen fascism and I had such a violent revulsion against
it that I was looking for something to do to fight against it, and I fell

.%»mw prey to them. That is how 1 first bumped into it.

enator FERGusoN. Any other Communist fronts?

:5:. names off-hand.  They are dead organizations now.

Senator Fercuson. They keep changing the names; do they not?

Miss BEnTLEY. They certainly do.

Senator FErGusoN. And after you became a card-carrying member,
did you ever change your status to .:5:-2. kind of a member in the
Communist w.i%w

Miss BenTLEY. Yes; I did.

Senator FErGUsox. Tell us some om your activitics when you were

a card-carrying member.

munist member; participating in picket lines, helping in strikes, going
on demonstrations to _:mV the unemployed or to other outfits who were
._o_ﬁo:w:.pczm, and reading Communist Party literature.:
“ Senator Frravson. Paying ducs?

Miss Bexrury, Paying dues; certainly.

Scnator Ferauson. Did you pay your %.ow.w

- Miss BexTreY. I'paid my dues,”

- Senator Frravrson, What _:.26:_2. _o:; A_z_ «.o: _x__osn 8 “th

Senator FErausoN. You call that the fringe outfits, and some people

Miss BENTLEY. Yes; I think there were a couple, but T don’t recall -

Miss BenTLEY. I think they are the usual :ossn_cm for a OoB-,

|
|

at lurge.
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Senator FerausoN, Columbia University itself had No. 1 orESn.
is that right?

Miss BentLiy. 1t was No. 1 unit, of the Harlem section of the
Communist Party.

Senator ¥Erguson, How many members would you say it had?

Zw% BenTLEY, Possibly 30 or 35; I am not absolutely sure of the
number.

Senator Ferguson., When oro% wanted people to come into the
picket line, and carry banners and so forth, and demonstrate, they
would come to the school and obtain :.8@ EoBvS.m out of this
Communist organization?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes; or the members knew ::: z:% were supposed
to go, anyway.

Senator FERGUsON. And you did go ae times?

Miss BentLEY. Oh, yes.

Senator FERGusoN. And you would carry banners? Have you
ever done that?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes.

Scnator FErausoN. In demonstrations?

Miss BenTrLeY. In May Day parades; yes.

Senator FErcusoN. Were you known to the SS.E then as a
Communist?

Miss BENTLEY. To the Communists and some of nro left-wingers
on the campus and throughout the city; yes.

Senator FErcuson. You did soa conceal the fact that you were &
Communist?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes; H did.

Scnator FerGuson. You m_%

Miss BENTLEY. Yes.

Senator Fercuson. Is that one of the principles of the Communist
Party, that a card-carrying member conceal the fact that they are
card-carrying members of the Communist Party?

Miss BEnTLEY. If it is strategic for the person to do so.

Scnator FErGuson. In other ,,,o&m. the telling of a lie on that is
not considered a lie?

Miss BenrtLey. That is correct.

Scnator FrrausoN. And are you gzmre :Ea.w

Miss BenrLey. That is _._rE.. :

Scnator I'ercusoN. That is one of the principles of the party;
that if it is strategic, as you sny, or desirable that :S vE.@ is mszom&
to deny that they are A.E.a-g:.S:q members? :

Miss Benriey. That is correct. . )

Senator Ferauson. And if it will aid the party in any way, zS: you
are to admit that you are a card-carrying EE:—:...._.

Miss BenTLey. That is right.

Senator Frrauvson. Will you tell us the next stage that <c= came
to in the Communist Party, from a card-carrying member?

Miss BENTLEY, 553 a 2&%:: Ssm member, ] go:::_ » :5:52. :

ﬁ..:.:c_. TrrGuson,
Communist, Party is?

Vill you nz :w %r__.e 8 :S::E_. :..m.m oﬁ -th
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Senator WHERRY. Is there anything on the card at all?
Miss BexTLEY. I think that it said that you agreed with the prin-
ciples of the Communist Party, as I recall it. ,
Senator WHERRY. Did it state the principles?
Miss BextLey. Noj; it didn't.
Senator Ives. May I raise a question? You may be coming to it,
Miss Bentley, but I would like to ask you: Do you take any pledge
to it finally in becoming a Communist, and if so, what is that pledge?
Miss BENTLEY. You didn’t in my day, Senator, but I don’t know
what the procedure is now. ' I have been away from it so long.
. Scnator WHERRYZ You were recognized as a Communist and you
‘ %_SE yourself out to be, and you did all of these things that Senator

rguson has inquired about?
Miss BExTLEY. That is right.
Senator WHERRY. And you had the card in your pocket, I suppose,
at all times? . ;
“Miss BexTiey. I did; yes, up until 1938.
Senator Feravsox. Now, you became a Communist-at-large, and
will you explain to the committee what a Communist-at-large is?
Miss BexTLEY. Well, a Communist-at-large is & person in general
who for one reason or another has to be so secret that the party cannot
take the risk of letting him meet in an open unit meeting with other
let us say st headquarters or elsewhere, but you do not et with any
other Communist group or any other Communists at all.
Senator FERGUSON. You do not meet any other Communists or
acknowledge even to other Communists that you are Communist?
Miss BEnTLEY. That is correct. -
Senator: FERGUsON. In other words, as it were, you drop out of
the Communist world and become responsible to one Communist?
m Miss BentLEY. That is correct; they call it going underground.
9 Senator FerausoN. Going underground?
. Miss BENTLEY. Yes. -
i Senator FErGUsoN. Now, does this one Communist that you
become responsible to—as a rule, is he a Russian- or an American-
born, or some other nationality than Russian?
Miss BENTLEY. I cannot tell you definitely, because I don’t know
all of the people involved. Lo
“In my casc it was an American citizen who was Russian-born.
‘Senafor FErguson, He was Russian-born?
Miss BENTLEY. Yes; but I don’t know about all of the other people
involved init. =~ ' - SRl w
Mr. RoGers, Mr. Chairman, T would like to make a suggestion at
this point that the witness refrain from disclosing any names unless
you are specifically asked by the chairman. ,

if we can concerning one person: William Remington.
background, I will ask definitely for names,  So, we will keep as nca
“onitheitrack as we can e , R o

AT neve A +hin Mammunict atlarea :‘?Pw.@

Communists, and therefore you are responsible to only one person,

. Senator FERGUSON. It is not desired at this .vp_.s@c_:_. time to go.
‘into all of the ramifications. - We would like to conduct this hearing

" If there are some other names that you think you should give us as

"did vou w0 underground as &
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Senator Frrauson. When did you go and will you explain the
circumstances; how you beeame a member at lurge, and went under-
ground?

\Miss Brnrrey. T seaured a position working for the Ttalian Library
of Information in this country, which was part of the Propaganda
Ministry in Italy, and in the course of my duties there, I' had aceess to
quite a lot of inleresting material about Ttalinn Fascist activities, and
as a result of that, I was turned over 1o a special contact, told not to
keep my party card sny longer, ‘and to go underground and not.
associate with other Conununists. . : v ,

Senator FErauson. Who was that person at that time that you
reported to? _ :

Miss BentLey. His name was Jacob Golos.

Senator Frrausox. Will you please spell his name?

Miss BenTLEY. G-0-l-0-8. o : 3

Senator Ferausox. If you can, speak a little louder. This is a
difficult room in which to hear. -

Miss Bexrrey. I am sorry.

Senator Ferausox. That'is Jacob Golos?

Miss BexTLey. Yes. ,

Senator Fercusox. Where did you meet Jacob Golos?

Miss BextLey. I met him on the corner of Eighth Street an
Uhiversity Place. : :

Senator Frrausox. Do you know whether or not he was a card-
carrying member, or was he a higher rank? :

Miss BexTLEY. He was certainly of higher rank, and I believe he
was in the status of a member at large in the sense that he did not
meet with other units, and so on. , .

Sonator FErGrsox. So he was in the same position, the same cate-
gory, a member at large, and underground the same as you were.

" \iss BenTLEY. Yes; only because of having been known in the
Communist Party carlier, he was not quite as far underground as I was.

Senator FErGUsox. You in effect were to pass.out of the picture and
keep this job in the Italian Library in New York City, and obtain
information for him? ; , A

Miss Bextuey. That is correct. S

Senator IFErarson. What was the nature of the information that
vou were to obtain, and you did obtain?

" “Miss BexTtLEY. Whenever T'could discover about Fascist activities
which consisted of Italian connection with the Nationalists in Spain,
their being mixed up in_anti-Semitic movements, their peddling

TFascist literature surreptitiously, and so on.

~ Senator Frrauson. You acted solely as an agent, then, for him and

the Communist Party? “ - ; : S
Miss Bextrey. That is correct. )
Senator FrraUson. And you were at that time a Communist?
Miss BenrLey. That is correct. = ;
Senator Frrausox. You believed in it?
Miss BentLey. Yes. il

Senator Frrauson. And no
Miss BeENTLEY, Yes. :Later on ho gave moT gues ‘hat you would

r, did he ever assign any other tasks to
you as an underground agent?/ =

R

R 2 IR P BV
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Miss BentLey. This was in the fall of 1938; in October, to be exact.

Senator Frrausox. What were these other odd jobs that he would
assign you to; to get him information?

Miss BentLey. He would ask me to receive mail for him, at my
address, addressed to me to be turned over to him. )

Senator Fercusox. Where did the mail come from? What
countries?

Miss BEnrLey. Canada and Mexico.

. Senator FerausoNn. In other words, a letter would come to you,
Elizabeth Bentley, and if the wcﬂ:::._n was Canada or Mexico, you
would take that letter and deliver it to Jacob Golos; is that correct?
s Bentey. That is correct.
aator FERGUSON. And that was part of your job?

Miss BenTLEY. That is correct.
S m@%%»o—. Frrouson. And that was one of the miscellaneous assign-

" ments? -

Miss BEnTLEY. That is correct.

Senator FercusoN. That took place in 19387

Miss BENTLEY. In 1938, 1939, and along in there; yes.

Senator Fercusox. And continued about how long?

Miss BExTLEY. I think that all of that ended at the time that
Trotsky's chauffeur was shot in Mexico, and I don’t recall offhand
. the date.

o Senator FErarsoy, What did that have to do with it, the fact that
the chauffeur of Trotsky was shot?

\iss BENTLEY. Because one of the people writing letters was one
of the men who shot him.

Senator FErausoN, That is the rcason that you did not get any
further mail?- . ,

Miss BEnTLEY. I belicve so; yes.

™ ator FErauson. That was your understanding?

o $; 3.8 BENTLEY. That was my understanding; ycs.
{ . Senator FerousoN. Do you know what Golos did with the informa-
.+ tion that you would collect for him, either at this library or at the
Canadian or Mexicon mail?
Miss BentLEY. Noj; I don’t know. He never told me.
Senator FErausoN. He did not tell you?
Miss BenTLEY. No. :
Senator FErGusoN.  Is the Communist Party such and the principles
such that you do not mako too much inquiry from a superior?

. Miss BenTtLEY. No; you don’t. It is almost like an army organiza-

tion, where you take orders and you don’t ask questions.

. Senator FERGUSON. ‘And that 1s the reason arpe you did not get

information as to what he did, exactly? =

Miss BENTLEY. That is right.
Senator FERGUSON. Did you cver deliver this information to any-

_body else, besides Jacob Golos? v
-+ Miss BENTLEY. You mean during his lifetime?

- Senator FErausoN. Yes, N
# Miss BENTLEY. Yes; later on. - T I LT s
Scnator FErGuUsoN. I do not want:to mo.eoow,m?me.;.aé. on’this.”
D r AR Xy pes errs rann oot tine the mail, or

i

EXPORT POLICY AND LOYALTY . )

Miss Bentey. During that period 1 did rescarch work for him
in the library, whenever he wanted information on various individuals
or on various subjects. : ,

Senator FrrausoN. Who were you investigating?

Miss BentLey. One of them was Herbert Hoover.

Senator FerousoN. Yes?

Miss BentLey. And in fact; I did a long research study for him
on Herbert Hoover, and information at the time of the Mexican elec-
tions, I guess that was 1039 or so, I did a long picce on that.

At the time of the Russian-Finnish war, information on various
members of the Finnish Relief Committee, and so on.

Senator FrreusoN. You made research on that, and you gave
Golos the information? _ o

Miss BenTLEY. Yes. s

Scenator FERGUSON. Anybody else?

Miss BeENTLEY. Quite a few, but I can’t offhand recall.

Senator FERGUSON. Any men in public life in Washington?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes. : : :

wgﬁba Ferguson. You know who you were making researches
on

Miss BenTLEY. I think Dewey was one of them, at one time,
Governor Dewey, and most of the Cabinct officers from time to time,
and the Presidents, and so on.

Senator Frrauson. You would be assigned these various names,
and you would go in and make research?

Miss BentLey. He told me that he had contacts on tho New Masses
and that he wanted this material for an article they were doing.

Senator Frrauson. In the New Masses?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes. ;,

Senator Frrauson. Did you ever see any of them printed any-
where, the information that you obtained? _

Miss BENTLEY. I saw articles which could <o_.ﬁ easily have used
the information, &:—o:mr it was not my writing, but I imagine that
they had used it, probably. .

Senator FerausoN. Now, passing from that; what is your next
task, as an underground agent? - L .

Miss BentLey. That would be about the time that the business
was formed, I guess in 1941.

Senator FErausoN. The business?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes. ,

Scenator FERGUSON. Explain that.

Miss BEnTLEY. Do you want me to go into all of that, Senator?

Scnator FKRGUSON. le€s.

Miss BentrLEYy. Well, it entails explaining who Mr. Golos was, and
his position. : ,

Qenator FErGUsoN. I want an explanation as to who Golos was.

Miss BentLEY. Certainly; although about a year after T met him,
1 discovered that he was president of the World Tourists, Inc., which
was o travel agency, and I understand quito 8 large one, and quite &

financially good one, whose main objective was sending tourists and

individuals to Russia. : :
-+ Then as tho war came on, and travel was gort ‘of cut down, they
S e e individnal nackages to individuals
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which is like our Department of Commercee; I can’t think of the exact
- name in Russian for it, but they were the ones who handled passengers
and freight going into Russia, and they had a branch in New York
from which World Tourists had a concession.

In 1939 Mr. Golos—or in 1940, Mr. Golos was indicted for failing
to register as the agent of a forcign government, I believe it is phrased,
or agent of a foreign——

Senator FEreuson. Do you know what happened to that case?
Miss BenTLEY. He was given a suspended sentence.

Senator 'ERGUsON. So m—o ‘was actually convicted and given a
sentence? e ,
Miss BENTLEY. He was given a suspended sentence.
P\ ator FercusoN. And he was a foreign agent of Russia?
Wpf1ss BentreY. That is correct. ,
Senator FErcusox. All right. Go ahead.
~ Miss BexTLEY. He had for some years, since, I believe 1032, had the
" idea of setting up a business that would handlie all of the passenger and
7% {reight traffic between this country and Russia. He had not been able
~ " to get around to it before, and his indictment so branded his outfit as
being Red that he realized that World Tourists could not be that
organization. - S : ;
. He therefore decided that he would set about setting up a business
" at the head of which they would put an impeccable businessman, and
~ that business would take over what his dream had been, the handling
of passenger and freight traffic between the two countries.
nator FERGusoN. They would put someone who was sympathetic
to their cause, but was not an avowed Communist, or known as &
 Communist, at the head of that? = -~ A
Miss BExTLEY. That is correct. _ ,

. Senator FErRGUsoN. What was the name of that organization?

fiss BENTLEY. The United States Service & Shipping Corp.
nator FErGusoN. And did you take any position with that?
. Rireliss BENTLEY. Yes, I did; I'was vice president and secretary.
Senator FERGUsON. What were your duties at that job?
. Miss BeNTLEY. My duties at that job were practically the active
running of the business, since the president wasn’t there too often, and
"I actually handled the running of it. S :
« Senator FErausoN., How much was your salary?
 Miss BENTLEY. It varied. It started at about $230, I think, and
then it went down to $200 in the lean years, and then it went to $300,
and then it climbed up to $600 in 1946, and toward the end of 1946 it
was $800 & month. . L e ‘ ,
" Senator FERGUSON.

While you werd on that job, were you assigned

Party, or the Communists? . S
' Miss BentLEY. I had hardly started on that job before Mr. Golos
had a severe heart attack, and the doctor diagnosed his trouble as

activities. ;

urn over to me very gradually some

 completely trusted, he began ,
\ or clse'some of the work that he was

“of the work that he“was doing;

' miscellancous duties, a3 an underground agent of the Communist

hardening of the arteries, which meant that he had to cut down in his

As a result of ss,n. 1 believe m_aooﬁ was the only vm_hwo: that he

e ———— e
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Miss BentLey, That was gathering of informatione

Senator FErcusoN. Gathering of informatio
Miss BenrLey. Yes.

n?

Senator FrrausoN. Gathering it from whom? )
Miss BentLeY. From Communist Party members, and sometimes

from sympathizers of the Communist Party.

Senator FErgusoN. And what kind of information was this, that
they were gathering from Communist members and sympathizers of

the Communist Party?

Miss BeEnTLEY. It was all Sﬁmm, of information.

Senator FERGUsoN. Where would you meet these Communists, and

where would they get the information?

Miss BentLey. The great bulk of them were employed by the

United States Government. :

Senator FErausoN. Do I understand that
certain group or & certain corporation?

Miss BenrLey. What is that?

you were acting in a

Senator FERGUSON. A certain group or corporation, that you were
assigned to contact certain Communists who were employed in Gov- -
ernment or certain sympathizers of the Comniunists who were em-

ployed in Government?

Miss BEnTLEY. That is correct. Little by little I took on a group ,
or another one; it was a gradual process, I didn’t acquire them all at

once.

to contact?
Miss BeExTLEY. Mr. Golos.

Senator FErcusoN. Who would m?,o you the name that you were '

Senator FErcusoN. And would he tell you s&pn mmw.s.esmna of

Government that person was in? !

Miss BENTLEY. Sometimes he would, and sometimes he wouldn’t
know, and I would have to find out for myself.
Senator FErauson. When did you first get that assignment to

contact Communists or Communist sympat.
Government? C

Miss BENTLEY. In July of 1941.

Senator FErGguson. In July of 19417

Miss BEntLEY. Yes.

hizers in the Federal

Senator Frrguson. That is before we are in the war?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes; that is correct. .

Senator FErGusoN. Now, will you just tell
New York at that time? i ¥

Miss BEnTLEY. That is correct.

~ Senator Ferauson. Would you contact these p%mim in New York .
or would you contact these people somewhere else ;

.

Miss BEnTLEY. The majority of them were

ton, some of them in New York, ‘and some that were in Washington 1
contacted when they came to- New York or in Washington, it just

depended.

Miss BENTLEY. : Yes.

A tiee Rowmrav  That ia correct.’

. Senator FerausoN. Would somo of these ca,c.v_o deliver to you
information from Washington to New York?. 9, o T

Senator FErauson. They would oio =mwp=m

us, you were living in

contacted in Washing-
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Miss Bextiey, Oh, no. What department was that?

Senator Ferausox. They were very seeret? Miss Bentuiy. The Treasury.

Miss Bexriey. That is correct. Senutor Ferauson., How much in volume did you get out of the
Senator Ferausox. Will you tell us the departments that you were Treasury Department?

receiving information from? Miss Benreey. That varied, Senator, from time to time. At one
\liss BexTLEY. Do you mean, Senator, where the people worked time when there were quite & few people in the Treasury it bulked

or where the information came from? quite large; but some of the people shifted elsewhere and then it wasn’t
Senator FrrausoN. Well, both. T want where they worked, and quite so voluminous. ,,

where the information came from; as T understand it certain informa- Senator FErauson. Did it ever get so voluminous that you had to

tion would be delivered: from one department over to another, and , have it microfilmed in Washington?

ould get it out of another department than whereit originated? \iss BentLey. That is correct; but that wasn't entirely Treasury.

-4s BenTiLEY. That is why I asked that question. M, The Treasury was only a part of that.
tenator Ferauson. Will you explain the whole thing and give us ! Senator FERGUsON. But it got so large in volume here that it was
the names of the departments, but not the names of the partics who . microfilmed here, and you carried the microfilm? :
delivered the information? - Miss Ben1LEY. That is correct, Scnator. .
Miss BexnTLEY. We were getting information from the Army, Senator FErgusoN. How much information did you get from these
‘ particularly the Air Corps; from the Treasury, from the Statc De- : people, in volume? Were you able to carry it on your person, or i
17 partment, from the 0SS, from the CIAA, the ockefeller committee, your pockethook? :
-4~ and from the OWIL. - _ Miss BentLey. No, not very often; only on the leaner days. But
1 Senator FErGuson. From the Treasury? ’ usually it was so much that I would have to carrv it in a knitting
\iss BENTLEY. Didn't I name the Treasury? bag, or a shopping bag, or something of that sort.
Scnator FErcUsoN. The War Production Board? : | Senator FErGusoN. How often would you come to Washington?
" \iss BENTLEY. Yes, from the War Production Board and from the \ Miss BENTLEY. Almost every 2 weceks. :
p_.\,.udﬁ. Manpower Commission, and 1 think that that about covers ' Senator FERGUSON. Any times oftener than that?
"*~1t, Senator. . , o , Miss Ben1LEY. A few times oftener. A few times not so often,
Senator Ferarsox. Now, will you describe the kind of information ‘ during vacation periods, when people were out of the city. : .
that you were getting out of these departments? Senator FercusoN. Do you know of anyoue who had a similar
Afiss BENTLEY. The information ranged all of the way from what , job to yours in carrying this information obtained out of our Govern-
we call political information, - Senator, to military information; it ment here to New York to give to Golos or anyone else?
: symat ol out modestly by being political and as time went on we started ., Miss Benriey. I have had vague indications, Senator, but nothing
he on military, too. : , , : that I could state definitely. C e
‘ nator FErausox. Will you tell us the diffcrence between political Senator FerausoN. No personal knowledge?
- o nd military information that you would collect? Miss BenrLey. No persor.al knowledge; second-hand knowledge.
v Aiss BENTLEY. Well, political information would be information Mr. Rocers. Miss Bentley, were there different groups that you
on personalities in the Government and their attitudes toward Russia, contacted here in W ashington? S
or gossip on internal politics of the United States Government; any Miss BENTLEY. Yes; some were groups, and some were individuals.
information strictly speaking that didn’t have to do with actual war Mr. Rogers. And in the case of groups, would one group know
“materials.’ : , , . : about the existence of another m..o:w.w ) S
Senator FErgusox. Did you have an understanding that there was Miss BentLEY. Not if I could help 1t
" connected in Government people who were placing people in strategic P Mr. Roeers. And how did it happen that there were some groups
points in Government so that you could get information? : and some individuals who were not in groups?  Can you explain that?
Miss BENTLEY. Oh, yes; Mr. Golos told me that if we found Miss BENTLEY. Yes. The groups were Communist Party units
Communists in what he would say- were inactive agencics, where . that had been in Washington as groups, and had known each other;
there wasn’t much information, to sce what could be done about and therefore they continued as such. - The individuals in eneral
pulling strings and moving them into a more strategic location. , were people who came down about the time of the war, or just before,
Senator FERcusoN. Was that done from time to time? _ ~ singly, and were turned over to me at that time. - :

Mr. Rogers. And in that case you did not have them join a group,
Dbecause you did not want them to got known as agents.

- wMiss BENTLEY. That is correct, ycs. .
~ "Mr. Rocrrs. And you knew. at the time that you were doing this,
. “that these were acts of disloyalty, did you? R

e Roerrary. T don’t think I thought about it.

Miss BEXTLEY. Yes; it was. -
~ Senator FERGUSON. Was it .
£ . person in'the Executive Office?

% 'Miss BENTLEY. Yes.'
~ R NN

“understanding that there was a ,

v helned to' get these voovrw into

entiver ta tha
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Mr. Rocers. Did you realize it was sceret, or classified information?

Miss BextLey. Correct.

Senator Ferauson. Did you ever get the actual papers out of
Government that were marked “seeret”?

Miss BentLey, Yes, 1 did.

Senator FErGusoN. And did you ever get copies of papers?

Miss BenTLEY. Yes.

Senator Ferauson. Did you ever get the information that you
would take down in shorthand?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes.

Senator FErGUsoN. Did you ever get secret information about the
las, as to how to make products?

Guiss BENTLEY. . Yes; I did.

Senator FrrausoN. And did you obtain information on airplane
manufacturing? ;_

Miss BexTreY. I did.

Senator FERGUsON. Allotments to the various nations, and so
forth? o

"Miss BexTLeY. Idid.

Senator Frrgusox. Do you remember specific information?
Could you tell us about some specific information that you obtained?

Senator WHERRY. Before you get there, I would like to ask if the
individuals whom you contacte knew other individuals. Or did
they know each other, when you were coming down in the groups?
Did they know each other?

Miss BenTLEY, No, I don't believe so, Senator; not unless they
knew each other before they came to Washington.

Senator WuERRY. And did they know you?

Miss BenTLEY. Yes; they knew me.

Scnator WHERRY. And did they know the information they were
g you was for the purposes for which you were gathering it?
iss BENTLEY. Some did; some didn’t.

Senator WrERRY. What else could it be, then? Why would they
doit? ‘That is what I-am getting at..

Miss BENTLEY. In some cases they believed the information was
going to Mr. Earl Browder for his use in writing books. And insome
cases in which it was not military, nor was it particularly restricted,
they could very easily have believed that.

Senator WHERRY. But in the main, they were Communists, or
sympathizers in the Government or close to the Government, where
you could use them in units, or as individuals, and they knew you,
and they knew the purposes for which you were gathering tho infor-
mation generally. _ ) S

Miss mwuzermﬁ Correct. Although they have never said so, I
believe so, Senator. , ,

Senator WHERRY. Did they think you were gathering it for ghosts?
Did they think you were gathering it for anyone clse?

Miss BentLEY. I just can’t state of my own knowledge that they
knew.® I presume they must have. - o

Mr; Rocens.Your titlo.in the party sém;:coi.me.:.w That was

what you weroe called?:

ST wemnd) Ra anllnd . ey
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or they were Communists, or :Ew, ic..croEmzzscgeréim.o:_—
gome way. Am I correct in that?

Miss BenTLEY. They werenot paid, Scnator, and they were not held
in line by threats, at least not by me, although I believe that some of
the Russians do resort to threats. :

Senator Wrerry. Then they must have been Communists, and
must have had the same loyalty that you had.

Miss BenTLEY. They were & bunch of misguided idealists, They
were doing it for something that they belicved was right; yes.

wcﬂp.weon FerausoN. Did you ever collect dues from these same

eople c ,
P Miss BENTLEY. Oh, yes.

Senator FERGUsON. In other words, many of these people who were
giving you the information w&a you the dues at the same time?

Miss BENTLEY. From all of the Communist Party members,
whenever I could, I collected dues and brought them literature.
They were dues-paying Communists; yes.

Senator FERGUSON. So you would bring them literature.  And
what would be the nature of the information you would bring them?
Suppose you were to meet Joe Doakes on the street to pick up the
information out of the War Production Board.

Miss BENTLEY. Yes. :

Senator FErGusoN. Now, would you just tell us what happened?
Would you call him? ;

Miss BEnTLEY. Well, it would depend on the person and the
situation he was in. I he was in a very secret spot, we would prob-
ably have a ?.asz.gmon meeting. Otherwise, I would call him at
home or ab his office and ask him what time he was going to be free.
Very often we had lunch or dinner together so that it would give us
time to sit and talk, w

Senator WHERRY. Did these individuals know that you were
contracting other individuals? , . ;

*" Miss BeNTLEY. I have never told them so, Senator. They might
have suspected. I don’t know. - ,

Senator WHERRY. So you did it secretly, as you chose?

Miss BenTLEY. Yes. : , .

Senator FERGusoN. When you would meet them, then, you would
give them some information from headquarters?

Miss BENTLEY. I would bring them pamphlets on_subjects in
which they were particularly interested. For example, if a man was
in the Latin American field, let’s say, and Mr. Browder had just
written a pamphlet on Latin America, I would bring that to him.
Or if someone was working on China, and there was something on
China, I would bring that pamphlet to him, plus the basic party
literature, like the magazine, “The Communist,” and so on.

Senator FerausoN. Did you ever deliver The Daily Worker to
any of them? , TR Lo

Miss BenTLEY. Yes, I think I did to about two of them who

~ weren't able to buy it down here. In general, they were able to buy
. it themselves. N :

= Senator FERGUSON. Now, did:some of them get the literature from
" you so that they would no have to disclose the fact that they were
- Communists? S ;- o :
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1~ Miss BEnTLEY. Oh, definitely. That was the idea. Otherwise,
| they would have to mo to the Washington Book Shop, which I under-
|  stand was quite well known, * And it would have endangered the
whole set-up, you see.

" Senator FERGUBON. Hu_oere. words, the Washington Book Shop
1, waa known as a Communist-front organization.
4 . +Miss BenriuY. I understand that it was, yes, That was my

41 understanding of the situation.
1! . Senator FerausoN. And these people would not want to be seen
w_owﬂm in there and buying., .~ - 7 - :
- Miss BaNTLEY. Correct. , )
37 Sqw.ugqu Bo you would bring the matter to their atten-

"Miss Benruuy. That is correct.

4" Miss BantLEY. Well, it depended on when the literature was avail-

"1 able.” No. After all, fhe Communist only comes out every month,

1. and other pamphlets are far less frequent.  So I would say that it was
. overy 2 months, §w§ : :

" Senator FrrausoN. When you collected the. dues, what did you do

4 with the money? A .
1 = *“Miss BaNTLEY. At least during Golos’ lifetime, I gave it to him.
| - He took it down to party headquarters, and brought me back receipts

for each. ‘ .
'Senator FerausoN. How much would you collect from people?
"Mise BeNTLEY. Anywhere from $5, $10, $15, $20, depending.
-Senator FrrausoN. Well, it depended upon the income of the per-
son, did it not? _ o o
Miss BenTLEY. That is correct; yes. .

tor FERGUSON. But you also have an unemployed, or & house-
Jmembership. : S R :
Miss, BenTLEY. Yes.
" Senator FrrausoN. What did that run?
" Miss BanTLeY. I think it started out at 10 cents a week, and then

.

4 got to be a dollar & month. ;

"7 Senator FzrausoN. But no matter whether a person was a house-
wife or unemployed, he was required to pay a certain amount weekly.
- Miss BeNTLEY. QF yes. ‘ L
. Senator FrrausoN. And if he skipped a few weeks, you would
advise him and collect the money for those weeks. = .~ .
. ‘Miss BantLwY. That is right. - - o
" Senator FrrausoN. Now, aftér Mr. Golos died, what did you do
- for this information that you obtained and the money? '

got receipts from him, = =0 s L
Senator FrrausoN. Did you have a conversation with Earl Bro
about this? L e R s 3
~* Miss BantLEY. Yes, I told him"that I had this dues money@ )
v didn’t: know: ﬂrwe,ms.mcu vn.,rawm._.%sp%; to. give it to, since MK
Golos had'never told me,’ wunw.v ouamu_w_,-am, brought it to him:itHe

pa— LR

{ " Benator FrrousoN. And did that ?w_..g almost every 2 weeks?
i+ That you brought down this information . :

Miss BaNTuEY. The money I took down to Mr. Earl Browder, apg

_remember, that you obtained? The types of information]
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Miss BentLey, Well, Mr. Browder, during Mr. Golos’ lifetime,

I understand, and then later with me, saw copies of all the nonmilitary

information that I had, or saw the original before it was turned over.
Senator FurausoN, Well, did they entirely neglecp the Hill in

Washington? , e
Miss BentLEY. The Hill?. o _

ccmouws.w FarausoN, Yes, Do you know what “the Hil)"” jst The
ngress . A Cla

i1ss BentLrY. No. . : T R
Senator FxrausoN. Did you have any contact in' Congresa? _
Miss BENTLEY. Yes; we had a man who gave us what he called -
Capitol Hill gossip. I suppose that is what you would callit. -
nator FErausoN. Gave you Capitol Hill gossip on the Congresa}
Miss BenTLEY. Yes, . , P

" Senator FErRausoN. What was the nature of that information? -
Miss BentLEY. Well, it was quite varied. It ranged all the way

from what committees were mo_g. and the politics of varioys members

sE.w_ mz_.a o__nbs_.wﬁaw and personal feuds, and so op; just snything he
would pick up. - o o :
Senator FErGUsON. Anything that he could pick up?,

- Miss BENTLEY, Yes, BT
Senator FERGUsON. Now, was that considered political? ' " .
Miss BEnTLEY. Yes;I would say that was political information; yes.
Senator FErRGUsoN. And whom did you deliver that to? ' . _
Miss BENTLEY. That went straight through with the rest of it, but

of course Earl Browder especially was interested in that. - a
Senator ITERGUSON. Now, did you collect any other kind of informa-~

tion? .~H.,S. instance, were they intereated in what we were doing with

China _ bR o

~'Miss BEnTLEY. Oh, yes; particularly Browder was, ~ = " _
Senator FERGUSON. And what were you collecting on tha &:@uﬂoﬁu
Miss BentLey. Whatever I could get from any sowrce. ‘'~ . '
Senator FErRausoN. From what source? -
Miss BentLEY. Well, from whatever department wes handling it.
Senator FerausoN. Well, will you ‘tell us some department that

1

A

‘was handling it?

Miss Bentey, Well, some of it came through the Trepsury, and
gsome of it came through the FEA, and some of it'came opt of the
White House, I think. _ Lo

‘Mr. Roaers, Miss Bentley, after you received the information,
&m_(ws: normally look at it, or make copies of it yourself?.  * " '
iss BENTLEY, It all depended. Original documents went straight

“through. Copies that were legible went straight through." But when
‘there were handwritten notes and poor typing, snd. s o, I simply
,uo.&m them for clarity’s sake. A o i

Mr. Roaers. Will you relate some of ‘the Fmomspaow,,wfaa you

“Miss BenTLEY. Types of information?: -
“Mr. Rogens. Yes. o e VIR T

-Miss BentLey. Well, information on’ ircraft production—I don’t
now:just what information you are interested in. - o T
Mr: Roaers. You'started to tell us about China¥ Tell*us about

~




b

AL

",
¥
:

Mw

18 EXPORT POLICY AND LOYALTY

You said that Earl Browder looked at the nonmilitary information,
Who looked at the military information?
Miss BentLEY. I suppose the Russians,
Senator WHERRY, That is what you mean when you say, “went
straight through’’?
Miss BEnTLEY. That is right.
Senator WHERRY. And that is what you forwarded straight through
to Russia? .
Miss BEnTLEY. That is correct.
Senator WHERRY, How would you forward that? Whom would
. you send it to? S
: fiss BENTLEY. Well, after Mr. Golos died I made another contact;
éio‘p Russian. )
Rcilator FERGUSON. And you do not have that Russian's last name,
do you? B
wwmmmm BenTLEY. No, I don’t think anybody knows who be is.
Senator FErgusoN. You did know his first name?
Miss BenTLEY. No, I knew him under a pseudonym.
Senator FErausoN.. What was his name?
Miss BenTLEY. “Bill.” )
m.m:wsn FERGUSON. You just simply knew him under the name of
:w. :ﬂ . . .
Miss BenTLEY. Correct. ) )
Senator FErRGuUson. Did you deliver the information to him and
+ the money? , :
R Miss BENTLEY. Not the money; no. There were two channels.
. The money went down to Communist Party headquarters. The
- information went through to “Bill.” A

that you got in relation to China? What was the question that the
1ans were interested in there? : .
BeNTLEY. Well, they were interested, vitally interested, in a
_ deal of it; namely, I think, what the United States Government
: ttitude was toward the various forces in China. They were very
" much interested, of course, in pushing the Eighth Route Army and
all the Red guerrilla forces and in convincing the United States
' Government to support them and not the Chiang Kai-shek govern-
ment. And they were very much interested in any moves, open or
secret, that the United States Government was making to support
Chiang Kai-shek. o :
Senator FErRausoN. In number, what were the most people that
you met and received information from in Government in Washington?
Miss BENTLEY. You mean that I met personally, Senator?
‘Senator FERGUsON. Yes, that you met vo_.mog:w..
Miss BeExTLEY. Oh, I should ‘think not more than 20 that I met
personally. , i , L
" Senator FERGusox. Now, there were some other units that were
collecting information from other people, that your never contacted.
* .- Miss mmz?mﬁ That is correct.. < - i .
- Senator. FErcusox: And some of that volume was so great that
it was microfilmed. - Is that correct? iy .- Lo
Miss BrNTLEY. Yes, that'is correct.

Senator FERGUsON. Now, tell us something about this information -

- ——— -
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Miss BenTLEY. Oh, there must have been at least a good 20 or 30
more,

Senator Frrcuson. Twenty or 30 more, That would mnake around
50 people? : :

Miss BentLey. Roughly. I would have to sit down and count.

Senator Frrcuson. In Washington. Do you know a department
that was vital in our war effort that you did not collect material from?

Miss BenTLEY. Yes. The Navy.

Senator Fercuson. The Navy, Can_you_account_for._why you
did not get it from the Navy? : iR
Miss BentLey. No. I was wrong in saying we didn’t. We did

get a bit of Navy information that_trickled through the OSS and

trickled through the Treasury. But practically speaking, it was not
very much. il

o tprmr—ame

o s

Senator FErcuson. In other words, the Navy had the best system

to keep you from getting information.
Miss mazerwﬁ No, »_best o

tically nothing out of them.
Senator FERGUSON. You got practically nothing gut of the FBI.

Had you an sgent in the Justice Department?
Miss BENTLEY. Yes, but not in_that section. _
Senator FErausoN. Not_in_the FBI. But _you did have one

'+ actually in the Justice Department?,

. We got prac-

e e e 1 e o e i S ™ g oo =

" Miss BENTLEY. Yes, we did. .

i Senator FErausoN. Did you have a contact in the Navy?

- Miss BentLEY. No, we had no_contact_wha i
" It came through indirectly. N

Senator FErRGUSON. Senator Ives? - , .

Senator Ives. Miss Bentley, I would like to ask you a question
which is perhaps not exactly in line with what we a1e considering now,
and yet which is decidedly in line with the over-all matter before us.

Miss BENTLEY. Yes? !

Senator Ives. You were doing what was important work in_ob-
taining the information which you are indicating to us now. You
were onc of the chief go-betweens in this whole, I might say, espionage
undertaking, because that is what it amounts to. .

Are you the only one that was performing that type of work which
you were performing? o :

Miss BENTLEY. %mmigq not.

Scnator Ives. How many others were there, to your knowledge,
that were doing the same kind of work that you were doing; making
these contacts with these people in Washington? :

Miss BenTLEY. I wish w knew, but I don’t know.

Senator Ives. You havenoidea? & - . :

Miss BEnTLEY. No, I have an idea that there were at least two
more, but how many more than that I don’t know. B

Senator Ivis. Are they still operating?

Miss BenTLEY. I don’t know. I only fell over them quite by -
accident. And inasmuch as the policy ow; these rings is not to let us

.- people know what the others are oing, it is extremely difficult to find
“out these things, Lo R e K

YX.
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What is the last day you can recall that you actually obtained
~{nformation from these sources in Washington?

Miss Bentiey. The latter part of December 1944,

Senator FrrcusoN. The latter part of December 19447

Miss BENTLEY. Yes.

mc_sao—.m,mzodmoz.ﬁ.E%oz9.==m ??s&g r:v?.:cz_;:se
time? :

Miss BENTLEY. At that time I was forced by the Russians to turn
what people T had left at that time over to other contacts, Russians.

s BENTLEY. That is what they ca lit, yes.

? ator FErGUsON. They call it “putting you on ice”’?

Miss BEnTLEY. That is corrvect. . )

Senator Ferauson. Will you tell us now what is meant in the
Communist Party, or in communism, by “putting & person on ice’?

\liss BENTLEY. They told me thdt as o result of the fuct that M.
Golos had been quite widely known as a Communist, and that the
whole set-up of his was full of holes, and they were afraid of leaks, I
my contacts over to them, and then stay out of thing for 6 months or
a year, and then they would set me up with another group.

Senator FercusoN, In the meantime, of course, Golos liad died.
. Miss BExTLEY. Golos died in November 1943, the end of November.

Senator FERGUsON. So you had gone a little better than & year,
to “go on ice’? .

Miss Bexriey. I rather suspect they did become suspicious of me,
although I don’t know for sure. )

2onator FERGUsON. And were you loyal to them up until November
ﬂﬁpﬁ. the latter part of November?

. ator Fenauson.” Well, were you *“put on ice’” at that time?
might be what they called “quite hot,” and therefore, 1 should turn
and they got a little suspicious, did they, and thought that you ought

. iss BENTLEY. If you mean outwardly going along with them, yes.
I did; yes.: - Ry

Senator FERGUsSON. You were outwardly going along. And did
they at any time offer you money? ‘ ) .
Miss BExTLEY. Yes. That is when I first started getting suspicious
of the whole set-up. It was in the spring of ’44. )
- Senator FercusoN. They thought you were becoming mercenary?
" Miss BextLEY. Oh, I had gone into this because 1 thought it was
““an idealistic program for making & better world.  And I didn’t expect
" anybody to offer me moncy or presents for doing something that
~ obviously was my duty. And yet, in March or April, when I bumped
into the real Russians, so to speak—— :
~ Senator FERGUSON. When you are talking about the “real Rus-
. gians,” you mean those that were here from Russia? )
Miss BenTLEY. I think they had just come over from Russia.
They sounded like that. "+ Co ‘
Senator McCLeLLAX. That was after Golos’ death?

" Miss Bextrey. That was after his death. They were extremely
£ cynical about Americans. hey roraé.__moioi_sa.:_& «cheap gang-
rtame ond trind {0 offer me a fur coat, and an E..-nasa._sc_:,:m GE,._:_E“ :

‘mation from that department we
T hand & contact. O
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That is what tipped me off that there was something very odd
about what I thought was an idealistic movement. They also wanted
me to start giving money to my contacts, which T refused,

Mr. Rocers. Did they make any suggestion that you might go to
Russia and work? ;

“Miss Benrney. Later on, in 1945, in about March, I believe it
was, when I think they probably thought that I was perhaps slipping
because I had made it clear that I didn’t like this work and had been
trying to squirm out, they did suggest that I might go to Russia
under cover and receive a course of training over there.

Mr. Rogenrs. What did you think of that suggestion?

Miss BentLEy. 1 dide’t think very much of it.

Mr. RoaEers. In other words, that was on the things that frightened
you somewhat; the idea that they had that in mind. -

Miss BENTLEY. Yes, it did. Tt frightened me considerably.

Mr. Rogers. Did you know anybody else who had gone to Russia
at their suggestion?  Any other agents? :

Miss BentLeY. No, but I hadn’t known any other agents, really,
you sce.

Senator Ferauson. Had you ever received any threats of any kind?

Miss BenrLey. The only thing that could be construed as one was
when I was talking with the contact I had at that time, a Russian,
and I had told him that Mr. Golos had mentioned to me about people
getting out of this set-up. And he looked at me very cynically, and
said, “Nobody ever leaves this. Nobody ever leaves the service,”
were the exact words. -

Scnator FerGgusoN. You do not quit. :

Scnator O’Coxor. Miss Bentley, you have said, in response to a
question, that there were approximately 20 persons in the Govern-
ment service with whom you were having contacts, and that you knew
of about 20 more. . ,

Miss BenTtLEY. I would say so; yes, sir. o

Senator O’Conor. Had you, as a result of your conversations with
fellow Communists, received any specific information as to the extent,
the total extent of infiltration into the Government departments, and
what the grand total might be?

Miss Benriey. Very little.  The people 1 knew in Government
would mention friends of theirs that they cither ‘knew were Com-
munists, thought were Communists, or thought were close to being
Communists. But they were all people in positions which would not
have been useful for me, and therefore I didn’t inquire any further.

Senator O'CoNor. Did you get the idea that the total number was
considerable, or otherwise? w :

Miss BenTLY. I would say that quite a few of them came in during

‘the war years; yes.

Senntor O’Conor. Now, you have mentioned that there were

‘contacts that you had in virtually every department of the Govern-
ment, with the possible exception of tho Navy, as you have described.

Miss BexrrLey. Either contacts in the.department, or clse the infor-

nt into another department, where

cvmnd bl Tastian

-~ B}
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Senator 0’Coxor. And the Army.
‘Miss BENTLEY. Yes.
{ - Senator O’Coxon. And WPB.
" Miss BENTLEY. Yes.
Senater O'Coxor. What other departments specifically did you
have contacts in, and were to get information out of?
— Miss BenTLEY. Treasury, War Manpower Commission, 0SS,
B

ClAA.
Senator 0’Conor. You have also mentioned that there were somo

ersons, or there was one person at any rate, who was attempting to
le-appointed to positions in Government departments, or
g to procure positions for them.

Rliss BENTLEY. That is correct.

Senator O'Conor. Was that individual a member of the adminis-
“tration, or was he an’ employee, or an official of any governmental
4 “department? - ,

=4 - Miss BENTLEY. He was a member of the administration; yes.

1" Senator 0’Coxor. AndIam attempting to distinguish as to whether
‘he was an official in one of the departments, or not.

" Senator FErausoN. Would you tell the Senator what department
‘heisin?_ You do not have to give his name.

" Miss BENTLEY. 1 don’t know what department you would call it
{:Senator. :

1" Senator FErousoN. Where did he work?

* Miss BENTLEY. He worked around the White House.

" Senator O’CoNoOR. And had you contacts with him?

Miss BENTLEY. Not ersonally; no. v :
Senator O’CoONOR. Uw% you see any data that had any bearing on
- the matter of whether he was friendly to the Communist cause and was

ms "M\ gsistance in_the procuring of positions?

, /BeNTLEY. Yes; I did.
. nator O'CoNor. What was the nature of the data that you saw?
" Miss BENTLEY. It was not written data. It was oral data which he
had given to an in-between contact and which came to me.
Senator O’Conor. And it had to do with the procurement of offices
or the protection of information? g '
Miss BENTLEY. Yes; it was definitely information of value. And
he also had helped put people in strategic jobs; yes. ,
Senator 0'Conor. People with subversive tendencies?
Miss BEnTLEY. Definitely. .
Senator 0'Conor. Without mentioning the name, now, which may
~ or may not be advisable at this time, is that person still living, to
your knowledge? , o )
Miss BExTLEY. I think so. 1 haven't heard of him dying. 1
don’t know.. ' - ,
Senator 0’Coxor. Do you know of his whereabouts now?
. Miss BexTLEY. NoO; I don’t. . : )
Senator O'Coxor. Have you given the information concerning him

to the committee.or to Mr. Rogers, or anyone?
Miss BENTLEY. Yes ™ ' /i ;

il with the Clovernment,

|
w
|
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Miss Benroey. You mean the Soviet co
Mr. Rocsrs. Yes,
Senator I'ERGUSON.

Miss Brnrogy. Yes, He did pass on

American Government was just about to b
What happened then?

Miss Bexriey, 1 relayed that to the Russinns.
know which code; which I couldn’t, obviously, t

Senator FERGUSON.

Can you tell us abou

de?

23

t the code?

the information that the

reak the Soviet code.

They wanted to

¢ll them, since no

one had told me, and they were very excited about it.
Senator O’Conor. Where was he situated when

came?
Miss BENTLEY.
Mr. Rocers. Where was he employed?

Miss Bentoey. In the administration.

that development

I don’t know how to deseribe where he was situated.

Senator IFurcusoN. What department was he in?

Seaator Frrauson. Was he in the White House, or somewhere else?

Miss BENTLEY.
Senator FERGUSON.

Russian code?

Miss BentLey. That is correct.
Senator Fercuson. And then
Russia, and you heard back on t

about 1t?
Miss BenTLEY. Yes.

Yes; in the White House.
The man who worked in the White House had

given this information to your contact about the breaking of the

rou conveyed that information to
at, that they were greatly excited

Senator Frrcuson. Wanting to know what code? Did you try

to find out what code?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes; but nobody seemed to know.

Senator FERGUSON.
not give you the name of the code?
Miss BentLEY. That is correct.
Mr. Rocers. What year was that?
Miss BenTLEY. In 1944. !

.

Nobody seemed to know. Your contact could

Senator FERGUSON. Did you ever get word 8s to whether or not,
by virtue of that, Russia was changing some of her codes?

Miss BentLEY. No; because Russian contac
1 wouldn’t have expected
But you did get word that
And you came and con-

things to their agents.
Senator FERGUSON.

excited and wanted to know what code.

tacted your source here. n,
Miss BentLey. That is correct.

ts never confided such

to hear that.
they were greatly

Senator Ferauson. And tried to nozgc»,. the White House again to

get the name.
Miss BentLEY. That is correct.
Senator THYE.

1

whether any other Russian agents were sent In
Rbehdh

information was given out.
Miss BENTLEY.

Because it is not one of the things that would
Senator THYE. But you came back and sp

* the attempt to sccure more information from t
) ?:wm_wmzarmﬁ 1 came back and asked:

LN

i~ fed ant  And T dresume

I am afraid that is something

And you could not get the code.

1 was going to make inquiry of ;
in here at the time this

the only
“that he’

Miss Bentley

that T would not know.
be confided to me.

ent considerable time in
he White House source?

contact who would
spent considerable

'
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Senator Wnerry. May I ask this, please: Why would that person
working in the White House be interested in giving you that informa-
tion? Was he a Communist?

Miss BENTLEY. No;he wasn't a party member, at least at that time.
And as a matter of fact, I discussed this whole matter with the contact
I had. And we were puzzled. We couldn’t figure out exactly
what his motives were.

Senator WHERRY. Well, we were at war in 1944,

Miss BextLey. That is correet.

Senator WHERRY. I am just a little bit confused. 1 do not want to

, .@‘.gmm the witness at all, because I appreciate the testimony she
ing. But it scems to me that that would be beyond being

1dealistic, 'to give that kind of information.

Miss BENTLEY. Well, as far as an outsider or non-Communist is
concerned, I can’t tell you how he felt. But as far as the Communists
are concerned, they felt very strongly that we were allies with Russia;
that Russia was bearing the brunt of the war; that she must have every
assistance, because the pcople from within the Government, from
what they had been able to dig up, were not giving her things that we
should give her, things that we were giving to Britain and not to her.
And they felt, I believe, the same way the people in that Canadian
espionage case felt; that it was their duty, actually, to get this stuff
to Russia. Because she was hard-pressed and weakening, and some-

Senator WHERRY. As Communists?
Miss BEnTLEY. As Communists. But they did not feel a sense of
being agents of Russia. They thought of Russia as a country with a
Communist government, an &rﬁ%og as Communists they had to

support her. - o :
mpaon Ives. Miss Bentley, did you at any time yourself feel a
; M of disloyalty, where your relationship to our own country is
gzoﬁammw

Miss BEnTLEY. No; I did not.

Senator IvEs. You felt that you were doing that which was wholly
roper, in the light of the conditions with which we as a Nation and
ussia as a nation were then faced.

~ Miss BexTLEY. Yes.: _

Senator FERausoN. Is there something about loyalty to one’s
country, when it comes to loyalty to communism? q

Miss Bextrry. Yes; I would say so definitely, Senator.

Senator FErGusoN. What is that? ,

Miss BENTLEY. It is a loyalty to the international Communist
movement. But it is tied up with the fact also that you must work
to make your own country communistic. You feel that is the best
possible government for your own country. ,

_ Senator Ferauson. So if disloyalty to your own Government aids

it in becoming communistic, then that would be ono of the principles

you would follow? A SR

.- Miss BenTLEY. : That is correct; yes 0 AT R
“Senator Frrausox. ‘And if you feel at any time that being disloyal

. Senator Hoey. Yes.
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underground and fought back, you are justified in exactly the same
tactics, because it is an oppressive government.

Senator FErGuson. So first the allegiance is to communism?

Miss BenTtLEY. Correct.

Senator FERGUsoN. And then you can have a minor allegiance to
your own Government providing it is to be overthrown and made
cominunistic. :

Miss BENTLEY. I would say so; although none of us were ever told
we were going to get together and overthrow it. I think we all
believed we were going to do it by democratic means.

Senator FercusoN. You thought you were going to do it by
democratic means. i :

Miss BentLey. I think so. v .

Senator WHERRY. Yes; but here is a man who warns about the
breaking of the code. That to me is a tremendous thing. It seems
to me that that man in the White House must have been an
avowed Communist, or there must have been a very strong idealistic
appeal or clse there was some other reason. ,

I cannot understand, otherwise, why somebody who was so close
to our Government would do that, in time of war, unless he were an
avowed Communist.

Miss BenTLEY. That I don’t know. And no one who knew him
understood his motives. I mean I am as much in the dark as you are

Senator Feracuson. Now, did you get any information out of
WPB? :

Miss BenTtLEY. I did. ,

Senator FErGUsoN. Who was your source? I am going to ask
you for a name there.

Senator Hoey. Mr. Chairman, before you begin that, might I ask
just a few questions?

Senator Ferguson. Certainly, Senator, :

Senator Hoey. Miss Bentley, did you have contact with people
outside of Washington, who would come here and meet you at
different times? I

Miss BeEnTLEY. No. The people I met in Washington were people
who worked in Washington. I met Washingtonians outside of Wash- -
ington, but not the other way around. -

Senator Hory. Did you meet any of them in New York?

Miss BEnTLEY. Yes. Often our contacts came up on business or
on vacations. And while there, I would meet them; yes.

Senator Hoey. Do you recall meeting anybody from North
Carolina in that connection? 7 ,

Miss BENTLEY. Scnator Ferzuson, what shall I say to that? -

Senator FErauson. You can answer the Senator on that.

Miss BentLey. Yes, I do, Senator. -~ ; -

Scnator FErRGUsON. Senator, do you want to put the name in the
record? :

i

Miss BenTrey. Mary Watkins Price.
Scnator Hoky. Where did you meet her? o
A AR R St T vnt han in o Sohrafft’a restanrant on Fifth Ave-
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i Senator Horv. At that time was she a member of the Communist
. Party? .
Miss Bextiey. T was introduced to her as such, yes,
Senator Hoey. Did you meet her on other oceasions?
Miss Benrrey. Yes; I saw her quite frequently after that.
d m_.%pa-. Hoxy. Have you scen her frequently in the times since
en
Miss Bextury. I didn't quite hear you. ’
Senator Hoey. Have you scen her on other occasions, from that
time up until 1945? ,
Miss BENTLEY. Yes; up until about the spring, I guess, of 1045.
enator Hoky. Did she belong to any organization in New York
g hich you belongad? :
Xliss BENTLEY. She was a charter member of the UOPWA.
Senator Hoey. Was that a Cominunist organization, or union?
Miss BENTLEY: Well, that is hard to answer. I understand from
what 1 have been reading in the papers that it is fairly left wing.
Senator Hoky. Do you know what nauie she joined that organiza-
tion under? o :
Miss BExTLEY. Yes; Mary Watkins, she told me,
Senator Hoey. She told you she joined as Mary Watkins?
Miss BENTLEY. Yes. '
Senator Hoey. What was the purpose of her joining an organization
like that and not giving the full name?
./—Mum BenTLEY. I would suppose it would be to keep her identity a
secret. . C
: Scnator Hoey. Did Miss Price confer with you at various times?
Miss BExTLEY. Yes. :
Scnator Hoey. Did she furnish you any information?
Miss BENTLEY. Yes. ,
Senator Hoey. What was the character of the information that
‘ urnished you? i :
' fiss BENTLEY. Whatever information she was able to get from
her boss’ files. - : ’
Senator Hoey. Where was she working at that time?
Miss BENTLEY. She was sccretary to Walter Lippmann.
Senator Hoey. She was a sceretary to Walter Lippmann?
Miss Bextrey. That is correet.
Senator Hoky. Do you know whether Mr. Lippmann knew any-
thing about her Communist connections? ‘
Miss BENTLEY. Oh, I wouldn’t think so. He probably wouldn’t
have kept her. S S
Senator Hoey. How long was she his secretary?
Miss Bentiey. I don’t know exactly. It may have been a few

believe, sometime in'May 1943. :
Scnator Hoey. For what period of time did she furnish you infor-
mation that she thought would be valuable to the Communists?

Lippmann’s employ.’: And fter.that, she just wasn’t in & position to
- give any:informatio; T i W

Qanatar Wroparean 13 _dr:w mav hav

OF ronren that merclv implies

months before I made her acquaintance. And she left his cmploy, I

Miss BenTrEY. From: the first time I met her, until she left Mr.
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Senator FercusoN. And you do not wish to convey any idea that
Walter Lippmann knew anything about this,

Miss BenrtLey. Oh, goodness, no.

Scnator FErausoN. In fact, you know that he did not, do you not?

Miss Bentrey. 1 have no way of knowing, but the way she pro-
ceeded, in all secrecy, would indicate that she didn’t want him to
know, and that he certainly didn’t know, probably.

Senator FErGuson. Everything that she did indicated to you that
she was keeping it a dark, deep secret from him?

Miss BEnTLEY. Oh, definitely.

Senator FerausoN. That she was getting this secretly, and deliver-
ing it to you? , o

Miss BEnTLEY. That is correct. Lo

Senator HoeEy. What was the character or nature of this
information? , - ‘

Miss BentLEY. Of all sorts. Mr. Emvapzz had quite a number of
friends in the War Department and other Government a encies, and
he had a great deal of information on our relations with Britain, and
what we would do in the future. If so, that was very interesting to
Mr. Golos. ,

Senator Ferauson. If he had background information that was
known as semi-secret, or something, and she knew about it, she would
give it to you. : .

Miss BENTLEY. That is correct. Originally, when I came down,
we went through his files while he was on vacation, or rather she did,
and we spent the whole week end, the two of us, typing continuously
making copies of some of these things. Then she was current and
up-to-date, and from then on—— :

Senator FERGUSON. So you know it was secret, because you did it
on vacation, when he was out of town. IR

Miss BEnTLeY. That is correct. .

Senator Hoey. Do you w:.oj what organization she was connected
with? o

Miss BentLEY. As I understand it, she is down in Greensboro,
N. C., or was, with the Southern Conference for Human Rights.

Senator Hoey. Human Welfare? - . : .

Miss BEntLey. Human Welfare, I am sorry. : (

Senator Hory. Do you know what organization she is with right -
now? g . -
Miss BExTLEY. I believe—no, I am not quite sure about that.

Senator Hory. You did not know that she was in charge of Wal-
lace’s party in North Carolina? She is now the head of the Wallace
party in North Carolina. P g o

Senator FrreusoN. Were you in Mr. Lippman’s office during that

eriod? P - -
P Miss BentLey. No. I was in Mary’s house on Olive Avenue, and
she would bring the information over there. o )

Senator FERGusoN. And sheitold you that he was on vacation, and
that you could get up to date?! "= L )
- Miss BenTLEY. He was either on:vacation or away on business,

" but he was certainly out of the office at that point; Senator.:

imeem mreantata andaratandine that
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Senator Frrausox. Now, I asked you your source in WPB. Did
you have a source? :

\iss Bextuky. I had several. ‘

Senator FurGusoy. Did you have a man by the name of Remington
in WPB? .
Miss BexTrLey. Yes, I did.
Senator FErcusox. What is his first name?
Miss Bextiey. William.
Senator Fenrcusoy. Where did he live?
Miss BextLey. Helived in Virginia; as I recall from what he told
& ome place between Alexandria and Fairfax, right along in there.
Anator Frreusox. Did you ever meet his wife?
Miss BExtLeY. Yes, I did. .
Senator FERGUsON, Do you know her name?

Miss BENTLEY: Not her real name, but her nickname. We called
her “Bing.” . ,

Senator FERGUsoN. And did you ever collect any money from Mr.
Remington? :

Miss BENTLEY. Yes, I collected his Communist Party dues. Ihad
a bit of difficulty getting them from him.

Senator FERGUSON. Start at the beginning, please.

Mr. Rocers, Will you tell us how you happened to meet him the
first time? ,

Miss BENTLEY. I was introduced to him by Jacob Golos, I believe,

" in the early spring of 1942.

\r. RoGers. Do you remember where that was?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes, in a Schrafft’s restaurant on Fourth Avenue.

Senator FERGUsON. In what city? - :

Miss BEnTLEY. New York City.

{r. RoGERs, Before you met him, did you have a conversation
\Mr. Golos about the meeting? ,

\[iss BENTLEY. Yes, Mr. Golos told me that a friend of his, Mr.
Joseph North, one of the editor of the New Masses, who was always
" on the lookout for information and agents for Mr. Golos, was a friend
of Bill's, and that he had met Bill on a trip up from Washington, and
had decided that he might be good material for us. Therefore, Mr.
North introduced Mr. Remington to Mr. Golos.

Mr. Rogers. And then you met? * .
~Miss BENTLEY. A few days later—I don’t know whether it was 1 or

2 or 3 days later—I met Mr. Remington and his wife with Mzr. Golos
Mr. Rogers. When it was suggested to you that he was “good
material,” did that mean that he might secure good material for you?
Miss BeExTLEY. Yes, Thathe wasat least in a good spot or headed
for a good spot, where he could find good information.

‘Senator Frrausox. Where did he work? ,

\iss BExrtLey. When I first met him, 1 think he was between jobs.
That was my information.’ : o , .
Senator FErRcusox. He was between jobs when you met him?

Miss BextLEY. 1 think he was, because 1 wasn't able to see him in -

Washington until a month or two after Lhad first/inet him. 250
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Mr. Roaers. And then you met him, in Schrafft’s, in New York.

Miss Benrrey., That is correct. ,

Mr. Rocrrs. Is that at Thirty-first?

Miss Bunrriy. Is it Thirty-first or Thirty-sccond? It is around
the corner from where the New Masses used to be.

\Mr. Roaers. Park Avenue, or Fourth Avenue?

Miss BentLey. I think it is Fourth.

Mr. Rocers. Who was present at that meeting?

Miss Benruey. Mr. Golos, myself, and the two Remingtons.

Mr. Rocers. Mr. and Mrs. Remington?

Miss BeNTLEY. Yes. . ,

Mr. Rocess. And you had u conversation ihere about your con-
tact with him, .

Miss Benruey. Mr. Golos talked to Mr. Remington and T talked
to Mrs. Remington. I don’t know too much of what Mr. Golos said.

Mr. Rocers. How were you introduced to Mr. Remington?

Miss BenTLey. I think that Mr. Golos said, “Bill, this is Helen,”
or “Helen, this is Bill Remington.” I have forgotten exactly how
he phrased it. , . ,

Mr. Rocers. Did he ever use your last name?

Miss BenrLey. No.

Mr. RoGers. So Remington knew you as “Helen.”

Miss BenrTLEY. Yes, and he knew Mr. Golos as “John.”

Mr. Rocers. That was his pseudonym? , .

Miss BentLEY. His psuedonym for that particular group.

Senator FERGUSON. You do. both use “comrade” in the under-
ground? - .

Miss BenrLey. I have never known it to be used in the under-
ground; no. ,,”

Mr. Rocers. Now, after that meeting in Schrafft’s, arrangements
were made that he would turn over information to you that was help-
ful to the Communists? ‘ : , )

Miss BeEnTLEY. Arrangements were made that I would drop in to
see him when I came to Washington.. 1 think it was a month or 8o
after that before I finally got in touch with him. ‘

Senator FErauson. Tell us exactly what hap ened when you got to
Washington? As I understand it, you do not know of the conversa--
tions between Golos and Remington as to the actual delivery of .
materinl. ] , ;

Miss BentLEy. No. 1 H , ;

Senator FErausoN. But we might be helped if you would tell us
what you do know. When you came to Washington, what rﬁ%es..w%

\iss BenTLey. When I came to Washington, I began. discussing
with him where he was em rloyved, the type of position he had, not In
too great detail as far as titles are concerned, but as fir as availability
of material is concerned. B ,

Mr. Rocrrs. What did he tell you?

Senator FercusoN. Go ahead and tell us. )

Miss BENTLEY. At first he was not in a spot which was of too much

‘lielp to us. But later he got into a part of the War Production Board

where he was dealing with aiver wft-production:figures.
. Y U Heittan oAf tha WPR T

don't know
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L : . . _Miss BentLey. No; because you do not sit down and discuss things
| .. When did you discover, Miss Bentley, that Mr. Remington was a _ like that. o L .
. Communist? Iminediately upon your introduction, or subsequently?  Senator O'Conon. But in your conversation with Mr. Remington, -
1i " Misa BeNTLEY. Mr. Golos Sm_ me that he was a Communst on how many occasions did you procure confidentisl information
gﬁ.ﬂ.& ever H met him. . . from Fg. if at all? . ' : !

~-Semator Ives. Do you know whether he had a Communist card of - Miss BenTury. I think that it probably might have been,. )0 or 15
| any kind, or any identification as such? - . or 20, I can’t tell you exactly. M e ey _
" Miss BenrLy. I rather doubt it because underground people were : Senator 0'CoNor. And in what form did you receive it? -
{’~not sup to carry cards around, or keep them, and I rather : Miss BentLEY. Most of it was liftle scraps of paper, on which he

| muspeqt. ha left it at hesdquarters or Mr. North had it. had jotted down figures.

tor Ivza, You ssy ha paid you dyes? . S Senator O'Conor. What was the nature of the informstion? :
; ruey, Hodid. " " =~ "~ ° : : Miss Benrrey. I should say that it was of several natures. One
Ivxs. When did he begin doing that? How soon after was_information on internal policies within the WPB, ss to what
. * ) oadhactll a_f ‘ . ! SEW ﬂmﬂmaﬁmms ww_omﬂaoﬂ. Russia, and ﬁhﬂﬁ-ﬂaﬂrcm.ngiuw '
i Bprrua. 1 imagine it was almoat immediataly, , people, like William Batt, who were in a position to. ussia geb
1 reoney,' Tesn't recall off. hand. =~ . 9, i he bad the more than she was getting, and E?..Bbewweg airoralt Bagam;.
|7~ 'Sepatar Fyza, Have you any recollection as to how many times he Senator O'CoNor. What, if any, knowledge did ‘'he Rayg as to .~
| paid.you? :L)o you:recall how- many occasions there were when he . what the purpose was of moﬁ.nog the information? . &% 4
1opedyou? oo A . PR : _ Miss BENTLEY. We never disc it, > oA e s v
ii . " Miss BentLey. No. He paid me very irregularly, He let his . Senator O’CoNor. Was there any mention at all of the faot that ‘' *
2 _ dues pile'up for & while, and then he would pay me. ~~ . . the data and information that you Were getting wag going to pnyone 41
il - Benator lvzs. Have you any recollection as to how much he paid : “elge, or to any other ﬂ.w:va A T A s
i - you in the aggregate, as to money? B Miss BenTtLzY. I believe that in common ,15‘ 08t eyeryone.
LRI T SRS AR

“r+-Mise BenrrgY. No. With all the le I took care of, I couldn’ else, he was told that this was for Browder. a2y
remember how much one person ?E.vaov » T oouldn’s 8enator 0'Conor. Earl Browdee? = - - - 71! SHE

 Senator [vzs. But he paid you over a period of time, I teke it. Miss BeNTLEY, Yes. | oo e

. ﬁfbgﬂ. Yes, he did. : ST . Senator FurausoN. Now, the firsi time you met Rem n in

" Senator Ives. How long a period of time? ‘Washington, where did you meet him? s R ) iy o

| Mise Bantusy, Duripg the period I knew him, which was almost, _ Senator WHERRY. Yes; where did you meet him? ‘= o~
A Tguees, 2years. . o R _ . Miss BenTuny. I have met 80 many people %0 magy pless, that
i o o Q!Conor, Right in that connection, if I may, Mr. Chair- I can’t tell you where I met him the firet time. ' -~ "o oo
b A a__ ' v Mnr.,n,n i . Lma:;e. mganm%h. When gﬁ._a-ﬂ_mo to ﬂlr?n»eﬂ..ﬂﬂozmﬁ ,
ere any .other members of his famil bers i ways conscious SBQTL might' owngyould s I -
¥, to w«::. knowledge? ' i of the Commuiniat Miss Benruar. I certainly waas gﬂﬁ L i
:" Miss BiNTLEY. .&8“?#&9 o IR Senator Fxrauson. Well, how did you, avoid gﬁ?p& or .
Senator 0’Conor. How do you know? = A followed, so that when you would meet & man Lk BE_JQP or .
g.!%um.mm-n. womwus,ra m-_bpu paying dues for her too. _ wmnmw Price, whose name has bean used, you would by ohls A4 avaid
. Senator O'CaNoR. ou - O S AL T
i earried .ma N _ ‘H yo P w.a v gher or ot she E& & pard and , Miss wﬂzarﬂ«.em always allowed M-wuow w half hour gam. ‘
1 . Miss BgnmreY. No, I don’t. ' You j idn’ i S an appointmen go running in and out of depgrtment stores and [
‘EKS-_ ot.%.o.o 3 » £ dont. ' Xou Just ._a._ n’t ask _eeoc_c if they El . :Euwum mw and out of places ru.?r two Bﬂpﬂooﬂw snd into deserted
{1 - Senator 0’CoNor. Did you yourself ever have any conversation ‘ streets, where you can see what iy going en, to bo sure Yhgre W'RO...
4’ with Mrs, Remington ing C i iati | one behind me, - R HREE DR AR Rl
. emington concerning Communist affiliation? ! 4 what sbout when you took' taxicab? '

. Mise BenTLEY. Yes, I can remember bringing li i o : Senator FErausoN. An o tax] ,
when ahe was there, Communist =83~.”.=.o. and Ewﬂww wﬂ.n.. ﬁwrﬁw-o.. et ; Miss BentLrY. When you took a taxicab, you got out of i8 p block
whether that was what she wanted, andsoon. - ¢ & . or two before your destination, waited until the taxicab turned %@ .
£ mmm::mn 0.0ozow. And M“_pa was her reply? : vvwﬁ.qcm.e some v««owo ow.m“%bm Eﬂwvﬂ_omo&&oom foot. a FRIREN U
; is8 BENTLEY. 1 think she liked some of t1h t. by . Roaers. Where did you nermally meet Remington? " - - .,
/ishe asked for other types that pr.mn.ﬂm..w cﬁﬂ. I %Ea wﬂumﬂw w  Miss BENTLEY, In the very roﬁiﬁ T'uséd.to geset him in fropy
Zipresent one time when we were discussing dues, and Bill said. th - of that Whelan's across from the; ,.__._m. Loomitamadeinke 2

" “were sort of hard up abitime it:was goi ‘ba Yepy . Senator FERaUsoN. Now, youimust have had: Sm.‘o;..o...n«oapamv
re 8ort, ¢ .r?; - up ‘st that'time, and itiwas going to be very hard " “with him about deliverv of muwgb_.voo.:s you did not get that up
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Miss Bexriey, Coertainly. T talked to him about what he had in Mr. Rogens. When you camo to Washington, how would you get
the way of information and asked that he bring it to me. in touch with him?
Senator Ferauson, Then there was a conversation, a direct con- Miss Buntriy. Usually T ealled Bill at bis office.
<m..m=:o_r.=co:e delivery of material, Mr. Roaers. And how would you identifly yourself?
Now, did you advize him what you wanted? Miss Brntiey. As “Helen”
Miss BExTLEY, He was already advised, T understand, by Mr. Mr. Rocens. You would just say, “Helen”?
Qomcm. o ) Miss BentLEy. Yes; “This is Helen.”
Senator FErGusoN. But he understood what you were wanting? Mr. Rocers. And then you would make arrangements to meet?
Miss BentLey, That is corrvect. ) Miss BeNTLEY.Ycs, « ; -
Senator FERGUSON. And did he bring you what was known as Scnator Taye. Did you ever go by the name of Helen Johnson?
secret information? © . . a ) Miss BentLEY. Not that I recall— . -
3 Miss BentrLEY, From what he said, that information was certainly Senator TaYE. Did you ever use the name “Johnson”?
i ”@ t. - soE . . Miss BENTLEY. I have a vague recollection that one of the con-
! ¢énator FERGUSON. Have you any particular thing that you can tacts I met introduced me by that name,
- remember, like a formula? -~ Senator FErcusoN. In other words, to avoid giving your identity?
'+ © Miss BENTLEY., Yes. One thing that he brought was a formula Miss BENTLEY. Yes. Now that you mention it, I am wondering
' that he had found information on for making synthetic rubber from if that wasn’t the name she used. W_:. 1 am not sure. ,
garbage. o : Senator FErGusoN. Was Remington present? -
Senator Feruson. Will you tell us about that? . Miss BenTLEY. No. This had nothing to do with Remington.
_ Miss BENTLEY. I am afraid I can’t remember the details. It was Senator THYE. Did you ever call Mr. Remington and say, “This is
quite a cogv:opawz thing. - ) Aiss Johnson—Helen Johnson”? v
Mr. RoaErs. Not the formula, but the information. . Miss BenTLEY. 1 Eu%ra very well have, because when I called people
Senator FErGgusoN. The information, and how he gave it to you, . up and couldn’t say “Helen,” would think up a last name on the spur
and how you took it down, and what you did with it. of the moment, and I have used—I don’t know how many of them.
Miss BENTLEY. Well, in common with all the aircraft figures that Senator THYE. Did you ever meet Mr. Remington’s mother-in-law?
he brought, he informed me that he could not bring out original Miss BenTLEY. Not that I recall; no. I don’t think that I met any
things, because he might be detected, and that he had oE.o?:W taken of his family. ,”
down these little formulas and figures on scraps of paper, because Senator %EE. Did you know anything of her?
- they were easier to put in his pocket, you see, and no one would suspect Miss BentLeY. His mother-in-law? %o: mean his wife’s mother?
“it. T And he was very nervous, very jittery, and obviously scared to ; Senator TaHYE. Yes. C o
. death that anybody would find out he was doing this. ) , Miss BenTLEY. I don’t think so; no. ,
: ™enator FERGUSON. And you took these papers, on which there Senator McOLELLAN. Mrs. Moos was her name. | v
, ‘ { a formula for making synthetic rubbes—or that was supposed to | Miss BentLey. No. You see, I couldn’t exactly say, when the
'make synthetic rubber—out of garbage? ‘ : secretary answered, “This is Helen calling”; so on the spur of the .
Miss BentLey. That is correct. ! ) moment I thought up any name at all, stressing the “Helen,” knowing *
Senator FERGUSON. What did you do with that material? ) that would convey itself. B
Miss Bentiey. That material 1 took back and rety ped, took it to Mr. Rocirs. Did you always use the same pseudonym with con-
New York, and passed it on to the Russians. o . tacts in Washington. o i .
szﬂp_.ow Ferauson. Did you ever deliver to him any communistic Miss BentLEY. No; there was one down there that called me
erature! N ‘o ) ) “Joan.” o .
Miss BEntLEY, Yes; I did. Sometimes he didn’t care to take it, A Mr. Rocers. What would be the reason for that?
in the summer, when be had no overcoat to hide it ia. _But I remem- Miss BinrLiy. Well, there were too many people in one particular
ber that in the winter he would stick it in his overcoat if he was going office that were in the same room. And if I wanted to call up, it
back to the office. . . , would have given away the nume to the other one. That is why I
Senator FerausoN. Now, will you name the places where you met shifted. _ i
Remington? ., . ey Senator FEraUsoN. In other words, if you had two contacts in one
Miss BentLey., Yes. I met him at the Whelan's drug store I place, you used two names. 54 .
have mentioned. T met him at Pennsylvania and Fourth, or at Con- Miss BexrLey. In that case I did, because they sat in the same
stitution and Fourth, in front m.lew—o Mellon ./Hsmn—_:_ﬁ you call it? , room, as I understood it, andithat was very embarrassing.

Senator Frreusox. And you did not even want the other one to
know that you were contacting someone else in that room? .

Miss Bexaensy, That is.corrget Vb S

St e Wperrean Tt wns g0 seeret. that vou would have two

That art gallery there.
Senator Ferausox. Did yo

Ser : 3 ver.meet him
“did you'meet him c\_:m:rm«
AN Ty P L DUV S Y

the w,::i.u‘.w Or

1 aat nn onp



34 EXPORT POLICY AND LOYALTY

of them, while neither knew that the other was giving information?

Miss BextLey, That is correct. ,

Senator FERGUsoN. Now, did you have any other places that you
met Mr. Remington? -

Miss BExTLEY. 1 met him often, on Fourth Street by the tennis
courts. And then there is a place by those tennis courts where
thiere are trees, and we sat under those trees, where there is a sort of
a park effect there. I don’t know the name of the place. It is right
beyond the tennis courts. ,

Senator Ives. Did you ever meet him inside the WPB?

Miss BEntLEY. No.. I never got there.

: a:ﬂae. FerausoN. Did you stay away from the agencies them-
k £ o .

| Miss BEnTLEY. I certainly did.

Senator FErGusox. The buildings?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes. : . ,

Senator FERGUSON. You never went into any of the buildings, did

ou? P ,
¥ ‘Miss BenTLEY. No; only when I went in on business for my firm

in Washington, but nothing to do with this. :

Senator FERGusoN. Well, where was that located—that building

that your firm had an office in? z V
" "Miss BENTLEY. Oh, my firm was in New York. But I did have"

_to come down and go to the BEW and the Lend-Lease and the De-
. partment of Commerce, and so on, on business for my firm.
© " Senator FErGuUsoN. Ob, and you would then go in. What name
"“would you use there? ' ' o , )

" Miss BENTLEY. I would use my own name. I was on business for
my firm—Tlegitimate business—and I used my own name.
Mr. RoceRrs. Miss Bentley—just to be sure we are talking about
he same person that is now presently employed by the Department
&) Commerce—when you refer to “William Remington,” you refer
> the man you saw in my office this morning?

Miss BENTLEY. The man I saw and shook hands with in the office;
y Senator FERGUSON. So you know that that is the same man? The
William Remington that you were:talking about getting this infor-
mation from? R : .

Miss BEnTLEY. Oh, yes, sir. =
Senator FErausoN. Now, do you. .

committee all of the information concerning the material that you
obtained from Remington? *° .+ : .

‘Miss BENTLEY. I think I have pretty much covered it, Senator; yes.
Senator O’CoNoR. Senator, may I ask a question right there?
Miss Bentley, you stated that at one time in your discussions with

Mr. Remington he was “between jobs” and that later he did become

" he change positions after that?

“but he did get into a portion o
technical name is,’but it:was:

‘sort.of a reviewing.board

ARG

5

Qanatnr O'Clanor. ‘Now, do™*vou™“know “the ' circumstance under’

think that you have given to this

associated with a particular post at WPB. To your knowledge, did

“Miss BENTLEY. : Yes. " He didn’t, I believe, move out of the WPB,
f.the WPB, and I don’t know what the
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Miss Bentrey. From what he said to me, I understand that he
did ask to be changed there, s,

Senator O’Conon. I sce, ,

Miss BENTLEY. From what he said to me; yes.

Senator O’Conor. And was the position to which he went one from
which he could get confidential information? ;

Miss BeNTLEY. I suppose it was confidential information, Senator,
but it was of absolutely no use to us. : S

Senator O’Conor. 1 see. Did he impart any of the information
to you, from which you concluded that it was not of valuo? o5

Miss BenTLEY. Yes; he did.: >e.e=p=w. what his job was—when"
people applied to the WPB, let’s say, for brass or buttons, the alloca-.
tions committee—I guess it was—went over it and either accepted it
or rejected it. The rejects might come back again for a review.
And he was on the committee, I understand, that reviewed -these
reappeals for allocations of materials; which was, of course, ‘of no-
help to us—to know whether X got material for a typewriter, or Y .
got material for brass buttons, you see. K

Scnator O'Conon. Isee. < R

Now, Miss Bentley, in response to a previous question, you said
thet your coworkers and those higher up in' the Communist Party -
were interested in the attitude of United States officials and Members
of Congress in respect to certain of the foreign countries.

Miss BEnTLeY. Certainly. : .

Senator O’Conor. You mentioned China specifically. Were they
interested in any other countries? And if so, what? :

Miss BENTLEY. That interest shifted, depending upon the moment.

For example, there was a period when the war was nearing a close
when the Balkans became a place that Russia was terrificall interested
in. There was a time when France was interesting. It shifted, very
clearly, with her interests of the moment. S o

Senator O’Conor. I see. Well, my point is whether you received
any instructions to look for and to attempt to. secure information
bearing upon that particular subject. - R

Miss BentLey. Yes; I did. ‘First Mr. Golos and then I were given
a long list of things to ask for, names that they wanted information on,
as to people working in Washington, subjects they were interested in,
particular data they wanted. o Lo o

Senator O’Conor. From whom did you receive the instructions?

Miss BENTLEY. I received those instructions first from Mr. Golos.

Senator O’Conor. And after Mr. Golos’ death, from whom? .

Miss BENTLEY. First from “Bill,” and then from “Jack.” :

Senator O’Conor. Now, have you any knowledge of the connee-
tions of “Bill” and “Jack’ with the Russian Government, or any of its
accredited agencies here or elsewhere? _

Miss BENTLEY. Well, they most certainly were connected'some-
where with it, but I don’t think they have ever been identified as to
their exact connection. S o
" Senator O’Conor. Have you ever had any co.

~ rect, with the Russian Em j
- 7=:Miss BENTLEY, No.-
Qo

Vvt Wommrrnane e

bgnem&gae, or indi- "
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Senator FEracusoN. Well, would he not be connected with the
HvamuWI.erc first secretary? :

Miss BenTLEY. I Was aE..E:m of him as “Al.” One contact that
{  Ihad toward the end, who had been called in sort of on special busi-
{  ness, was a gentleman I knew only as “AL” But I understand that

 later on he was—I identified a picture of him, and the authorities told

.tne that he was the first secretary of the Russian Embassy.
1  Senator 0'Conor. What was. the nature of the information that
{  yousupplied him? . - .. . = o
: Miss Bentrry. I'dida’t.: It was simply policy. |
{. . Senator O’ConoRr. I see,

ny would be, - .
-+ Senator Farauson. He is the one who really “put you on ice’’?
1 " .:Miss BENTLEY. Yes; he is the one who “put me on ice."”
i - Just once I gave him some information, because he was handy and
4 ' nooneelse was., ,
4, .. Senator O'Conor. Was he the one who told you it might be to your
= hest interests to s mwoaa,mon possibly 6 months? .
2 - 1. Miss BeNTLEY. Yes,
4.~ Senator Frravson. Did you ever collect any money from any of
these people, in envelopes? - Did you ever collect any mone ?

.. Mises Benmuny. 1 vows«o it was money, yes. During Mr. Golos’
: ;_\._&oeus. due, T think, to the fact that his heart was poor and he felt
1 " that he was & %_Ww man, he made rather intermittent arrangements
for me to meet &
1 - them, or receive things from them.
4 Well, it was & sort of “on-again-off-again’’ affair. I didn’t sce them
1 tootrequently. There were about three of them, I guess, in all.
g @. pem_. m.nnoau.m‘z. H.ma wﬁn know Enw—m.o promm oul
488 BENTLEY. Yes; but they were also pseuaonyms. y one

em has been identified, - . m
. Sehator FxrausoN. Was there money in these envelopes that
_passed between these people? :
".-Miss BeNTLEY. One or two times they passed through what felt to
me like maney, to go to Mr. Golos; yes. I imagine it was for his

e o :

e wmw Roaers. Were there occasions, after you had delivered. in-

formation to Golos, when he would report back to you that he wanted

other information like that, or a different kind of information?
Miss BeNTLEY. Oh, yes. And after him, the Russians would tell

- wanted more on the subject. -

. “Mr. Roaers. And then you notified your contact, advising hisgde

get that particular kind of information? . .

Miss BenTLEY. Yes. They were given specific information toy

and they were also more or less on their own, in & certain sense: '

they should know.for themselves what was valuable, and what

~ghould pick up, oo e o

- .- Bensator FEraugoN,: Did that apply to Remington?. -

“‘Misa Renmrwy Voa: T cortainlv think it apolied to ..wca_sneo:m.a

Bxnvusy. He had come in to try to settle what my ?...E..c.

ussian contact, and either pass through things. to

me whether they liked something, or didnt like it, and whether they

o e———— e e

. Miss BENTLEY. Oh, there was quite & system of that. “In the case . ..
"+, of the people during Golos’s lifetime, whom I met to pick up things,
“one introduced me to the other:*! And when Golos“died,’ I met one ,
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magsnwuwocmoz.moEo:nr....vpasocigﬁ_ﬁzosgﬁ
Miss BenTLEY, Yes. : L
Mr. Rogers. Do you recsll which Russians .asked you to get

additional information? . ‘ B L
Miss BentLeY., They all did. : :

. Mr. Roazrs, What were some of their names. that you knew

them by?

Miss BentLEY. Wall, thare was. “Bill,” and “Jack,”.and “AL” -
Mr. Roaggs. And “Al.” is-the one.you have already described as . .|
gﬁmveﬁ%&sg@gcg . s s T SN
188 BEnTLEY. Yes; I oE% “AL" once or twioe, since 1 was not
seeing the other man for a week, did ask me for cextain fypea of infor-
mation; yes. . : R R R
Mr. Roaprs. Where would you meet these Russians? . - -
Miss BentLey. Well, “Bill’” I met'solely in New York.. I gaw him
up until the end of September 1944. I'met him in. New York. :
Mr. Rogers. Whereabouts in New York? T R
. Miss BxnTLEY. Waell, all sorta of %83 Our main hangout was
Schrafit’s on Forty-sixth Street and Fifsh Avenue, and, oh, all-sorts -
of places; I met “Bill” all over the entire city. We went around a great
deal. I met him at Howard Johnson’s on Fiftieth Street. - ‘We.us :
met for dinner. It was usually'a restaurant where we met. - '
rrgw.m Rocers. And the other two ng‘trﬁo.wg, you meet.
em AL gy . LR Ao I
Miss BentLey. Well, I originally met “Jack at a drug store, and
we met in front of restaurants, mostly around Fifty-seventlh Street, -
Longchamps, and some of those restaurants eleng thege. . i - =
Zm. Roaers. Where did you meet “Al?” .. oo
Miss BenTLEY. Well, “Al” was a different matter, I met him -
first in Washington—in Georgetown. I think it was & h—._% store on
M Street and Wisconsin Avenue. ' That was the first met him. .
And I met him partly in Washington and partly in ow Youk; more_
in Washington than in New York, I would say offhand. .-/
Mr. Rogers. How would you'arrange those meetings? - -«
Miss BentLEY. Well, those were arranged by .whatever other
contact I had. In other words, #Jack” would say, *Waell, now, ‘Al
wants to see you, and you will meet him at such snd sych & mjiw
such and such a time.” Che e R TR
Senator Ferguson. Did you :have: his numbes, his selepho
ﬁcwmvonww oh ¥ ERE _B . _- ’ ﬁ-o AR 2
- Miss BentLEY. Oh, no. You never knew who they weve, wh
they were, or how to get hold of them. Co ¥ ) f
Senator FrrausoN. Some would contact them? s owr
Miss BentLEy. We usually rearranged meetings. ‘And -in
a very few instances they would- me at home; but very, very:
?3“«.. Once in & while they would call me at the effigs, but very:
rarely. poond U LI L
. ZW. Rocers. How would you identify them the first time? -~ - &

N 1

!
-
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arranged that I think Jack would say. *Well, now, friend so and so
told me that you were going to the theater tonight,” and I would
answer “No, You're wrong. I am going somewhere else,” and we
would recognizo each other.
‘Senator FErgusoN. That was the password?
-Miss BENTLEY. I can’t say that that was the exact one, because
we had so many. -
Senator FERGUson. But you did have passwords?
Miss BenTLEY. Yes. That is the type.
Senator McCLELLAN. Let us get back to Remington a minute.
<1 you ever report for the Daily Worker, or for PM?
t}ss BenTLEy, No. 1 have never been connected with any
newspaper or publication.
Senator McCrLELLAN. Did you ever do any rescarch for anyone
that i,.ww reporting for them, or writing feature articles in any of those
apers .
P w:mw Bentrey. No: not unless you count my research in the %:E.S
library for Mr. Golos, which he said was destined for the New Masses.
But that is the closest I think I have come toit.

Senator McCLeLLaN. Well, in your contacts with Remington,
and in your conversations with him, was there anything ever said by
you or by him that would lead him to believe or to understand that’
the information you were getting from him was for use in writing
articles for the Dailv Worker, or PM?

Miss' BENTLEY. Not from e, Senator, no. .

~ Senator McCLELLAN. Have you ever heard of any such intimation
- before just now; that he thought at the time he gave you information
' that he was giving the information to & reporter for one of these papers?
' Miss Benteey. No. , .
" g™Senator McCLELLAN. And that you were really engaged in re-
ww hreh work, either as a reporter, to write articles yourself for these
papers, or to give it to someone who: was writing articles?
‘Miss BENTLEY. No. .
Senator McCrLELLAN. Have you ever heard of that before?
Miss BenTLEY. No, I never have. )
Senator McCLELLAN. And then would you say to this committee
that, a8 you have described your relations and your contacts with
Remington, that was also Remington’s full knowledge and under-
standing of your associations and contacts together?
~ Miss BENTLEY. Yes, I would, Sepator.
" Senator McCLeLLaN. He knew definitely the purpose of your
¢ getting the information, and for what purpose it was to be used, so far
* " as you knew; is that correct? , , .
\fiss BENTLEY. Yes. I think it was his understanding that that
was to go to the Communist Party. I cannot state whether he also
~ believed it was going to Russia. hat I cannot state.
” Senator McCLeLLAN. That you do not know. But you know that
he knew it was going directly to the Communist Party in this country.
. Miss’BENTLEY.  Yes; that T would be sure of. . R
Senator McCLELLAN. . Now, one thing further: With respect to the
SO TR UL Shant eienlane nroduction.” how many

SR - what it is, 1 am afraid,
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Miss Bunrrey, I can’t give you an exact answer, It is rather hard
to. I should say at least 10 times. o

Scnator McCLELLAN. At least 107

Miss BenrLey. Yes.

Senator McOLELLAN. Then a statement that he gave you some in~
formation about airplancs only on one occasion, and that that was
just with respect to the amount of production that particular month, .
would not be an accurate statement of the facts. , :

Miss BeNTLEY. No; that wouldn’t be accurate. o S

Senator McCLELLAN. And if that statement was made, he would -
know that it was not the truth; just as you know it is.not the truth?

Miss BenTLEY. Yes. : S .

Senator McCLELLAN. And he knew and you knew, when you were
getting that information from him, and he was giving it to you, that
it was secret information of this Government? ,

Miss BENTLEY. That was the impression he gave me; distinctly.

Scnator McCLELLAN. Well, he so conducted himself as to make it
appear that he was cxercising the greatest caution and sccrecy in
giving the information to you? :

Miss BeniLey. That is correct; yes. S

Senator McCLELLAN. And the contacts and associations with him
in their entirety were predicated upon secrecy? v

Miss BenTLEY. That is correct; yes. .

Senator FErcuson. Did you ever read to him articles out of any
paper or magazine and mpw, “Tliore is the information you gave me;
and they have used it in that way”? o :

Miss BENTLEY. No. : o

Scnator FERGUsoN. So that there could not be any understand-
ing between you and Remington that you were a newspaper reporter?

fiss BentLeEy, Well, I don’t see how aircraft figures could appear
in any Communist magazine. I just don’t sce it.

Senator FergusoN. Did you over represent yourself as a reporter,
or as having any connection with PM, the newspaper?

Miss BEnTLEY. No; I never did. - . -

Mr. Rogers. Do you know the address of Mary Watkins Price, -
when she was living in Washington? B

Miss BentLey. She had several addresses.  She started out on
Olive Avenue, near M_Street, in Georgetown. -1 can’t tell you the
exact number. And then she temporarily took over an apartment
that one of her best friends had had. And then she ended up on
I Street. I think it was 2038 I Street. It was between Twentieth
and Twenty-first Streets, and I think it was 2038 I Street. o

Senator F'ErGusoN. Did you ever collect any inoney from Mr.
Remington for the Joint Anti-Fascist League? .

Miss BentLeY. No. | _ g :

Mr. Rocers. The money you collected from himn was for dues to
the Communist Party? g : ; ;

Miss BEnTLEY. That is correct; yes. , o

Senator FercusoN. You did not represent any Communist fronts?

Miss BenTLEY. ‘No; I have heard that name, but I don’t even know

b T nrranar Van Aidnat
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Senator FErcusoN, Now, there came & time, either in November Miss BentLey. Of my information?
or December of 1044— ‘ Senator FErGusoN. Yes; that is what I am talking about.
Or let me put it this way: When did you decide that you were . Miss Benrriy. They would have had that, by the time sll the story
through with this spying, the collecting of this material? was down :wn in final form, T would suy in December or January.
Miss BentLey, Well, it is hard to put an exact dateonit. I would , Senator FencusoN. What year?
W - say I was beginning to get disgusted with it in the summer of 1944, I : Miss BenTLey. December of 1945, or January of 1946, I mean,
: stopped paying dues to the Communist Party. And I then was as for their own case, I don’t know about that.
obsessed with the idea as to how I could get mnysclf and as many people Senator Ferguson. I am not talking about any other information. -
as possible outside of the whole business. I am talking solely about that. : ; : ;
Senator Feravson. All right. And then what did you do? So that what information you have given here in this open heaving
What did you finally do? = Did you go to any authorities in Wash- concerning Mr. Remington was in the hands of the Department of
ington, and report? = : . Justice, or one of their branches, the FBI, in January of 1946,
3 liss BENTLEY, | went to the Federal Bureau of Investigation in Miss BentLeY. 1 would say 80, definitely, yes.: - o
W..», . . dw Haven. - ” ) . Senator FEerGusoN. Now, 1 merely ask that because of the connec-
Scnator FErausoN. When did_ you go’to the Federal Bureau of tion that it _wpm with Mr. Remington getting other jobs after that.
: Investigation in New Haven? Senator O’Conor. Miss Bentley, may I ask whether you know if
"~ Miss BENTLEY, It was late in August 1945, any of the other contacts you had, or ‘sympathizers with the Com-
Mr. Roaers. Why New Haven? munist Party within the Federal Government, are today holding any
Miss BENTLEY. Because, like all people who get out, I was ob- positions? . o
sessed with the idea that Government bureaus are full of Communist - Miss BENTLEY. I belicve, from what I have been told—not offi-
! spies. So_you are terrificd, and you are afraid that someone will see cially—that there is still one left. There may be more; I am not .
4 |' you going into the United States courthouse, and so you go sure. . : Lo
“4 1 someplace—— "7 : .Senator 0’Conor. And _without at this minute, or for the time,
. Senator FERGUSON. As far away as possible? disclosing his name, was 'he one with whom you were in contact
Miss BenrLey. That is it. during the period? : | o
Senator FErRGUsON. And is that what you did? - Miss BentLEY. Not personally; no. ' He was a member of one of
Miss BENTLEY. That is what I did. ‘ these groups. And I received his information via the head of the
Senator FErausoN. And did you turn the information that you group. v o ;

‘have given to us over to the FBI at that time? Scnator O’CoNor. I see. But are you certain that he did suppl
zmmuw Bentiey. Yes; I did, confidential information to the group for the use of the OoE:EEmwm

Senator Fr:rausoN. And since then, you have contacted the FBI Party? N , Y

wn time to time? ‘ . Miss BenTiEY. I would say, it was confidential; yes. -

fiss BENTLEY. Yes; quite frequently. Senator O’Conor. And to your knowledge he still is actively

1 Senator FErausoN. Did you ever talk to the Department of Justice? engaged? ,
i " Miss BENTLEY. Yes. y P Miss BEnTLEY. I have been told that he still is, but I don’t really
L ED Senator Ferguson. Did you give the same information to lawyers know of my own knowledge; no. . -~ o
; ~in the Department of Justice? I am not talking about any grand Scnator O'Conor. I see. Have you given that individual’s name-
i ~jury. I am not mentioning any grand jury. It is outside of that. to Mr. Rogers? . i : ,
Miss BENTLEY. Lawyers? I don’t think so. . Miss BenTiey. Yes; Thave. =~
Mr. Rogers. Did you talk to Mr, Donovan or Mr. Quinn about _ Senator O’Conor. Had you any contact in the Air Force?
this information? - - . ; Miss wmz.wrma.. Yes. e . : ) . .
“Miss BENTLEY. Ol yes, I did; certainly. q ] , Senator O’Conor. Did you utilize it? Did you get information?
Scnator FErguson. This is not in connection with any grand jury, M:mm wmz.wrmu‘. Yes; quite a lot. .
because I will not ask you about any information given to a grand , Senator O'CoNor. And of what general nature?
jury, oo ; . . Miss BeNTLEY. Almost everything.
- WE you talk to any lawyers outside the grand jury? Senator O'Conor. And to whom did you supply the information
Miss BENTLEY. Yes; I did. : : you got from the Air Force? | . R
Senator Frrauson. Did you give them the same information that Miss BentLey. To the same people; to the Russians.

‘you have given to us?
- Miss BenTLEY. Yes. o - CRR
Senator Fereuson, Concerning Mr. Remington.and thie others?
Miss BenTLEY." Yos. ,, R T

v

Senator Frrauson. I think we could ask you this: What rank of -
“oflicer gave you the information?! i o o
w2 Miss BeENTLEY.. I believe:that h When I

* “knew him‘he was’a captain!
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Senator 0’Coxor, Was he in the civilinn end at any time prior to
entering the military?
Miss Bexrtiey. Yes.
Senator O’Conor. And had you had contact with him ns a civilian
employee?
-+, Miss BevrLey. Yes.
Senator O’Conor. And then did he lnter join the military forces?
Miss BENTLEY. Yes.
Senator O'Covor. Did you roceive the information from him after
he was in tlic military also? .
Miss BextLeY. "Yes; much more.
B mosm_s.w. 0’CoxNor, Much more. And until he aseended to the rank
major S .
Miss Bentuey. I understand that he was a major, Iam not quite
certain. : ‘
Senator 0’Conor. He was an officer, anyhow.
Miss BENTLEY. Yes. He started as a private, and then he became
a second licutenant, and then a first licutenant, then a captain, and
then I am not sure. I understood he became 2 major after that.
Senator TryE. Miss Bentley, how did you meet him? Did you
meet him while he was in the service?
Miss BenTLEY. I met him before he was in the service.
Senator Tuye. In other words, you knew him when he entered the
sarvice.
Miss BENTLEY. Yes. -
Senator Tuye. What was he cngaged at before he entered the
service?
‘Miss BENTLEY. He was in the Treasury Department.
Senator Tuye. He was ‘employed in the United States Treasury
Department? - I .
"Miss Bentuey. That is correct.
Senator THYE. And he went from there to the military forces?
‘Miss BEnNTLEY. That is correct.
Senator THYE. What was the nature of his work in the Treasury
Department? * | -
Miss BenTLEY. I'don’t know if T can tell you that without getting
too close to his name. - Should I go into that?
" Senator THYE. 1 withdraw the question if it involves the man’s
name. i W
= The_other question that I had in mind was that after you made
‘yourself known, or identified yourself to the Bureau, in what manner
‘did they then ask you to conduct yoursell? Did they give you &
uard?  Did they in any manner protect you? Or did they just
“Iisten to you and permit you to go. your own way after you had told
your story? : = H

ao:#-&mﬂ?.s.,.mo?
Russians. =

proceeded to do. I kept in contact with the
“Senator Taye. And %ds,_wove. wswoo:?ma with ern Bureau fron

Miss BentLey. 1 don’t know about giving me 8 guard. They
wouldn’t tell me even if they did. But they asked me to g0 back in .
‘again to the espionsge network and see what further evidence we -
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Miss BenTLEY. I settled down to about two contacts; but I knew
quite a few people there. | .

Mr. Roaers. Going back to the question Senator Thye asked a
moment ago, concerning the Treasury Department: Did you obtain 3
quito a good deal of information from the %_.gw:—.v. Department?

Miss BenrLey. Yes, Idid, ° ’ :

Mr. Rocers. And did they have information which concerned other
%wm?n-m:aw than the Treasury?

iss BENTLEY. Yes. It happened that the Treasury had the policy
of interchanging information with other departments, and conses
quently there was quite a lot available there. - :

Mr. Rogers. So that would you say that that was onc of the best
sources of information; for the reason that you have just given?

Miss BentLey. For political information; yes. " _ ,

Senator McCLELLAN. Miss Bentley, earlier you testified that you
had a direct contact in the Department of Justice. Is that correct? .

Miss BentLEY. I didn’t know the man personally. He was part-
of a group. , L

Senator McCLELLAN. Oh. You did not have, then, a direct per-
sonal contact. . . - o

Miss BenrLEY. No; no ersonal contact. , . ;

Scnator McCLELLAN. You did not have a personal contact with
him. as you did with Remington. prEe E -

Miss Benriey. No. Lo o

Senator McCreLLaN. Therefore you do not know whether that
man is still in the Justice Department or not. :

Miss Benrrey. I rather presume lie is not.

Senator McCLELLAN, Well, T am just trying to determine. I did
not ask you to give his name, but I am trying to determine whether
he is still in the Government. | S c ,

Miss BENTLEY. I imagine the is out. But I don’t know any of
these things. I think the Department of Justice would be the only
ones that would have the answer to that. i

Senator McCreLLaN, Were you able to give his name at the time
you gave this information to the FBI? RS T :

Miss Bentrey. Oh, yes. w o o :

Senator FErcusoN. As1 understand it, you did give all the names
to the FBL T S

Miss Bentrey, Yes; I did, L .

Mr. Rogers. Miss Bentley, 1 wanted to ask you what your motives
for finally going to tho FBI were. ~ I gather that you had been rather
close to Golos during your connection with the Communist Party. Is
that correct? s ’ S

Miss BENTLEY. Yes, sir. T

Mr. RoGgers. Were you in love with him?

Miss BENTLEY. Yes. e R RS

Mr. Roaers. And that was one of the reasons that you had a very
close tic with the Russians, as such? SIS A cp

Miss BentLEY. Oh, yes; definitely. R L

Mr. Rogers. In other words, normally. an American Communist
is not too trusted by the Russians?”® =~ L :

Miss BenTLEY. I don’t think they trust any American whatsoever.
v D na to that, T don’t expect they trust their.own people
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Mr. Rocess. But they were more inclined to trust you, hecause
they knew of your relation with Golos?

Miss BextLEY. I imagine that was it; and also because I was ina
strategic position and uscful to them, and therefore they had to
trust nie.

~ Mr. RogErs. Now, after he died, I suppose that it made some
difference in your relationship with the Communist Party, at least in
your attitude, Is that correct?; ,
Miss BentLey, Yes; I think it did.
Mr. Rookrs. And you have already described that you became
Y (Y mewhat worried about your personal safety because of this request to
Niido to Russia. . -
Miss BENTLEY. Yes.. That was in 1945 that that happened.
Mr. Rogers. And about the same time, did you become more
active in the church to which you belong?
Miss BENTLEY. I didn’t belong to it. I hadn’t been inside a
church in 15 years, I guess.
- Mr. RogErs. And did you join?
Miss BentrLEY. Yeos, 1 did.
Mr. Roarrs. Now, was it a combination of those things that
finally motivated you in going to the FBI and making this disclosure?
Miss BENTLEY. Yes, it was the cffect of Mr. Golos wearing off,
the effect of tho Russians brutally showing their hand to me as to
what they were, and suddenly coming in contact with high function-
aries of the Communist Party, like Browder, and discovering that they
were just cheap little men pulled by strings from Moscow, and [
abandoned that way of life and went back to being a good American.
‘Mtr. Rocers. And have you feared for your personal safety since
that time? - -~ - = .
Miss BENTLEY. You are always afraid for your safety.
Senator FErauson. Could yvou tell me if there have been any
.; disputes between you and ¥ 'illiam Remington, and whether there is
gw ill will in any way?
fiss BEnTLEY. I wouldn’t think so. He smiled at me and greeted
me very nicely when I met him in that room, and he shook hands with
me. - ) : s
Senator FErGUSON. So that you are not relating this story to in any
way harm Remington as a8 man, becauso you have ill will.
liss BextLEY. No. I hope very much that William Remington
. ww%omsm to get out of that thing, if he isn’t out already, and that he
will throw it over.: - , “
" Senator Ferausox. And you are telling us these fucts today because
they are facts? i’ :
.. Miss Bextuey. That is correct. :
“Scnator Ferausoy. And for no other reason.
Miss BExTLEY."No.
- Senator. FERGUSOY

LA 053

No motive against anyone, or any particular
F . s - i
BeNTLE st any of those poor

I do hate the whole
AN LS IO PN T danlts

- ,::w_gmpse to him because it-upset him, that is possible.
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Miss BuntrLey. That is correct. :

Senator FerausoN. And you understand that you have been sworn,
and the oblization that you take when you take an oath? You know
what that is? :

Miss BentTLEy. T understand that, and I don’t too much like having
to do this to Mr. Remington, either. g

mﬂ:&oa Ferauson. Yes, but you do tell it solely because it is the
truth. i . e

Miss BEnTLEY. That is correct.

Senator McCLELLAN. With reference to Mr. Remington, do you
recall the last time you had contact with him, and when you got :
information from him? - %

Miss BENTLEY. It was quite some time ago.. I can’t tell you the
exact date. : s :

Senator McCLeLLAN. I don’t ask for the date. But do you now
recall the oceasion? s . -

Miss BenTLEY. I can’t tell you oaaazw,.

Senator McCLELLAN. Was there anything unpleasant between you
and Mr. Remington in your conversation the last time? ,

Miss BEnTLEY. The last time that I saw him?

Senator McCLELLAN. The last time that you saw him and con-
tacted him, when the relationship existed- :

Miss BENTLEY. You see, I saw him many times before I said -
good-by to him, when I got no information from him, because he was,

-as I said, in a 1:8 which was not too important. . So it is hard to

we last place I saw him and received information.
m&ﬁ saw him and got
eeling between you in -

think back to t
Senator McCLELLAN. Since the last time
information from him, was there ever any ill
making your contacts? m

Miss BenTLEY. No.

Senator McCLELLAN. But you do say that along toward the latter
part, he got into a place where he couldn’t supply valuable information.

Miss BEntLEY. That is correct. And he also announced to me the
Jast two times, I think, that I saw him, that he was expecting to go
into the Navy. And of course, I was told by the people in New York
that I should not contact him once he was in the Navy.

Senator McCLELLAN. That was the reason for the breaking off of
relations, and not because of any suspicion on his part that you
probably were using this information for the Russiaus, or that there
was any unpleasantness between you? S o

Miss BentLEY. There was no unpleasantness; although if he felt
that information was going to the Russians, and if he had gotten to
dislike what he was doing, I might have become an unpleasant sight .
to him. I mean, often people who represented the Russians did
seare people, and make them feel unhappy. “That could easily be.

Senator McCrLeLran. Well; I thought ho understood your relation-

“ship, though, and what you were doing with this material.

Afiss BrenrLey. He understood it was: for the party; but if he had
suddenly begun to think it was going to Russia, and the sE:E; was

Senntor McCOLELLAN. Was there anything in'his actions or conversa-

LA JONE P
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drafted and was going into the Navy. SoImean, obviously he couldn't
have kept on contacting me anyway.
Senator Ives. Was there any effort at any time on his part to have
you desist in your efforts in obtaining information, or was there
_anything to indicate that he himself was resisting the providing of
information?
Miss BEnTLEY. Yes; I had the definite feeling that he did not like
what he was doing, and did not like to give me information.
Senator Ives. And that attitude on his part increased a8 time went
- on, did it? , , ,
- Miss BExTLEY. Yes{it'did.
tor Ives. Until finally, toward the end, you were very definitely
t he very much resented the iden of giving you information?
BentLeY. I would say that he was unwilling; yes.
Senator Fercusox. Yes; but he continued to give it?
© Miss BEnTLEY. Ho continued to give it. What the answer is in
"the man’s conscience,.I don’t know. .
Senator Ives. Did you yourself at any time, after you had changed
your own attitude, have occasion to get in touch with him and try to
. change him?
" Miss BEnTLEY. No. Ihadn’t seen him since the spring of 1944, and
hadn’t the least idea where he was, or whether he was in Woshington
" or New York, and so on; besides which, it would not have been a safe
procedure, especially since by that time I was working with the FBI,
and it was more 5;_5_.83 to work on the large scale than it was to
" go out and try to salvage one person, when you weren’t sure about it.
- Senator Ives. So far as you know, then, at the present time his
~ relationship toward the Communist Pariy is exactly the same as it
was when you had your last exchange of information with him.
‘Miss BENTLEY. I don’t know what his attitude is.
Sgagtor Ives. T mean, as far as you know, at the present time there
af=3n no change. You have heard of no change.
VI¥%s BentLEY. I have heard of no change, but I wouldn’t have
n likely to. ) \ . :
Senator Ives. What are you doing now, Miss Bentley, yourself?
Miss BExTLEY. Not a thing, I just lost my job.
Senator FErausoN. When did you lose it?
~Miss BENTLEY, After the publicity came out in the newspapers.
Mr. Rocers. Not from this committee, I might add, Miss Bentley.
“Miss BextTLEY, No; I know. -
Senator TiyE. Did you try to discourage Mary Price from continu-
 ing to work in the Communist movement?
Miss BENTLEY. I tried to bail her out of the espionage ring, but with
* her sentiments as they were it would have been very foolhardy to try
" to take her out of the Communist movement.
Senator Tuye. Did she have gentlemen friends within the Com-
munist movement that might have had some influence on her remain-

Eﬁam: that particular type of activity?

35t
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iss BENTLEY, I am not quite sure what you mean by the question.
Senator TrYE. I mean,”did she have friends, in the same manner

fiandehin norennally far' \Tr Golog? ™

* that you first became :interested in/the movement, through your:
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Senator Tuye. And she might have been influenced at the begin.
ning through her friendship for some particular man? :

Miss BentLey. Well, I don’t know about anything that far back
in her history, Senator, because that was ooamEmgvmv. before I met
her. That I don't know, :

Senator THYE. Because that is the usual or customary way of
winning friendship for the movement to begin with: Through some
personal friendship comparable to your friendship for Mr. Golos at the
outset,

Miss BENTLEY. It could have been, Senator. I have known of
cases where it was. In her case, I didn’t know her history back that
far, so I don’t know. , :

Senator FErauson. If, that is all, I just want to say, on the record,
that in proceeding on the case system, trying to point out weaknesses
or defects in our Government, by virtue of applying the facts to a
particular case, the committee has brought this witness here; and while
covering the matter generally, we pinned it down, as we desired, to
one particular case in Government. i

There are other agencies of Government concerned, and other
committees that are interested in subversive activities.

From time to time it may develop that witnesses in other depart-
ments will point out, under & case system, what is going on, and the
weaknesses in Government, and we will take them up from now on.

But as it stands today, I think we are through with this witness, and
we will give Mr. Remington his day in court. He will appear to-
morrow morning at 10 o’clock, that he may answer fully and know
what has gone on in this record. He has already appeared in an
executive session. V o o

It is the desire of the committee in any of these cases to give every
party a full hearing; that no man may be‘smeared unless the facts
themselves may cause him harm or damage.

So Mr. Remington knows what is going on. He will have a full
hearing. He will have an opportunity to present to this committee
all of the facts, and all other parties interested or named here will have
a full hearing if they desire. , :

We are not, as I said when we began, passing upon the matter of
loyalty; because we are not a grand jury. e are not passing upon the
loyalty of Remington. The facts will speak for themselves.

The committee is looking into the efficiency and operation of the
' Federal Government. -

How could a man, when this information was known to a depart-
ment, the Department of Justice, have moved from one agency to
another without being interfered with? , , ,.

Tt is such things as those that we are interested in, so that we may
know how our Government functions and how it does not function,
and so that we may know about any laxity of departments, or of
employment policy in Government. : ’

With that statement, unless there is anything further from the
committee, or any Senator present, we will recess until 10 o’clock
tomorrow morning. - - 20 , S B

. (Whereupon, at 5:10 p. m., the committee adjourn d, to recon
"at 10 a. m., Saturday, July 31, 1948) : ;
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‘Reference is made to the attachef article from the New York World%ﬁﬁ e
o ‘relegram dated July 21, 19)48 captione Red Ring Bared By Its Blond Queen(u)m' Room

‘ "y You will recall t at Informant Gregory has been in contact with
\ﬁ Nelsoanrank and Fredericlk/Waltman of the New York World Telegram and has

" them of her implication Soviet Espionage, including the information tha'!{ she
reportedly furnished to the Federal Grand Jury in New York City. The above
_.article is written by Nelson Frank and Nortoyﬂoch'idge. N

The following a.na.lys1s has been made of this article in order to
vdetermine if it contains the same information that Gregory told Agents of this
‘Bureau during the course of instant investigation. The pertinent paragraphs
have been numbered and will be handled separately. (_\l\

At ihe outset the article ssated that the informant was a "striking
blond, a New Engla.nd-born woman, "

Gregory advised that she was born in New Milford, Connecticut on
‘January 1, 1908. (A

woran's college and one of the officials of a purported relief
organization during the war, had been a minor Communist Party
member for years, she told the FBI."

1. The article stated: "The woman, a graduate of an outstanding K \})

./
Gregory has advised that she graduated from Vassar College in 1930,

btaining an AB Degree. The purported relief organization referred to is un-
‘doubtedly Gregory's employment with the U. S, Service and Shipping Corporation
in New York City, which corporation was engaged in shipping food packages to
the USSR. Gregory advised that she was a member of the Commmnist Party, Unit 1,
" Harlem Section, beginning 1935 until June, 1938, when she discontinued her open

association with the Party. (65-56L402-220, pp. 1, 2, 8, 15) Lu) 4;-

- : ,~_:~}-

The article stated: "Gradually, with the outbreak of tiy war,

she was taken more and more into the inner circles of -tf&°high

. command and eventually, when her immediate superior diéd™M\n the u)

... middle of the war, she found herself in complete control o .the (

- Soviet spy ring which had be :\rt rica.n Cc
Party." RECQR Lg_h_ 0.?;__3974/

‘ In the latter part of 1938 &Q?‘m stated @tﬁshejﬁemmcob ¥.~Golos
“of World Tourists, Incorporated, while Gregory was employed by the Italian
I.ibra.ry of Information in New York City. ' She began turni.ng over to Golos (d .

2.




" information of a Communist and anti-Communist nature that she obtained from the
‘Italian Library of Information. Golos instructed her to refrain from taking
‘part in Communist Party activities. Gregory stated that she obtained other
employment, after leaving the Italian Library of Information upon the instruc-
ions of Golos, and kept close contact with him while engaged :I.n ‘her various

' 1oyment. (u) -

' She stated that in April, 19hl the U. S, Service a.nd Shipping
'Gorporation was formed. Gregory was the Vice President and Secretary. The
 corporation was formed through negotiations had beiwsen Ear] SBrowder, then- the
National Chai of the Coommist Party, USA, arris, an official of the
Party, John H,Aleynolds, and Jacob M, Golos. The purpose of the corporation
‘was to handle’ all matters, including shipping and tourist business between the
‘United States and the USSR. Golos assisted Reynolds, the President, in running
the affairs of the corporation while he, Golos, was head of World Tourists.
(65—56hoz-2zo, pp. 9-15) Lu)

, While employed by U. S. Service and Shipping Corporation, Gregory

7 stated that she acted as a courier for Golos in connection with Soviet Espionage

... in New York City and Washington, D. C. until Golos died in November, 19L3.

" Prior to and subsequent to Golos' death, Gregory stated she served under persons
" believed by her to be Soviet Agents. She said she obtained instructions from

~ these persons and also turned over material to them. These individuals were
known to her only by cover names. (65-56402-220) (IA\ .

Imnediately after Golos' death Earl Browder, who had been working
closely with Golos, instructed Gregory concerning her contacts with her sources
in Soviet Espionage. Gregory knew that Golos had been close to Earl Browder
‘and upon Browder's instructions, turned over to him for his information certain
‘intelligence material obtained by her. Subsequently, through pressure exerted
by the Russians, Browder's agents were taken over by the ssians and Gregory
‘was removed from the picture by them in the Fall of 1945,

3. The article stated: "Reporting to her under various aliases and
pseudonyms were some 50 men and women, Communists all, who ranged LU
in rank from clerks in important government bureaus to one man of )
near-Cabinet authority."

e Gregory, in her original statement in November, 191;5, named 51 indi-
,viduals in Washington and New York, who were known to her to have been engaged
in Soviet Espionage for Golos and the Russians. 27 of these persons were then
employed in agencies of the United States Government. She stated that she knew
all of these persons by their full and correct names. This was borne out through
investigation. The only persons known to Gregory under aliases were her Russian
“superiors, other than Golos. Gregory's contacts ranged from persons in minor
' 'government positions to high administrative positions. Lu) :

The man of nea.r—Cabinet authonty referred to in the article is believed
o be Harry Dexter White, the former Assistant Secretary of the Treasury under
enry Morga.ntheau, Jr. (65—56)402-220) Lu,) PN



- ) :4.  " The :érticle stated: "These peopie brought her"ealth of infor-
~~—-—mation, plans and details, figures and statistics, top secret =
programs and even American military ﬂrategv_atill in the formative

The information contained in the above paragraph is substantially correcv.

5, The Qi'tidle stated: "The woman, now employed in New York City in a
modest clerical position, eventually became appalled at the enormity
of the crime she and the other were committing." w)

6. The article stated: "In 1945, aware that the once small service
she gladly had been giving the Commnist Party had mushroomed into
a gigantic, treasonable assignment for the Soviet Union, she went
to the FBI. ™ (u) : -

_ The statement that the informant became appalled at the enormity of the
erime she and the others were cormitting and the information set out in paragraph
6 is not consistent with information furnished by Gregory. (4°)

o . Gregory stated that she discontinued her activities in Soviet Espionage
"““ because all of her contacts were taken over by the Russians and further, because

- of threats she had received from Lem Harris, the Financial Director of the

-~ Commmnist Party in November, 1945, wherein Harris stated that if she did not
return to him the $15,000 that Earl Browder allegedly had put into the U. S.
Service and Shipping Corporation, that he, Harris, would "blow her to hell."
It was because of these reasons that Gregory came to the FBI., (65-56402-1 and 220)

(%

7. The article stated: . "Among the secrets which the woman and her
agents turned over to the Russians were the first plans of the
B~-29, still under wraps, and complete data on R-D=X, a plastic
explosive, She furnished the Soviet with almost daily figures
on American production of planes and other war material."Q‘ )




g The information contained in the above paragraph is cons:lstent with
..the information furnished the Bureau by Gregory, with the exception that she
made no mention of "R—D-X, a plastic explcsive." (65-56402-220, p. 29) Lu)

8. The article stated: "From a White House official she learned
.-one day that American intelligence officers were about to break
" the Russian secret code —- a break, incidentally, which might
have informed American authorities of the existence of the spy
ring. The Russians, naturally, were delighted with this in-
formation and presumbly speedily changed the code.' Lu)

This Anformation tallies with that furnished by Gregory. ©She stated
= that Lauchlip/Currie, assistant to former President Roosevelt, used to
"' inform Abraifam Georga)é?.lvemmn orally of various matters. She said she recalls
%on one occasion when Currie informed Silverman that the United States was on
the verge of breaking the Soviet code.” (65-56402-220, p. 25) . (u)

9. The article stated: ™"Working for this woman were such officials
as a man high in the councils of the Office of Strategic Services
(supposedly the most secret of all American cloak and dagger
agencies). This man, wearing his Army uniform, would meet the

~ woman on a Washington street corner and turn over secret in-

- formation to her.t (U)
B The man described as high in the councils of the Office of Strategic
- Services is undoubtedly, according to Gregory, Major Duncan C/ Lee, who she

described as a close friend of General #illiam Donovan of 0SS. She said that

" Lee was in a advisory capacity to General Donovan; that she met him at his

- pesidence and on the streets in Washington; and that Lee furnished her infor-
mation orally re 0SS activities. Nothing was mentioned by Gregory about Lee

wearing his uniform. However, she did refer to him by his rank as a dajor.
(65-56L402-220, pp. 3L, 35) (LA)

10. The article stated: "Others working for her included a personal
adviser of President Roosevelt, a high Army Air Forces officer,
an official of the War Production Board, members of the Office—

of War Information and persons i.nfomed of policy from other
s strateglc government agencies." (W)

;Lauchlin Currie, who was an assistant to former Presidgnt Roosevelt. The high
~ Army Air Forces officer is undoubtedly William LudwigVUllmann, who was a
--.Captain in the Army Air Forces and the boarder-photographer in the Silvermaster
.. home. The official of the War Production Board referred to counld have been one
of the following,/according to Gregory's statement: Victor’f’erlo, Edward J.
Fitzgerald, Harn/ Magdoff, Irving/Kaplan, or William Walter Rémington. (u)

The personal adviser to President Roosevelzyaferred to is probably
i




S Gregoxw at no time mentioned anyone who was employed by the OWI She :
d:ld, however, ‘mention persons mployed in other strategic government agencies. (q)
= (65—56h02-220)

' "11. The article stated: "None of these people apparently received

- -money for their spying activities. The woman explained that they

""" turned over the information because they were loyal members of
 the Communist party." (W)

- Gregory, in her statement, mentioned that Hel enney, an employee of
e oss, was the only person who received remuneration for hér services. This was in
= the amount of $50 per month, which was not paid to her until as late as December,
‘194L due to Tenney's financial difficulties. Gregory specifically mentioned as
to the majority of her contacts, that they were members of the Communist Party and
that she collected Party dues from them on a regular basis. (65-56402-220, p. LO) Q)

12. The article stated: "Most of this information was channeled
directly to Russia. But when the woman received matters of

e special political interest she made carbon copies and sent them

_ to the ninth-floor headquarters of the Communist party at 35

| E. 12th St." W)

. Gregory mentioned throughout her statement that the material she col-
- lected from her sources was turned over to her Russian superiors. She also men-
~ tioned that Golos and Browder were friends of long standing and that some of the
. material collected by her for Golos was shown to Browder for his information.

" Browder, at that time was National Chairman of the Communist Party, USA.

1{;‘*(65-56h02-220, PP: 90, 91) (u

13. The article stated: "After informing the FBI of the ring the
woman maintained many of her old associations for more than a
year to give the FBI a chance to check her story." (d)

. Gregory reported her activities to the New York Office of the Bureau
in November, 1945. She has continued her usual activities and contacts to date.
However, she has had no reasons to renew some of her contacts that she had
during the period of her espionage.activities, (‘\A)

1L. The article stated: "Once, with FBI agents watching, she met here
a high official from the Soviet Embassy in Washington and received
from him an envelope containing several thousand dollars. The
‘official had come to New York to press the money upon her because
, he bel:x.eved she was weakening. Lu,

s It is true that Gregory met an official of the Soviet Ehnba.ssy while under
’fi“'Bureau surveillance on November 21, 19)45, in New York City. This person was Anatoli@)




fromov. However, she has not been advised of his identity .although she has
entified a photograph of him as the individual known to her as "Al“ one of her

vlet superiors. Lu\

L Gregory was met by 41 on October 17 R 19h5 in a New York restaurant, at
which time he turned over to her the sum of $2,000 which he stated had ™no strings
“ attached.," This money was in an envelope. Gregory was not under surveillance at
this time since the Bureau had no knowledge of her activ:.t:.es as of that date.

(65756102220, p. 81) ()
"N.VACTION' |

None. The foregoing is for your information. \u')

I~L.
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ﬂi ce LV. 3772074724%772 . UNITED STATES _GOVER%TMENT -

" ’ro  : Director, FBI  pame July 25,3908
{ - Attentions Agsistant Director De M. Ladd e e
L) FROM : S;AC, New York . e

SUBJECT: “GREGORY =
ESPIONAGE - R

. _Reference 1is made to my telephone conversation 'with

Assistant Director D. M. Ladd regarding & story which appe
in the second edition of the New York World Telegram, Jul
1948, by NELSON FRANK and NORTON MOCKRIDGE, entitled "RED RING

BARED BY ITS BLOND QUEEN".

For the Bureau's further information, there is attached
hereto a COPY of this stoIrye -
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GOVERNMENT

55924772 + UNITED sTAt)

¥r. Tolﬁé‘bh DATE: August 13, 1
' ' A
H Lo Bo NiChO.lS » . . lh&'.’l‘onon/
i . Mr. E. A. Tam___

' Glav
" "St. Pgul Dispateh of August 11
RS "/LQ.:AJ,/: Sg . .
S - SAC Rhodes :called from St. Paul today to inform as
to the substance of a statement by Senator Ball appearing in
“‘the St. Paul Dispatch dated August 11, @ copy of which he is
submitting to the Bureau. ' , : :

__Senator Jpgqphﬂ 11'y Statement in the

1s. Room

EF*FF!‘FFF.‘!FE. !
3=
*

Rhodes stated to Mre Cartwright that Ball held a press

~..conference in connection with his campaign for re-election, in which

he put out a statement about the Communist spy inquiries by the
~ Un-American Activities Committee. Ball termed the situation as
_very serious and answered the opponents of the inquiries by saying
that while it was true the information had been considered by a
grand jury, there were certain limitations on the FBI in obtaining
successful indictments. He pointed out that many of the accusations
against the individuals concerned were based on evidence which
could not be qualified in court. This general statement was
elaborated on on three grounds: First, on some of the best cases
the statute of limitations had run; secondly, by the rules of {
evidence wire tap testimony could not be introduced, and Ball
stated that much of the "FBI's information had been 8o obtained”;
and third, his argument was that, again by the rules of evidence,
secret documents alleged to have been released by those accused
must be produced in court and that of course mosﬁqu such data had

_arrived in Moscow. Regn: = i ‘ f’SAVOQ - .Z’W:é

B iy U e e s
. Rhodes stated that he felt the Bureau wodid b¥rinter“sg
in having the substance of this immediately andlﬁhdiPﬁizmaE,f,,zowing
through with a copy to the attention of Mr. Nichols. ”,;}nu
. . s

. ALL INFORMATION cormr%~ ¥ 7 /@’/(’

/; RFC :hme REBTINLS AUGAGEIFLE I /{/ Pat v

e | DATE D :;‘} i

. ADDENDUM: 8/13/48  Novapurose Gas-inl

In connection with the above, Tom Scott, former Agent who 18 employed bdY
the Senate Appropriations Committee, has told me on several occasions
that Senator Ball was the Bureau's best friend on .the Senate Appropriation
‘Commi ttee. I remenber when Scott was invited to attend the showing qg;ﬁﬁé
‘Street with No Name at the Statler, he inquired of me as to vhethepyr-~
Senator Ball had been extended an invitation and I told him tha was
‘certain that 8such an invitation had gone out, whereupon Scoti - 8tafed he
Mroped 80 since Senator Ball was the best friend the Bureau had
enate.” I know that Scott has worked very closely with Ball andhas &
very high regard for his ability. I think it might be well to approach

Senator Ball erplain to him our problems in connection with espiondg®
ity to our techniqués

Al cas nd thetihdesiradility of giving any pudlic
e _andqze Plslmection_wi.th such investigations. S —
\._ o -
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GE VEMORANDUM = UNIFED ,’.‘rA'm;:s GOVERIUENT
LR. H. B, FLEICHER

“47°L, L. LAUGHLIN

JCT: | U. S. SERVICE & SHIPPING CORP;  prvtr,
.7 REGISTRATTON ACT . . pirp.

o

; " "ASAC Belmont of the New York Office called at 4:10 PM today and- .
ferred to a conference had by Special Assistant to the Attorney General I. =
Donegan with Department officials on August 30, 1948 at Washington, at which
was decided to proceed against the of ficers of the United States Shipping
4"Service Corporation under the Registration Act. : .

“‘Mr. Belmont stated that Mr. Donegan had requested the New York Office
conduct certain investigation in connection with the proposed prosecution.

“Belmont said that he wanted the Bureau to know that the New York Office was
ing ahead and handle these inquiries unless advised to the contrary. .

" T told Mr. Belmont that the Department at Washington had requested
is investigation, that the Director was personally interested and had

sued personal instructions that the requested investigation be handled and
report submitted without fail by September 3, 1948. I told Mr. Belmont
_a&tthe investigation requested by the Department had been forwarded to t he
w York Office by teletype this morning and was confirmed by letter AMSD

¥y, which attached a copy of the Lepartment's memorandum.

o~

‘© ur. Belmont said that the Bureau's teletype had not yel come to
s attention but that the New York Office would proceed at once with the .

URIGINAL COPY FILED IN

N S 65‘56”6@‘
Goudiet \_;;_é__ l
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Director, FBI

SAC, Few York w RERRE=

ECT: GREGORY .
- ESPIONACE - R

_U. 8. SERVICE AD smnm core. g - may
ig@;:;;nzcls'rmnow acT - SATNRD

o b2l Bova

- copies of the report of SA Joseph M. Kelly, dated Septerter 3, 1948 in.
captioned matter. This report contains the results of the investigation
requested by the Criminal Division of the Department. It ie to be noted

- ghat at his request, Mr. Thomas J. Donegan, Special Assistant to the
Attorney General, has been kept currently advised of the progress of

the requested investigation. Mr. Donegan pointed out that he is scheduled
to confer with Attorney General Clark on this matter on September 7, 1948,
and that it was impossible to state at this time whether or not further
investigation would be requested.

" With respect to the requested interview of BERNICE LEVIN
{ this date, please be advised that such interview was postpohed until
September 7, 1948; accordingly, no mention is made in referenced report
of this matter and a separate report setting out the results of the
investigation and interview of LEVIN will be submitted immediately upon
completion of the contemplated interview. '

 Encls. (5)
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© DATE:" September 3, 1948

or T - b‘fi._.g v (/03 ’350@

Reurlet August 31,’ 1948- . \W ,‘y' "'SIZ“ "%é

' There are being transmitted herewith the original z.d iur &4 ) Y,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIGN -

'YNOPSIS OF FACTS:

A

f'mxoﬁ;élﬁmAf o nSHIN@ON m A - ll!mua 6’"14603 AN
- num-unu PERIODPFOR = - MEPORT MADE BY L
. | e Az
~ b/3/ss o 8/31;9/1,2,3/ \ :osxpn u. m.m
L RF m,nmcnumfgtzo - . ESPIONAGE - R
onmcm PIREIR ALY NSLAISIED” | REGISTRATION ACT
- yrzhT WLINE SHORN S ' ‘
Lo eTHERWIS:

120 Broadny, Now York City, advised he bhas been legal
sdviser for U, S, SERVICE & SHIPPING CORPCRATION sinco
its formation February 19413 met JACOB N, GOLOS two or
three times in 1941 incident to organisation of campany  ~|
but claims never suspicious GOLOS inspired formation of .
company or directed itj faurther, that he never had any "
Us 8¢ SERVICE & SHIPPING CORPCRATION was other than
¢ ycunra&dnutmenput of JOHN H, REYNOIDS. ..
his first knod.odv “of REYNOLDS! ' having negotiated
loan from LEMENT- or EARL BROWDER in early

in spring of 1947 when be questiened REYNOLDS
rm:!. BENTLEY hdiuimtodtoumm
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JNew York City. Review of REYNOLDS' persmal checking
.. mccount at the Bank of New York, 63rd and Madison Avenue,
" reflects that check dated Marech 4y 1941 in the amount of
- §10,000,00 charged to his account made payable to Chase
 Fatlonal Bank, this check being inttial deposit in ac-

- eount of U, S, SERVICE & SHIPPING CORPCRATION, On this

© same date, March 4, 1941, there was a deposit in the ao~
i count of JORN H, REYNOLDS at the Bank of New York of

$8000,00 in cash. Substantial amount of funds paid bty

REYNCLDS to BROWDER through EENTIEY determined to have

- been charged against account of JOHN H, REYNOIDS at

- Chase National Bank, Garfield Branche - -

-Pﬂ

Bureau File 65+56402 ' | |
Report of SA FRANCIS D, O'BRIEN, New York, 8/31/48

 DETAILS: Purcuant to Bureau teletype and letter dated August 31,
: 1948, both of which set out coertain {nvestigation re-

" quested by the Criminal Division of the Department, the following in-
~ vestigation was conducted on September 1, 2 and 3, 1948

ceo CONFIDEN|AE




:-. The following investigation was conducted by SAs THOMAS G. SPENCER

d JOSEPH M. KELLY on September 1 and 2, 1948. '

S """ CHARIES S. BANNERMAN, pertner in the law firm of Clark, Cerr and Ellis,
120 Broadway, New York City,; advised upon interview at his office on September
1, 1948 that his first knowledge of U, S. Service and Shipping Corporation

came in the early part of 1941 when he was asked by Mr. Josnuw, a
senior associate in the firm, to assist in drewing up articles 0!
and performing other legal work incidental to the formation of the above

name corpcration., Mr. BANNERMAN stated that it was his understanding that
JOHN H. REYNOLDS had come into Clark, Carr and Ellis through his acquaintance-
ship with Mr. ELLIS of the firm and he further stated that Mr. MARN is now
General Counsel of the Union Pacific Railroad with offices in New York City.

- It was definitely established thet Mr. CARR of the law firm did not participate
- whatsoever in the initial conversations concerning the firm nor at any time
thereafter, according to Mr. BANNERMAN'S best knowledge.

: With respect to the actual formation of the U. S. Service and Shipping

_Corparation, Mr. BANNERMAN said he recalls that when he first heard of the
matter, Mr. REYNOLDS came into the office and displayed a cablegram from

" Intourist, Moscow, briefly directing that steps should be taken by

.to férm & carporetion for the purpose of forwarding parcels to Russia -
exclusive licenses of Intourist. According to Mr. BANNERMAN, he drew thé

hortly thersafter prepared a

-+ contract between the corporation and World Tourists, Inc., the latter firm
~ being designated a sub-agent to receive parcels and prepare packages for

thipment to Russia.

e BANNERMAN declared that to the best of his knowledge and belief
. all of the initial operating funds for the corporation were paid in by JOHN
H. REYNOLDS and he stated that not until 1947 did he ever hear or have reasmn
to believe that at the time the corporation was organized, REYROLDS had borrowed
15,000 in connection with part of his original plan for operation of the |

__ cm. s

. On the occasion of this interview, Mr. BANNERMAN advised that he

believed REYNOLDS first told him that he had negotiated a $15,000 loan

either immediately after REYNOLDS had been questioned by Bureau agents in

947 or shortly after REYNOLDS' appearance before the Grand Jury in September
_ BANNERMAR contended throughout that he had never cared to know any more

L0 T - Sep
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about the firm than was absolutely necessary for his use in handling the
" 1egal work incident thereto. He said he did recall having asked REYNOLDS
T 'in the early part of 1941 how it happsned tbat the latter was selected by
.. . the Russian Government as their exclusive 1icensee in this country and
" REYNOLDS explained that he had made a study of Soviet ecomamy and had become
scquainted persomally with an official, whom he did not identify, who was
' ingtrumental in endorsing him in this ventwre. It was further learnsd
from BARNERMAN thet he had met the late JACOB ¥. GOLOB two or three times
‘4n the offices of the U. S. Service and Shipping Carporation, 212 Fifth
Avenus, New York City, and that these meetings had been ¢ rned with the
“ 1atter firm's operations inaszuch as Q0LOB was president of/Werld Tourist,
© ' Imesy et that time. He said he did not reslize that GOLOS had previously
" been comvicted of being an unregistered agent of & foreign principal and
... was never suspicious of GOIOS although he stated be assuned he must ba
 been sn employse of the Russian Govermment. P

Mr. BANNERMAN stated positively that at ne time did he have ¥
indication whatsoever that GOLOS had either inspired the formatien oL V.’
Service and Shipping Corporstion or had anything to do with directing its
operations. It was alse learned from BANNERMAN that ths firm had rented a

 safety deposit box im the Fifth Avenuwe Branch of the Chase Eational
Bank and that so far as he inew there was no other corporate safety deposit
bax nor had any of the officers at any times maintained a box for corporate

According to BANNERMAN, after HEYHOLDS had told him scmetime in

& "perscoal loan® of §15,000, he never pressed REYNOLDS for an exact

“ explanation of the details of this loan but did learn that REYROLDS claimed

'be regarded it as a personal matter, not connected with the affairs of the

' corporstion and that REYNOIDS further maintained to him that the proceeds of

~the loan bad never become co-mingled with carporate funds, He said his best
‘understanding was that REYNOLDE had devised this loan for the purpose of

. securing himself finencially agsinst loss arising out of his investment in

~ the firm becauss of interference by the Russian Goverrment in the operations

““of the company and BANNERMAN pointed out that at the time the firm began

business, REYNOLDS was required to and did deposit the smm of $10,000 in the

State Bank of Moseow te the credit of Inteurist. REYNOLDS maintained to

" BAWERMAN thst he felt as a business proposition he should have some security
for this Moscow deposit and accordingly had imsisted upon this "loan" of

PN ‘-\‘_M_ oo 4 o

tbat coincident with the formstimm of the corporation, he had negotisted



' form a campany te forward
nreels to Russia he had told GOLOS that he wouwld
sesure

avwe te have a §15,000
hinself fimsmeially. BANNERMAN continuwed that REYNOLDS

, relative te repeyment of the outstanding balance of $7,000 of
» $15,000 losn and that these conferences resulted im RETNOLDS drewing a

c ONHtE_ Nﬂéf e e
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fperscnal check for §7,000 paysble to LENENT BARRIS and this oheck being
" delivered bty BANNERMAN to HARRIS in the former's office at which time a

SR R

g . ‘T4 was also learned from Mr. BANNERMAN that it was a considereble
Vﬁ'_ﬁndurmmhptmdimrwmﬁthl.n in the

- Vandertilt Hotel in New York City in April 1945 that he mentioned this
_ mmumnmapmtmmmmmmmmwmw
“the FBI that this man, who was introduced to him as 2 relief organisstion
official, actuslly was a Soviet espionage sgent. Mr. BARNERMAN was most
cooperstive throughout both interviews and evinced every willingness to

" ecooperete although he reiterated his ignorence of any matters except those
' be bad reasca to know in order to discharge his duties as attorney for
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The follor.l.ng :l.nvesti.gation 'Ia.s emdncted by SA (.l) GEFJLLD Jo
vm noml on Septenber 1 and 2, 1948: R . o

DWES'J.’IGATION .l'.l' cmm SAFB mosn‘ COMPANY
, 18 Pine Street - -

o Neonrk,Mxork :

: Confidential Info:ma.nt T~1 chsckcd the rocords of the CHASE
SAFE IEOS]I COMPANY, Head Office, 18 Pine Street, New York, New York, to
_determine whether any of the mbjeots of this mvestigstion st any time
‘maintained satodcposit boxes with CHASE.

The following achedule reflects results of T-l's search:

ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY ' Safe—deposit box currently
maintained at CHASE SAFL
DEPOSIT COMPANY, Grand Central
Branch, 422 Lexington Avenue,
New Iork New York.

RAY ELSON (MRS, JOSEPH ELSON) -~ Safe-deposit box rented 1/29/1.7
at CHASE SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY,
Orand Central Branch. Box
surrendered 4/12/48.

No record of sate-deposit box
4in GROMOV®S name at CHASE SAFE

nmrlu/w U.

JOHN H, REINOLDS =~ .~ ,_sue-aapo.n box rented 4/11./41
. . . at CHASE SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY,
. Fifth Avenue Brarch. Box

surrendered 7/21/42.

U.S. SEVICE & SHIFPING CORP. Safe-deposit box rented 7/2/42
at CHASE SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY,

CONFONTAL | S




ux 65—14603

C T cmfiderrbial Informant T-l advieed that his records reflected
mo cvidence of any safe-deposit box maintained at his head office or any of
the branches of his SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY :i.n tho names of EARL m, LEMENT
UPHAI HARRIS, or GRACE P. REYNOLDS. : . S
o= =
ZIIWESTIGATION AT GHASE SAFE mposn GQIPANI
Garfield Branch
- 200 Fifth Avenue

" New York, New York

‘ . Confidential Informant T-2 made available the records of
'the CHASE SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY, Garfield Branch, relating to safe-deposit
box 513~-B, which box was rented in the name of U,S. SERVICE AND SHIPPING
CORPORATION, 212 Fifth Avenue, New York, New York, and which box was rented
on July 21, 1942 It will be noted that the corporate safe-deposit box vas
rented on the same date that JOHN H. REYNOLDS surrendered his box to the
game branche The records reflect that the prepaid rental applicable to the
REYNOLDS' box was applied toward partial payment of the rental of the safe-
deposit box of thd U.S., SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORATION, The annual rental
for both boxes was $10,00, according to the records, '

A review of the file cantaining the corporation papers re-
lating to authorizations for the various officers who would have access to
~ the corporate safe—deposit box, disclosed that JOHN H. REYNOLDS, ELIZABETH

T. BENTLEY, GRACE F. REYNOLDS and RAY ELSON had authorized access to safe~
deposit box #513-B, as set out below:

Date Authorization : Date Authorization
Filed Nape ) . Cancelled
/2 /42 JOHN H. REYNOLDS, Prese 111/43
S . ELIZABETH T, BENTLEY, VeP.=SecCe -
1/11/43 JOHN H, REYNOLDS, Pres.-~Treass 4/6/45

ELIZABETH T, BENTLEY, V.P.-Sec.
__GRACE F. REYNOLDS, Vice Pres,

4/6/45 - JOHN H. REINOLDS, Pres. 10/25/45

©:7 0+ ELTZABETH T. BENTLEY, Vice Pres. |
GRACE F, REYNOLDS, Vice Pres.
'RAY ELSQN, Sece

'ﬂ rOMTY ENTINY
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_Date Aﬁthofiz,ation ' . - - Date Authorization
Filed Name - Cancelled
10/25/45 ' JOHN H, REYNOLDS, Pres.-Tréas.  2/3/47

GRACE F. REYNOLDS, Vice Pres,
ELIZABETH T, BENTLEY, VeP.~Sece

1/29/47 JOHN H. REYNOLDS, Pres. 2/20/47
GRACE F. REYNOLDS, Vice Pres.

It will be noted that the safe~deposit box was surrendered by
GRACE F. REYNOLDS, acting for the corporation, on February 20, 1947, for the
‘reason that the corporation had "no further use" for the box. It is noted
_ further that the authorization e ' papers received by the SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY
on January 29, 1947 were dated January 25, 1947, and reflected the signature
of CHARLES S, BANNERMAN as secretary of the corporation, in addition to the
signature of JOHN H, REYNOLDS as president, There was no evidence among the
records, however, that BANNERMAN ever had autharity to enter the instant box.

The “access slips" relating to safe-deposit box #513-B were
examined for the period July 21, 1942 to February 20, 1947. It will be noted
. that each "access slip" contains spaces providing for the signature of the
box holder, a date stamp, a time stamp reflecting the time the box was entered
and the time the box was returned to the vault, a space in which is recorded
_ the number of the booth in which the box ho].der examines his safe-deposit box,

... box holder into the booth or into the vaults These slips which are numbered
' oeriany are ai.gned by the vanlt attendant who pemtted access to the box.

, 'The following schedule reflects the SAFE DEPOSTT GOMPANY
record of all visitations made to the box of the U.S. SERVIGE AND SHIPFILG
COP.POP.ATION dur:mg the :.nstant. period.

, commimmu

as well as the space for recording the number of persons who accompanied the - -



Time
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(‘llrs. JOHN H.) e
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‘ ‘v:lsitor _Persons _Attendant
20056 i~ ot H. RETNOLDS O . 3. EXevexEy
11:55 AMl  ELIZ, T. BENTLEY 0 --——n—-""““
12:19 Pl " JOHN H, REYNOIDS O~ oo
10:56 AM - JOHN H, REYNOIDS - O MGHEL
11:15 AM - JOHN H, REYNOLDS 0 F o BOYLE
9:523 AM ELIZ, T.BENTIEY ~ O M. MICHEL
2:58 P JOHN H. REYNOLDS 0 sN@nx-’ T
. 2:03 Al JOHN H. REYNOLDS o0 Tu
3:55 A{  ELIZ, T. BENTLEY 0 . AX XIENZ
1:49 P ELIZ. T. BENTLEY o J. E. BUCKLEY
10:43 A¥  JOHN H, REYNOLDS 0 n
11:06 AM  JOHN H, REYNOLDS 0 "
10:36 AUl JOHN H, REYNOLDS 0 "
10:37 A  ELIZ, T. BENTLEY 0. A. KIENZ
3:59 PM  ELIZ. T. BENTLEY 0 "
3332 P ELIZ. T. BENTLEY 0 "
12:46 M ELIZ, T. BENTLEY 0 Je E. BUCKLEY
12:18 P¥  ELIZ. T. BENTLEY 0 "

11:22 AM  ELIZ, T. BENTLEY 0 W. F. MUNCH
3323 P ELIZ. T. BENTLEY 0 "IN
12:35 P ELIZ, T. BENTLEY 0 J. E. BUCKLEY

11:31 AM  JOHN H, REYNOLDS 0 LT
12:24 P JOHN H. REYNOLDS 0 R. A."HOSKINS
.11:20 AM ELYZ, T. BENTLEY 0 " ‘
10:24 AM ELTZ, T, BENTLEY 0 "
12:00 M  ELIZ, T. BENTLEY o "
112 P JOHN H, REYNOLDS 0 ..
1:30 AM  ELIZ, T. BENTLEY o n,vwm
12:48 PM ELIZ, T. BENTLEY (¢} .
12348 P JOHN H, REYNOLDS 0 n
12:09 A  ELIZ. T. BENTLEY 0 R. A. HOSKINS
2:37 A ELIZ, T. BENTLEY o
10545 AM - ELIZ, To BRI 3
. 2:39 PM RAY ELS(N - 0 - E\mms
tmcxr.mmms 0 ‘-;



.. Confidential Informant T-2 advised that the waccess slips®

will reflect no information as to the mumber of persons accompanying a box |
‘holder into the bank unless the person or persons accompanying the box .
holder actually entered the booth and/or the vault with the box holders T=2
.. stated that the SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY as a matter of policy, makes no effort
ghatever to identify perscns accompanying a box holder, and that the box- -
-holder is entitled to permit anyone he or she desires to accompany said box
holder into the booth or the vault, ‘ o A

R It will be noted that the above schedule reflécts no record
of any persons acc REYNOLDS, BENTLEY, ELSQN and Mrse REYNOLDS, with
‘the exception that on April 3, 1945, from 10:40 AM to 10345 AM, one unidentified
person accompanied ELIZABETH T. BENTIEY at the time she had access to the

corporation boxe

o . Confidential Informant T-2 advised further that his records
reflect that JOHN H. REYNOLDS rented a safe-~deposit box in his om name at
. the Fifth Averme Branch of tbe CHASE SAFE DEPOSTT COMPANY, on April 14, 1941.

On April 25, 1941, according to the SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY records,
REYNOLDS appointed ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY as his deputy to have access to his box,
which was numbered 313-Be Both REYNOLDS and BENTIEY are 4ndicated by the records
" 4o have had right of access 10 the box until July 21, 1942, on which date box
13-B was surrendered by RETNOLDS and the corporation box }#513-B was rented.

L EEE EE R SRR

o , Confidential Informant T-1 made a search among appropriate

" records of the CHASE SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY, for the purpose of attempting to
establish the identities of the company employees who were on duty as vault
‘attendants at the Fifth Avenue Branch of the company during the period,
July 21, 1942 through May 2, 1945, and slso as of February 20, 1947, it being
noted the foregoing dates include all dates on which entry was had to the safe-

_ deposit box of U.S. SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORATION. There follows a listing

~“'of the names of the pertinent company employees: ..

 Nems ° Feriod Ststionediat P esent Company
: T w __Fifkh Averme Brapnch ~_ Assigmment
. JOHN EIMARD {BUCKLEY  16/83-1/15/bd Grand Central Branch
R I G 422 lexington Averme
New York City
'MARTIN BMICHEL 1/16/41-13/19/45 Audit Force, Head Office
. ' 18 Pine Street '

COMNENTIAL o eme s
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s pariol Statiomd at ' PresemtC
U7 Y_Fifth Averme Branch . Assiprment
' AIBERTNKIENZ | 10/6/42-5/A0/43 - Head Office .

’ : : /10 - 18 Pine Street
' : - New York City

e | 11/15/43-1/12/45 = = Trensferred Chase

National Bank, Head
Office, 18 Pine Street,
New York City

R. A. HOSKINS 11/15/43-6/23/45 | Resigned, 6/23/45
E. B. EAYRS 1/12/45-2/24L/47 Head Office
B ' 18 Pine Street
New York City

mncimfiam 5/15/46=2/ 24/ 4T Garfield Branch

200 Fifth Avemue
New York City

Confidential Informant T=l advised that WILLIAM F. MUNCH, -
who retired from the CHASE SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY on November 15, 1943, is now
suployed, according to his most recent information, at the PENNSYLVANIA
EXCHANGE BANK, 32nd Street and 7th Aveme, New York, New York,

e Confidential Informsnt T-1 advised that R. A. HOSKINS resigned
on June 23, 1945 to accept employment with "WILL J. PARKER, Secretary of a

_ ¢rade orgmisation", He advised that on June 28, 1945, the SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY
received an imuiry regarding BOSKINS from the AMERICAN SURETY COMPANY, 100

. Broadway, New York, New York, relating to HOSKINS! contémplated employment with

"PARKER'S organisation, which was not further 4dentified, T=1 advised that as .
- of June 23, 1945, HOSKINS' residence address ‘was 10917 208th Street, Queens
Village, Queens, New Yorke SR A

A "It 48 noted that the Queens Telsphone Directary for 1948 re-
flects a listing of the same ROY A, HOSKINS at 109-17 208th Street; telephone
mmber, HOllis 52704 - . e Tnan

s " Imuiry was made of Confidemtial Informant T-1 regarding
"F. DOYIE and S. IIURPHI, CHASE SAFE DEPOSII COMPANY employees whose names

_ CONTENTIM.
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__appeared on "accéss slips® relating to the U,S, SERVICE AND SHIPPING

" CORPORATION as of August 6, 1942 and September 2, 1942 respectively. T-1

_ stated that these individuals were FRANK DOYIE and SANUEL MURPHY, nelther
-0f whom were regularly assigned to the Fifth Avemue Branch, but who in all

" probability, served at that branch as relief vault attendants for very short.
-~ periods of time, T-1 advised that FRANK DOYLE retired recently and 1s no

" Jonger emplayed, to the best of his lnowledge, He-stated that DOYIE'S most

" yecent address, according to his records, is 64 Coluxbia Avenue, Jersey City,
.. New Jersejo T-1 stated that SAMUEL MURPHY is still employed by the CHASE
SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY on the Audit Force of the Head Office, at 18 Pine Street,
New York, New York, A T S

© CONFIDENJAL
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')&B\wm, CHASE SAFE IEPOSIT COMPANY, Grand Central

Branch, 422 Lexington Avenue, who was employed as vault attendant at the

Fifth Avermé Branch of the CHASE SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY from July 16, 1941

through Jamary 15, 1944, advised that be is completely unable to recall the

" names or any circumstances pertaining to U.Se SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORATION,
- "J0HN He. REYNOLDS, GRACE F. REYNOLDS, ELIZARETH T. BENTLEY, or R ELSN. He

stated that the volume of safe-deposit box entries at the Fifth Aveme Branch

miaverylargenndthathedidnotmnyhaoou acquainted with any of the

* box holderse R A -

: " Photographs of LEMENT UPHAM HARRIS and BEARL EROWDER were exhibited
. %o BUCKLEY, without results pertinent to this case, He advised that he could

- pot associate said photographs with any individuals that be bhad ever recalled

_ _having seen in the Fifth Avenue Branch, or in any other branch of the CHASE SAFE
' DEPOSIT COMPANY, He stated that the photograph of HARRIS meant nothing what ever

" to him, but that he, of course, recognized BROWIER'S photograph as a public figure
who had received considerable newspaper publicitye.

: NICHOLAS CARI, STOMMEL, CHASE SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY, Garfield BEranch,
200 Fifth Aveme, New York, New York, was interviewed with reference to his em-
 ployment as valt attendant at the Fifth Avemme Branch, CHASE SAFE DEPOSIT COMPANY,
" May 15, 1946 through February 24, 1947. It is noted that the only date on which
the U.Se SERVICE SHIPPING CORPORATION safe-deposit box was entered while STOMMEL
was on duty, was February 20, 1947, on which date GRACE Fe. REYNOIDS surrendered

the box.

' . STGMMEL, who resides at 5976 68th Street, Maspeth, Long Island,
New York, stated that as of February 20, 1947, ths Fifth Avenue Branch was in

__the process of closing and moving its records for the purpose of consolidating
the Fifth Averme Branch with the Garfield Branch, He advised that during the
latter part of Jamary, and throughout February, until Februsry 27, 1947, when

the branch closed, his dutles consisted principally of reporting to the Fifth

Avenue Branch to open safe~deposit vaults, after which he would proceed to the

~ Garfield Branch in connecticn with the setting up of the Fifth Avemne Branch .

“pecords at the Garfield Branch. He advised definitely on February 20, 1947, 8t

23148 PM,, st which time the subject corporation's box was entered, he was not
in the Fifth Avenue Branche TR e BN

' ‘ , Photographs of LEMENT UPHAM HARRIS and EARI, BROWIER were exhibited

<. to STCMMEL, who ‘advised that he had never seen either of these individuals in or

outside of the bank, to the best of his knowledges = S

© CONFDERAC




_ Investigation at 109-17 208th Street, Queens Village, the
residence of ROY AJ~HOSKINS, reflected that no one was presently living at
this address, MNrse CHARLES PLASS, 109-12 208th Street, Queens Village,
the next door neighbor of HOSKINS, advised that the HOSKINS famlly were
-_spending a vacation at their summer cottage on Long Islands Mrss PLASS

~ was unable to state the exact wheresbouts of this cottage, but advised it
was her opinion that the HOSKINS family will return to New York City after -

the labor Doy Relidwe

CONH\ENTIAL’
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L e e The i‘ollbwing j.ﬁvestigétiOn ias ééhducted on s';e—vptenrxberkl
a‘nd’2, 1942 by SAA Gerald J. VanDorn: - )

Investigation at.Chase Fational Bank,
Bead Office, .
18 Pine Street, R

Now York, New York

Confidential Informant T-4 made a search of the Central Files
of the Head Office of the Chase National Bank for the purpose of determining
whether any of the names listed below were indicated to have had accounts
with the bank at any time., This search resulted as follows:

ELTZABETH T. BENTLEY : ~ Savings accounts #19308 opened
: January 24, 1944 at the Fifth

Avenue Branch of the Chase
National Bank; changed to
savings account #13552 on
April 6, 1946, ®apparently
due to BENTIEY's having lost
her pass book™; changed to
savings account #19202 on
December 10, 1946, reason
not indicated; transferred on
March 11, 1947 at the Garfield
Branch of the Chase National
Bank, savings account #21-1879
and closed on July 1, 1947.

EARL BROWDER - Closed account maintained prior
to 1937 at Stuyvesant Square
- : SR L : Branch of the Chase National
T T U Bank, which tranch was subse-
ol . quently sold to the Manufacturers
B _ L Trust Company. It will be noted
that investigation at the
¥anufacturers Trust Company
disclosed that subsequent to
1937, BROWDER did not reopen
this account, : :

CONF!‘ENTIAL‘ |
19 |




MY 6514603

leATOLE GROMOV

=
CLEVENT UPHAM HARRIS

GRACE F. REYNOLDS

JOHN HAZARD REYNOLDS

UNITED STATES SERVICE AND
SHIPPING CORPORATION

20

~— R - —

Branch.

..RAI ELSON (l!rs. JOSEPH ELSON) - Special checking account opened
.- April 3, 1945 at the Fifth

- Avenue Branch of the Chase

" National Bank; transferred on

" “September 12, 1946 to the -

Grand Central Branch of the

' Chase National Bank; and on

September 9, 1947 converted

" into a joint special checking
‘account with JOSEPH ELSON,

No record.] &) ) O

Checking account opened July
2, 1919 at Broad Street Branch
of the Chase National Bank and
closed on April 1, 1947.

Open checld.né account maintained
at 34th Street Branch of the
Chase National Bank.

Closed checking account at the
Fifth Avenue Branch of the Chase
National Bank. It will be noted
that about the latter part of
February, 1947 or early in
March, 1947, the Fifth Avenue
Branch was closed and absorbed
by the Garfield Branch of the
Chase National Bank.

Closed acecount at the Fifth
Avenue Branch of the Chase
National Bank, now the Ga.rfield

conFINgNTL
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Investigation at the Archives of the

- Chase National Bank, SR
178 Pearl Street,
New York, New

York : ,
The investigation set out below was conducted for the purpose
500}

of detefmining, if possible, the nature and source of the funds ($20,

representing the paid-in capital of the United States Service and Shipping
Corporation, which funds were determined to have beendeposited to the

corporate account during March,1941.

The ledger sheets pertaining to the checking account of the
United States Service and Shipping Corporation, 212 Fifth Avenue, Room 1900,
New York, New York were examined. It is noted that this account was
originally opened and maintained at the Fifth Avenue Branch of the Chase
Nationzl Banke o

The ledger sheets reflect that the opening deposit in the
account was made on March 4, 1941 in the amount of $10,000. The only
other deposits made in March, 1941 consisted of 3,007 on Mareh 5, 1941 and
42,00 on March 20, 1941. These three items, it will be noted, total
£20,000, which has been ascertained to have been the paid-in capitaliza-
tion of the corporation. No checks were charged against this account
during March, 1941 in excess of $100, with the exception of a check paid
on March 5, 1941 in the amount of $10,000, The balance in the account as
of March 31, 1941 was $8,862.99.

The deposit tickets pertaining to the above deposits were
not available for examination for the reason that the Chase National Bank
maintains a Destruction Program providing for the destruction of all deposit
tickets after seven years, No deposit tickets relating to this account are
available in the Archives prior to April 14, 1941,

, Tt is noted that Wgeneral ledger tickets"®, including debit
memorande and eredit memoranda, such as, cable transfers, etc., are retained

for a period of eight years, while individual ledger sheets are retained for
o temyears. o . o aes o S

It is pointed out that the Chase National Bank does not use

thé Recordak System and that there is not available any film record of
" checks drawn against accounts or deposited in accounts in the Chase National

Bank.

 CONFIDENTIAC
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The ledger sheets pertaining to the account of JOHN H.

REYNOI-DS 212 Fi.fth Avenue, Room 1900, New York, New York were examined,

The records disclosed that the opening deposit in this account was made
on April '7, 1941 in the amount of $1,500. .

It was noted that it was aubsequent]y determined from
COnfidential Informant T-5 that this opening deposit consisted of a
check for $1,500 drawn by JOHN H. REYNOLDS on his personal account at
the Bank of New York, Madison Avenue and 63rd Street, New York, New York,

The only sizable deposits made :Ln this account during the
period April 7, 1941 and June 30, 1941 were as followss

Date Deposit
April 7, 1941 - $ 1,500
April 15, 1941 202
Yay 1, 1941 300
May 15, 1941 400
May 20, 1941 2,000
May 29, 1941 500
June 12, 1941 500
June 30, 1941 500

No attempt is being made at this time to examine any deposit
tickets relating to the above deposits.

During the same period, April 7, 1941 to June 30, 1941,
miscellaneous small checks were paid in the account, there being one large
item of $1,000 paid on May 23, 1941.

The balance of the account as of June 30, 1941 was $1,972.43.

comﬁmmx
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S e gellowing investigation was conducted by SA (A) GERAID J. "A
VAN DORN on September 3, 1948: ‘ ~ : 3 :

INVESTIGATION AT CHASE NATIONAL BANK .
S A3l.th8treetBrnnch e
40 West 34th Street I
New York, New York '

Confidential Informant T-5 was contacted at the 34th Street
Branch of the CHASE NATIONAL BANK with reference to the accounts pertaining
%o CRACE F, REYNOLDS and/or JOHN H., REYNOLDS, for the purpose of attempting
$o-Tocate a record of a deposit, probably cash, of about $7,000,00, and the
record of the payment of a check for $8,000,00 scmetime early in March, 1941
or thereabouts. : :

T-5 made available the ledger sheets for the account of Mrs.
GRACE F. REYNOLDS, 825 Fifth Averme, New Yark, New York, and for the joirnt
Special Account of GRACE F. REYNOLDS and/or JOHN H, REYNOLDS, 825 Fifth Avenue,
New York, New York, These sheets were reviewed for the period February 1, 1941
through April 30, 1941. Ko check in the amount of $8,000,00 was paid in either
‘account during the periode The largest check being paid during the pericd was
a check for $2,000, paid on March 6, 1941 in the joint Special Account. No
deposit approximating $7,000,00 was noted in either account during the period.
Peposits in the account of GRACE F. REYNOLDS were nominal while the deposiis in
. the joint Special Account congisted principslly of $2,000,00 deposited each
month within the first three days of the month,

v ‘ In view of the specific nature of this inquiry, no further
investigation was conducted.

CONFINTIAL




, “The following investigation was conducted by s (A) Gmm) .
VAN m on Septenber 2, 1948 O T S o

o " “Confidential Intorman{ 74 made availsble a ‘h'anaoript of

the account of LEMENT UPHAM HARRIS, maintained at the Broad Street Branch of

. the CHASE NATIONAL BANK, 11 Broad Street, New York, New Yorke This transcript
! Wcorvera the period Jannary 1, 1941 through December 31 1941.

7 A review of the transcript discloaad th:ls account. to be
'extrenely inactive, the balance as of Jamary 1, 1941 being $2,552.21;
~ deposi ts during the period consisting of four deposlts in the amount of
$25.00 each; only one check being paid in the account during the two-year
period, an item of $1,000,00 paid on September 23, 1942, and the balance as
of September 23, 1942, s1,652.21. There was no activity subsequent to this
date, the balanace as of December 31, 1942 being the same,

The instant transcript relating to HARRIS' account is being
"retained in this case file, _




:’;_: , 'rht toilcung 1nvutigtt10n was eoninetod by SA THOMAS Ge
L spmcm at the Chase NMational Bank, Garfield Braneh, 23rd Street and Fifth .
. Avenue, New York City. In an effort to determine the source of the funds

_“paid by JOHN H, REYNOLDS through ELIZAEETH T, HENTLEY to EARL PROWIER, the

" "personal ehecking account of JOHN H, REYNOIDS at the above unt:lomd bnnk

ns mldnod and the follo-:lng cchodulo 1: m. rorth: _ :f,. T

mmsmrommm mnmnns( KS) ON PERSOMAL
? e e e mm.:m&m—
- Dats - m IR ?_t_tz - Amount
 6/10/46 ~ § 200,00 Doidentified -
6;%1;46 200,00 6/19/46 - § 300,00
6/26/46 < . 300.00 . 6/25/46 : 300,00
7/11/46 : 250,00 = 7/20/46 . 250,00
7/18/46 250.00 . Unidentified = =
n/25/46 250,00 1/24/ 46 250,00
8/1/46 550,00 Unidentified
9/3/46 500,00 8/28/46 500,00
10/1/46 500.00 9/30/1.6 500,00
A Teview of the financial records of the Us S. SERVICE

& SHIPPING CORPORATION reflects that dividends were paid in the amount

of $8000.00 in smounts of $2000.00, $2000,00 and $4000.00 covering the -
period from July 2, 1946 to love-ber 275 1946, In an effort to determine .
the depository of these dividend checks, the personal account of JOHN H,
REYNOLDS at the Chase National Bank, Garfield Branch, was examined and as
& result of this on-:l.mtion the following schedule is set forth:

DIVIDENDS PAID DEPOSITS IN THE JOHN H, RRYNOIDS
, . . rms'_"‘om— Accﬁﬁfu' AT cmsi'_mn' ONAL BANK
Date - Mmowmt Date  gmomt
L &ooo 00 EN 7 /46 43,30, 00
‘ 10/1/46 , 46 7.24000,00 -
, .1;/27/46 :je 11/27/46 1»000-00

A i'ht aapocit tiekot 1n tho nount et 83,308.00 nentioned
above m ‘not immediately available; however, since the dividends of
November 2’7 nnd October 1, 1946 were :l-nadittely dopoeited in REYNOLDS!

COngM E?( M
.25




‘amount, of §3,308.00 constitutes a dividend =
00 sugaanted by otier {tans, making up the total of $3,308.00.

LT the investigatien of Mrse RAY ELSON in the GREGRY -
=i CASEy Mre Jo Ce ¥ of the Cemptroller's Department, Mationsl City -
'~ Bank, 55 Wall Street, Kew York City, sdvised that Mrse ELSON had what
.48 known as & Special Checking Account at various branches of the Natienal
 City Bank, and over & period of years had her accounts at the Fifth Avenue
- . pranch, their Washington Square Braneh, their 51st Street Branch, and the
© 7 last sccount she had, which was closed in April 1945, was at their Bast
Midtowm Branch, 42nd Street, New York City. - = ..
An examination of her aceount was made and it was moted
that her deposits were made on the average of onoe or twice & month,
such deposits never being in excess of $60,00. The only withdrawals
made against the account were usuaslly one or two checks, approximately
in the amount of $50.00 to $604 00, :

‘ The files of the New York Office do not reflect any
known banking connections of Mrse ELSON since 1945.

- “ - RN -7.“"
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N 65-1/.603
The :rollouing mfomti.en was fnrnishod to SAA JACOB I.

T ‘mom by c@iﬁemm Informant T-3 at the Bank of New Yerk aod Fifth Avenue

o &nk, 63rd Street and Madison Anme, New York City. '

: cmmummwdw:mmmm,mx
F. mmms; tliere are also maintained accounts in ths names of GRACE F,
REYNOLDS; Special, JOHN H., and/or GRACE F, mmns, Joint Special Acconnt,
and GRACE Fs REYNOLDS, Innch'en Acconnt.

- . l'heaccmtotJomlB.mmIDSmopomd June 1, 1928,
The balance in the account on June 2, 1941 wmas $2,290,95. The following
items which are pertinent to this investigation were noted. On March 4,
1941 there was deposited $38000.00 in cash. The deposit ticket reflecots
that this eomsisted of $2000,00 in §20 bills, $2000,00 in $10 bdbills,
$1000,00 in $50 bills and $3000 in $1000 bills.

' On March 18, 1941 there was a mail deposit in the amount
of $3500,00, consisting of three checks as followss $2000,00, $1000,90,
$500.00, The $2000,00 sheck above noted was given immediate credit, in-
dicating that it came from instant bank.

Withdrawals from the account pertinent to this investiga-
tion were noted as follows: On March 5, 1941 there was charged against
the account an item of §10,000,00, Examination of Recordsk film dis-
closed that this item was Cheek Noe 3739 dated March 4, 1941, -The payee
was noted as the Chase National Bank, .On March 21, 1941 a charge of
$2000,00 to the account was reflected as consisting of Check Woe 3768 dated
March 20, 1941l The payee on this check was the U, S. Service and Shipping
Corporation, On April 8, 1941 there was a charge to the asccount in the
amount of §1500,00. Examination of the records of the bank reflected that
this consisted of Check Noe 3792 dated April 7» 1941 payable to the Chase
Fational Bank,

The account of JOHN H, REYNOLDS and/or GRACE F, REYNOLDS,

. Joint Special Ascount, was opened February 4, 1932, Examination of the
. - deposits to this account for the period January 2, 1941 ¢o March 31, 1941
~— failed to refleet any large euh dcposits which mld bo perbinant to this
mnatigationo T

S T On !'ebrury 2'7, 1941 cheek llo. 100 datod l"hrnu'y 26,
19&1 1n the sacunt of $3000,00, paysble to JOHN H, REYNOLDS was drawm
4agaimt this accounts A corresponding deposit in the amount of $3000.00

o noted under date of February 27, 191.1 in the account of JOHN He REYNOLDS
' prcv:lously discussed,

- r— .



’ , jeial Acocunte This item «nupd'
Nareh 18, 19411: tb account of JOHN K, mm

MU, mdun.ms,l’ﬂmm.
auuﬁv!.twnohdhthmmtfruhmyz,lmwmn
~319n,tummcmm.tm9m.

- " The GRACE ¥, REYNOLDS Spesial Aceount was epensd -
Wr 12, 1961. The balanee as of Jmwmary 2, 1941 was §13,391.56e
An examinaticn of this account feor the peried Jamwary 2, 1941 threugh

Nareh 31, 1941 failed te reflect items pertinent te this investigatioem,

The GRACE F, REYNOLDS Lameheen Aceount was closed in
April 1938, '

The JOHN He REYIULDS aceount was examined fer the
noutl- of June through November 1945, inelusive. The following deposits
3,,uro moted during this period:

DATR AMOUNT

June 10, 1946 $ 250,00
July 3, 1946 533,00
August 1946 000
September 1946 0400
November 1946 0,00

The ledger sheets reflsct that the following checks in
,amu of noo.oo or ever during this periods

July 8, 1946 100,00

July 10, 1946 215,00

August 1946 . 0.00

_ Septemder 1946 0,00
" Ostober 1, 1946 200,00 \

Ostober 10, 1946 300,00

November 12, 1946 100,00

The GRACE F, REYNOLDS Speeial Account was examined for
" the )irh( Juns 1946 through November 1946, inclusive, The balsnee in
- this account as ef June 1, 1946 was §11,461.82, The account reflected

the following aetivitys L AANERENTIAL



" November 8, 1946  1,500,00

0,00

e 21,19%  §

L iy 9k o
- Angust 1946 .

September 1946
October 1946 - - -
" November 1946

i

300.00
- 0400
0,00
0.00
C.00
0.00

The above is the entire activity in this account. '

. The GRACE F, REYNOLDS and/or JOHN H, REYNOLDS Joint
- Special Account was exmmined for the period of June 1946 through
_ November 1946 inclusive, The balance of the account as of June 1, 1946
. vas ’8,518o000 '

DEPOSITS WITHDRAWALS

Date Amount Date ’ ' Amount

. June 1946 - .7 000 . June 7, 1946 $ 425,00
July 1946 0,00 * June 12, 1946 125,00
Mngust 1946 _ 0,00 July 25, 1946 © . .350,00
September 1946 "~ 0s00 Angust 1946 0400
October 7, 1946 100,00 September 19456 0,00
November 13, 1946 '11,839.0) " Ostober 19’ 1946 100,00
November 27, 1946  3,723.26 November 1, 1946 750,00
‘ Noveaber 19, 1946
Novexber 22, 1946
November 25, 1946

L il I

SN RS TRV FR TN

o abors 32t gubire soiletey rerlectod fn thts st

.....

Ve T oot Qe of the purposes of examining this account was to
17, " determine, 1if possible, the source of the funds paid by REYNOIDS to_RARL
. BROWDER, Examination of these aceounts reflected only one possible item
- that might possibly be identified with the transaaciions between REYNOLDS
~'and BROWDER., It is noted from the examination of the GRACE F, REYNOLDS
Speclal Account that on June 21, 1946 there was a withdrawal of $300.00.
On June 26, 1946, it will be noted, $300,00 was paid to EARL BROWDER and

- -there is_ soze possibility that these two items may possibly be identical.

29 C.GNHA\‘J!M |
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A review of the files of the New York Office reflects that the following b3
ﬁoums of money were paid to EARL BRCWIER or his brothers WILLTAY and WALDO '

OWDER by ELIZAB®TH T. BENT
vaid to EARL BRCWDER at the
!g;je made in cash.

e 1o s

June 26, 1946
July 11, 1946
July 18, 1946
July 25, 1946
August 1, 1946
- .. September 3, 1946
' October 1, 1946
Total

‘dJune 21, 1946 .. .

LEY. Tt will be recalled that these funds were
request of JOHN H. REYNOLDS and said payments

. $ 20000
o ,_w.-_‘.i,,... 2 00 00

~ 7300.00
~.250.00
250,00

250,00

550.00
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WY _65-14602 AT
.. --CONFIDBNTIAL TNFORMANTS
Pt e ""5"":"-":'«:"'-:"“"f;'. . ’
The confl: entigl informants mentioned in the report of SA
Joseph Y. Kelly @?ﬁ@&’o‘eptamber 3, 1948 at New York, New York are as followss
-1 HENGY P. STEITZ, Assistant Comptroller,

: The Chase Safe Deposit Company, Head Office,

18 Pine Street, New York, K. Y. '

GEORGE FISCHER, Assistant Manager,
Garfield Branch, The Chase Safe Deposit
Company, 200 Fifth Avenue, New York, N. Y.

T=2

Mr., ROY CLARK, Vice-President, Bank of

T-3
New York and Fifth Avenue Bank,
Madison Avenue and 63 Street, New York, N. Y.

B = 1 CARL WEISS, Foreign Department,
Chase National Bank, Head Office,

S = HOWARD MEARS, Assistant Manager, |
- 3l,th Street Branch, Chase Natio

LO West 3 Street, New York, N. Yoo

The identities of the above individuals are being protected in. .
the identities

:acecordance with tae policy of the New York Division to pmtect
of sources of information in local banks. S

Aliserygy




